
               

September 8, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the June 29 and July 7, 2010, Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items



on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register(s) dated:  August 30, 2010.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: 8/20/10 (2); 8/27/10 (2); 9/3/10.  
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims & fees: TPA Check Register

8/9/10 to 8/27/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 9/8/10  
 

E. Ratify/approve a contract with Malek, Inc. for IFB No. 2851-10, HVAC & Emergency

Generator for IT Department.

 

 

F. Approve the following renewals of personal services contracts:

i.    Linda Rhodes-Shauer - Magistrate Services 

ii.   Monica Fuentes Zahn - Magistrate Services

iii.  Robert Fledderman - Commissioner Court Recording Services

iv.  Tomas Duran - Employee Benefits Management

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider the approval of an Order Rescinding, Canceling, and Terminating an

order previously adopted on July 28, 2010 authorizing the issuance of “Nueces County,

Texas General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010” for the purpose of refunding the

Certificates of Obligation Series 2001 and Series 2002; and providing an effective date.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the approval of an order authorizing the issuance of “Nueces County,

Texas General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010” for the purpose of Refunding

Certificates of Obligation Series 2001, Series 2002 and Series 2004, levying an annual ad

valorem tax, within the limitations prescribed by law, for the payment of the bonds;

prescribing the form, terms, conditions, and resolving other matters incident and related to

the issuance, sale, and delivery of the bonds, including the approval and distribution of an

official statement pertaining thereto; Authorizing the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar

Agreement, a purchase contract, and an Escrow and Trust Agreement; complying with the

provisions of the depository trust company’s letter of representations; Delegating the

authority to certain members of the Commissioners Court and County staff to execute certain

documents relating to the sale of the bonds; and providing an effective date.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider entering into the Joint Election Agreements with the following political

jurisdictions for the upcoming November 2, 2010 elections:

1. Calallen Independent School District

2. Corpus Christi Independent School District 

3. Nueces-Jim Wells Emergency Services District No. 5 

4. Robstown Independent School District 

5. Tuloso Midway Independent School District

 

 

4. Discuss and consider the following regarding provision of electronic check payment and  



4. Discuss and consider the following regarding provision of electronic check payment and

credit/debit payment transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive

telephone voice response system for any Nueces County office including the Justices of the

Peace offices: 

    (1) Approval of County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) Interlocal Participation

Agreement for purposes of becoming a CIRA member;

    (2) Approval of an Agreement to Participate in the CIRA Electronic Payments Program;

and

    (3) Approval of an Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement with Official Payments

Corporation (OPC) to provide any Nueces County office electronic check payment and

credit/debit card payment transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive

telephone voice response system.

 

 

5. Receive a presentation from the Veterans Services Officer on operations of the Veterans

Service Department.
 

6. Receive presentation from Jonny Hipp, Nueces County Hospital District, addressing fiscal

comparisons of other Texas county hospital districts to the Nueces County Hospital District. 

 

 

7. Discuss and consider the request of GateFront, LLC, for support of their application to be a

subzone of Foreign Trade Zone #122 (Port of Corpus Christi).

 

 

8. Discuss and consider approval of design plans and specifications for Bob Hall Pier Expansion

at Padre Balli Coastal Parks, Nueces County, Texas.

 

 

9. Discuss sponsorship and/or naming rights to be incorporated into the design of the marquee at

the RMB Fairgrounds. 

 

 

10. Discuss and consider entering into a contract with Department of State Health Services

(DSHS), an agency of the State of Texas, to provide on-line computer services for the

issuance of Certifications of Vital Records to persons requesting a copy of their birth

certificate. 

 

 

11. Receive a presentation on inscription required on County-owned motor vehicles and heavy

equipment.

 

 

12. Discuss and consider the selling of .551 acre land out of Tract 9, Section 16, G.H. Paul

Subdivision and improvements, located at 604 Lincoln Ave, Robstown Texas; discuss and

consider the method of sale and related matters.

 

 

13. Discuss and consider requesting 10% of the gross drug forfeiture funds from the District

Attorney and Sheriff pursuant to article 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, and

related matters.

 

 

14. Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Special

Task Unit of Adult Protective Services.

 

 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 



 

1. Discuss and consider the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering a

contract with the Department of State Health Services to provide for breast and cervical

cancer screening; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus

Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 7 for King Isles Inc. (Contract

#20090014) for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Division of

Emergency Management, Office of the Governor for the FY 2010 Repetitive Flood Claims

grant program.

 

 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement

with Gabriel Wood for T-Hangar No. 14.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider granting a 30-day extension on the Nueces County Airport Lease with

Trans Star Flight Maintenance.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services.  
 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids) for the Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project; and authorize the Purchasing

Agent to publish a notice.

 

 

3. Authorize Sole Source purchase for annual hardware and software maintenance and support

agreement for the IT Department with CBM Archives.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids) for the Banquete Park Phase II; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to

publish a notice.

 

 

5. Authorize/Execute a contract with Garrett Construction Company, Inc. for IFB No. 2856-10,

Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction.

 

 

6. Authorize issuing to Island Parks a 2009 Chevy Tahoe leased vehicle, released from the

District Attorney’s office and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus.

 

 

7. Authorize TXMAS State Contract No. TXMAS-7-51V050 purchase for Inland Parks for one

John Deere 997 Commercial ZTRAK Mower from John Deere Company.

 

 

8. Authorize/Execute Amendment No. 1 to IFB No. 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal

Service Agreement between Nueces County and Allied Waste.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 



1. Budget Change Order No. 24 for Fiscal Year 2009/2010.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application for Temporary & Contract List #278

b. Unfreeze List #597

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  August 20, 2010 and August 27, 2010.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register(s) dated:  August 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkReg



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueees County Production 

Date Range: 0811612010 --08/29/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Cheek Paye~ ID. ray~ Name____ ._ ____.J?il"~Reference Subs Checl<~af£ C~cel Date.-!ree Status Check Amount 

02 00202050 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202050 TR 08/20/2010 HW IS 1,248,631.47 
02 00202051 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202051 TR 08/2012010 HW IS 406,055.02 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202054 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202054 TR 08/1912010 HW IS 258,33 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202056 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202056 TR 08/2012010 rrw IS 3.339.90 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202058 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112412 TR 08/2012010 IIW IS 45,759.93 

** SO R T TOTALS ** -------------_ .. 
Hand Written 1,704,044.65 

======::========: 
02 Group Total 1,704,044.65 

10 00202037 V31565 Boon Chapman WT202037 TR 0811 S/20 I 0 llW IS 49,214.61 

** SORT TOTALS ** --------------_. 
Hand Written 49,214.61 

------------------------------
10 Group Total 49,214.61 

11 00202036 
** BREAK ** 

V08974 State Comptroller WT202036 TR 08/1912010 JlW IS 544.14 

II 00202049 
** BREAK ** 

V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202049 TR 08117/2010 HW IS 15,120.00 

II 00202052 
** BREAK ** 

V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19120 I () IIW IS 1,609,025.73 

II 00202055 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/1S/20 1 0 HW IS 366,601.50 

11 00202057 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202057 TR 08/20/2010 HW IS 930.00 
11 00202058 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112412 TR 08/20/2010 HW IS 15,334.70 
II 00202059 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202059 TR 08/23/20 I 0 HW IS 22,350.00 
I1 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/2010 HW IS 1,443,679.19 
II 00202061 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202061 TR 08/27/2010 HW IS S50.00 

User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: OS/30120 10 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:03:03 

\., \., \, 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/16/2010 -- 08/29/20 1 0 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Hate Type ShttusCheck Amount 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

11 

Hund Written 

Group Total 

3,474,435.26 
==::;;;::===::::::=::=::: 

3,4 74,435.26 

12 00202052 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202055 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202058 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202060 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202052 

112409 

112412 

112457 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

OX/19/2010 

08/IX/20ID 

08/20/20 I 0 

08/26120 I 0 

HW 

I-IW 

HW 

I-IW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

151,318.69 

3,93X.35 

1,114.29 

216,396.61 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 372,767.94 

:2 Group Total 372,767.94 

13 00202052 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202055 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202058 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202060 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202052 

112409 

112412 

112457 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

08/19/20 I 0 

081 18/2010 

08/20/20 I 0 

08/26/2010 

I-IW 

IIW 

I-IW 

IIW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

40,812.27 

61.959.62 

1,979,037.83 

16,641.21 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

13 

I-land Written 

Group Total 

2,098,450.93 
=::::===:=::=====:= 

2,098,450.93 

14 00202055 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202058 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112409 

112412 

TR 

TR 

08118120 I 0 

OX/20/20 I 0 

HW 

I-IW 

IS 

IS 

312.58 

93,721.25 

Page: 2
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08130/20 I 0 

Report:BK500ccT_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:03:03 

I. . '-' '-''" 



------------

------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08116/2010 -- 08/29/20 I 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Datc Canccl Date..!l:fe Stlltus Check Amount 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 94,033.83 

=::=:::::===;;;;====:: 
14 Group Total 94,033.83 

15 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR OXII9/20 I 0 HW IS 3,150.18 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08118/20 I 0 HW IS 2,429.10 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/2010 HW IS 4,192.00 

** SO R T TOTALS** -----------
Hand Written 9,771.28 

15 Group Total 9,771.28 

16 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/2010 HW IS 1,279.68 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08118/2010 IIW IS 92.24 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202058 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112412 TR 08/20/20 I 0 IIW IS 584.66 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08!26/20 I 0 HW IS 369.74 

-------- -----_ ..** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Iland Written 2,326.32 

=:====== ::::::: 
I () Group Total 2.326.32 

17 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/20 I 0 IIW IS 23,470.61 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/18/20 I () HW IS 5,373.41 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202058 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112412 TR 08/20/2010 HW IS 3,536.28 

Page: 3
User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Curreut Date: 08/30/20 I 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:03:03 

"\., '-' '-' 

http:3,536.28
http:5,373.41
http:23,470.61
http:2.326.32
http:2,326.32
http:1,279.68
http:9,771.28
http:9,771.28
http:4,192.00
http:2,429.10
http:3,150.18
http:94,033.83
http:94,033.83


---- -- ---- - -

---- -----------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08116/2010 --08/29/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Dute...!ree StntusCheck Amount 
- ...... .... -.. - ..-.-- ~ 

** BREAK ** 

7 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/2612010 HW IS 956,61 


** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 33,336.91 

=::::::::::::::::::: 

7 Group Total 33,336,91 

18 00202036 V08974 State Comptroller WT202036 TR 08/19/2010 HW IS 20,30 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/20 I° HW IS 32,708.30 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08118/2010 HW IS 39,587.56 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/2010 IIW IS 15,315,07 

... --------------** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
lIand Written 87,631.23 

IX Group Total 87,631.23 

19 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/18/2010 lIW IS 21,443.19 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/20 I() IIW IS 373,042,17 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 

Hand Written 394,485,36 


:::::===========::: 

It) Group Total 394,485.36 


20 00202052 V004R6 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/20 I() HW IS 14,946.02 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/18/2010 HW IS 37,680.75 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202058 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112412 TR 08/20/20 I () HW IS 4,500.00 

Page: 4
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08/30/20 I 0 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:03:03 

\., '-' '-' 

http:4,500.00
http:37,680.75
http:14,946.02
http:394,485.36
http:21,443.19
http:87,631.23
http:87,631.23
http:39,587.56
http:32,708.30
http:33,336.91


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/16/20 I 0 -- 08/29/20 I 0 
All Entries Requesteu 

Check ~eelD. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Hatc.lJ::2c Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26120 I 0 HW IS 73,287.79 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ---------------
Ihll1u Written 130,414.56 

== :====:=:====: 
20 Group Total 130,414.56 

28 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/2010 HW IS 52,180.17 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08118/2010 HW IS 13,788.00 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/20 I () HW IS 186.76 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------
Hand Written 66,154.93 

-- --------_ ..------- .. 
2X Grollp Total 66,154.93 

30 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/20 I 0 HW IS 40,088.97 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/18/20 I 0 I1W IS 8,527.51 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/261201 () IlW IS 7,496.31 

** SORT TO TAL S ** ----------
Iland Written 56,112.79 

::::::==== ==::=;;;:==: 

30 Group Total 56,112.79 

37 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08/19/2010 HW IS 16,860.84 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/18/20 I 0 HW IS 92.12 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/20 I () HW IS 2,617.86 

Page: 5
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08/30/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 13:03:03 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:2,617.86
http:16,860.84
http:56,112.79
http:56,112.79
http:7,496.31
http:8,527.51
http:40,088.97
http:66,154.93
http:66,154.93
http:13,788.00
http:52,180.17
http:130,414.56
http:130,414.56
http:73,287.79


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 08/16/2010 -- 08/29/20 10 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date..!n!e StatusChecl, Amount 

*'" SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 19,570.82 

::::= ====:=:===: 
37 Group Total 19,570.82 

40 00202052 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202052 TR 08119/2010 HW IS 301,262.85 
** BREAK·· 

40 00202055 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112409 TR 08/18/20 I0 HW IS 33,609.8 J 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202060 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112457 TR 08/26/2010 HW IS J3,248.84 

"'. SO R T TOTALS '"* 
Hand Written 348, J 21.50 

---- -----_ ... _--- ---- ... _------_ .. 

40 Group Total 348.121.50 

Page: 6User: ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 08/30/20 I 0 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: J 3:03:03 

http:348.121.50
http:3,248.84
http:301,262.85
http:19,570.82
http:19,570.82


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Regular Bill Summaries

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: 8/20/10 (2); 8/27/10 (2); 9/3/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Reg CkReg 8-20-10

Link: Reg CkReg 8-20-10a

Link: Reg CkReg 8-27-10

Link: Reg CkReg 8-27-10a

Link: Reg CkReg 9-3-10



-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:04:34 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08/20/2010.----- - - Report Date: 08/20/20 I 0 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625902 08/20/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

07/02-08/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,625.22 

credit GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements -942.22 

Check Total __2,683.00 

00625903 08/20/2010 AT&T 

07/03-08/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 286.99 

~heck Total 286.99 

00625904 08/20/2010 AT&T 

07/07 -08/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.19 

Check Total 143.19 

00625905 08/20/2010 AT&T 

08/07 -09/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.21 

Check Total 143.21 

00625906 08/20/2010 AT&T 

07/07 -08/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.19 

Check Total 143.19 

00625907 08/20/2010 AT&T 

08/07 -09/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.21 

Check Total 143.21 

00625908 08/20/2010 AT&T 

07/07 -08/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 150.78 

Check Total 150.78 

00625909 08/20/2010 AT&T 

08/07 -09/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 150.82 

Check Total 150.82 

00625910 08/20/20 I 0 AT&T 

07/03-08/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 106.82 

Check Total 106.82 

00625911 08/20/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,345.35 

Check Total ~345.35 

00625912 08/20/2010 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

http:16,345.35
http:2,683.00
http:3,625.22


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:04:34 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/20/20] 0
Report Date: 08/20120 I 0 

Page 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 959.00 

Check Total 959.00 

00625913 08/20/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,615.02 

Check Total 15.02 

00625914 08/20/2010 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,936.00 

Check Total 6,9)6.00 

00625915 08/20/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00625916 08/20/2010 CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER 

CONTRIBUTION TO THE CHILDREN'S GEN 1328 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 20,000.00 

00625917 08/20/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

53w 18g 06/10-07112 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 757.24 

Check Total 757.24 

00625918 08/20/2010 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00625919 08/20/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00625920 08/2012010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00625921 08/20/2010 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOD< 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 

00625922 08/20/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGF , 
AUG2010 OPER. BUDG'D EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 93,721.25 

http:93,721.25
http:20,000.00
http:6,9)6.00
http:6,936.00
http:7,615.02


User ID: Rebecc~ Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:04:34 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08/20/2010
Report Date: 08/20/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total -----.2l,721.25 

00625923 08/20/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 312.50 

00625924 08/20/2010 JFK HOME MOVING 

2ND DRAW ON HOUSE MOVEING GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 4,500.00 

Check Total __4_,500.00 

00625925 08/20/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00625926 08/20/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JUNE 2010 TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 8,622.91 

JUNE 2010 TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 3,487.50 

JUNE 2010 TRANSPORT GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 5,270.17 

Check Total ~380.58 

00625927 08/20/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JUNE2010 HOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 532,875.00 

Check Total ~875.00 

00625928 08/20/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JUNE20 1 0 HOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 349,007.75 

Check Total _349,007.75 

00625929 08/20/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

JUNE2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housing Costs-La Villa 1,059,774.50 

Check Total 1,059,774.50 

00625930 08/20/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrenmt 345.56 

Check Total 345.56 

00625931 08/20/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00625932 08/20/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:!:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:04:34 

Report Date: 08/20/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00625933 08/2012010 NCCLE-PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers PAC 

00625934 08/20/2010 NCSONCLEAT 


CLEAT 


00625935 08/20/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT 

00625936 08/20/2010 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASS 

Constables' Assoc 

00625937 08/2012010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


74706123-07/28 


007/03-08/03 


007/03-08/03 


I 06/23-07/28 


21840 06/25-07/22 

00625938 08/20/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


007/03-08/03 


733106123-07/28 


722 06/23-07/28 

3085 06/23-07128 

007/03-08/03 

007/03-08/03 

o07/03-08/03 

007/03-08/03 

007/03-08/03 

007/03-08/03 

640006/25-07/22 

007/03-08/03 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1760 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

Object 

2579 

2558 

2559 

2560 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Current Date: 08/20/20 I 0 

Object Description 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 319.99 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 

Check Total 

184.00 

184.00 

CLEAT 

Check Total 

6,154.50 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

245.31 

245.31 

Constables' Assoc 

Check Total 

25.00 

Electricity 

E lectrici ty 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

117.33 

28.53 

149.51 

25.60 

2,723.05 

3,044.02 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

13.83 

1,100.46 

116.44 

410.94 

16.34 

13.83 

97.45 

56.45 

198.51 

13.83 

1,367.61 

32.48 



User ID: Rebecci1" Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:04:34 

Report Name: or- AP CCR NUC - - Report Date: 08/2012010 
Current Date: 08/20/2010 

Page 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

232006/25-07/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 536.67 
131 06/23-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.53 

23006/23-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 54.40 

241006/23-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 326.80 
12506/23-07/2S GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.86 

34006/23-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 68.81 

Check Total __4,508.24 

00625939 OS/2012010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

256 06/23-07/28 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 57.28 

Check Total 57.28 

00625940 OS/20120ID NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

260106/23-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 348.74 

Check Total 

00625941 08/20/2010 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 

00625942 08/2012010 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 380.60 

Check Total 

00625943 08/2012010 SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 872.50 

Check Total 

00625944 OS/2012010 ST ATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 

00625945 08/20/20 I 0 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,414.95 

Check Total 14.95 

00625946 08/20/20ID TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00625947 OS/20/2010 UNITED WAY'" 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:04:34 

Report Name: AP_ CCR _NUC Current Date: 08/20/20 I 0 
Report Date: 08/20/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

United Fund 

00625948 08/20/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

00625949 08/20/2010 VALlC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic 

00625950 08/20/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08107 -09/06 

00625951 08/20/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08/01-08/31 

07/10-08/09 

07/04-08103 

08/04-09/03 

08/04-09/03 

08/01-08/31 

07/04-08/03 

07/01-07/31 

07/01-08/01 

07/07 -08/06 

DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 

Check Total 

1,470.36 

1,470.36 

GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

424.95 

424.95 

GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

546.93 
---------------

546.93 
---------------------

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1240 

1240 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1545 

1580 

5236 

5236 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

InterNet Fees 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Check Total 

64.44 

67.51 

105.94 

742.10 

117.77 

671.50 

696.75 

639.14 

402.71 

515.08 

4,022.94 

LA Check Stock Total 2,140,255.61 

Grand Total 2,140,255.61 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:01 :36 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/20/2010
Report Date: 08/20/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018902 08/20/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

Magistrate Judge GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total_J,333.33 

EP Check Stock Total J,333}3 

Grand Total 3,333.33 

http:3,333.33
http:Total_J,333.33
http:3,333.33


• 
Current e: 13:44:59 User ID: R~ Rami! Nueces County ConpIWated Check Register 

Report NaY_CCR_NVC Current ,..;. 08/18/2010
l)" JDate: 08/27/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018825 08/27/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BAZAN, STEPHANIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BAZAN, STEPHANIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, MARCELLO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARCIA, MARCELLO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

TOBIAS, JOE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Auny Fees 250.00 

GARCIA, SALVADOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GUERRA., JESSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CANA VCHOLO, ANDRIRAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00018826 08/27/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

BEASLEY, RANDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALAZAR, VERONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018827 08/27/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

MARTIN, JANANDEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00018828 08/27/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

NORMAN, BRYON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00018829 08/27/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

FLORES, JULIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

HINOJOSA, JOSHUA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MORENO, MARIO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018830 08/27/2010 CA V ADA, ABEL 

ATHERTON,GEPRGE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018831 08/27/2010 CAV ADA, ARMANDO 

GARCIA, CHRISTINA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/18/2010
Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018832 08/27/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

SANDOVAL, JESSICA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018833 08/27/2010 DEL TaRO, HECTOR 

MARTINEZ, SARAH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MILLER, IVERY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00018834 08/27/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

MILLER, MARIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARZA. A,AMDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PEREZ, ISABEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00018835 08/27/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

GABOUREL, IRWIN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018836 08/27/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

LIRA, THOMAS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RIOS, EMILY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018837 08/27/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

NEFF, JENNIFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RAMIREZ, OSCAR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
NEFF, JENNIFER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018838 08/27/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

FREEMAN, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018839 08/27/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

CANTU, JEREMIAH GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CANTU, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GONZALEZ, LICO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MENDOZA, MARTIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

"- \., \.,'--' 


http:1,050.00


User ID: R~Ramil N ueces Count ister Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Na .. _CCR_NUC Current f"- 08/18/2010 

Check# Check Dt 

00018840 08/27/2010 

00018841 08/27/2010 

00018842 08/27/2010 

00018843 08/27/2010 

00018844 08/27/2010 

00018845 08/27/2010 

Payee Name Description 

MONCUS, CATLIN 

CANTU, JOSEPH 

GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

MATTINGLY, ANDRA 

DELEON, SANDRA 

DELEON, SANDRA 

MARLATT, CHILD 

REYES, CHILD 

ROBINSON, DAVID 

PERDIGONE, SAMANTHA 

GARCIA, DANIEL 

GONZALEZ, RlCHARD 

JOHNSTON, CORINNE 

RODRlGUEZ, NOEMI 

RODRIGUEZ, NOEMI 

RODRlGUEZ, NOEMI 

REYNA,JOE 

GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MARLATT, TIMOTHY 

GARZA LAW FIRM 

TAMEZ, IVAN 

GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

BENAVIDEZ, ESTHER 

GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

RODELA, CHRISTOPHER 

",to' ()Sl/')7!,)()1 () 

Page 3 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,675.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __2_,050.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

http:2_,050.00
http:1,150.00
http:1,675.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 
Current Date: 08/18/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018846 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

LEWIS, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

MUGUERZA, JULIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018847 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AYALA, DUSTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TREVINO, CATARINO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PORRA T A, EDMUND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

PORRATA, EDMUND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SALES, GABRIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,075.00 

00018848 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

AVILA, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

AVILA, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

AVILA, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

AVILA, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

A VILA, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARTINEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,400.00 

00018849 08/27/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

MCKINNEY, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018850 08127/2010 HALL, GARY A 

ESTRADA, DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

LUGO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees \., 365.00 

~ '-' ......... 




User ID: R~ Ramir 
Report Na ])_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018851 08/27/2010 

00018852 08/27/2010 

00018853 08/27/2010 

00018854 08/27/2010 

00018855 08/27/2010 

00018856 08/27/2010 

00018857 08/27/2010 

00018858 08/27/2010 

Nueces Count 

Pllyee Nllllle DescriI>tion 

HARRISON, BURT C III 

LOCKE, DANNY 

HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

TIERNEY, RAMON 

DURAN, ROYALLYANN 

GUERRA, VICTORIA 

GONZALEZ, ARMANDO JR 

HElL, ROBERT J 

ORTEGA, KARLA 

HERNANDEZ, MANUEL 

VILLARREAL, FRANCISCO 

HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GUERRA, CHILDREN 

JIMENEZ-MARTINEZ, ANNA MARIA 

Restitution Payable 

KLEIN, DAVID 

QUINTANILLA, JOHN 

RAMBIN, MELISSA 

ULLRICH, LEVI 

L CHRIS ILES PC 

WILLIAMS, SHA YLA 

EMERSON, SARAH 

GARCIA, APRIL 

SHIDAKER,DONNIE 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

'dated Check Re ister Current . e: 13:44:59 

Current ...,.\. 08118/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 670.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Auny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

100.00 

180.00 

500.00 

905.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

GEN 1326 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

66.78 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

3,500.00 

300.00 

__4,550.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3340 

3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

150.00 

450.00 

1,600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/18/2010
Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrh~tiQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2,550.00 

00018859 08/27/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

BUENROSRRO, JESUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00018860 08/27/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GARCIA, CHRIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00018861 08/27/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

LOPEZ, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00018862 08/27/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

GUTHRIE, PHILLIP GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018863 08/27/2010 LORENZI, JULIAN JOHN 

SOT VS WILLIAM OTOOLE, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 227.50 

Check Total 

00018864 08/27/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

GARZA, LAURA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00018865 08/27/2010 MACK, RANDY 

ELLIOT, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALEZ, A;EXAMDRP GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BARRERA, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARRERA, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

PEREZ, JERRY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DAVIS, AMBER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

ELLIOTT, ERIC GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ROCHA, LUIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00018866 08/27/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

MORENO, RAMIRO JR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees '-' 300.00 

"" '-' '-' 

http:2,550.00


Usel: ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 13:44:59 Nueces Count ister 
Report Narr("':_CCR_NUC Current ~ 08118/2010 

Page 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00018867 08/27/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

GONZALES, ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GONZALES, ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CHAPA,CARLOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00018868 08127/2010 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

HONTSINGER, DEVIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALEZ, CRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GONZALEZ, JO ANGELA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00018869 08/27/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

LOPEZ, RAMIRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00018870 08/27/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

LOPEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
VILLARREAL, BELINDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ESPINOZA, FERNANDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CANTU, ANTONIO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00018871 08/27/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

PENA, KR YST AL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENA, KR YST AL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018872 08/27/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

DAVIS, PETER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
RAMIREZ, FABIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CABRERA, RYAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00018873 08/27/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

MARTINEZ, CARLOS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
CAMACHO, GUERRA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,200.00
http:1,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27120 I 0 
Current Date: 08118120 I 0 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ORTEGON, PAUL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GARZA, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00018874 08/27/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

TORRES, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TORRES, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SALAZAR, FELICIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00018875 08/27/2010 REDELL LAW FIR1v1 

DEDRANO, GABRIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BAILEY, ALPHONSO JR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00018876 08127/2010 REYNA III, AR1v1ANDO LUIS 

STONE, MOTHER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018877 08/27/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00018878 08/27/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

AR1v1STRONG,RONNIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VERA, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00018879 08/27/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

RIVERA,ROY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

RIVERA, ROY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00018880 08/27/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

RESENDEZ, REY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT A GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00018881 08/2712010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

GARCIA, MELISSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

\-,~ '-' 
350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Na~p_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018882 08/27/2010 

00018883 08/27/2010 

00018884 

00018885 

08/27/2010 

08127/2010 

Payee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, ELIZABETH 

BRANDENBURGH,KENNETH 

BRANDENBURGH,KENNETH 

EDWARDS, SAMANTHA 

MENDOZA, CARLOS 

SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

TREVINO, CRYSTAL 

TREVINO, CRYSTAL 

CLARK, JAIME 

VILLANUEVA, RENE JR 

HERNANDEZ, ROBERT 

GEORGE, JOSHUA D 

YBARRA, RAYMOND III 

SANJINES, IRMA M 

V ARGAS, ABEL 

VARGAS, ABEL 

SALINAS, PABLO 

NOUSTRY, RAY 

CACERES, JUAN 

HUSKABEE, BRANDY 

SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for C 

STARCHER LAW FIRM 

RANGEL, DAVID 

RANGEL, DAVID 

DOWNEY, ANN 

DOWNEY, ANN 

Current Time: 13:44:59ister 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3360 
3360 
3360 
3380 

3130 
3130 
3320 
3330 
3340 
3380 
3380 

3340 
3340 
3350 
3350 
3350 
3350 

3490 
3492 

3110 
3110 
3120 
3120 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5342 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5228 
5228 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

current~ 08118/2010 

Page " 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2_,430.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 1.50.00 

Check Total 850.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

Contract Meals 3,492.20 
Contract Meals 4,696.80 

Check Total __8,189.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 475.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 Current Date: 0811812010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018886 08/27/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

GUAJARDO, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HOLCOM, JERON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
ROBLEDO,GERANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

00018887 08/27/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HOWARD, JAHMYRIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
VALLEJO, JOSE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MARTINEZ, NOEL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
HABERZETTLE,HENRY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GOMEZ, YSAURO GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VALLEJO, JOSE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELA PAZ, MARIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
MAYWALD, MACK GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

00018888 08/27/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

TREVINO, LEE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018889 08/27/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SM 

GARCIA, EDDIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, EDDIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00018890 08/27/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

ruCHARDSON,GUADALUPE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RUDNICKY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 430.00 

00018891 08/27/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

WILMOT, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

OROZCO, EDGAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00018892 08/27/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

CARBAJAL, JAKE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

\. 
VASQUEZ, GEORGE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

\. 
250.00

'-' 



User ID: Re~Rami! Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister e: 13:44:59 

Report Nam ; _CCR_NUC Current .:. 08/18/2010
~ 08/27/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TALAVERA, EZEQUIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PULIDO, ROSALBA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

KELLER, PAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VASQUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00018893 08/27/20 I 0 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

POULIN, GREGORY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018894 08/27/2010 VELA, RENE 

CASTRO,ALBERTO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018895 08/27/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CABRERA. ANGEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CABRERA, ANGEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

PULIDO, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROJAS, GILBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00018896 08/27/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

FLORES, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

VELA,LAURO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00018897 08/27/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

GUNTER, ROBBIN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, SANTOS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, SANTOS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DEL TORO, ANDREW GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GUNTER, ROBBIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,600.00 

00018898 08/27/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

RIVERA, RUBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIVERA, RUBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIVERA, RUBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,600.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08127/2010 Current Date: 08118/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CABRIALEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00018899 08/27/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

VASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GOMEZ, EFRAIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ADELENA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
CANTU, TARA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

F ASELER, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

F ASELER, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MARTINEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __2,400.00 

00018900 08/27/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

CARRASCO, ESTANISLADO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CALHOUN, BEVERLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018901 08/27/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

SANCHEZ, LORETTA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~768.28 

00625740 08/27/2010 ACUNA, DEBBIE GARCIA 

cc collect took overage GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00625741 08/27/2010 ALEXANDER, PATRICK M 

refund on overage GEN 3622 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 34.00 

Check Total 34.00 

00625742 08/27/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

OFFICE PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-C GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 207.94 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X1WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X1WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

~ ~'-' 
113.80 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Check Total 12.83 

00625743 08/27/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847000298614 SHORTAGE GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.00 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

Check Total 448.23 

00625744 08/27/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

FLOOR MATIDUST MOPIMOP HANDLES GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

FLOOR MAT/DUST MOPIMOP FRAME R GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

FLOOR MATIDUST MOPIMOP HANDLES GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

FLOOR MAT/DUST MOPIMOP FRAME R GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 78.06 

laundry service GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.42 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning ofoffice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

cleaning ofoffice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.84 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 
cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 
cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

Check Total 478.96 

00625745 08/27/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/18/2010 
Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Page 14 

ClIeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 432.16 

Check Total 432.16 

00625746 08/27/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 260.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION / MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 80.00 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION / MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 160.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00625747 08/27/2010 AT&T 

08/03-09/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 142.11 

Check Total 142.11 

00625748 08/27/2010 AT&T 

08/03-09/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 106.84 

Check Total 106.84 

00625749 08/27/2010 AT&T 

08/01-08/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 557.96 

Check Total 

00625750 0812712010 AT&T 

08/01-08/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 349.99 

credit GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 21.36 

Check Total 371.35 

00625751 08/27/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOOl006 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00625752 08/27/2010 BARNETT, JOHANNA LADLEY 

HERNANDEZ, THOMAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00625753 08/27/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,253.49 

Check Total 2,253.49 

00625754 08/27/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees '- '- 7.50\., 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nan("\p_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.57 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.48 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

Check Total 

00625755 08/27/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 

Check Total 

00625756 08/27/2010 C C REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOF 

Outside Agency Funding FY0911 0 GEN 1285 5476 Economic Development - CC 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00625757 08/27/2010 CANO,ROGER 

cc collect took overage GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 139.00 

Check Total 

00625758 08/27/2010 CCISD 

mar 10 30cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 1,667.13 

Check Total 13 

00625759 08/27/2010 CCISD 

apr 10 33cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 1,844.50 

Check Total __1,844.50 

00625760 08/27/2010 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

BELKIN/CDW 10FT USB 2.0 AlB CA GEN 1305 5643 Data Processing Equip 2.34 

HP OFFICEJET PRO 8500 AlO PRIN GEN 1305 5643 Data Processing Equip 267.91 

HP LaserJet M3035MFP IIOV GEN 1328 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,342.00 

HP M3035 500SHT INPUT TRAY GEN 1328 5643 Data Processing Equip 133.00 

KINGSTON 8GB SDHC CLASS 4 FLAS GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 17.05 

KODAK ZXl POCKET VIDEO CAMERA GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 89.95 

Check Total __1,852.25 

00625761 08/27/2010 CENTURYLINK 

08/01-08/31 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 273.95 

08/01-08/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 181.60 

08/01-08/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.59 

http:1,852.25
http:1,342.00
http:1,844.50
http:1,844.50
http:1,667.13


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 08/27/2010 

DIV Dept Object Ob.iect Description 

Current Date: 08118/2010 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

08/01-08/31 

08/01-08/31 

08/01-08/31 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1530 

1530 

1530 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

28.04 

63.10 

66.13 

650.41 

00625762 08/2712010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

BUENROSTRO, DARLINO 

RIOS, ROLANDO 

BOSQUEZ, LUIS 

SILVA, NICKLAS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3340 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

150.00 

150.00 

250.00 

900.00 

00625763 08127/2010 CISNEROS, SIMON G 

reimbursement on safety steel GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

00625764 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

InterLocal Agreement 

ADJUSTMENT FOR FY09/10 ACTUAL 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

979,210.22 

12,647.56 

~857.78 

00625765 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 07/06-08/04 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

65.28 

00625766 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

48w 13g 07/12-08/10 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

644.66 

644.66 

00625767 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 07/07-08/05 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

178.74 

178.74 

00625768 08/27/2010 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTUAL SERVICES FOR VARI GEN 0120 5309 Architects 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00625769 08/27/2010 COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG I 

Outside Agency Funding FY0911 0 GEN 4300 5469 Alcohol & Drug Rehab Center 11,250.00 

Check Total ,-,11,250.00\.,'-' 

http:11,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Na"rp_CCR_NUC Re('tfate: 08/27/2010 
Current 1MIie: 08118/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625770 08127/2010 COASTAL BEND HEALTH EDUCATIO 

Diabetes Contract approved 811 GEN 51I0 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 

Diabetes Contract Approved 8/1 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 

Diabetes Contract approved 8/1 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 

Diabetes Contract approved 811 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 
Diabetes Contract approved 811 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 3,000.00 

Check Total __9,000.00 

00625771 08/27/2010 CONSTAR CONSTRUCTION 

paying cotractor to furnish al GEN 2705 5312 General Contractor 60,697.79 

Check Total ~697.79 

00625772 08/27/20 I 0 CORPUS CHRISTI BLACK CHAMBER' 

COMMISSIONER PCT 1 FY091l0 OUT GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 1,000.00 

COUNTY JUDGE FY091l0 OUTSIDE A GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 1,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00625773 08127/2010 COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND, THE 

Outsie Agency Funding FY09/1 0 GEN 4300 5470 Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7,178.50 

Check Total __7,178.50 

00625774 08/27/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 22.62 
LATITUDE E651 0 NOTEBOOK COMPUT GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,703.95 
VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 
WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 
Dell OptiPlex 380 Minitower Co GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,895.81 

EXCHGSTDCAL2010 SNGL MVL USRCA GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 65.37 
EXCHGSTDCAL2010 SNGL MVL USRCA GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 
Dell Latitude E5400 Notebook C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 12,731.32 
EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGLMVL USRC GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 508.44 
VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,827.52 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 220.68 
VLA OFFICEPROFLUS 2010 CD MEDI GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 21.58 

Check Total ___~.~)77.01 

00625775 08/2712010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Empl EvalslTesting GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 960.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/18/2010
Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing PO to finish out FY 2 GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 2,995.00 

Check Total 3,955.00 

00625776 08/27/2010 ERG ON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 12,072.39 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,756.89 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,520.60 
HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,123.40 

£heck Total 49,473.28 

00625777 08/27/2010 ESRI 

ArcGIS ONLINE WORLD GEOCODING GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00625778 08/27/2010 FAST, DAVID 

PINA, ERLINDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GARCIA, GLENDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00625779 08/27/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 75.65 

Check Total 75.65 

00625780 08/27/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME GEN 3700 5306 Empt EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00625781 08/27/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

NESMITH, JESSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

REYES, MANUEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

REYES, MANUEL JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

LOPEZ, LEROY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

£heck Total 2,425.00 

00625782 08/27/2010 FOX LANDSCAPING NURSERY 

check restitution GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 145.81 

Check Total 145.81 

00625783 08/27/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

standing po for body transport GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons l, 1,325.00l, l, 

http:1,325.00
http:2,425.00
http:49,473.28
http:13,123.40
http:13,520.60
http:10,756.89
http:12,072.39
http:3,955.00
http:2,995.00


Use~ ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Narr("'r_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,325.00 

00625784 08/27/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

RODRIGUEZ, MARIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 
HERRERA, FRANCISCO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 955.00 

00625785 08/27/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

TAMEZ, GEORGE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00625786 08/27/2010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Services juveniles GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 10,230.50 

Check Total ~230.50 

00625787 08/27/2010 GONZALES COUNTY SO 

DUE TO OUTSIDE ENTITIES GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00625788 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIG IDA 

06/03-06/24 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 100.45 
07/06-07/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 119.56 

Check Total 220.01 

00625789 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GARCIA, ROLANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ANDERSON, FREDERICK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
GARCIA, ROLANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GARCIA, ROLANDO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,625.00 

00625790 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

AGUILAR, YVETTE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AGUILAR, YVETTE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ESPARZA, LAZARO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
VELA, JEREMY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 
MONTEZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
KENT, ANTW AN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

http:1,625.00
http:10,230.50
http:1,325.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 Current Date: 08/18/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description Check Amount 

DELEON, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __2_,800.00 

00625791 08/27/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

CLARK, MELINDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00625792 08127/2010 GRESHAlVl, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 412.77 

Check Total 412.77 

00625793 08/27/2010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

ISP Officer Residential Placem GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 96.79 

Check Total 96.79 

00625794 08/27/2010 H EB COLLECTIONS 

restitution amt GEN 3622 2474 Restitution Payable 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

00625795 08/27/2010 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning GEN 0181 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 249.00 

Additional Professional Fees GEN 0181 5314 Additional Professional Fees 4.04 

Check Total 253.04 

00625796 08/27/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs Todd Meine 09cr4379-F GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

Check Total 204.70 

00625797 08/27/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

SAUCEDA, ERIK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SAUCEDA, ERIK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SAUCEDA, ERIK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00625798 08/27/2010 lEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 288.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 519.75 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 346.50 

Check Total 55.00 

0062579L:8/27/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

'-' '-' 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
Report Narf""'p_CCR_NUC Current'" 

Page 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob.iel:t Desl:ription Check Amount 

FERRIS, JEFFREY A GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

GONZALEZ, AGUSTIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

00625800 08/27/2010 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Engineering Audit Expense GEN 1918 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. l37,857.00 

Check Total ~857,00 

00625801 08/27/2010 JONES & COOK 

FEL3312001-Fellows Powershred GEN 3650 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 466.97 

Check Total 466.97 

00625802 08/27/2010 KITT A Y PHD, BURTON A 

SOT VS DANIEL EQUIVEL, CAUSE # GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00625803 08/27/2010 KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL 

30ID/BE FOLDING CHAIRS-05,DOUB GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 446.80 

KV35 VERTICAL STORAGE CADDY, C GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1 000 215.23 

Check Total 662.03 

00625804 08/27/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR SWITCHB GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 536.00 

Check Total 536.00 

00625805 08/27/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural GEN 1915 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,640.00 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SER VICES- GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,425.00 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 2700 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 250.00 

Check Total __4_,315.00 

00625806 08/27/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total -----.1350.00 

00625807 08/27/2010 LAW OFFICES OF RYAN E STEVENS 

refund overage plaintiff GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 64.62 

Check Total 64.62 

00625808 08/27/2010 LEXISNEXIS 

online related charges- 2010 f GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 77.00 

http:1,350.00
http:4_,315.00
http:1,425.00
http:2,640.00
http:l37,857.00
http:1,300.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08118/2010
Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 77.00 

00625809 08/27/2010 LIFE IS GOOD VACATION RENTALS 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.71 

Check Total 318.71 

00625810 08/27/2010 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

July Monthly Mileage Reimburse GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.50 

Check Total 73.50 

00625811 08/27/2010 M & D FLOORING LLC 

NUECES COUNTY COOK (CSCD) BUlL GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 30,957.18 

Check Total ~957.18 

00625812 08/27/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

BACHELOR, RANDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, ERIK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SABALA, RICHARD GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 200.00 

ARMADILLO, MILES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00625813 08/27/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS CHRISTOPHER SEWELL, CAU GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00625814 08/27/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

CANTU, JAIME GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00625815 08/27/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD. 

SOT VS FIDEL PULIDO, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 158.44 

Check Total 158.44 

00625816 08/27/2010 MISSION OF MERCY 

Mission of Mercy will provide GEN 4300 5471 Other Community Programs 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00625817 08/27/2010 MONTALVO, CHRISTOPHER 

bond exonerated GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 490.00 

Check Total 490.00 

~. ~ ~ 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:30,957.18


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
; RepOI"t Nam""_CCR_NUC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt 

00625818 08/27/2010 

00625819 08127/2010 

00625820 08/27/2010 

00625821 08/2712010 

00625822 08/2712010 

00625823 08/27/2010 

00625824 08/27/2010 

00625825 08/27/2010 

00625826 08/27/2010 

Payee Name Description 

MOTOROLA INC 

TT1983A DP2 IN CAR DIGITAL CAM 

TT1983A DP2 IN CAR DIGITAL CAM 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

PRELIMINARY PHASE - TASK A 

NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 

bank reconciliation for may I 0 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTR 

4TH QUARTER TAX PAYMENT 

3RD/4TH QUARTER TAX PAYMENT 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

392008/09 

481008/10 

OMNIBASE 

mar 1 0 40 cs month pay 

OMNIBASE 

aprl 0 21 cs month pay 

OMNIBASE 

2nd qtr remittance 

MCLEOD USAIPAETEC BUSINESS SV! 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

2410 

2410 

1917 

0370 

0120 

1285 

0170 

0170 

3622 

3622 

3640 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

Object 

5641 

5641 

5310 

2371 

5491 

5491 

5234 

5234 

2364 

2364 

2364 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Object Description 

Equipment & Furniture 


Equipment & Furniture 


Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Due to MPO Local Funds 

Tax Appraisal District 

Tax Appraisal District 

Check Amount 

6,120.00 

6,120.00 

Check Total ----.!b24 O. OO 

3,000.00 

Check Total __3,000.00 

64.85 

Check Total 64.85 

2,563.00 

209,091.00 

Check Total ~654.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 76.03 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 78.27 

Check Total 154.30 

AlP Ornnibase 224.20 

Check Total 224.20 

AlP Ornnibase 98.60 

Check Total 98.60 

AlP Ornnibase 837.41 

Check Total 837.41 

Telephone Expense 32.16 
Telephone Expense 94.01 

Telephone Expense 45.66 

Telephone Expense 100.11 

http:209,091.00
http:2,563.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:6,120.00
http:6,120.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 13:44:59 
Current Date: 08/18/2010 

Pa2e 24 

Check Amount 

241.12 
144.09 
33.66 
38.16 
89.96 
49.08 

117.33 
107.18 
166.60 
32.29 

116.82 
79.97 

239.65 
102.67 
143.26 
87.25 
32.42 

554.98 
312.30 
32.16 

7,970.58 
33.66 
38.14 
72.08 
76.50 
36.62 
73.51 

256.43 
539.24 
44.41 
33.66 

177.99 
165.93 
32.42 

Telephone Utility Expense 1600 5231 Telephone Expense '-' 39.16'-' GEN'-' 

http:7,970.58


Use; ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister 
Current 

Page 

. Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625827 08/2712010 

00625828 

00625829 

00625830 

0812712010 

08/27/2010 

08127/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

PATON, VANCED 

MARTINEZ, ADRIANA 

RENA, NICANOR 

MARTINEZ, ADRIANA 

BARIL,MARK 

BAKER, ROBERT 

CORONA, FA 

GARCIA, JONATHAN 

JACKSON, COLLIER 

JACKSON, COLLIER 

GARCIA, LIZA 

PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 

CLP Gov Acrobat Professional 9 

CLP Gov Acrobat Professional 9 

PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

MICOLE 

PORT ALES, OLIVIA 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 274.22 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 111.33 

GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1,092.66 

GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 33.66 

GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 69.46 

GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 81.26 

GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 35.65 

GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 35.38 

GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 67.93 

GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 132.11 

GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 212.19 

Check Total ~729.07 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 162.76 

GEN 2820 5643 Data Processing Equip 162.76 

GEN 2820 5643 Data Processing Equip 24.00 

Check Total 349.52 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

http:1,650.00
http:1,092.66


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 Current Date: 08/18/2010 

Page 26 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

reporters record, trial case 1 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 545.00 

Check Total 545.00 

00625831 08/27/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PERFORM CHILLER ANNUAL AND QUA GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 520.00 
PROVIDE TRAINING ON PNEUMATIC GEN 1570 5317 Training Costs-in House 990.00 

Check Total __1,510.00 

00625832 08/27/2010 PULIDO, GUILLERMO 

Invoice for Translator service GEN 3075 5325 Election Costs 25.00 

Check Total 

00625833 08/27/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

DELEON, LUIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARRERO, ADAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SABLAN, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BENAVIDES, IRIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SCOTT, BRUCE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00625834 08/27/2010 REFUGE OF HOPE 

Refuge of Hope will provide ed GEN 4300 5471 Other Community Programs 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00625836 08/27/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

58007/13-08111 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 100.11 
3160 07/15-08/1 0 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 354.89 
105 07/08-08/06 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.72 

3446 06/25-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 491.22 
14506/28-07/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.24 
41106/25-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 70.99 

credit GEN 0180 5233 Electricity -11.12 
2407/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.08 
123707/07-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 172.61 
2360007/07-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 2,813.97 
330307/08-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 408.06 
1101 07/08-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 

\.;'-' '-' 
142.71 



Use~ ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister 
.- CurrentRePQ.r~_CCR_NUC 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee N!lm~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

199507/08-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 322.43 

33120 07/07-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 3,377.38 

10507/01-08/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.72 

18607/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 43.93 

39407112-08/11 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 63.32 

210 07112-08/1 0 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 40.18 

105 07/01-08/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.72 

303707/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 389.67 

1619407/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,703.09 

38607/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 116.58 

32907/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 61.44 

315 07112-08/1 0 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 55.25 

50 07/01-08/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.12 

3236 07/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 540.50 

1188407/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,446.36 

262407/07-08/06 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 339.57 

82107/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 121.66 

795407/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 900.01 

59107/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 92.85 

50 07/01-08/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.12 

3100 07/01-08/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 438.41 

1468 07/01-08/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 191.42 

410 07/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 70.92 

3672 07/01-08/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 584.72 

5507/12-08/11 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 27.89 

93007/01-08/02 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 138.56 

6608006/25-07/27 GEN 1460 5233 Elec trici ty 5,892.22 

71706/28-07/29 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 108.90 

21840 06/30-08/02 GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 2,281.26 

427107/12-08/10 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 492.45 

524607/12-08/10 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 627.57 

21006/28-07/28 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.18 

1977 07/06-08/02 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 374.52 

382 06/28-07/27 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 118.11 

379906/28-07/27 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 533.04 

http:2,281.26
http:5,892.22
http:1,446.36
http:1,703.09
http:3,377.38


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee NJlme Description 

Report Date: 08/27/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08118/2010 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

478806/25-07/27 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

638.15 

~879.70 

00625837 08/27/2010 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

rabies immunizations for anima 

rabies immunizations for anima 

GEN 

GEN 

5330 

5330 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

5.00 

5.00 

10.00 

00625838 08/27/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE X-LARGE PLEAS 

TOWELS (DOZ) 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5440 

5440 

5440 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

297.50 

689.70 

297.50 

__1,284.70 

00625839 08/27/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

ESCOCHEA, RENE 

GALLAGER, CHERYL 

ESROCHEA, RENE 

GALLAGER,CHERYL 

FRANKLIN, HOWARD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3120 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

100.00 

250.00 

750.00 

00625840 08/2712010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

38.59 

00625841 08/27/2010 SERBANICH, VIRGINIA LEAANN 

MEAL PICK UP GEN 4190 5455 Services - Other 176.00 

Check Total 176.00 

00625842 08/2712010 SKIDOKANCO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 266.00 

Check Total 

00625843 08127/2010 SOUTH TEXAS LIGHTHOUSE FOR TH 

So. Tx. Lighthouse for the Bli GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 

Check Total 

2,000.00 

__2,000.00 

00625844 08127/2010 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,765.00 

'-' '-' '-' 

http:2,765.00


Use~ ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister .. Report Narr("'+f_CCR_NUC Current 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2,765.00 

00625845 08/27/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

Invoice ERT#10-584 dated 7/281 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 3,859.37 

ERT#10-585 dated 7/28110 to 35 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 1,763.44 

Check Total __5,622.81 

00625846 08/27/2010 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS ARMANDO MARTINEZ, CAUSE GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 846.15 

SOT VS BILLY HASKIN, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 799.63 

Check Total __1,645.78 

00625847 08/27/2010 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

"STANDING PO" FOR MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total __2,964.75 

00625848 08/27/2010 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

MECHANICAL (HV AC/PLUMBING) AND GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 782.50 

NUECES COUNTY MCKINZIE JAIL AN GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 29,516.40 

Check Total ~298.90 

00625849 08/27/2010 SUPER PLUS SUPERMARKET 

check rest stephen contreras GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00625850 08/2712010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

FREIGHT PAYT. FOR IN-020980 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00625851 08/27/2010 T L MECHANICAL INC 

NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 110,218.82 

Check Total _llQ)18.82 

00625852 08/27/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMEN1 GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00625853 08/27/2010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

mar10 2cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

http:110,218.82
http:29,516.40
http:2,964.75
http:2,964.75
http:1,645.78
http:5,622.81
http:1,763.44
http:3,859.37
http:2,765.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:\:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 Current Date: 08/18/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625854 08/27/2010 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

aug 1 0 5cs month pay GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 25.00 

Check Total 

00625855 08/2712010 TEXAS LEHIGH CEMENT COMPANY. 

PALLETS SHIPPED GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 40.00 
TYPE I SACK (CEMENT) GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 877.80 

Check Total 917.80 

00625856 08/27/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

DELAROSA, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00625857 08/2712010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 76.95 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 76.95 

Check Total 

00625858 08/27/2010 UNIV AR USA INC 

HU OPEN 685127 UNIV AR I JG 1M GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 4,800.00 

HU OPEN 693311 UNIVAR 8.00 - 5 GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 2,520.00 

Check Total __7,320.00 

00625859 08/27/2010 V AISALA INC 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2700 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00625860 08/27/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

SMITH, JASON E GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00625861 08/27/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

BRETZICE, AUSTIN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00625862 08/27/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Rx prescriptions for R.Medrano GEN 3480 5304 Prescription Drugs 622.98 

Check Total 622.98 

00625863 08/27/2010 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-COATED AGGREGATE, TYPE PB\., GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials \"17,511.85 ~ 

http:17,511.85


Use~ ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 13:44:59Nueces Count ister 
Report Narr("'f_CCR_NUC Current r 08/18/2010 

Check# CheckDt 

00625864 08/27/2010 

00625865 08/27/2010 

00625866 08/27/2010 

00625867 08/27/2010 

Payee Name Description 

WARNER, LARRY 

RAMIREZ, JOHN HENRY 

RAMIREZ, JOHN HENRY 

WEATHERTROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX F AMIL Y CODE ANNO 2009 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/Subscriptions for FY2009 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 10003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

I License 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1003173316 

Acct 1000805103 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3350 

1917 

3622 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

Object 

5344 

5344 

5312 

5218 

5424 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 11.85 

Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 3,000.00 

Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 15,540.00 

Check Total ~540.00 

General Contractor 55,860.00 

Check TQtal ~860.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 101.76 

Check Total 1.76 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 4,192.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 345.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 805.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 Current Date: 08/18/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __7,298.00 

00625868 08/27/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

CABALLERO, FRANCISCO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00625869 08/27/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

JOE L. SANCHEZ JULY '10 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

HILARIO GARCIA JULY '10 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

DANIEL LUNA JULY' 1 0 SAFETY ST GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

RICHARD DELUNA JULY '10 SAFETY GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

ANNETTE MOUTTET SAFETY STEEL T GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JOEL GILMORE JULY '10 SAFETY S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ERNEST TOVAR JULY '10 SAFETY S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

TOMAS LUCIO JULY '10 SAFETY ST GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JUAN RIVERA JULY '10 SAFETY ST GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ALBERT RENTERIA JULY '10 SAFET GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

JOE TRIGO JULY '10 SAFETY STEE GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 989.80 

00625870 08/27/20 I 0 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 0183 Date: 8/9110 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 35.00 

Invoice# 0183 Date: 8/9/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 40.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00625871 0812712010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Invoice# 336457 Date: 7/31110 PRO 0402 7437 Advertise, Legal & Pub Notices 984.66 

Check Total 984.66 

00625872 08/27/2010 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Services from 4/20 I 0-8/20 I 0 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Services from 4/2010-8/20 I 0 PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total ~500.00 

00625873 08/27/2010 GENERAL FUND 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water fot July 2010 PRO 0440 7557 Water 683.10 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0444 7522 Electricity '- 625.00 ~ '-' 



User·ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 	 ister 
Current 

Page 

Report Nan~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625874 08/27/2010 

00625875 08/27/2010 

00625876 08/27/2010 

00625877 08/27/2010 

00625878 08/27/2010 

00625879 08/27/2010 

00625880 08/27/2010 

00625881 08/27/2010 

00625882 08/27/2010 

Payee Name 	 Description 

Water fot July 2010 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 7582748 Date: 8111/1 0 

Invoiee# 7582748 Date: 8111110 

LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Invoiee# 23313 Date: 8/4/10 

Invoice# 233 13 Date: 8/4/10 

MCCUTCHEN, SANDRA D 

Why Try National Conf 

RANDOLPH, JUDY 

IT System Meeting 

SHILOH INN, KILLEEN, LLC 

CSCD Shootout Training 

SYED, JAVED A 

IT System Meeting 

WALMART 

Invoice# 008982 Date: 8/4/10 

Invoiee# 008980 Date: 8/4/10 

Invoice# 008959 Date: 8/311 0 

AGUILO JR, ADOLFO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

AINSWORTH, WILLIAM 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

DIV 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0444 

0412 

0412 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

3520 

3520 

Object 

7557 

7433 

7433 

7527 

7527 

7025 

7025 

7023 

7025 

7447 

7447 

7447 

5542 

5542 

Object Description Check Amount 

Water 158.70 

Check Total 1L80 

Parts & Mise Supplies 8.91 

Parts & Mise Supplies 8.24 

Check Total 5 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 144.46 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 33.89 

Check Total 178.35 

Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 

Lodging 510.00 

Check Total 510.00 

Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 

Conunissary Supplies 6.94 

Conunissary Supplies 19.36 

Conunissary Supplies 17.98 

Check Total 

Travel, Food & Lodging 304.09 

Check Total 304.09 

Travel, Food & Lodging 	 340.09 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:44:59 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/20 I 0 Current Date: 08118/20 I 0 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 340.09 

00625883 08/27/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 201.78 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 61.00 

Check Total 

00625884 08/27/2010 COMBINED LAW ENFORCEMENT AS: 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3810 5302 Education Registration Fees 165.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00625885 08/27/2010 ERRICO, FRANK A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 340.09 

Check Total 340.09 

00625886 08/27/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 204.00 

Check Total 204.00 

00625887 08/27/2010 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 116.40 

Check Total 116.40 

00625888 0812712010 GUNN, ROBIN K S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 67.85 

Check Total 67.85 

00625889 08/27/2010 LAWRENCE, JAMES RAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 448.33 

Check Total 448.33 

00625890 08/27/2010 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 271.64 

Check Total 271.64 

00625891 08/27/2010 MCCAIG, MICHAEL L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 340.09 

Check Total 340.09 

00625892 08/27/2010 MORALES, RITA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

~ '-' '-' 
48.00 



User(ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count ister . Report Nam~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625893 08/27/20 I 0 

00625894 08/27/2010 

00625895 08/27/2010 

00625896 08/27/2010 

00625897 08/27/2010 

00625898 08/27/2010 

00625899 08/27/2010 

00625900 08/27/2010 

00625901 08/27/2010 

Payee Name Description 

POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Food & Lodging 

ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

ROUNSA V ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

SHAMSIE, TERRY WAYNE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

SOZAJR, RAYMUNDO 

Food & Lodging 

ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

THORNTON, STEPHEN S 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

ZAMORA SR, ERNESTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 

demo for go blue day and 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

Dept 

6110 

3520 

6110 

3480 

3092 

6110 

3480 

3480 

4130 

Object 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5433 

Object Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Time: 13:44:59 

Current :(,08118/2010 

Page 3 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

754.42 

Check Total 

340.09 

Check Total 

876.95 

Check Total 

191.08 

Check Total 

48.00 

48.00 

Check Total 

165.99 

165.99 

Check Total 

274.62 

274.62 

Check Total 

204.00 

204.00 

Educational & Demo Supplies 1,771.51 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 2,0981661.88 

Grand Total 2,167,430.16 



J 




~. 

User ID: Reb~Ramil Nueces Count ated Check Re ister Current : 11 :31 :52 
" Report Nam_ _CCR_NUC Current 08/27/2010ate: 08/27/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Q~cription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626194 08/27/2010 AT&T 

08/13-09/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 129.29 

Check Total 

00626195 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

328w 07/15-08/13 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,744.92 

Check Total __2_,744.92 

00626196 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 w 07/19-08/18 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.59 

Check Total 

00626197 08127/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

16w Ig 07/15-08/13 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 114.33 

Check Total 114.33 

00626198 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1721w07/15-08/13 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,911.38 

Check Total 11.38 

00626199 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

36w Og 07/16-08/16 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 360.13 

Check Total 360.13 

00626200 08/27/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

o07116-08/]6 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 80.36 

Check Total 

00626201 08127/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

2ND QTR POSTAGE FOR JURY SUMMO GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 487.50 

Check Total 487.50 

00626202 08/27/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORM AT 

07/01-07/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,329.80 

Check Total __1,329.80 

00626203 08/27/2010 FIFTH ADMINISTRATIVE JUDICIAL 

ADOPTED BUDGET/APPORTIO'N'MENT 0 GEN 3300 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 47,486.00 

Check Total -----.±1486.00 

00626204 08/27/2010 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

http:47,486.00
http:1,329.80
http:1,329.80
http:13,911.38
http:2_,744.92
http:2,744.92


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :31 :52 

Report N3me: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08/27/2010 
Current Date: 0812712010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MICROSOFT EXCEL 2007 BASIS - J GEN 1570 5302 Education Registration Fees 79.00 

Check Total 

00626205 08127/2010 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

MICROSOFT EXCEL 2007 BASICS  GEN 1570 5302 Education Registration Fees 79.00 

Check Total 79.00 

00626206 08/27/2010 JFK HOME MOVING 

first payment of 5,500 for loa GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 3,500.00 

Check Total __3,500.00 

00626207 08/27/2010 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTR 

4TH QUARTER TAX PAYMENT GEN 0120 5491 Tax Appraisal District 1,520.00 

3RD/4TH QUARTER TAX PAYMENT GEN 1285 5491 Tax Appraisal District 124,198.00 

Check Total ~718.00 

00626208 08/27/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

518307116-08/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 741.29 

7007/16-08/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.41 

475707/16-08/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 609.18 
2726 07/16-08/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 360.97 

407/15-08/13 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.61 

11507/15-08/13 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 253.12 

331807/21-08/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 495.45 

105 07/20-08/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.72 

367 07/20-08/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.39 
3670 07/20-08/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 463.53 
1101 07/15-08/13 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 142.71 

145407/15-08/13 GEN 0170 5233 Electrici ty 197.57 

155 07/20-08/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 31.99 
o07112-08/11 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 21.15 
11 07/12-08/11 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 22.51 

132 07121·08/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 36.85 
42007/20-08/18 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.76 
2216007/21-08/17 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 2,755.71 
15507114-08/12 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.47 
465 07114-08112 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 74.30 

~ ~ ~ 
... 




Ustf"' ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 11 :31 :52Nueces Count ister 
.,-' Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current ~08/271201O 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri~tion Check Amount 

620 07114-08112 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 95.72 
15507114-08/12 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.47 

1478 07114-08/11 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 202.13 

73407/14-08/12 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 100.75 

23515207/13·08110 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 22,190.85 

Check Total ~053.61 

00626209 08/27/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE NO.1 I P GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,884.14 

IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE NO. 1 I S GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,199.47 

IMPROVEMENTS PACKAGE NO.1 1TR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,454.52 

CHANGE ORDER NO.1 - APPROVED I GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,541.00 

IMPROVMENTS PACKAGE NO.1 FORA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 37,742.92 

Check Total ~822.05 

00626210 08/27/2010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

PERSONAL SERVICE CONTRACT ON D GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 4,140.00 

Check Total __4_,140.00 

00626211 08/27/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

m001008 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 331.53 

Check Total 

00626212 08/27/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08/13-09/12 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 62.03 

0811 0·09/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 73.35 

08/13-09/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 
08/13-09/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 584.25 

Check Total __1,375.45 

00626213 08/27/2010 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 339.03 

Check Total 

00626214 08/27/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1130 5302 Education Registration Fees 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00626215 08/27/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: II :31 :52 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/27/2010

Report Date: 08/27/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1030 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

255.00 

255.00 

00626216 08/27/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1040 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00626217 08/27/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1010 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00626218 08/27/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMl\ 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

LA Check Stock Total 281,325.97 

Grand Total 281,325.97 

'. ~ ~ ~ 




. ated Check Re ister.. 	 User ID: Re~Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Nan:!.. _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018903 09103/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

WOODS, MICHAEL 

WILLIAMS, CRAIG 

REYNA, DARREN 

LOVELL, TAMMIE 

00018904 09103/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

HINOJOSA, LEONARDO 

GUTIERREZ, JOSE 

00018905 09103/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MESA, MOTHER 

MESA, CYNTHIA 

ADAME, JEFFREY 

ADAME, JEFFREY 

LOYSA, ROSEMARY 

ORTIZ, SIMON 

00018906 09103/2010 BONILLA PC, LAW OFFICE OF 

MUNOZ, GILBERT 

MUNOZ, GILBERT 

00018907 09103/2010 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

IBARRA, ROEL 

00018908 09103/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

HORALEK, FATHER 

A 

HOLLEY, LEE JOSEPH 

00018909 0910312010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

LOPEZ, DANIEL 

LO, DANIEL 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current e: 15:47:39 
Current . 08/25/2010v 

Page 

Check Amount 

350.00 
350.00 
500.00 
500.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

400.00 
500.00 

Check Total 900.00 

80.00 
75.00 

150.00 
300.00 
450.00 

1,200.00 
Check Total __2_,255.00 

450.00 
450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

2,448.50 
Check Total __2,448.50 

100.00 
180.00 
100.00 

Check Total 380.00 

150.00 
150.00 

illY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3340 
3340 
3360 
3360 

3330 
3360 

3150 
3150 
3370 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3370 
3370 

3330 

3150 
3150 
3310 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

GEN 3130 5342 

GEN 3130 5342 


http:2,448.50
http:2,448.50
http:2_,255.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,700.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Date: 09/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RUDNICKY, MOTHER 

RUDNICKY, MOTHER 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER 

AMADOR, JOEL 

AMADOR, JOEL 

FLORES, JULIO 

00018910 09/03/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

LUGO, CHILDREN 

MURILLO, FELICIANA 

00018911 09/03/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

NUNEY,NICOLAS 

00018912 09/03/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

DOBSON, BRANDI 

GARZA, RENE 

00018913 09/03/2010 DIAZ,DAVID 

RIGUEROA, RUBEN 

00018914 09/03/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

GREEN, NIJSHAI 

LLANOS, TYMlKA 

00018915 09/03!201O DORSEY, JERRY 

RUDNICKY, FATHERS 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN 

ROMOS, CHRISTINA 

WRIGHT, TONY 

LOZANO, TINA 

Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 2 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2,345.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 430.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total __1,300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 390.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3150 

3370 

3110 

3360 

3380 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

LOZANO, TINA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

WRIGHT, JOEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees U 500.00U U 
150.00 



. User ID: Re~Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Nam. _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00018916 

00018917 

Check Dt 

09103/2010 

09103/2010 

00018918 09103/2010 

00018919 09/03/2010 

00018920 09103/2010 

00018921 

00018922 

09103/2010 

09/03/2010 

Payee Name Description 

DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

MOTHER 

FLORES, JOE A 

ROBINSON, CRYSTAL 

VILLARREAL, ISAAC 

ROSALES, JENNIFER 

FLYNN LAW FIRM 

ALLEN, KENDALL 

CLINE, IVAN 

MESA, BILLY JOE 

CISNEROS, MARK 

BOSMAN, JAMES JR 

GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

REYES, CHILD 

MARLOTT, CHILD 

GAYTON, HENRY 

GAYTON, HENRY 

GARCIA, DANIEL 

CHURCHILL, DENCE 

GONZALES, RICHARD 

ALEMAN, IRMA 

GONZALEZ, RICHARD 

GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

FLORES, FATHER 

GARZA LAW FIRM 

ated Check Re ister 


DIV Dept Object 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3330 
3370 

3150 
3150 
3370 
3370 

3340 
3370 
3370 
3370 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current : 15:47:39 
Current! • 08/25/2010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total __1,365.00 

135.00 
Check Total 135.00 

100.00 
75.00 

100.00 
Check Total 275.00 

250.00 
75.00 
75.00 

1,235.00 
450.00 

Check Total __2_,085.00 

75.00 
265.00 
300.00 
150.00 

Check Total 790.00 

250.00 
450.00 
450.00 
750.00 

Check Total __1,900.00 

80.00 
Check Total 

http:1,900.00
http:2_,085.00
http:1,235.00
http:1,365.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report NIlll1e: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/0312010 Current Date: 08/2512010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee NIlll1e Description DIV Dept Object QWect Description Check Amount 

CLARK,JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018923 09/03/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

GARZA, JOEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
MOKER, WILLIAM GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00018924 09/0312010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

ESPINOZA, CHILREN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00018925 09/0312010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

CAZARES, MIGUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
TREVINO, ROBIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00018926 09/03/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
CHAPMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
CAUDILL, MARANDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
CAUDILL, MARANDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GUERRERO, RUBEN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00018927 09/03/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

VIERS, CAROL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MIGNEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 
LUNA, RAYMOND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 
TAUBER, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
LANEY, MEGAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Check Total __1,315.00 

00018928 09/03/2010 GUTIERREZ, DA VID R LAW OFFICE 

ARRELLANO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,920.00 

Check Total __1,920.00 

00018929 09/03/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

tJ tJ tJ 




User ID: RnRamir 
Report Na--,: _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018930 09/03/2010 

00018931 09/03/2010 

00018932 09/03/2010 

00018933 09/03/2010 

00018934 09/03/2010 

00018935 09/03/2010 

00018936 09/03/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

RODRIGUEZ, MARY 

CALDERON,UNKFATHER 

HALL,GARY A 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN 

HAIR, BROOKLYN 

CALLEROS, JUAN 

HARRISON, BURT C III 

FELAN, GASPER LEE 

ZUNIGA, JOSE 

VILLANUERA, CARLOS G 

HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

CARRILLO, JOSE 

HElL, ROBERT J 

BAXTER, SHANE 

PAMELA 

VELASQUEZ, MOTHER 

NAPOLES, RAMON 

HOLSTEIN, RICK 

LOPEZ, MOTHER 

JONES, GRANT 

VALERIO, CHILD 

HERZOG, JEFFRY 

CASIANO, ESPERANZA 

KEIM, PETER H 

RAMON, MONICA 

Object DescriPtil:m 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current : 15:47:39 

Current' 08/25/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

250.00 

50.00 

Check Total 300.00 

265.00 

360.00 

225.00 

Check Total 850.00 

280.00 

180.00 

220.00 

Check Total 680.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

100.00 

175.00 

850.00 

Check Total __1,425.00 

120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

75.00 

150.00 

1,000.00 

Check Total __1,225.00 

300.00 

. ated Check Re ister 
ate: 09/03/2010 

DlV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

31I0 

3130 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

http:1,225.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,425.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Date: 09103/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018937 09103/2010 KLEIN. DAVID 

JACKSON, RICHARD 

00018938 09/03/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

HATHORN, WHITNEY 

VILLARREAL, ASHLEY 

CARREON, CASIMIR 

BUTLER, JACK 

00018939 09103/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

AUSTIN, JEREMIAH 

AGUILAR, CHILD 

LIGHT, FATHER 

CHILDREN 

00018940 09103/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

SALAZAR,VERONICA 

MCGRAW, BRANDON 

SPIROS, ELIAS 

SPIROS, ELIAS 

DELUNA, ERMELINDA 

DELUNA, ERMELINDA 

KNNTSON, DEVIN 

SALAZAR,VERONICA 

KNNTSON, DEVIN 

CONTRERAS, MARY 

ROSS, DE'ANDRE 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

000 18941J/03/201 0 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

Current Date: 0812512010 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

300.00 
Check Total 

500.00 
450.00 
450.00 
300.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

100.00 
130.00 
130.00 
120.00 

Check Total 480.00 

75.00 
75.00 

265.00 
75.00 

145.00 
50.00 

460.00 
50.00 

100.00 
50.00 

305.00 
245.00 
290.00 
75.00 

Check Total __2_,260.00 

tj
~ 


DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 

3360 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

http:2_,260.00
http:1,700.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current e: 15:47:39Nueces Count ister 
RePQrJNa~_ CCR _NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018942 09/03/2010 

00018943 09/03/2010 

00018944 09/0312010 

00018945 09103/2010 

Payee Name Description 

PEREZ, HENRY 

LOPEZ, CELINA 

ARZUALDE, SAVANNAH 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS 

CANALES, LESLIE 

CROXTON, CHRISTOPHER 

GARZA, ALICIA 

BEDFORD, TAMMY 

GARZA, ALICIA 

MCCLEAN, MOSES 

BROWN, MICHAEL 

MCCLEAN, MOSES 

LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

LLANOS, UNKNOWN FATHER 

FOSTER, CHILDREN 

ROBB,RYAN 

ROBB,RYAN 

ROBB, RYAN 

CARNLEY, DON 

ROBB, RYAN 

ROBB, RYAN 

LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

AKE, ARTHUR 

CORTEZ, REYMUNDO 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 

MUNGUIA, DAVID 

MACK, RANDY 

MEJAREZ, GUADALUPE 

ate: 09/0312010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3310 
GEN 3330 
GEN 3330 
GEN 3330 
GEN 3330 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 

GEN 3150 
GEN 3150 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 

GEN 3310 
GEN 3340 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 
GEN 3370 

GEN 3330 

Object 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

Object De~~ription 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current. • 08/25/2010 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

75.00 
50.00 

850.00 
400.00 
250.00 
400.00 
400.00 
150.00 
300.00 
300.00 

Check Total __3_,175.00 

100.00 
50.00 

100.00 
100.00 
450.00 
450.00 
100.00 
100.00 

Check Total __1,450.00 

500.00 
500.00 
300.00 
100.00 
100.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueees Count):: Consolidated Cheek Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 09/03/2010 Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VASQUEZ, JORGE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00018946 09/03/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

JACOMO, ASHLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 630.00 
LUCIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 
GARZA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total 

00018947 09/03/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

ADAMES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 910.00 

Check Total 910.00 

00018948 09/03/20 I 0 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

RAMS A Y, LANCE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,300.00 
PEREZ, STEVEN R GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,240.28 
HUERTA, ELDA MARIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total __4_,780.28 

00018949 09/03/20 I 0 MORGAN, GORDON B 

V AIZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00018950 09/03/2010 NELSON, L GAYLE 

BAKER, RUSSELL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018951 09/03/2010 PATRICK J 

FOLKEMA, RACHEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018952 09/03/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

OJEDA, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018953 09/03/2010 PERKINS, ERIC 

PEDRAZA, JESSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
PEDRAZA, JESSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 


PEDRAZA, JESSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 
 ,.j 300.00.J .J 
300.00 



e: 15:47:39User ID: R~RamiI Nueces Count ister 
Report Na.....l, _CCR_NUC Current : 08/25/2010

ate: 09/03/2010 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbiec:Ll)e~c:dpJion Check Amount 

VURUS, ELIZABETH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

VURUS, ELISABETH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total --.1800.00 

00018954 09/03/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

MORENO, TOM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORENO, TOM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BOSMAN, TAME GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

F ARIAS, STEVEN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00018955 09/03/2010 REDELL LAW FIRM 

RIOS, JUDITH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

CABALLESO, ILARIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

REYNA, NICHOLAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1 50.00 

00018956 09103/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

FOSTER,R. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ARRELLANO, JESSICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

VILLARREAL, ALMA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
RONGEL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
ROSALES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00018957 09/03/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

SABALETA, FELIPE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
TREYLOR, WILBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ARMSTRONG, RONNIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00018958 09/03/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

SHELY,ERIC GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ARREDONDO, JEANETTE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
MIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
MCGRADER,ANTHONYJR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, ELIJAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 

Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LEIJA, DEVON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
WILMAN, MONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00018959 09/03/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

PIKE, MELISSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
DUNN, LARRAINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
PIKE, MELISSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00018960 09103/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

HERNANDEZ, JOE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VIGIL, ANDRES GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GONZALEZ, ROBERTO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HERNANDEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, VICENTE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018961 09/03/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
HERNANDEZ, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BLACK, GEORGE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 
VELASQUEZ, HENRY JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
ZAMORA, PEDRO JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00018962 09/03/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 
Check Total __3_,333.33 

00018963 09/03/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL A GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
Check Total 375.00 

00018964 09/03/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

MOLINA, JEFFERY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00J ....

J J 



User ID: R~RamiI 
Report Na_. _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018965 09/03/2010 

00018966 

00018967 

09103/2010 

09103/2010 

00018968 

00018969 

00018970 

09103/2010 

09103/2010 

09103/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

STOLLEY, MARK W 

LOCKARD, BRANDON 

MCINTYRE, EDGAR 

CRUZ, CHILD 

PALAMO, FATHER 

BAILEY, JOSEPH 

SANCHEZ, RAY 

RAMUNDIO, BENITO 

STORY II, JAMES L 

BOYD, SHANE 

STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SM 

CRUZ, MOTHER 

VALDEZ, MOTHER 

HAIR, MOTHER 

Appointed Attny Fees 

ARRELLANO, FATHER 

NESMITH, FATHER 

EVANS, STEVEN 

THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

GARZA, CHRISTOPHER 

LEWIS, CHILD 

LEWIS, DIANA 

THOMAS, NORM 

THOMPSON, CHILD 

TORRES, DEEANN 

RIOS, JAVIER 

ROSALES, PAULINO 

LEWIS, KEVIN 

.dated Check Re ister e: 15:47:39 
Curren .. : 08/25/2010 

Page 11 
Object Des<:ri:otion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,880.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 3,940.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __5_,175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 810.00 

Check Total __1,470.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
Check Total 130.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3310 
3370 

3370 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3370 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 

3110 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

http:1,470.00
http:5_,175.00
http:3,940.00
http:1,880.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count;y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Date: 09/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPti<:m 

CHILDREN 

CYNTHIA & MELVIN 

ESPINOSA, JAMES 

MAXWELL, DANIEL 

CONTRERAS, RAUL 

GRESES, DEMETRIUS 

00018971 09/03/20 I 0 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

AUSTIN, TYRONE 

LASHARE, HEATHER 

00018972 09/03/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

MILLER, TIFF ANY 

00018973 09/03/2010 VELA,RENE 

THOMPSON, MOTHER 

00018974 09/03/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ROJAS, GILBERT 

RODIGUEZ, JOSE 

FIMBRES, MARIO 

00018975 09103/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SULLIVAN, MOTHER 

CUELLAR, RONNIE 

ROSALES, FATHER 

RUMSEY, LA CLIDE 

GARZA, CHILD 

00018976 09/03/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

CASRERA, EPIMENIO JR 

DAVIS, JOHNNY 

...) 


Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 12 

Check Amount 

380.00 

180.00 

100.00 

150.00 

450.00 

200.00 

Check Total __1,935.00 

50.00 

50.00 

Check Total 

700.00 

Check Total 

130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

50.00 

75.00 

100.00 

Check Total 225.00 

75.00 

200.00 

75.00 

75.00 

200.00 

Check Total 625.00 

800.00 

3,500.00 

U
U 


DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3330 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


http:3,500.00
http:1,935.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:47:39 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC Current ,.,. 08/25/2010 

Page I.:;, 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Qbject De~l::rif.ltion Check Amount 

Check Total __4_,300.00 

00018977 09/03/20 I 0 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

LISTER, DEWBOY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
WILLIAMS, JIMMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00018978 09103/2010 YSASSI, EPIMEN10 

RAMIREZ, JESSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
SHARON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00018979 09103/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

NARLATT, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
Magistrate Judge GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3_,463.33 

00018980 09103/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

BROWN, JOSHUA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~420.44 

00625952 09/03/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00625953 09/03/2010 ABEL SCREEN1NG, INC 

Background Check Pre employmen GEN 3480 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 50.00 
Check Total 

00625954 09/03/2010 ABM JAN1TORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVEN1L GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,469.80 
JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10,186.83 
DA Y PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,134.98 
JAN1TORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

Check Total 15,314.66 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00625955 09/03/2010 ADVANTAGE SALVAGE & AUTO PAll 

Unit #3692007 Ford F-150 GEN 0180 5248 Car Accessories 1,650.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

00625956 09/03/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00625957 09/03/2010 AMERICAN GLASSMASTERS 

CAULK 3 WINDOWS IN DISTRICT CL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 634.50 

Check Total 

00625960 09/03/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T oWels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 27.24 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 98.40 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 104.40 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.99 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 98.40 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.99 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.99 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 98.40 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.99 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SEVICE IFB GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

N.C. AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE I ~ GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel ~ ~ 2.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:47:39 

Current no 08/25/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Shipping Charge GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 57.00 

4x6(45.5"x68") Walk Off Mat GEN 0180 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 450.00 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

UNIFORMIFLOOR MAT/DUST MOP REN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MATIDUST MOP REN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

UNIFORMIMOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORMIMOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORM/MOPIHANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MATIMOPIMOP HAND GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

UNIFORMIMOP/HANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

UNIFORMIFLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HAND GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

FLOOR MAT/MOPIMOP HANDLE RENTA GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENTA GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

FLOOR MATIMOPIMOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

FLOOR MATIMOP/MOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

FLOOR MAT/MOPIMOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

1]1\.1JFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

1]1\.1JFORMIFLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

UNIFORMIFLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

FLOOR MAT RENTAL AT PORT ARANS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

FLOOR MAT RENTAL AT PORT ARANS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCDIT GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCDIT GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.55 

UNIFORMIMOPITOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.93 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/0312010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

UNIFORMIMOPITOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 77.33 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.93 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 77.33 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

UNIFORMIMATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 66.47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 66.47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.47 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 22.84 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.58 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 26.44 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 22.84 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.80 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.44 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.44 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.80 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.80 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.44 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.80 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.84 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 92.48 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 7.20 

cleaning of officers unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.84 

~ ..j ..j 




User ID: Re~Rami! Nueces Count ister e: 15:47:39 

Report Nan,! _CCR_NUC ate: 09/03/2010 Current 08/25/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __3_,136.40 

00625961 09/0312010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security FY09-10 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 
Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Check Total 461.36 

00625962 09/03/2010 API FUND FOR PA YROLL 

Fundamentals of Payroll Certif GEN 1250 5317 Training Costs-in House 650.00 
Shipping Charges GEN 1250 5317 Training Costs-in House 16.00 

Check Total 666.00 

00625963 09103/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,276.45 

Check Total ~276.45 

00625964 09/03/2010 ARCE, PRISCILLA ANN 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 4.58 
Local Mileage Reimburseme GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 61.25 

Check Total 65.83 

00625965 09103/2010 ARIAS & ASSOCIATES INC 

construction materials testing GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 333.50 

Check Total 333.50 

00625966 0910312010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GONZALEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
HAIR, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

HERNANDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00625967 09/03/2010 AVFUEL CORPORATION 

1OOLL A VIA TION FUEL GEN 0160 4816 Cost Of Sales 7,455.64 

Check Total __7_,455.64 

00625968 09103/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 32.03 
standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.12 
standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventorv 15.99 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.67 

order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.20 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 41.70 

standing order books/audio-vis GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.47 

Check Total 149.18 

00625969 09/03/2010 BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,829.94 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,755.23 

Check Total __3,585.17 

00625970 09/03/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

RIVERA, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

RIVERA, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00625971 09/03/2010 BEL'S BONDS ON WHEELS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00625972 09/03/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.45 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.52 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 1.49 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

Check Total 72.71 

00625973 09/03/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 569.85 

Check Total 569.85 

00625974 09/03/2010 BLACKLOCK, JULIE ANN 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES FOR H GEN 3130 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00625975 09/03/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

ITEM# Z86484-TN CHAIR ARMLESS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies .,j2,247.50

..J .,j 

http:2,247.50


User ID: Rn,Ramir 
Report Na-..:. _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00625976 09/03/2010 

00625977 09/03/2010 

00625978 09/03/2010 

00625979 09/03/2010 

00625980 09/03/2010 

00625981 09/03/2010 

Payee Name Description 

ISOLATION SUICIDE CELL SMOCK ( 

Detergent Laundry Pre-emptive 

Toothpaste .6 ox Naturemint #N 

Shampoo golden total body # 190 

Shampoo Pre-emptive Strike #50 

C C PRODUCE CO INC 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce 

Standing PO for produce 

CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER 

CAP IT AL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON 

COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

LOGITECH WEBCAM PRO 9000 

HP OJ 6940 36/27PPM PRINTER 

BELKIN/COW 10FT USB 2.0 AlB CA 

CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CRUZ, PAULINE 

RODELLA, GABRIEL 

BODERTE, DOMINGO III 

V ASQUESZ, ELOYD 

VASQUEZ, ELOYD 

MALDONADO, STEVEN 

ELLIOT, RICHARD 

CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

MARTINEZ, MICHAEL 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1324 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

4190 

4190 

4190 

6110 

1400 

1900 

1917 

1917 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3110 

Object 

5463 

5262 

5440 


. 5440 


5440 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5541 

5266 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Wearing Apparel 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Mileage - Local 

Current e: 15:47:39 
Current 08/25/2010 

Palle 19 

Check Amount 

919.00 

107.68 

85,48 

110.96 

116.76 

Check Total __3_,587.38 

10.98 

175.97 

102.38 

Check Total 289.33 

106.82 

Check Total 106.82 

Contract Services-Buildings 177 .60 

Check Total 

Data Processing Equip 180.00 

Data Processing Equip 101.84 

Data Processing Equip 2,40 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:3_,587.38


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Date: 09/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00625982 09103/2010 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analysis on autopsy specim 

00625983 09103/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FY09/10 Rent 

00625984 09/03/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

2009 REIMBURSEMENT OF 

00625985 09/03/2010 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Beach Guard coverage at LB. M 

Adjustment for Beach Guard cov 

Adjustment for Beach Guard cov 

00625986 09/03/2010 CLANTON & ASSOCIATES INC 

E-transcript re: Rosa Garza 71 

00625987 09/03/2010 COTTONWOOD SOFTWARE LLC 

Bundle Discount 

Epson U200 3" receipt printer, 

Campground Master Software Lie 

Point of Sale Option 

Campground Master & POS for 2n 

APG 100 Cash Drawer wlPrinter 

Metrologic 9520 Laser Bar Code 

Teklinx Bar code Printing Soft 

Shipping Charge 

00625988 09/03/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

GUERRA, JOE MICHAEL 

WALLE, JUAN 

~ 


Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 20 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 400.00 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 251.57 

Check Total 251.57 

5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,439.54 

Check Total __2_,439.54 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,341.57 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 656.83 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 658.01 

Check Total __4_,656.41 

5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 683.65 


Check Total 


5643 Data Processing Equip -100.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 750.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 720.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 200.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 644.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 99.00 


5643 Data Processing Equip 25.00 


Check Total __3,338.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 


5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 


~~ 


DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3890 

3091 

2410 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1328 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

3130 

3130 

http:3,338.00
http:4_,656.41
http:3,341.57
http:2_,439.54
http:2,439.54
http:3,750.00


User ID: Re~Ramir Nueces Count . ated Check Re ister Current T, 15:47:39 
ReOOl't Nam.:. _CCR_NUC Current ~ 08/2512010

ate: 0910312010 
Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ADAME, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 
BACHUS, SYLVIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
DELAROSA, ANDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DELAROSE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 
ADAME, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
OP AL, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GUERRA, JOE MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2_,420.00 

00625989 09103/2010 DAKTRONICS INC 

TRAVEL COST GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,916.25 
ONSITE LABOR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,863.75 

Check Total __3_,780.00 

00625990 0910312010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

GONZALEZ, ALVARO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00625991 09/03/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Vostro 3500 Laptop Config 6 Co GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 9,290.88 
Check Total __9_,290.88 

00625992 09103/2010 DESAI PE, DIPAK V 

LODGING CONFIRMATION #64768 FO GEN 0121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 68.88 
PRIV ATE AUTO MILEAGE GEN 0121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.48 
PER DIEM GEN 0121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 267.36 

00625993 09103/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

F.Moreno office visit, EKG, CB GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 360.00 
J,Delossantos Office visit Man GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 220.00 

Check Total 580.00 

00625994 09103/20 I 0 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager·contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 135.00 
Check Total 135.00 

00625995 09103/2010 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

Juvenile Rodriguez EKG service GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital. Lab 211.00 

http:9_,290.88
http:9,290.88
http:3_,780.00
http:1,863.75
http:1,916.25
http:2_,420.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti~n DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 211.00 

00625996 09/03/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

1770 Psychological Interview & GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

1769 Psychological Interview & GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

1767 Villanueva Psych Intervie GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

1768 Pyschological Interview & GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total __1,240.00 

00625997 09/03/2010 DURAN, TOMAS 

EE Benefits Management GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total __6_,000.00 

00625998 09/03/2010 DYNAMIC PUMP SYSTEMS LLC 

BULB, PIN 96678527 GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 226.46 

BULB CLAMP, PIN 96814214 GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 4.45 

ELECTRODES, PIN 96842743 GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 230.92 

Check Total 

00625999 09/03/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,190.46 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,236.89 

Check Total ~427.35 

00626000 09/03/2010 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

PROVIDE AND REPLACE ONE 1200LB GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 820.22 

Check Total 

00626001 09/03/2010 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

12 Step Group 3784 GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 140.00 

July Juvenile Sex Offender 377 GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 800.00 
July Boot Camp Individual Ther GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,230.00 

July Family Impact Group 3782 GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 325.00 

Anger Management Group 37 GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 650.00 

July Parents of Sex Offender G GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 560.00 

July Families Matter Group/Ind GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,200.00 
July Individual Therapy 3789 GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 240.00 

July Marijuana Intervention & GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

July Boot Camp Groups 3785 GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab ...J 705.00...J ...J 
420.00 



Current e: 15:47:39Nueces County Con~dated Check Register 
Report Narl"" "W.P_CCR_NUC Curren'i : 08/25/2010

Rd Date: 09/03/2010 
Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object J.)e!l~riptjon Check Amount 

Check Total __7_,270.00 

00626002 09103/2010 FAST, DAVID 

CLINE, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
CHAPMAN, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 245.00 

00626003 09103/2010 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services July & Au GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,690.00 
Check Total __3_,690.00 

00626004 09/03/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Express Services 7-157-3 GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.90 
Check Total 

00626005 09103/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FEDEX Pickup GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 58.48 
FEDEX Pickup GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 34.45 
'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 52.30 

Check Total 145.23 

00626006 09/03/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

EASTWOOD, WAUKEEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00626007 09103/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

ALANIZ, ANDRES JR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 830.00 
TORRES, ROSA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
TORRES, LEONARDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

Check Total __2,380.00 

00626008 09/03/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

DRAKE, MICHELLE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GARZA, DANIELA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00626009 09/03/2010 GARDEN PATIO & CONCRETE 

HAULING LABOR AND MATERIALS AT GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 4,500.00 
Check Total __4_,500.00 

00626010 09103/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

http:4_,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:2,380.00
http:1,100.00
http:3_,690.00
http:3,690.00
http:7_,270.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:47:39 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/0312010 Current Date: 08/25/20lO 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RIOS,JENNY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,320.00 
PRO, ARTURO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
PRO, ARTURO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,920.00 

00626011 09/03/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

CALDERON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RIVERA, JAVIER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
EDWARDS, BRONDON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500,00 
YBARRA, TERESA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

YBARRA, THERESA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
YBARRA, TERESA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total __1,850.00 

00626012 09/03/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GARIBAY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00626013 09/03/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

INGRAM, TERRY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LOPEZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00626014 09103/2010 GRAINGER 

5W268 PIVOT MOBILE PLAN STAND GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 400.00 
5W271 HANGING VERTICAL FILE CL GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 200.00 
5W270 24 SHEET CLAMP FOR PLAN GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00626015 09103/2010 GULF BUSINESS PRINTING 

1,000 Case Binders - Civil GEN 3610 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 925.00 
overageamount due for p.o.3047 GEN 3610 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 69.38 

Check Total 994.38 

00626016 09103/2010 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

Labor for Fixing Printer GEN 3610 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 80.00 

Check Total 

00626017 09103/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

...) ~ \J 



Use; ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count 
Report Na~_CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626018 09103/2010 

00626019 09103/2010 

00626020 09/03/2010 

00626021 09/03/2010 

00626022 09103/2010 

Payee Name Description 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs Noe Hernandez 09cr0526

sot vs Noe Hernandez 09cr0526

sot vs Noe Hernandez 09cr0526 

sot vs Noe Hernandez 09cr0526

sot vs jose martinez 09cr2834

Matthew Hudson witness for sot 

sot vs mauricio celis 07cr4048 

sot vs Noe Hernandez 09cr0526

HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH CAT 

INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

I!MOBILE CC MAINTENANCE PART#I 

I/MOBILE CC SOFTWARE P ART#IPSO 

SHIPPING CHARGES 

I!MOBILE CC MAINTENANCE PART # 

I!MOBILE CC SOFTWARE P ART#IPSO 

SHIPPING CHARGES 

SHIPPING CHARGES 

IIMOBILE MAINTENANCE P ART#IPSO 

IIMOBILE CC SOFTWARE P ART#IPSO 

IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

ROGERS, GREGORY 

ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

North Restroom Overlay @ Padre 

Current Time: 15:47:39 ister 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

4190 

4190 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

1740 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

2410 

3340 

1901 

Object 

5221 

5221 

1439 

1439 

1439 

1439 

1439 

1439 

1439 

1439 

5265 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5342 

5261 

current~ 08/25/2010 

Object Description 

Page 2; 

Check Amount 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

336.00 

354.00 

Check Total 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 204.70 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Check Total 

Mechanical System Repairs 5,800.00 

Check Total __5,800.00 

Data Processing Equip 204.00 

Data Processing Equip 1,060.00 

Data Processing Equip lAO 

Data Processing Equip 408.00 

Data Processing Equip 2,120.00 

Data Processing Equip 2.80 

Data Processing Equip 2.80 

Data Processing Equip 408.00 

Data Processing Equip 2,120.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 11,396.00 

Check Total 11,396.00 

http:11,396.00
http:11,396.00
http:2,120.00
http:2,120.00
http:1,060.00
http:5,800.00
http:5,800.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626023 09/03/2010 ISLAND CYCLES 

state inspection unit 221-344 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.50 

vehicle inspection unit 221-34 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.50 

Check Total 29.00 

00626024 09/03/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

July Local Mileage Reimburseme GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 154.84 

Check Total 154.84 

00626025 09/03/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

STAPP, KELLY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00626026 09/03/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

hp Ij 8000 DN Printer #USDD028 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 294.95 

Check Total 294.95 

00626027 09/03/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

SHIPPING ONE BOOK $7.00 GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 7.00 
TEXAS RULES CIVIL TRIALS 2010 GEN 3630 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 79.00 

Check Total 86.00 

00626028 09/03/2010 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONST AB 

JPCA membership (Thelma Rodrig GEN 3622 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

JPCA membership (Judge Larry G GEN 3622 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

JPCA membership (Jennifer John GEN 3622 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

JPCA Membership for Adriana Mo GEN 3622 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00626029 09/03/2010 KABIR MARINA GRAND HOTEL, LLC 

sot vs Todd Meine 09cr4379F GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 97.75 

Check Total 97.75 

00626030 09/03/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

FREIGHT CHARGES PLEASE DO NOT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 31.84 
PP-826 400 CT 800 GALS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 720.00 
FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 31.84 
PP-826 400CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 G GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies ~ 780.00...J ~ 



Use; ID: Rebecca RamiI 

Report Nan~_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Cons 

ate: 09/03/2010 

ister Current Time: 15:47:39 

current"" 08/25/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object De~niPti()n Check Amount 

Check Total __3_,003.68 

00626031 09/03/2010 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Rojas Psych Eval GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Verstique Psych Eval GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Baltzar Psych Eval GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Maldonado Psych/Eval GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total __1,240.00 

00626032 09/03/2010 KOCH, ANDREA MARIE 

state bar due reimbursement 20 GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00626033 09/03/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 810.90 

Weekend Counter Help Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 788.55 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 541.76 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 677.20 

Check Total 18.41 

00626034 09/03/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

NA VY BDU PANTS SIZE 3-XL PLEAS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 33.00 

JACOBSON J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

JACOBSON J NAVY PANTS (CLASS A GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

AYALA E WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LAR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
FUSSELL M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

BLANTON W BLUE JEANS (ALT. INC GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.00 

FUSSELL M NAVY PANTS SIZE LARG GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

GONZALES B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
LOERA T KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

MAYSONET D KHAKI POLO SHIRT SI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
GRIFFIN G KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

MA YSONET D NAVY P ANTS SIZE LAR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

WHITE D KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

RIOS M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES SHI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 147.00 

RIOS M NAVY PANTS SIZE 54 X 32 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 126.00 

BA Y ARDO J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/25/2010
Report Date: 09/03/20 I 0 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BAY ARDO J NAVY PANTS SIZE 37 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

GRAHAM R NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

DODGE C NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE LA GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

DODGE C KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

wh sz 16 Ing slve 34-35 shirts GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total 

00626035 09/03/2010 LOPEZ, RICARDO 

REIMBURSE EMPLOYEE FOR USE OF GEN 1570 5541 Mileage - Local 73.53 

Check Total 

00626036 09/03/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

AYALA, JOHN A GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00626037 09/03/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

RAMIREZ, PETE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RUIZ, JUAN JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
WITHERSPOON, ROBT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00626038 09/03/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS RENE DE JESUS CORTEZ, C GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 

00626039 09/03/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

FAVELA, PRISCILLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00626040 09/03/2010 MCPHERSON INSPECTION SERVICES 

Annual Elevator Inspection GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 165.00 

Check Total 

00626041 09/03/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

TAUBER, NAOMI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
BELL, OTIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
SAENZ, RAY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total ...,) 850.00

.j~ 



Usel: ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:47:39 Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC current~ 08/25/2010 

Page 2~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626042 09103/20lO MELTON, MARY 

COVERING ALL COURTSIJAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

JURY TRIAL IN THE 347TH GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

JURY TRIAL IN THE 94TH DC GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00626043 09103/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD. 

20 I 0 prepartion of report GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,995.00 

Suicide Assessment GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 183.75 

July Juvenile Justice Psychiat GEN 1321 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,853.44 

Suicide Assessment out of coun GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 48.75 

Check Total __4,080.94 

00626044 09/03/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 112.94 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 62.98 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 243.89 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 104.97 

Check Total 524.78 

00626045 09/03/2010 MOBILE MINI 

Repair wall panel & hydraulic GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 789.00 

Check Total 789.00 

00626046 09/03/20lO MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

June Dental Exams for Cadets GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00626047 09/03/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

M E Coverage for August 4, 5, GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 2,600.00 

expenses for M E coverage on d GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 129.09 

expenses for M E Coverage on A GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 641.22 

EXPENSES for M E coverage on J GEN 3890 5330 Special Personnel Services 799.30 
M E coverage on July 6 through GEN 3890 5330 Special Personnel Services 6,200.00 

Check Total ~369.61 

00626048 09/03/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/20 I 0 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De!!cription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

lab analysis on autopsy specim GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 12,398.66 

Check Total ~398.66 

00626049 09/03/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 587.00 
TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 626.50 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 271.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 987.00 

Check Total __2,471.50 

00626050 09103/2010 OMNILINK SYSTEMS INC 

July Electronic Monitoring Cha GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,328.66 

Check Total __1,328.66 

00626051 09/03/2010 OPEN SEAS INC 

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR FA GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 1 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00626052 09/03/2010 PALM DRlVE LTD 

RENT FOR RECORDS WAREHOUSE BUI GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total ~850.00 

00626053 09103/2010 PATON, VANCED 

ANA Y A-MORALES, JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

GARCIA, JONATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
MALDONADO, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
WILLIAM,MS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
COLLEROS, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
DURAN, CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
GARCIA, JONATHAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

WILMOT, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total __1,160.00 

00626054 09103/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

GONZALEZ, MELISSA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00626055 09/03/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POSTAGE METER: P7LA-DM200L GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

....J ....J ....J 




User ID: Re~Ramir 	 Current : 15:47:39Nueces County Con:r-tated Check Register 
Report Nam.:::; . _CCR_NUC 	 Current .; 08/25/2010Ren... ate: 09/03/2010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 
36 MONTH LEASE category 1Bund GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 
36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

Check Total 205.00 

00626056 09103/2010 PORT ARANSAS F AMIL Y CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,253.73 
MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF JULY GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 239.02 

Check Total __1,492.75 

00626057 09103/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,475.00 
PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE CONTR GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,550.00 

Check Total __6_,025.00 

00626058 09/03/2010 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

B. Prien lab tests out of coun GEN 3492 1472 Customer AIR 321.11 
Check Total 321.11 

00626059 09/03/2010 RABALAIS I & E CONSTRUCTORS 

......... Walk Tlrru Purchase Order ... GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,600.00 
Check Total __1,600.00 

00626060 09/03/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

COLEMAN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
VINES, CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
COX,ROBERT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
COX,ROBERT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
KUPKE,KARL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SMITH, SANDRA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total ----..L,520.00 

00626061 09/03/2010 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM MONTHL Y FEE - JIMENEZ, E GEN 2089 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 550.00 
SCRAM MONTL Y FEE: RAUL CASTRO, GEN 2089 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,280.00 

Check Total __1,830,00 

00626062 	 09/03/2010 REYNA, ARMANDO 

K POWELL & R SHELTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

http:1,280.00
http:1,600.00
http:1,600.00
http:6_,025.00
http:2,550.00
http:3,475.00
http:1,492.75
http:1,253.73


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/2512010
Report Date: 09/03/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RAMIREZ/CONTRARUS CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 
ARMSTRONG, KRISTEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00626063 09/03/2010 RHODES, NATE 

CASTILLO, ARTURO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00626064 09/03/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
DUNN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00626065 09/03/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

STANDING PO FY09110 GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00626066 09103/2010 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

M.Castillo Detention Officer C GEN 3490 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 200.00 
ADickens Sgt Drill Instructor GEN 3492 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 200.00 

Check Total 

00626067 09/03/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

July Local Mileage Reimburseme GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 84.28 

Check Total 84.28 

00626068 09/03/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORA Til 

ELEVATOR SERVICE CALL-ELEVATOR GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 152.36 
ELEVATOR SERVICE CALL-ELEVATOR GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 252.10 
ELEVATOR SERVICE CALL-CIH ATRI GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 321.93 

Check Total 726.39 

00626069 09/03/2010 SCOTT M. ELLISON 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00626070 09/03/2010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

SERVICES TO ADJUST DOOR POSITI GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,850.00 

Check Total __4_,850.00 

00626071..J03/20 1 0 SKID 0 KAN CO ~ ~ 

http:4_,850.00
http:4,850.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Re~amir Current : 15:47:39 Nueces County ConsuRt':lted Check Register 
ate: 09103/2010Report Naml _CCR_NUC Rpl. . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORTABLE RE 

00626072 09103/2010 SOUTHVIEW CORPORATION 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY LEAS 

00626073 0910312010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 


Invoice ERT#1O-630 dated 8/161 


00626074 09103/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 


CARTHER, CHILDREN 


CARTER, CHILDREN 


VAIZ, CHILD 


VAIZ, CHILD 


00626075 09/03/2010 STUMP ENTERPRISES 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVI 

00626076 09103/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 


Monthly ASP Billing 


00626077 09/03/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Remaining balance due for unle 

Diesel,3,NA 1993,PGIII 

Unleaded Gasoline,3,UNI203,PGI 

NO.2 LED DIESEL, LUST 01 
NO.2 LED DIESEL, LUST 01 

NO.2 LED DIESEL, LUST FEE, OI 

UNLEADED GASOLINE, EXCISE TAXE 

NO.2 LED DIESEL, LUST FEE, OI 

00626078 0910312010 SWACINA, PAUL 


RENDON, CHILD 


Current" 08/25/2010 

Page 33 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5455 Services Other 70.50 

Check Total 70.50 

5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

5235 Pagers 24.96 

Check Total 24.96 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 405.00 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Check Total ~374.50 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 271.58 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,000.00 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,000.00 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 26.74 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,120.08 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 89.13 

1511 Bldg Maint Fuel Inventory 7,346.64 

5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 118.85 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0160 

1330 

1190 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

1500 

1250 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1440 

1500 

1565 

1570 

1740 

3150 

http:7,346.64
http:1,120.08
http:6,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:10,374.50
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Pllyee Nanl~ DescriptiQn 

Report Date: 09/03/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

GUTIERREZ, CHILD 

HOPKIN, CHILD 

SCOTT, CHILD IV 

CAMP, CHILDREN 

DELEON,ISAMARY 

TORRES, MISTY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

170.00 

101.93 

585.00 

784.93 

90.00 

258.96 

__2,150.82 

00626079 09/03/2010 TEXAS NEWS 

Texas News Subscription (one y GEN 3622 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00626080 09/03/2010 THOMPSON PUBLISHING GROUP 

renewal to Leave and Disabilit GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

438.50 

438.50 

00626081 09/03/2010 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Alarm Monitoring; Fire Alarm S GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

99.00 

99.00 

00626082 09/03/2010 TRAN, JACQUELINE 

VIETNAMESE TRANSLATOR; 94TH Dr GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

850.00 

00626083 09/03/2010 TURINCIO, ROSALVA R 

Mileage reimbursement for Apri GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

43.12 

12 

00626084 09/03/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

12.00 

12.00 

00626085 09/03/2010 ROBERTOG 

RODELA, VIRGINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

275.00 

275.00 

00626086 09/03/2010 VESTAL, LA W OFFICE OF RICK 

WILLIAMS, ADAM 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

700.00 

Check Total ~1,050.00.J ~ 

http:1,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Na~_CCR_!'-.'UC ate: 09103/2010 Current~ 08/25/2010 

Page 3J 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626087 09103/2010 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

# 83621244 BUSHING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 90.30 

FREIGHT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 50.19 

#88591112PIN GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 0.98 

# 83626032 PIN WELDMENT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 368.30 

3 83623018 0 RING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 21.28 

# 83623017 0 RING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 84.80 

# 83621235 PIN GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 367.83 

# 83621238 PIN GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 403.90 

# 83621036 LIP SEAL GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 8.88 

# 83621246 BUSHING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 274.60 

# 83626031 PIN WELDMENT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 317.70 

# 83623019 0 RING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 13.42 

# 83621030 BUSHING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 225.80 

# 83621035 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 10.38 

# 83621245 BUSHING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 457.20 

# 83621027 BACK UP RING GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 5.70 

Check Total __2_,701.26 

00626088 09/03/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Sampson and Tindall's Texas Fa GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 591.00 

ProDoc July 2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 83.48 

Check Total 674.48 

00626089 09/03/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

JURY TRIAL COUNTY COURT 4/P.M. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

covering all courts/javier out GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER OUT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00626090 09103/2010 WILLMS, FRAN 

PADRON, HECTOR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00626091 09/03/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

Work Boots - Juan Flores GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

EMPLOYEE STEEL-TOED WORK BOOTS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09103/2010 
Current Date: 0812512010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti~Hl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

EMPLOYEE STEEL-TOED WORK BOOTS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.95 

Check Total 251.95 

00626092 09/03/2010 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER, CH GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00626093 09103/2010 WRANGLER CONTRACTING 

CONSTRUCT CONCRETE SLAB FOR DU GEN 1740 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,250.00 

REP AIR TRENCH CROSSINGS IN FRO GEN 1740 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,200.00 

Check Total __4_,450.00 

00626094 09103/2010 ZAMORA, JANIE 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX OFF GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 34.30 

Check Total 

00626095 09/03/2010 ALLAHW ALI, FIROZ 

CSTS Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 84.00 
IT System Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00626096 09103/2010 BELL COUNTY 

10th Annual CSCD Shootout PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 125.00 

Check Total 

00626097 09/03/2010 ESRI 

Invoice# 92211422 Date: 811 011 PRO 2300 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,500.00 
Invoice# 92211422 Date: 811011 PRO 2300 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 739.73 

Check Total __2_,239.73 

00626098 09/03/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 400271 Date: 811611 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 
Invoice# 400474 Date: 811611 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 89.25 

Check Total 109.50 

00626099 09/03/2010 GUSBI, YOUSSEF 

CSTS Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00626100J03/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES tj tj 



User: ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Nan,.,p_CCR_NUC current"" 08/25/2010~ate: 09/03/2010 
Page ~" , 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 2992272 Date: 8116110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 39,97 

Invoice# 2992272 Date: 8116110 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 19.99 

Check Total 59.96 

00626101 09/03/2010 JEMISON, ZAN 

Invoice# 008339 Date: 4/26110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 43.79 

Check Total 43.79 

00626102 09/03/2010 PHARR, RUSSELL 

CSTS Training PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

IT System Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 

00626103 09/03/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 002612 Date: 811611 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 169.29 

Invoice# 006590 Date: 811811 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 55.24 

Invoice# 000758 Date: 8/9110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 37.55 

Check Total 

00626104 09/03/2010 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# GBOOO 17112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0402 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 2,205.00 

Invoice# GB00017112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0403 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 105.00 

Invoice# GB00017112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0405 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 63.00 

Invoice# GBOOO 17112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0407 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 63.00 

Invoice# GBOOO 17112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0410 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 420.00 

Invoice# GBOOO 17112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0417 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 63,00 

Invoice# GB00017112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0440 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 441.00 

Invoice# GB00017112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0444 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 126.00 

Invoice# GB00017112 Date: 8/9/ PRO 0447 7436 Computer Software Service & Ma 84.00 

Check Total __3,570.00 

00626105 09/03/2010 SYED, JAVED A 

Invoice# 34921 Date: 8/1811 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 18.13 

Invoice# 602089 Date: 8/18/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 230,85 

Check Total 248.98 

00626106 09/03/2010 ZAMORA, ADAN 

TP A Conference PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 168,00 

http:3,570.00
http:2,205.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/25/2010
Report Date: 09103/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 168.00 

00626107 09103/2010 BEST WESTERN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 160.28 

Check Total 160.28 

00626108 09103/2010 GOMEZ, MILDRED ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 

00626109 09/03/2010 GONZALEZ, KIMBERLY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00626110 09103/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 

00626111 09103/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

00626112 09103/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

00626113 09103/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 

00626114 09103/20 I 0 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

00626115 09/03/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

00626116 09/03/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

...J ...J ;.J 




User- ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
CurrentReport Nam~_CCR_NUC ~ate: 09/03/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Paree Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626117 0910312010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 
Check Total 194.65 

00626118 0910312010 JENSEN, BRITT ANY LEE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 359.81 
Check Total 359.81 

00626119 09103/2010 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 182.13 
Check Total 182.13 

00626120 09103/2010 MARTIN, JEFFREY ANDREW 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 2719 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,025.96 
Check Total __1,025.96 

00626121 09103/2010 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 277.85 
Check Total 

00626122 09103/2010 PHILLIPS, JOSEPH DONALD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.36 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 215.56 

00626123 09103/2010 RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 
Check Total 24.00 

00626124 09103/2010 ROUNSA Y ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.00 
Check Total 28.00 

00626125 09103/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT COURT ALLIANCE 

Not Used TRY 3530 5502 Child Welfare Board 30.00 
Check Total 30.00 

00626126 09103/2010 YO RANCH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 301.71 
Check Total 301.71 

http:1,025.96
http:1,025.96


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00626127 09/0312010 YBARRA, JEREMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 31.20 

Check Total 31.20 

00626128 09/0312010 AARTRON PROPERTIES 

R1136035707 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00626129 09/03/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI13513 6722B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00626130 09/03/2010 PANDA PROPERTIES 

R1135706627B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120,00 

00626131 09/03/2010 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

RI13355 Rent 989377 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 158.00 

Check Total 158.00 

00626132 09/03/2010 ASSETS EXPRESS LLC 

R1134961911B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00626133 09103/2010 BRAWNER MEMORIAL LIMITED 

RI134495008B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160,00 

00626134 09/03/2010 BRUBAKER, RICHARD 

RI13340 Rent 988718 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170,00 

Check Total 170.00 

00626135 09103/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI135676737B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00626136 09/03/2010 BUTLER, MARGIE 

Rl136026641B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00626137 09/03/2010 C C EXCEL PROPERTIES 

.J .J .J 



Use; ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:47:39Nueces Count ister 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626138 09/03/2010 

00626139 09/03/2010 

00626140 09/03/2010 

00626141 09/03/2010 

00626142 09103/2010 

00626143 09/03/2010 

00626144 09/03/2010 

00626145 09103/2010 

00626146 09/03/2010 

Payee Name Descripti(lJ1 

Rl 135634140 

C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1134406710B 

C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R113495 256B 

C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl 13377 Rent 920979 

RI13353 Rent 988813 

Rl13352 Rent 988815 

CARROLL LANE 

Rl134946652B 

CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

RI13577 2401 

RI135662792B 

RI135762401 

CC COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CO 

RI135118112 

CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

Rl13062 Water 920972 

CITY OF BISHOP 

R113320 Water 920985 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rl13522 

ate: 09/03/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

current"" 08/25/2010 

Page 41 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 161.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 601.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Welfare Asssis tance-Other 270.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 34.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09103/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 42 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name De~ripth)ll DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

R113490 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 400.00 

RI13009 Util 989376 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI136234783B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Rl13581 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 440.00 

Rl13718 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 209.87 

Rl13446 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 

00626147 09103/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R1l3317 Util WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

R113063 Util920973 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R1l3191 Util920980 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

RI13008 Uti I WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

R113330 Uti! 987340 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

R112946 Util WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

R112945 Elec 989371 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R112962 Util WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

RI13384 Uti! 988884 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

RI13187 Uti I 989369 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

R112948 Util WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 340.00 

RI13328 Uti I 989361 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total __1,920.00 

00626148 09/03/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

Rl13493 2050B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 310.00 

RI135739369B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00626149 09/03/2010 COSTA TARRAGONA 

Rl134426715B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 

00626150 09/03/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Rl13060 Elec 920970 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R113378 Elec 920997 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 
Rl13398 920993 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 
R113329 Elec 988640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

,.j ,.j ,.j 
70.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Coun ister e: 15:47:39 

Report Na~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626151 09/03/2010 

00626152 09/03/2010 

00626153 09/03/2010 

00626154 09103/2010 

00626155 09103/2010 

00626156 09/03/2010 

00626157 09/03/2010 

Payee Name Description 

R112949 Elec 

RI13445 

R113717 

R113627 

RI13488 

R1135757642 

RI13521 

CURRIE, LYNDA 

R1136078431 

DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R1l35189842 

DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI136006741B 

FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1137126435 

Rl134476717B 

RI13579 

R1134876709B 

R113626 

FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R112947 

GARZA, SYLVIA 

RI136106701B 

GONZALES, EMILIA J 

Rl13510 6601B 

ate: 09/03/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5221 

5464 

5464 

Current 08/2512010 

Page 43 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 413.23 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 201.95 

Check Total __1,505.18 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

Check Total 580.00 

Food & Edible Items 154.22 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

http:1,505.18


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP~CCR~NUC Report Date: 09/0312010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 170.00 

00626158 09/03/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

R1 13713 6747B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00626159 09/0312010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

Rl136016741B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00626160 09/03/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R113444 HEB WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 244.67 

Rl13669 FOOD WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 516.50 

R1 13665 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 987.54 

Rl13367 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 458.48 

R1l3443 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 632.21 

RI13662 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,039.94 

Check Total __3_,879.34 

00626161 09/03/2010 HERITAGE WEST 

R112975 Rent 989363 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00626162 09/03/2010 HERRERA, ROEL WILLIE 

R113574768B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170,00 

00626163 09/03/2010 JUST ENERGY 

Rl137166881 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60,00 

Rl136246760B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Rl13578 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00626164 09/0312010 K C PROPERTIES 

Rl136093249B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00626165 09/03/2010 KINGSTON PORT APTS 

R1135096695B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00tj...J tj 



. 
Report Namf' T _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626166 09/03/2010 

00626167 09/03/2010 

00626168 09/03/2010 

00626169 09/03/2010 

00626170 09/03/2010 

00626171 09/03/20 I 0 

00626172 09/03/2010 

00626173 09103/2010 

00626174 09/03/2010 

Nueces Count 

Pa:tee Name Description 

LAMB, KA THALEEN 

R1135126610B 

LULAC VILLAGE 

RI13514 6706B 

R1134413016B 

MARGO PROPERTIES 

R1137104194 

MONTALVO, NICOLAS 

RI135658501 

NARVAEZ JR, JOSE 

RI136046288B 

NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI136199768 

NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI12940 Water 989371 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R113387 Elec 920996 

RI13061 Elec 920975 

Delgado, Manuel/Irene 

RI12950 Elec 989373 

RI135175451 

RI13057 Elec 988700 

RI13382 Elec 989344 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

Current Time: 15:47:39 ated Check Re ister 
"to>, ()Qf() 'V) () 1() 

DIV Dept Object 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current " 08/25/2010 

Page 45 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 192.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 89.00 

Check Total 281.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 149.00 

Check Total 149.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 61 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Date: 09/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R 113058 Water 988700 

00626175 09/0312010 ORTIZ JR, JUAN S 

Rl134916713B 

00626176 09/03/2010 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

RI136056755B 

00626177 09/03/2010 PENA, DIANA B 

Rl135696689B 

00626178 09/03/2010 PROPERTY FRIDAY LTD 

Rl135682515B 

00626179 09/03/2010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

R113376 Rent 920982 

Rl13385 Rent 989364 

00626180 09/03/2010 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

Rl13066 Rent 988802 

00626181 09/03/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AlL SERVICE~ 

RI13395920979 

R1l3189 Elec 920978 

Rl135164140 

Rl13625 

Rl137151643B 

00626182 09/03/2010 ROBLES, MARY 

R112974 Rent 988439 

Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Object 

5237 

Page 46 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

220.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

220.00 

220.00 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

220.00 

220.00 

440.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

220.00 

220.00 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

70.00 

60.00 

60.00 

120.00 

60.00 

370.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

00626183")03/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY ~ ~ 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 15:47:39 

Ret)ort Nan~_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00626184 09/03/2010 

00626185 09/03/2010 

00626186 09/03/2010 

00626187 09/03/2010 

00626188 09/03/2010 

00626189 09/03/2010 

Payee Name Descriptiol1 

Rl13389 Rent 920994 

Rl13005 Rent 987340 

R113386 Rent 989372 

Rl13354 Rent 989374 

ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 

Rl13564 6745B 

SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R1l37096728B 

SIERRA ROY ALE 

Rl13064 Water 920973 

R113004 Water 988492 

STEW ART, LINDA 

R113572 6602B 

STREAM ENERGY 

Rl13318 Elec 

Rl13388 Elec 920972 

Rl136225509 

R1134486712B 

Rl13489 

Rl13520 

RI137146602B 

Rl13580 

TXUENERGY 

RI13498 63-1158 

RI1349963-1159 

R11350063-1160 

RI13628 63-1168 

ate: 09/03/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


. WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

current~ 08/25/2010 

Object Description 

Page 47 

Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

105.00 

151.00 

91.00 

170.00 

Check Total 517.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.57 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 76.70 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 128.07 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:47:39 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/03/2010 
Current Date: 08/25/2010 

Page 48 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RI 13582 63-1167 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1350163-1161 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl 1352463-1162 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R1I343963-1156 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R1l352563-1163 WEL l350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R113323 Elec 631152 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rll352663-1165 WEL l350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 125.59 

RI1349763-1157 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl 135234002 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total __1,290.36 

00626190 09/03/2010 WINDRUSH APTS 

Rl 13613 2020B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00626191 09/03/2010 WOODLAKE APTS 

R1l3492 214B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00626192 09/0312010 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

Rl 13711 3278B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 

00626193 09/03/2010 YARDARM APARTMENTS 

Rl 13381 Rent 920976 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~304.47 

Grand Total 439,724.91 

..j ..j ..j 




cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Group Health Insurance Claims & Fees

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims & fees: TPA Check Register 8/9/10 to 8/27/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: TPA CkReg-BoonChapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 

13415 McCullough M D, John M 47.99 08/09/10 
13416 DME Depot 118.66 08/09/10 
13417 Quest Diagnostic 74.64 08/09/10 
13418 Radiology Associates L L P 1.49 08/09/10 
13419 William G Curtis M D 165.20 08/09/10 
13420 Surgical Associates 82.13 08/09/10 
13421 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 47.99 08/09/10 
13422 Luisa Lira M D, P A 300.00 08/09/10 
13423 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 17.68 08/09/10 
13424 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 82.60 08/09/10 
13425 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 947.61 08/09/10 
13426 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 79.46 08/09/10 
13427 Quest Diagnostics Inc 75.99 08/09/10 
13428 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 228.87 08/09/10 
13429 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 111.40 08/09/10 
13430 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 63.66 08/09/10 
13431 Driscoll Children's Hospital 552.70 08/09/10 
13432 Todd M Weiss 118.96 08/09/10 
13433 Coastal Childrens Clinic 71.47 08/09/10 
13434 Corpus Christi Radio 89.36 08/09/10 
13435 Spohn Memorial Hospital 29,243.83 08/09/10 
13436 GULF SHORE ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES P A 2,822.95 08/09/10 
13437 Tessa Perez 38.50 08/09/10 
13438 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 14.40 08/09/10 
13439 Radiology Associates 6.19 08/09/10 
13440 Luis Armstrong M D 356.65 08/09/10 
13441 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 169.17 08/09/10 
13442 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 47.99 08/09/10 
13443 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 19.81 08/09/10 
13444 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 6,106.62 08/09/10 
13445 Acebo M D, Raymond B 47.99 08/09/10 
13446 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 268.74 08/09/10 
13447 Ellis G Main DO, P A 82.60 08/09/10 
13448 Radiology Associates, L L P 789.36 08/09/10 
13449 Francisco A Acebo M D 82.60 08/09/10 
13450 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 82.60 08/09/10 

13451 Script Care Ltd 37.44 08/11/10 
13452 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 86.50 08/12/10 
13453 Dugan Eye Institute 79.00 08/12/10 
13454 Sleeprite Center 1,221.53 08/12/10 
13455 Coastal Childrens Clinic 47.99 08/12/10 

13456 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,424.37 08/12/10 
13457 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 5.80 08/12/10 
13458 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 208.71 08/12/10 
13459 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 544.01 08/12/10 
13460 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 401.18 08/12/10 
13461 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 168.18 08/12/10 
13462 Coastal Childrens Clinic 143.00 08/12/10 

http:1,424.37
http:1,221.53
http:6,106.62
http:2,822.95
http:29,243.83


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13463 Shea Physical Therapy 651.57 08/12/10 
13464 Shea Physical Therapy 105.02 08/12/10 
13465 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 154.75 08/12/10 
13466 Quest Diagnostics Inc 500.66 08/12/10 
13467 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 123.04 08/12/10 
13468 Radiology Associates, II P 1.49 08/12/10 
13469 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 201.54 08/12/10 
13470 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 132.77 08/12/10 
13471 Humpal Physical Therapy 495.01 08/12/10 
13472 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 47.99 08/13/10 
13473 o B Gyn Associates 20.74 08/13/10 
13474 William G Curtis M D 157.82 08/13/10 
13475 Surgical Associates 82.13 08/13/10 
13476 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 115.23 08/13/10 
13477 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 1,533.10 08/13/10 
13478 Charles J Rodman M D P A 162.05 08/13/10 
13479 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 47.99 08/13/10 
13480 Radiology Associates, II P 4,056.29 08/13/10 
13481 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 78.51 08/13/10 
13482 Juan F Caceres M D 80.64 08/13/10 
13483 Driscoll Physican Services 64.32 08/13/10 
13484 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 47.99 08/13/10 
13485 Stephen Ware M D 82.60 08/13/10 
13486 Quest Diagnostics Inc 654.38 08/13/10 
13487 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 167.17 08/13/10 
13488 Coastal Cardiology Association 433.73 08/13/10 
13489 Memorial Pathology Group 18.00 08/13/10 
13490 Surgical Associates 499.25 08/13/10 
13491 Theriot M D, Eugene 334.80 08/13/10 
13492 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 65.13 08/13/10 
13493 Francisco A Acebo M D 3.31 08/13/10 
13494 Corpus Christi Neurology 381.36 08/13/10 
13495 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 452.03 08/13/10 
13496 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 3,289.99 08/13/10 
13497 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 28.80 08/13/10 
13498 Flores M D, William C 479.45 08/13/10 
13499 Radiology Associates 410.07 08/13/10 
13500 Michael Karagas M D 103.95 08/13/10 
13501 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians Grp 139.88 08/13/10 
13502 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 61.19 08/13/10 
13503 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 66.99 08/13/10 
13504 Charles D Eubank M D 47.99 08/13/10 
13505 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 96.48 08/13/10 
13506 Andra J Winkler R N L P C l M F T 167.14 08/13/10 
13507 longevity and Wellness Center of STX 123.80 08/13/10 
13508 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 378.55 08/13/10 
13509 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 186.22 08/13/10 
13510 Morgan Pediatric Center 268.74 08/13/10 
13511 Coastal Bend Womens Center 61.46 08/13/10 

2 

http:3,289.99
http:4,056.29
http:1,533.10


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13512 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 257.04 08/13/10 
13513 Peggy Johnson DO, PA 47.99 08/13/10 
13514 Schiop 0 P M, Michael J. 50.17 08/13/10 
13515 J J Carr MOP A 169.74 08/13/10 
13516 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 96.51 08/13/10 
13517 DME Depot 244.24 08/13/10 
13518 C C Doctors Center South 47.99 08/13/10 
13519 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 82.60 08/13/10 
13520 Dugan Eye Institute 47.50 08/13/10 
13521 Radiology Associates 9.87 08/13/10 
13522 Juan J Sygal M 0 47.99 08/13/10 
13523 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 119.18 08/13/10 
13524 So Tx Retina Consultants, LLP 96.48 08/13/10 
13525 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 1,755.00 08/13/10 
13526 Quest Diagnostics Inc 428.43 08/13/10 
13527 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 198.15 08/13/10 
13528 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 08/13/10 
13529 Coastal Bend Retina P A 1,109.94 08/13/10 
13530 Jackson C Chen M 0 165.20 08/13/10 
13531 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 82.60 08/13/10 
13532 The Medical Center 175.78 08/13/10 
13533 Abimael Perez M 0 213.97 08/13/10 
13534 Lovoi M 0, Michael S 287.20 08/13/10 
13535 Radiology Associates L L P 318.53 08/13/10 
13536 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 13,604.38 08/13/10 
13537 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 356.51 08/13/10 
13538 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc l L P 82.60 08/13/10 
13539 Espina M 0, Eisen J 130.59 08/13/10 
13540 Robert S Williams MOP A 82.60 08/13/10 
13541 Vela M 0, Robert 82.60 08/13/10 
13542 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 47.99 08/13/10 
13543 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.43 08/13/10 
13544 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 25.11 08/13/10 
13545 Coastal Cardiology Association 548.07 08/13/10 
13546 Heart Center Associates 1,506.18 08/13/10 
13547 Salvador Zamora MD. 20.74 08/13/10 
13548 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 130.59 08/13/10 
13549 Jesse G Garcia MD 71.19 08/13/10 
13550 Grossman M 0, Maurice 1,598.87 08/13/10 
13551 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 103.24 08/13/10 
13552 Josefina Torres M 0, P A 460.87 08/13/10 
13553 South Texas Eye Consultants 55.53 08/13/10 
13554 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 54.28 08/13/10 
13555 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 51.41 08/13/10 
13556 Bayside Medical Center 47.99 08/13/10 
13556 Bayside Medical Center 105.33 08/13/10 
13557 Comp Care Medical Center 47.99 08/13/10 
13558 Pediatric Cardiology Center 47.99 08/13/10 
13559 Corpus Christi Urology Group 122.91 08/13/10 

3 

http:1,598.87
http:1,506.18
http:13,604.38
http:1,109.94
http:1,755.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt I Check Date 
13560 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 625.66 08/13/10 
13561 Beeville Surgical Associates P A 65.50 08/13/10 
13562 Wayne A Fagan M D 1,586.38 08/16/10 
13563 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 28.89 08/16/10 
13564 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 30.00 08/16/10 
13565 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 49.93 08/16/10 
13566 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 19,829.30 08/16/10 
13567 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 71.03 08/16/10 
13568 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus Christi 520.12 08/16/10 
13569 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 775.12 08/16/10 
13570 Coastal Cardiology Association 272.07 08/16/10 
13571 North Bay Hospital 1,338.13 08/16/10 
13572 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,055.70 08/16/10 
13573 Coastal Cardiology Association 773.61 08/16/10 
13574 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 390.05 08/16/10 
13575 Luis Armstrong M D 1,126.82 08/16/10 
13576 Radiology Associates 1.49 08/16/10 
13577 Comp Care Medical Center 108.56 08/16/10 
13578 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 619.25 08/16/10 
13579 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.64 08/16/10 
13580 Sleeprite Center 331.06 08/16/10 
13581 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.43 08/16/10 
13582 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 620.96 08/16/10 
13583 Steven Nowotny D 0 82.13 08/16/10 
13584 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 4,282.10 08/16/10 
13585 Quest Diagnostics Inc 265.00 08/16/10 
13586 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 81.83 08/16/10 
13587 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 3,453.58 08/16/10 
13588 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 52.36 08/16/10 
13589 Jesse G Garcia MD 47.99 08/16/10 
13590 Quest Diagnostics Inc 388.69 08/16/10 
13591 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 38.50 08/16/10 
13592 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 51.27 08/16/10 
13593 ABC Pediatrics 38.50 08/16/10 
13594 Corpus Christi Neurology 402.76 08/16/10 
13595 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 476.19 08/16/10 
13596 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 242.60 08/16/10 
13597 Pain Management Center P A 138.46 08/16/10 
13598 Script Care Ltd 62,439.09 08/19/10 
13599 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,032.22 08/19/10 
13600 Quest Diagnostic 325.03 08/19/10 
13601 Carlos Chinea M D 210.27 08/20/10 
13602 Frank E Martinez M D 47.99 08/20/10 
13603 Juan F Caceres M D 71.80 08/20/10 
13604 Bay Area E N T Associates 81.10 08/20/10 
13605 Corpus Christi Cancer Center 108.35 08/20/10 
13606 Hartman M D, Samuel 47.99 08/20/10 
13607 Schiop D P M, Michael J. 341.82 08/20/10 
13608 ABC Pediatrics 85.32 08/20/10 

4 

http:2,032.22
http:62,439.09
http:3,453.58
http:4,282.10
http:1,126.82
http:1,055.70
http:1,338.13
http:19,829.30
http:1,586.38


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13609 Quest Diagnostics Inc 909.81 08/20/10 
13610 Espina M D, Eisen J 165.20 08/20/10 
13611 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 155.97 08/20/10 
13612 Titan Anesthesia Associate 274.84 08/20/10 

13613 Spinecare L L P 756.38 08/20/10 
13614 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 9,133.65 08/20/10 

13615 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.99 08/20/10 

13616 Torres M D Pedro P 1,291.56 08/20/10 
13617 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 277.39 08/20/10 
13618 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 239.58 08/20/10 

13619 South Texas Adult Medicine Associates 20.74 08/20/10 

13620 Flores M D, William C 159.60 08/20/10 

13621 Corpus Christi Neurology 76.03 08/20/10 
13622 Blanca Gray M D 221.06 08/23/10 
13623 Dan Adams L P C 167.14 08/23/10 
13624 Bayside Medical Center 102.27 08/23/10 
13625 DME Depot 118.66 08/23/10 
13626 M-Lab Corp of America 33.80 08/23/10 
13627 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians Grp 319.08 08/23/10 
13628 longevity and Wellness Center of STX 61.90 08/23/10 
13629 Morgan Pediatric Center 306.82 08/23/10 
13630 Quest Diagnostics 37.46 08/23/10 
13631 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 5.34 08/23/10 
13632 Simonsen M D, Randall 0.05 08/23/10 
13633 Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 50.17 08/23/10 
13634 McCullough M D, John M 47.99 08/23/10 
13635 ABC Pediatrics P A 38.50 08/23/10 
13636 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,800.34 08/23/10 
13637 Antonio Guzman M D 165.98 08/23/10 
13638 Vela M D, Robert 47.99 08/23/10 
13639 Radiology Associates 175.02 08/23/10 
13640 Coastal Childrens Clinic 101.44 08/23/10 
13641 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 147.62 08/23/10 
13642 Tessa Perez 38.50 08/23/10 
13643 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 47.99 08/23/10 
13644 Jackson C Chen M D 47.99 08/23/10 
13645 Aeby D P M, Carl H 95.98 08/23/10 
13646 J J Carr M D P A 116.19 08/23/10 
13647 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 82.60 08/23/10 
13648 Coastal Cardiology Association 102.52 08/23/10 
13649 Theriot M D, Eugene 558.00 08/23/10 
13650 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc II P 95.96 08/23/10 

13651 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 51.43 08/23/10 
13652 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 165.20 08/23/10 
13653 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 47.99 08/23/10 
13654 Retina Physicians of Corpus Christi P A 688.28 08/23/10 
13655 Corpus Christi Neurology 196.16 08/23/10 
13656 South Texas Medical Supply 156.75 08/23/10 
13657 Torres M D Pedro P 320.19 08/23/10 

5 

http:1,800.34
http:1,291.56
http:9,133.65


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13658 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 82.60 08/23/10 
13659 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 218.80 08/23/10 

13660 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 146.10 08/23/10 
13661 C C Doctors Center South 476.93 08/23/10 
13662 Comp Care Medical Center 130.09 08/23/10 
13663 Radiology Associates L L P 1,113.27 08/23/10 

13664 Southside Womens Center 80.64 08/23/10 

13665 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,541.73 08/23/10 

13666 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 82.60 08/23/10 

13667 Cole Chiropractic Center 16.68 08/23/10 
13668 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 165.20 08/23/10 

13669 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.64 08/23/10 

13670 Charles D Eubank M D 490.43 08/23/10 
13671 Christus Medical Group 38.74 08/23/10 
13672 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 405.80 08/23/10 
13673 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 95.65 08/23/10 
13674 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 265.60 08/23/10 
13675 The Methodist Hospital 207.75 08/23/10 
13676 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 49.60 08/23/10 

13677 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 37.79 08/23/10 
13678 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.43 08/23/10 
13679 Quest Diagnostics 6.34 08/23/10 
13680 Dugan Eye Institute 578.24 08/23/10 
13681 Amistad Community Health Center 53.00 08/23/10 
13682 Thelma Lopez- Lira M D 43.34 08/23/10 
13683 Corpus Christi Podiatry 15.10 08/23/10 

13684 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.80 08/23/10 

13685 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 585.00 08/23/10 
13686 Charles J Rodman M D P A 82.13 08/23/10 
13687 South Texas Eye Consultants 827.23 08/23/10 
13688 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 95.98 08/23/10 
13689 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 118.55 08/23/10 
13690 South Texas Eye Consultants 59.54 08/23/10 

13691 Coastal Bend Retina P A 698.25 08/23/10 
13692 Yvette Reyes, M D 330.63 08/23/10 
13693 Quest Diagnostics 48.76 08/23/10 

13694 The Medical Center 100.94 08/23/10 

13695 Lovoi M D, Michael S 150.99 08/23/10 
13696 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 434.00 08/23/10 
13697 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 79.33 08/23/10 
13698 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 391.96 08/23/10 
13699 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 47.99 08/23/10 
13700 Corpus Christi Urology Group 63.66 08/23/10 
13701 Corpus Christi Neurology 47.99 08/23/10 
13702 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 1.05 08/23/10 
13703 Ronald Woodson M D 438.57 08/23/10 
13704 John Hammerick 20.74 08/23/10 
13705 Quest Diagnostic 175.53 08/23/10 
13706 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 252.64 08/23/10 

6 

http:1,541.73
http:1,113.27


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13707 Michael Karagas M 0 50.93 08/23/10 
13708 Rene Rodriguez MOP A 228.46 08/23/10 
13709 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 Clinic P A 0.46 08/23/10 
13710 Neurology, P A 82.60 08/23/10 
13711 Spinecare L L P 491.40 08/23/10 
13712 Potter M 0, Ryan N 160.42 08/23/10 
13713 Nirupama P Patel M 0 196.03 08/23/10 
13714 Flores M 0, William C 196.62 08/23/10 
13715 Medical Arts Clinic 51.64 08/23/10 
13716 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 89.09 08/23/10 
13717 Abimael Perez M 0 119.14 08/23/10 
13718 Ellis G Main 00, P A 356.67 08/23/10 
13719 Luis Armstrong M 0 850.61 08/23/10 
13720 Coastal Bend Pet Scan, L TO 2,580.91 08/23/10 
13721 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 12.21 08/23/10 
13722 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 10.91 08/23/10 
13723 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc 837.00 08/23/10 
13724 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,218.37 08/23/10 
13725 Corpus Christi Neurology 300.00 08/23/10 
13726 South Texas Adult Medicine 142.38 08/23/10 
13727 Coastal Bend Womens Center 88.42 08/23/10 
13728 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 54.54 08/23/10 
13729 ABC Pediatrics 76.88 08/23/10 
13730 Memorial Pathology Group 5.40 08/23/10 
13731 Corpus Christi Trauma General Surgery PA 903.94 08/23/10 
13732 Albarado 00, Bill J 47.99 08/23/10 
13733 Bonelli M 0, Andres 82.60 08/23/10 
13734 Radiology Associates L L P 1.49 08/23/10 
13735 Grossman M 0, Maurice 47.99 08/23/10 
13736 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 556.41 08/23/10 
13737 Josefina Torres M 0, P A 47.99 08/23/10 
13738 Francisco A Acebo M 0 47.99 08/23/10 
13739 Radiology Associates 151.35 08/23/10 
13740 Juan F Caceres M 0 161.28 08/23/10 
13741 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 164.73 08/23/10 
13742 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 47.99 08/23/10 
13743 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 548.65 08/23/10 
13744 Todd Weiss MO 20.74 08/23/10 
13745 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S Texas 168.60 08/23/10 
13746 Histopath Inc 98.37 08/23/10 
13747 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 59.25 08/23/10 
13748 South Texas Adult Medicine Associates 216.87 08/23/10 
13749 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 12.60 08/23/10 
13750 Mario A. Quintanilla MO 43.34 08/23/10 
13751 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 133.60 08/23/10 
13752 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 11,036.11 08/23/10 
13753 Corpus Christi Urology Group 1,389.95 08/23/10 
13754 °B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 71.47 08/23/10 
13755 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 47.99 08/23/10 

7 

http:1,389.95
http:11,036.11
http:1,218.37
http:2,580.91


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13756 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 47.99 08/23/10 
13757 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 54.38 08/23/10 
13758 John E Bishop M D 192.96 08/23/10 
13759 D ME Depot 159.85 08/24/10 
13760 Charles J Rodman M D P A 300.00 08/24/10 
13761 Russell Medical 154.35 08/24/10 
13762 J J Carr M D P A 132.80 08/24/10 
13763 Quest Diagnostics 123.88 08/24/10 
13764 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 16,559.66 08/24/10 
13765 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 24.01 08/24/10 
13766 Coastal Childrens Clinic 126.81 08/24/10 
13767 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 330.21 08/24/10 
13768 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 320.20 08/24/10 
13769 Quest Diagnostics Inc 216.01 08/24/10 
13770 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 1,810.37 08/24/10 
13771 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 117.35 08/24/10 
13772 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 1,094.40 08/24/10 
13773 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 354.81 08/24/10 
13774 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 12.60 08/24/10 
13775 Wayne A Fagan M D 45.12 08/25/10 
13776 Coastal Bend Womens Center 3.29 08/25/10 
13777 Yvonne Hinojosa 82.13 08/25/10 
13778 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 175.73 08/25/10 
13779 Flores M D, William C 47.99 08/25/10 
13780 Dugan Eye Institute 79.00 08/25/10 
13781 Community Radiology Associates PA 41.54 08/25/10 
13782 Coastal Childrens Clinic 47.99 08/25/10 
13783 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 212.08 08/25/10 
13784 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 13.14 08/25/10 
13785 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 192.43 08/25/10 
13786 Francisco A Acebo M D 21.01 08/25/10 
13787 M-Lab Corp of America 29.87 08/25/10 
13788 Driscoll Maternal &Fetal Physicians Grp 30.70 08/25/10 
13789 South Texas Eye Consultants 96.48 08/25/10 
13790 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 93.54 08/25/10 
13791 J J Carr M D PA 68.20 08/25/10 
13792 Susan D Tower MD 125.97 08/25/10 
13793 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 378.00 08/25/10 
13794 J P Schulze &J E Schulze M D 230.30 08/25/10 
13795 Serei Y Lee DPM 96.29 08/25/10 
13796 Boriack M D, Leroy A 119.18 08/25/10 
13797 DC 0 A Physician Associates 619.69 08/25/10 
13798 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 252.94 08/25/10 
13799 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 265.60 08/25/10 
13800 Lovoi M D, Michael S 141.99 08/25/10 
13801 Villarreal M D, Juan A 9.34 08/25/10 
13802 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,304.68 08/25/10 
13803 Philip E Snowden D C 245.20 08/25/10 
13804 Jackson C Chen M D 47.99 08/25/10 

8 

http:1,304.68
http:1,094.40
http:1,810.37
http:16,559.66


Nueces County 

Boon.Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13805 Labcorp of America Holdings 11.30 08/25/10 
13806 Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 85.96 08/25/10 
13807 Robert J Bolster M D 95.98 08/25/10 
13808 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 388.08 08/25/10 
13809 Corpus Christi Neurology 374.08 08/25/10 
13810 Luis Armstrong M D 82.60 08/25/10 
13811 Fuentes M D, Randy A 61.90 08/25/10 
13812 Central Texas Medical Center 19,248.19 08/25/10 
13813 Abimael Perez M D 80.15 08/25/10 
13814 Coastal Cardiology Association 262.86 08/25/10 
13815 Renu Dhar M D 82.60 08/25/10 
13816 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 15,808.32 08/25/10 
13817 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 82.60 08/25/10 
13818 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 110.60 08/25/10 
13819 So Tx Retina Consultants, LLP 175.73 08/25/10 
13820 Longevity and Well ness Center of STX 39.65 08/25/10 
13821 Radiology Associates, L L P 771.42 08/25/10 
13822 Radiology Associates L L P 561.05 08/25/10 
13823 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 25.59 08/25/10 
13824 Quest Diagnostics Inc 52.64 08/25/10 
13825 GULF SHORE ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES P A 558.00 08/25/10 
13826 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60 08/25/10 
13827 Hartman M D, Samuel 89.21 08/26/10 
13828 Torres M D P A, Josefina 661.08 08/26/10 
13829 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60 08/26/10 
13830 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 318.21 08/26/10 
13831 William Dennis M D 1,128.70 08/26/10 
13832 Corpus Christi Podiatry 39.40 08/26/10 
13833 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 139.46 08/26/10 
13834 Script Care Ltd 7.76 08/26/10 
13835 Flores M D, William C 47.99 08/26/10 
13836 Dugan Eye Institute 79.00 08/26/10 
13837 Quest Diagnostics Inc 420.66 08/26/10 
13838 Gastro Consult of San Antonio 434.16 08/26/10 
13839 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L l C 149.60 08/26/10 
13840 Barth M D Stephen H 94.98 08/26/10 
13841 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 82.60 08/26/10 
13842 Steven Nowotny D 0 82.60 08/26/10 
13843 Charles D Eubank M D 362.74 08/26/10 
13844 Quest Diagnostic 68.14 08/26/10 
13845 Bay Area E N T Associates 785.53 08/26/10 
13846 Potter M D, Ryan N 153.34 08/26/10 
13847 Titan Anesthesia Assocaite 333.54 08/26/10 
13848 Adam Wiraszka M D 47.99 08/26/10 
13849 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 423.12 08/26/10 
13850 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 34.20 08/26/10 
13851 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 997.26 08/26/10 
13852 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 19.74 08/26/10 
13853 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 189.00 08/26/10 

9 

http:1,128.70
http:15,808.32
http:19,248.19


Nueces County 

Boon~Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 09,2010 through August 27,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt I Check Date 
13854 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 118.58 08/26/10 
13855 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 11.16 08/26/10 
13856 Memorial Pathology Group 10.80 08/26/10 
13857 Lovoi M D, Michael S 114.74 08/26/10 
13858 Juan F Caceres M D 105.03 08/26/10 
13859 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 137.14 08/26/10 
13860 Philip E Snowden DC 51.34 08/26/10 
13861 Beeville Famtly Practice 47.99 08/26/10 
13862 Bayside Medical Center 308.78 08/26/10 
13863 Wayne A Fagan M D 599.33 08/27/10 
13864 Dugan Eye Institute 101.50 08/27/10 
13865 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 78.66 08/27/10 
13866 Glenn A Griffin D 0, P A 210.24 08/27/10 
13867 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 5.40 08/27/10 
13868 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 835.41 08/27/10 
13869 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports Medicine As 59.68 08/27/10 
13870 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 311.97 08/27/10 
13871 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 67.99 08/27/10 
13872 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 581.49 08/27/10 
13873 Frank E Martinez M D 47.99 08/27/10 
13874 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 123.00 08/27/10 
13875 University Care Plus 120.00 08/27/10 
13876 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 47.99 08/27/10 
13877 Radiology Associates II P 175.02 08/27/10 
13878 Robert Cone M D 222.52 08/27/10 
13879 Quest Diagnostics Inc 575.09 08/27/10 
13880 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 110.13 08/27/10 
13881 Acebo M D, Raymond B 47.99 08/27/10 
13882 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 4,867.86 08/27/10 
13883 Radiology Associates 46.46 08/27/10 
13884 Children's Orthopedic Associates 1,033.43 08/27/10 
13885 Childrens Radiology Services 13.49 08/27/10 
13886 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 754.07 08/27/10 
13887 Theriot M D, Eugene 18.81 08/27/10 
13888 David E Pearce M D P A 650.64 08/27/10 
13889 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 10.91 08/27/10 
13890 Coastal Bend Womens Center 9.53 08/27/10 
13891 South Texas Adult Medicine Associates 184.56 08/27/10 
13892 Ear Nose &Throat Associates 29.99 08/27/10 
13893 Driscoll Physicians Group 203.60 08/27/10 
13894 Pain Management Center P A 528.34 08/27/10 
13895 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 47.99 08/27/10 
13896 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 135.81 08/27/10 
13897 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 47.99 08/27/10 

341,653.24 

10 

http:341,653.24
http:1,033.43
http:4,867.86


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 9/8/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for September 8, 20 10 


I. 	 $6,531.32 to Canales & Simonson, PC for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as Representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis 
Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas et al 
1285-5301 $6,531.32 

2. 	 $585.00 to David Z. Conoly, PC for professional legal services related to partition of 
30.08 acres ofland near Packery Channel 

1285-5301 $585.00 


3. 	 $692.00 to Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to 
Nueces County Special Counsel 
1285-5301 $692.00 

4. 	 $1,237.50 to David Klein for professional legal services related to Campos, et al v. 
Nueces County, Texas el al 
1285-5301 $1,237.50 

5. 	 $5,408.43 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $5,408.43 

6. 	 $10,560.00 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the Old Nueces 
County Courthouse Assessment Project 
1915-5310119151122-5310 $10,560.00 

7. 	 $77,980.00 to American Restoration, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior Wall Joint Sealants Project 
1917-5312119175006-5312 $77,980.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

8. $19,765.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the 2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1917-5310/19172029-5310 $17,805.00 
1917-5317119172029-5317 1,960.00 

$19,765.00 

9. 	 $11,429.50 to Rabalais I & E Constructors for construction services related to Banquete 
Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields 
1915-5312119153400-5312 $11,429.50 FINAL PAYMENT 

10. 	 S18, 157.24 to Constar Construction for construction services related to the Water 
Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
2705-5312 $18,157.24 

http:18,157.24
http:11,429.50
http:11,429.50
http:19,765.00
http:1,960.00
http:17,805.00
http:19,765.00
http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00
http:10,560.00
http:10,560.00
http:5,408.43
http:5,408.43
http:1,237.50
http:1,237.50
http:6,531.32
http:6,531.32


Commissioners Court Special Motions 
September 8, 2010 
Page 2 

11. 	 $48,822.05 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Project Improvements Package No.1 
1917-5312/19172004-5312 $39,283.92 ** FINAL PAYMENT 
1917-5312/19172013-5312 3,884.14 
1917-5312/19172016-5312 3,199.47 
1917-5312/19172015-5312 2,454.52 

$48,822.05 

12. 	 $2,500.00 to Texas A&M University Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center for 
health education programs provided to families regarding diabetes awareness and 
prevention 
5110-1410/511004-5443 $2,500.00 

13. 	 $2,345.25 to the American Diabetes Association for support of the second annual "La 
Feria de Salud" diabetes health education program 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $2,345.25 

14. 	 $146,805.78 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Project Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312119172001-5312 $ 1,908.53 
1917-5312119172002-5312 27,411.15 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 26,083.25 
1917-5312/19172005-5312 2,544.71 
1917-5312/19172007-5312 20,663.74 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 8,413.77 
1917-5312119172009-5312 636.18 
1917-5312119172010-5312 3,180.89 
1917-5312119172011-5312 1,272.35 
1917-5312119172017-5312 29,816.30 
1917-5312/19172018-5312 22,818.35 
1917-5312119172021-5312 2,056.56 

$146,805.78 

15. 	 $109,549.27 to T L Mechanical Inc. for construction services related to the Waco Street 
Jail Complex HV AC Upgrade Project 
1917-5312119175004-5312 $109,549.27 

16. 	 $58,680.00 to Richter Architects for professional architectural services related to the 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Jail Door Lock Replacement Project 
1917-5309/19174008-5309 $58,680.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

http:58,680.00
http:58,680.00
http:109,549.27
http:109,549.27
http:146,805.78
http:2,056.56
http:22,818.35
http:29,816.30
http:1,272.35
http:3,180.89
http:8,413.77
http:20,663.74
http:2,544.71
http:26,083.25
http:27,411.15
http:1,908.53
http:146,805.78
http:2,345.25
http:2,345.25
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:48,822.05
http:2,454.52
http:3,199.47
http:3,884.14
http:39,283.92
http:48,822.05


Commissioners Court Special Motions 
September 8, 2010 
Page 3 

17. 	 $909.13 to HDR for professional engineering services related to the Nueces County 
Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance Project 
0181-5310 $908.88 
0181-5314 0.25 

$909.13 

**The County Judge authorized eady release of check to SafeNet Services, LLC August 27, 
2010 



CANALES & SIMONSON, P .C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


(361) 883-0601 

July 28,2010 

Invoice Number 
2671 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI,. TX 78401-3680 

Re: 	 CNIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative ofthe ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DNISION 
Office Fiie # 09'()021 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 	 $6,531.32 ./ 

NlP:"C:~ ,.nu''''''' ATTORNEY 

'AUG 02 2010 
rtl:\';t;1 "ED 

http:6,531.32


CANALES &SIMONSON.,P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


July 28,2010 

Invoice Number 
2671 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATIN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS. as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate Amount 

6/10/2010 JAC 	 Review documents received via email by Myra Morris; respond to 0.30 97.50 
Myra Morris' email 325.00/hr 

RC 	 Draft, revise and finalize for filing with the Court Defendant Nueces 2.30 230.00 
County's Supplemental Rule 26 Disclosures; file said document 100.00/hr 
electronically with the Court; serve said document to Opposing 
Counsel and all Attorneys of Record; scan said document into 
computer database. 

NMS 	 Confer with Tony Canales; various emails regarding Motion for 5.00 1,625.00 
Protective Order & Deposition; review draft Motion for Protective 325.00/hr 
Order; confer with Tony Canales; review IA Log; telephone 
conference with M. Morris & other Counsel; confer with Counsel 
regarding Discovery Issue 

6/11/2010 NMS 	 Conference Call regarding Green Discovery; various emails; confer 2.25 731.25 
with Tony Canales 325.00/hr 

JAC 	 Confer with Nancy Simonson 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

http:1,625.00


2 Nueces County Courthouse 

6/14/2010 RC Organize file and sort out pleadings; scan said pleadings into 

computer database 


6/15/2010 NMS Email to A. Adkins regarding case law 


6/17/2010 	NMS Review emails & check status of Appeal in Green 

6/23/2010 RC Continue organizing file and scanning documents into computer 
database 

612412010 RC Comi.nue .s::<?nning plend!ngs into computer c!:=!tabaS6 ,3.,;1 organizins 
file 

7/8/2010 NMS Review Plaintiff's Motion to Dismiss Appeal; various emails 

7/15/2010 	NMS Review Response & emails 

7/16/2010 	NMS Reviewemails 

7/20/2010 NMS Read Appellee's Brief; Respond to Chris Gale's email regarding 

discovery; email regarding Release 


NMS Email regarding Release 


For professional services rendered 


Additional Expenses: 


6/30/2010 	Postage Expense 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Name 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 
ROMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL 

Hrs/Rate 

4.00 
100.00/hr 

0.25 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

5.00 
100.00/hr 

4.30 
100.00ihr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

1.20 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

3.00 
325.00/hr 

1.25 
325.00/hr 

30.85 

Page 

Amount 

400.00 

81.25 

162.50 

500.00 

430.0(1 

162.50 

390.00 

162.50 

975.00 

406.25 

$6.516.25 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

f./ 
-/tJ -/0 

Hours 
0.80 

14.45 
15.60 

Rate 
325.00 
325.00 
100.00 

Amount / 
$260.0V/, 

$4.696.25/ 
$1,560.00 

http:6.516.25


------------------------------------------------------------------

Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

"'UECES. 
OUNly 

'6 O. 

CE8/512010 25077
1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 

ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401 

O Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

RE: 
Partition of 30.08 acres of land 

near Packery Channel 4l"rO/)'NEY 


IiI;C . ;;I)'/f)

~/"~........ "........................................................................................ ".. . 0 ................... " 

~PLEASEPAY 
~THIS AMOUNT •••• $585.00 
.................................................................................................................................. 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.e. 

Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. 

4151-002 

Terms 

Due on receipt 
Packery Channel Land 

Date Description Hours Amount 

71712010 Review of message from David Underbrink; review of e-mail from David 
Underbrink concerning project; preparation of reply e-mail to David Underbrink. 

0.25 45.00 

7/8/2010 Phone conference with David Underbrink concerning survey work. 0.25 45.00 

711312010 Review of Naismith survey proposal; preparation of e-mail to Client with 
recommendation; preparation of e-mail to Michael Krueger and Francis Gandy 
with recommendation; preparation ofe-mail to Naismith requesting time for 
response. 

1.25 225.00 

7114/2010 Review of e-mail from Michael Krueger delivering appraiser engagement; 
preparation ofe-mail to Client requesting approval of appraiser engagement; 
preparation of e-mail to Michael Krueger concerning survey; review of reply 
e-mail from Michael Krueger. 

180.00 

7/29/2010 Review of file matters; review ofe-mail from Laura Jimenez approving appraisal 
recommendation. 

IPR# 

0.5 90.00 

Thank you for your business. CODING \g~i~'~J~~~~__~~~~~ RECEIVING 
THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR: ALL ttE 't:fRNEfr€HE€KS·-~~.. 

12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES I------------,t-~~t-=--__:::::::==_;._ 


AFTER 30 DAYS 

Balance Due Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

Payments/Credits 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS NUECESCOUNTYATTORNEY 

RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 AUG O;j 2010 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 R~C';·\f&:D-- "'" ....... 


July 30, 2010 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 


Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 

901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 


In Reference To: Nueces County Special Counsel 

Date Description Amount Balance 

7/30/2010 Invoice #16166 692.00 692.00 

Ending Balance 692.00 

Amount Due 692.00 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

692.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



, . 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
(956) 421-4904 	 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 

July 30, 2010 
Invoice # 16166 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces 	County Special Counsel 

Professional services 

06/28/10 	 RJN 

RJN 

06/30/10 	 ATO 

RJN 

Receive and review copy of alleged 
contract grievance by officer; 
analyze allegations in light of 
contract articles; provide 
response requesting identifying 
issues and requesting additional 
information 

Respond to further inquiries from 
County Attorney Jimenez relating 
to arbitrability of the issue 
being presented 

Consideration of constitutional 
issues arising out of grievance 

Receive and review additional 
materials on Elmer Cox 
disciplinary grievance: review of 
documents, 1 authorities, and 
relevant Civil Service Commission 
rules and regulations; provide 
legal opinion regarding proper 
analysis and evaluation of 
attempts to collaterally attack 
the Civil ce Commission 
decision on dis ine 

Hours Amount 

0.70 196.00 

0.40 112.00 

0.80 160.00 

0.80 224.00 

http:www.rampagelaw.com


2 

· ,. 

Nueces County Special Counsel ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

Hours Amount 

For professional services rendered 2.70 $692.00 

Balance due 

Timekeeper 
Name 
Ricardo J. Navarro 
Alan Ozuna 

Thank you! 

0.80 $160.00 

A Professional Corporation. _ 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
COOING 

RECEIVING 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



, 


DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


(361) 884-9888 

FAX (361) 882-0803 


RE: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; 
Cause No. 2:08 

Hillin, Statement 15 

March 1,2010 Emails from Fifth Circuit regarding filings 0.25 

Analyze Plaintiffs' 26th Amended Initial Disclosures 0.75 

Analyze document production 1.50 

March 3, 2010 Emails regarding mediation 0.50 

March 4, 2010 Emails from Fifth Circuit 0.25 

Correspondence to Fifth Circuit 0.25 

March 5,2010 Analyze Notices ofAppeal 0.50 

Analyze Plaintiffs' 2Jth Amended Initial Disclosures 0.50 

March 8, 2010 Analyze Plaintiffs' Notice ofDismissal as to Forge 0.50 

Correspondence from Fifth Circuit 0.25 

March 9,2010 Emails regarding mediation settlement and mediation 0.50 

March 10,2010 Correspondence to Fifth Circuit 0.25 

March 12,2010 Emails regarding appellate brief 0.50 

March 15,2010 Analyze discovery responses from Nueces County 1.00 

March 18,2010 Analyze Plaintiffs' 28th Amended Initial Disclosures 0.75 



t 

Expenses 

$0.00 

Total Hours 
Hourly Rate 
Expenses 
Amount Due (this bill) 
Previous Balance 
Previous Payment 8/13/10 ~:..::;;:.;:.;;..;;.o.--..J. 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Balance Due 

V 
/ 

\ ' 

-2



., 


DAVID KLEIN NUECESCOUNTYATTORNEY 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES AUG 1 ? 2010 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 RECE!VED 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

August 16, 2010 

Via US Mail 
Laura Jimenez 
Nueces County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States District Court for 
the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; Cause No. 2:08-CV -288 

Dear Ms. Jimenez: 

Enclosed please find billing statement no. 15 for my services on this case. Please let me 
know ifyou have any concerns about the billing statement. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

I 




v 
.1 

Nueces County 07/26/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 90804 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401..(}()21 


(TAX !.D. # 74-1196579) 


ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

06/02/10 MKM 2.50 review of file in regards to meeting with Defendant Hatch in 
preparation for his deposition; meeting with Defendant Hatch in 
preparation for deposition including viewing deposition 
preparation dvd, review of discovery answers, training, internal 
affairs statement and video and audio of incident; 

06/02/10 LAM1 0.20 call to hatch to confirm he will be here at 2:00 today to prep for 
deposition; 

06/05/10 MKM 0.70 review of file regarding scheduled mediation; 

06/08/10 MKM 3.50 prepare for deposition of Defendant D. Hatch; prepare for 
deposition of Plaintiff, S. Weldy; 

06/08/10 BCM 0.30 analyze Supreme Court opinion on use of videotape of arrest to 
support summary judgment and prepare brief memorandum 
regarding that issue; 

06/09/10 MKM 6.70 meeting with Defendant Hatch prior to deposition; preparation 
for and thereafter presenting Hatch for deposition; preparation 
for and thereafter deposing Plaintiff; emails with Plaintiff's 
attorney regarding motion to compel related to Hatch's 
testimony in Campos case; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
OUf File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

06/09/10 RER 

06/09/10 LAM 1 

06/09/10 LAM 1 

06/10/10 MKM 

06/11/10 MKM 

06/11/10 LAM 1 

06/14/10 BCM 

06/17/10 BCM 

06/21/10 MKM 

06/21/10 MKM 

06/21/10 MKM 

06/21/10 LAM 1 

06/21/10 LAMI 

Hours 

2.10 

0.80 

0.50 

0.40 

0.30 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.30 

0.40 

0.60 

0.20 

0.20 

Description 

review and analyze Plaintiffs Initial Disclosures to obtain 
medical records referencing the alleged assault as deposition 
exhibits for the Plaintiffs deposition; 

review file for medical records pertaining to Plaintiff; 

prepare release for records to be signed by Plaintiff including 
employment records; 

emails with Plaintiff's counsel regarding discovery extension 
and objections to Hatch testifying about Campos matters; 

meeting with Plaintiff's attorney regarding extension of 
discovery and other deadlines; 

telephone call with Mr. Walker regarding his deposition; 

examine newly issued Fifth Circuit case on grants of summary 
judgment when plaintiff's excessive force claims are based on 
minimal injuries, for use in preparing dispositive motions; 

examine docket reports regarding newly filed case by plaintiff's 
daughter (and witness in our case against Robstown police 
department; 

conference with plaintiffs attorney regarding status of 
depositions; 

review of email from court reporter regarding deposition of 
Hatch; conference with Plaintiffs attorney regarding depositions 
of other Nueces County employees; email with assistant county 
attorney regarding same; 

preparation for meeting with defendant Walker to prepare him 
for deposition; 

telephone call to Steve Walker regarding meeting to prepare for 
deposition, no answer; 

receipt of transcript of Donald Hatch; 



ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

July 27, 2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 90804 dated July 26, 2010, for services 
and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we ask that 
you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, LLP. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 
Enclosure(s) 

M.lFr.t:~ r.n..."" A~NFV 

"AUG 0 2 2010 
rU;.\,;I:IVED 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:5107012:072710 

http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


.
. 

Nueces County 07/26/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 90804 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(fAX I.D. # 74-1196579) 


ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

$4,581.00 
$827.43 

$5,408.43 

$5,408.43 

http:5,408.43
http:5,408.43
http:4,581.00


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

August 05, 2010 
Project No: 100076.00 
Invoice No: 7993 

Mr. Glen Sullivan 
Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

Project 100076.00 Old Nueces County Courthouse Assessment 
Nueces County Contract No. 20100086 
Professional Ser.,ices for the period ending July 31. 2010 

Fee 

Billing Phase Fee 
Percent 

Complete Earned 
Previous Fee 

Billing 
Current Fee 

Billing 

Structural Analysis/Phase 1 
Report 
Total Fee 

52.800.00 / 
52,800.00 

25.00 

Total 

13,200.00 

13,200.00 
Fee 

2.640.00"/ G560.0
2,640.00 10,560.00 

~ 

10,560.00 

Total this Invoice $10,560.00 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
7872 
Total 

Date 
7/6/2010 

Balance 
2.640.00 V 
2,640.00 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 

transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 

account number and check serial number to your financial Institution. ' 


) 

REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300· CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408· P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 

\',4ul <:JIB/Ii) 

http:100076.00
http:100076.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer 

Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County AIrport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 August 18, 2010 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director 
Nueces County Department 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request (Final) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment from American 
Restoration, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior 
Wall Joint Sealants Project approved in Commissioners' Court January 20, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888·0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

L'<::.t~<:L Q) (;l..:::,1 10 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior Wall Joint Sealants 
Owner: Nueces County 

• Project IFB No.: 2829-09 

IContractor: American Restoration, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 7-30-10 
: Date of Contract Award: 1-20-2010 Notice to Proceed: 2-22-10 
Original Contract Amount: $77,980.00 Original Contract Days: 85 
Add Total Change Order Amount: 0 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: 0 Adjusted Contract Days: 85 

. Adjusted Contract Amount: $77,980.00 

Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Replace Exterior Wall Joint 
Sealants 

LS 100% $77,980.00 $77,980.00 I 

i 2. 
3. i 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. I 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $77,980.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

I 

I 


I 


! 

10f3 
Revised 811312010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ 

•2. $ 
•3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 

.7. $ 
8. $ 
9. 1$ 
10. 1$ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: o IContract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 

. C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

I:~~~----~----+=~ 

I-DEPT
I GODiNG 
!---~---f~ 

$77,980.00 
o 
o 

$77,980.00 

20f3 

( If 1'1 - '5 '0 1;;"/ ICfI1 SOCb  531 L Revised 8113/2010 

I 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

~~A Date: ft) ) /'.DJ (uBy: I
CONT CTOR<:::> 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:~a;22 8-/7-jtJDate: 
ENGiNEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 8/1612010 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 

Director of Public Works 
Nueces County Engineer 

Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

May 26, 2010 

American Restoration, Inc. 
Attn: M. Joe Dempsey 
2002 W. Kirby St. 
Wylie, IX 75098 

RE: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior Wall Joint Sealants 

Dear Mr. Dempsey, 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above-reference project on May 26, 2010. 
Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

Please feel free to call Mario R. Garza, P.E. with any questions. Mr. Garza can be reached at his 
office 361/888-0804 or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. His e-mail address is 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 

Sincerely, 

.~.s:~::::;;...------
Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Mr. Jim Kaelin 
Sheriff, Nueces County 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


Page 1 PAYMENT APPLICATION 
TO: 	 NUECES COUNTY PROJECT 1221000 APPLICATION # 1 Distribution to: 

NAME AND901 LEOPARD ST, ROOM 106 	 NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL PERIOD THRU: 07/3012010 OWNERLOCATION: 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 	 901 LEOPARD ST PROJECT#S: IFB NO. 2829-09 ARCHITECT 
NUECES COUNTY ENGINEER 	 CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

CONTRACTORDATE OF CONTRACT: 01120/2010FROM: 	 AMERICAN RESTORATION INC. ARCHITECT: 

2002 WEST KIRBY STREET 

WYLIE, TX 75098 

FOR: 	 EXTERIOR WALL JOINT SEALANTS 

Contractor's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 
CONTRACTOR'S SUMMARY OF WORK that: (1) the Work has been performed as required in the Contract Documents, (2) all sums 

previously paid to Contractor under the Contract have been used to pay Contractor's costs for labor, 
Application is made for payment as shown below. materials and other obligations under the Contract for Work previously paid for, and (3) Contractor is 
Continuation Page is attached. legally entitled to this payment. 

1. CONTRACT AMOUNT 	 $77,980.00 

CONTRACTO~ QL 
2. SUM OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS 	 $0.00 Date: 08/0212010By: ~t,.",j ~ 
3. 	 CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT (Line 1 +1- 2) $77,980.00 

State of: TEXAS 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED $77,980.00 

County of: COLLIN(Column G on Continuation Page) 

5. 	 RETAINAGE: Subscribed and sworn to before 

me this day of 	
DENISE M. HITCHCOCK 

a. 0.00% of Completed Work 	 $0.00 Notary PubliC. State of TeJ<ss 
My Commission Expires (Columns 0 + E on Continuation Page) 
September 22. 2010 

b. 	 0.00% of Material Stored $0.00 


(Column F on Continuation Page) 


Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or 


Column I on Continuation Page) $0.00 
 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATION 
6. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED LESS RETAINAGE $77,980.00 Architect's signature below is his assurance to Owner, concerning the payment herein applied for, 

(Line 4 minus Line 5 Total) that: (1) Architect has inspected the Work represented by this Application, (2) such Work has been 
completed to the extent indicated in this Application, and the quaility of workmanship and materials 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENT APPLICATIONS $0.00 conforms with the Contract Documents, (3) this Application for Payment accurately states the amount 
(Line 6 from prior Application) of Work completed and payment due therefor, and (4) Architect knows of no reason why payment 

should not be made. $77.980.0018. 	 PAYMENT DUE 
.. __~~. ___ I 

CERTIFIED AMOUNT........................................................................................ . 
9. 	 BALANCE TO COMPLETION 

(Line 3 minus Line 6) $0.00 (If the certified amount is different from the payment due. you should attach an explanation. 
Initial aI/ the figures that are changed to match the certified amount.) 

SUM-MARY OF CHANGEORDERS f ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

Total changes approved in -j ARCHITECT: 
$0.00$0.00previous months 4 By: 	 Date: 

Total approved this month 	 $0.00i $0.00 
Neither this Application nor payment applied for herein is assignable or negotiable. Payment shall 

$0.00 $0.00 be made only to Contractor, and is without prejudice to any rights of Owner or Contractor under -~-	 '-NET~:~::~~ 1 $0.00 the Contract Documents or otherwise. 

PAYMENT APPLICATION 	 ass, INC. DOCUMENT 

http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00


Page 2 of 2CONTINUATION PAGE 
PROJECT: 1221000 APPLICATION #: 1 

NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL DATE OF APPLICATION: 07130/2010 

Payment Application containing Contractor's signature is attached. PERIOD THRU: 07/30/2010 

PROJECT#s: IFB NO. 2829-09 

A B C D E F G H I 

ITEM 
# WORK DESCRIPTION 

SCHEDULED 
AMOUNT 

COMPLETED WORK STORED 
MATERIALS 

(NOT IN D OR E) 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED AND 

STORED 
(D+ E+ F) 

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

(G 1 C) 

BALANCE 
TO 

COMPLETION 
(C-G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE) AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS 
PERIODS 

AMOUNT 
THIS PERIOD 

1.00 NUECES COUNTY 

1.25 WACO ST. JAIL 

1.50 REPLACE EXTERIOR WALL 

1.75 JOINT SEALANTS 

1.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2.00 SEALANT REPLACEMENT $77,980.00 $0.00 $77,980.00 $0.00 $77,980.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 

TOTALS $77,980.00 $0.00 $77,980.00 $0.00 $77,980.00 100% $0.00 $0.00 

CONTINUATION PAGE FOR PAYMENT APPLICATION ass, INC. DOCUMENT 



-------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------

CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN 

Pursuant to the Contract, Purchase Order, or Work Agreement dated: January 20,2010 ("Contract") 

between AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. ("Contractor") and NUECES COUNTY ("Owner"), 

Contractor has provided and furnished materials and supplies (collectively. "Materials"), machinery, equipment and tools 
(collectively. "Equipment"), and labor, supervision. and transportation (collectively, "Services") in connection with the Contract's 

scope of work for the project located at and/or described as: NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL, CORPUS CHRIST TX 
EXTERIOR WALL JOINT SEALANTS " ("Project"), for this Final Release of Lien. 

Laborers, mechanics, artisans, and subcontractors performing any portion of the Services for Contractor are hereinafter 

referred to as "Subcontractors"; suppliers of Materials or Equipment are hereinafter referred to as "Suppliers". 

The Contract is in the total amount of $ 77,980.00 ,including all change orders. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 
~------~~~~~ 

BELOW, Contractor has received all monies due Contractor under the Contract. 

CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN IS CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT IN FULL OF THE FOLLOWING OUTSTANDING ITEMS 

AP#1 07/31/10 $77,980.00 (FINAL) 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING BALANCE: $ ====7=7,::98=0::,0=0,= 

Contractor waives and releases any and all claims, liens, rights to liens, and interests, whether choate or inchoate 

(collectively, "Liens"), now, or which in the future may be, owned, claimed or asserted by Contractor against the Property 
for all Services performed, and Materials and Equipment provided, by Contractor under the Contract. 

Contractor certifies and warrants that (i) all costs for Subcontractors employed by Contractor and for all materials and 
Equipment used by Contractor (collectively, "Project Costs") have been fully paid, (ii) that no Subcontractor performing 

services or Supplier supplying Materials or Equipment currently has or will have any Liens against the Property, and 

(iii) no security interest, conditional bill of sale, or retention of title agreement has been given or executed by Contractor 

or any Subcontractor or Supplier with respect to any Materials or Equipment incorporated into the Property. 

EXECUTED this 31ST day of JULY 2010 

--~~~~~~-+.~~~~~-----------
Printed Name: 

Title: CFO 

By: 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF: TEXAS 

COUNTY OF: COLLIN 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared JASON PEHDE 
CFO of AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. • a CORPORATION 

organized under the laws of TEXAS , known to me to be the person and officer whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that _he executed the same for the purpose and 
consideration therein expressed and as the act and deed of said CORPORATION 

31ST daYm~~,~ 
Printed Name: DENISE M. HITCHCOCK 

Notary Public in and for STATE OF TEXAS 

Commission Expires: 09/22110 

http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00


AlA Document G707'" -1994 
Consent Of Surety to Final Payment 
PROJECT: (-;:-M:--an-I-('-an-d~-a-d--;-'d:--rl!-..-s)'---------'A"R"CH;;;I;:;;TEcT's PROJECT NUMBER: IFB NO. OWNER: 0 

2829-09 
ARCHITECT: 0

NUECES COUNTY WACO SREET JAIL 
901 LEOPARD ST CONTRACTOR: 0CONTRACT FOR: EXTERIOR WALL JOINT 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 SEALANTS 

SURETY: 0 
TO OWNER: (Name and addr!!ss) CONTRACT DATED: 01120110 

OTHER 0
NUECESCOUNTY 
901 LEOPARD ST, SUITE 106 
CORPUS CHRISTl, TX 78401 

[n accord~n<:e with [he provh:.ions of the ContnH,:t between the Owner and the Conlractor as indicated above. the 

(Inser/name and address of Sure"') 

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 
1001 4TH AVENUE 
SEAITLE, WA 98154 

, SURETY. 

on bond of 
(Insert /lame and addre.fs of Contractor) 

AMERICAN RESTORATION. INC. 

2002 W. KIRBY ST. 

WYLIE. TX 75098 


, CONTRACTOR. 
hereby approves of the final payment 10 the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the 
Surety of any of its obligati on, to 
(Insert name and address nf Owner) 

NtJECESCOUNTY 
901 LEOPARDST, SUITE 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 7840 I 

,OWNER. 
as set forth in said Surety', bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Surety has bereunto set its hand on this date: August 02. 20 I 0 
{Insert in writing the mnnth .fol/owed b}' the numeric dale and year.) 

PlRST NATIONAL INSURANCh CO, OF AMERICA 
(Surety) 

(Signature (Jfalltll(Jri;.ed represenraril'e) 

C.A. McClure, Attorney in FactAttest: • • 
(.'1(,,,1): Sheila Fmk (Prinlt!d nam<' o,uJ rille) 

AlA Doe\Jment G707T1• -1994. Copyright © 1982 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. AU rights reserved. WARNING: This Document is 
protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or di~',ibu1ion of this AlA" Docum..n!, or "ny porlion 01 il 
may result In severe civil and criminal penalties. and will be prosecuted 10 [he maximum e><tent possible under the law. ThiS documenl was produced by 
AlA software at 09:49:05 on 0810212010 undor Order No 1804653163 1 which expires on 12/91201o. and is nOl forresale. 
User Noles: (3037249246) 

1 

http:alltll(Jri;.ed
http:addre.fs


------------------------------

_____ ______ _ 

POWER 
First Nallonallnsurance Company of Ameflca 
1001 4th Avenue 

OF ATTORNEY SUIte 1700 
Seatt'e, WA 98154 

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: No. 6847 

ThaI FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, a Washington corporation, does hereby appoint 

**********H"*KELLY J. BROOKS; CA. MCCLURE; KENNETH L. MEYER; MICHELLE ULERY; Cypress, Texas***"**4X' 

its true and lawful allorney(s)-in-fact, with full authonly 10 execute on behalf of the company fidelity and surety bonds or 
undertakings and other documents of a similar character issued by the company in the course of its business. and to bind FIRST 
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA thereby as fully as if such instruments had been duly executed by ils regularly 
elected officers at its home office, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA has executed and attested these presents 

this _2_1_s_t_______________________ dayOI March 2009 

Dexter R. Legg. Secretary Timothy A. Mikolajewskl. Vice President 

CERTIFICATE 

Extract from the By-Laws of FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA' 

"Article V. Section 13, - FIDELITY AND SURETY BONDS .. the President, any Vice President, the Secretary, and any AsSistant 
Vice Presidenl appointed for that purpose by the officer in charge of surety operations. shall each have authority to appoint 
incividuals as attorneys-in-fact or under other appropriate tilles with authority to execute on behalf of the company fidelity and surety 
bends and other documents of similar character issued by the company in the course of its business,., On any instrument making or 
evidencing such appointment, the signatures may be affixed by facsimile. On any instrument conferring such authority or on any bend or 
undertaking of the company, the seal. or a facsimile thereof. may be impressed or affixed or in any other manner reproduced: 
provided. however. that the seal Shalf not be necessary to the validity of any such instrument or undertaking .. 

Extract from a Resolution of thc Board of Directors of 
FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA adopted July 28,1970. 

"On any certificate executed by the Secretary or an assistant secretary of the Company setting out, 
(i) The provisions of Article V. Section 13 of the By-Laws, and 
(ii) A copy of the power-of-attorney appOintment. executed pursuant thereto, and 
(iii) Certifying that said power-of-attorney appointment is in full force and effect, 


me Signature of the certifying officer may be by facsimile, and ll1e seal of the Company may be a facsimile thereof" 


I, Dexter R. Legg , Secretary of FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA, dO hereby certify that the 
foregoing extracts of the By-Laws and of a Resolution of the Board of Directors 01 this corporation, and of a Power of Attorney 
Issued pursuant thereto. are true and correct. and thai both the By-Laws. the ResolutIOn and the Power of Attorney are stili in full force 

and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the facsimile seal of said corporation 

this _____.::S:.;:t:;:.h=--_________ day of A_u_g:=;....u_st 2010 

Dexter R. Legg. Secretary 

s-t 0491DF 3109 
WEB PDF 



, . 

Figure: 28 TAC §1.601(a)(3) 

1 IMPORTANT NOnCE 

To obtain infOflTl8tion or make a oomplaint: 

2. Yw may canlact Home Office surety at 
1-206-473--3799 

3 VOu may cal! (company}'s toll-free telephone 
number for information or to make a eompIainl 
8(: 

(800) 472-1317 Surety Option If7 

-4 You may 81&0 write to s.feoo 
Insllf8nce Company at: 

Safeco Plaza 
SHltkt. WA 98785 

5 You may coot8ct lhe Texas Department of 
lnaurance to obtain Information on oompanies. 
coverages. Iigh1s or complaints at: 

6 You may write the Texas Department or 
Insurance: 

P.O. Box 149104 

Austin. TX 78714-9104 

Fax: (512) 475-1n1 
Web: hltp:JIwww.ldi.lIt:cJ1e.IJt.1l& 
E-mail·ConsumerPrQt8etlon@tdi.state.\X.us 

7 PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES: 
Should you have • dispute oonceming your 
premJum or about a cJaim you should contact 
the (agent) (company) (agent or the OOI'I'IPSny) 
first. Htt1e dIspute is not resolved. you may 
00I'1tad the Texa. Department of Insurance. 

S ATTACH THIS NOnCE TO YOUR POUCY: 
Thls notice is for information only and does not 
become a part or condition of the attached 
doccJmerrt. 

AVl80lMPORTANTB 

Para obtener informaci6n 0 para someter 
una queja: 

Ustec:I puede contactar a ~1!'IV1do de la onccna 
principal de Safeco Surety al: 1-206-473--3199 

UsteO puedallamar al numeta de telitfonO 
gf'8tis de (company)'s para informaciOn 0 
para .OIl1el8f una queja III: 

(800) 472-6367 Surety Ope16n De #If 

UstoQ 'ambi6n pycde eac.ribir a Bafoco 
Insurance Company 

SafecoPlaza 
Seattle, W/\ 98185 

Puede comunicarse con el OepartmentD de 
Seg\Jros de Texas para obtener info!'maciOn 
acerca de companlas. cobel'turas, derechos 
oque;aaal: 

(100) 252-343& 

Puede eactibir aI Departamel'lto de ~ros 
de Tel<OQ. 

P.O. Box 149104 
Austin. TX 78714-9104 
fax: (512) 475--1771 
Web: nup:/lW'ItIW.tOl.state.t)(.us 
E-maM: ConaumerProtection@tdi.sta1e.lx.UI 

DlSPUTAS SOBRE PRIMAS 0 RECLAMOS: 
Si 1iene una _uta eoneemieme 9 su prima 0 a 
un reclamo, debe comunicarse con eI (agente) (Ia 
compallh!l) (agent. 0 la compaNa) primero. 51 no 
ee resuelve Is dispute. puede entonces 
comunicarse C()fl el departamento (TO!). 

UNA ESlE AVISO A au POLIZA: Este aviSO 
es SOlo para propositO de informaciOn y no se 
conviert:e en parte 0 condiciiln del documento 
adjUtl!o. 

H12lt1SA 7107 
XCf' 

mailto:ConaumerProtection@tdi.sta1e.lx.UI
http:nup:/lW'ItIW.tOl.state.t)(.us
mailto:E-mail�ConsumerPrQt8etlon@tdi.state.\X.us
http:hltp:JIwww.ldi.lIt:cJ1e.IJt.1l


Document G706™ -1994 

Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) 
NUECES COUNTY WACO 
SREET JAIL 
901 LEOPARD ST 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
TO OWNER: (Name and address) 
NUECESCOUNTY 
901 LEOPARD ST, ROOM 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 
IFB NO. 2829-09 

CONTRACT FOR: EXTERIOR WALL 
JOINT SEALANTS 
CONTRACT DATED: January 20, 2010 

OWNER: 0 
ARCHITECT: 0 

CONTRACTOR: 0 
SURETY: 0 
OTHER: 0 

STATE OF: TEXAS 
COUNTY OF: COLLIN 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and 
for all known indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance of the Contract referenced above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be 
held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 
1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 

Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is 
required. AlA Document G707, Consent of 
Surety, may be used for this purpose 

Indicate Attachment 181 Yes 0 No 

The following supporting documents should be attached 
hereto if required by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
(AlA Document G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. 

2002 W. KIRBY ST. 

WYLIE, TX 75098 


BY: 

JASON PEHDE, CFO 
(Printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: e:,.,,"\-~\~ \ a 

~.,",ru"'" Pu . 
My Commission Expires: September 22,2010 

DENISE M. HITCHCOCK 
Notary Public, State of Texas 


My Commission Expires 

September 22.2010 


AlA Document G706™ -1994. Copyright © 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This Document is 

protected by U.S. COpyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribUtion of this AlA- Document, or any pof1lon of it, 

may result in severe civil and criminal penaHIes, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent po88lble under the 1_. This document was produced by 

AlA software at 10:17:18 on 0810212010 under Order No. 1804653163_1 which expires on 1219/2010. and is not for resale. 

User Notes: (1152575675) 


1 



------------------------

CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN 

Pursuant to the Contract, Purchase Order, or Work Agreement dated: January 20,2010 ("Contract") 

between AMERICAN RESTORATION,INC. ("Contractor") and NUECES COUNTY ("Owner"), 

Contractor has provided and furnished materials and supplies (collectively, "Materials"), machinery, equipment and tools 
(collectively, "Equipment"), and labor, supervision, and transportation (collectively, "Services") in connection with the Contract's 

scope of work for the project located at and/or described as: NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL, CORPUS CHRIST TX 

EXTERIOR WALL JOINT SEALANTS " C'Project"), for this Final Release of Lien. 

Laborers, mechanics, artisans, and subcontractors performing any portion of the Services for Contractor are hereinafter 

referred to as "Subcontractors"; suppliers of Materials or Equipment are hereinafter referred to as "Suppliers". 

The Contract is in the total amount of $ 77,980,00 ,including all change orders. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 
~--------~~~~ 

BELOW, Contractor has received all monies due Contractor under the Contract. 

CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN IS CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT IN FULL OF THE FOLLOWING OUTSTANDING ITEMS 

AP#1 07131110 $77,980.00 (FINAL) 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING BALANCE: $ ====7=7,=98=0:::,0=0,= 

Contractor waives and releases any and all claims, liens, rights to liens, and interests, whether choate or inchoate 
(collectively, "Liens"), now, or which in the future may be, owned, claimed or asserted by Contractor against the Property 

for all Services performed, and Materials and Equipment provided, by Contractor under the Contract. 

Contractor certifies and warrants that (i) all costs for Subcontractors employed by Contractor and for all materials and 

Equipment used by Contractor (collectively, "Project Costs") have been fully paid, (Ii) that no Subcontractor performing 

services or Supplier supplying Materials or Equipment currently has or will have any Liens against the Property, and 
(iii) no security interest, conditional bill of sale, or retention of title agreement has been given or executed by Contractor 

or any Subcontractor or Supplier with respect to any Materials or Equipment incorporated into the Property. 

EXECUTED this 31ST day of JULY 2010 

By:~~~~~~~~~~-=~______________ 
Printed Name: __...!-____________________________ 

Title: CFO 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF: TEXAS 

COUNTY OF: COLLIN 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared JASON PEHDE 
CFO of AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. ,a CORPORATION 

organized under the laws of TEXAS , known to me to be the person and officer whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that _he executed the same for the purpose and 
consideration therein expressed and as the act and deed of said CORPORATION 

Given under my hand and seal of office on this 31ST day of 

~'UA(~35M.HITCHCdcKPrinted Name: 

Notary Public in and for STATE OF TEXAS 

Commission Expires: 09/22110 

http:77,980.00


... 

AlA Document G706A'" -1994 
Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
PROJECT: (Name and address) 
NUECES COUNTY WACO SREET 
JAIL 
901 LEOPARD ST 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 
TO OWNER: (Name and address) 
NUECESCOUNTY 
901 LEOPARD ST., ROOM 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 7840 I 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 
IFB NO. 2829-09 

CONTRACT FOR: EXTEROR WALL 
JOINT SEALANTS 
CONTRACT DATED: 01120110 

OWNER: 0 
ARCHITECT: 0 

CONTRACTOR: 0 
SURETY: 0 
OTHER: 0 

STATE OF: TEXAS 
COUNTY OF: COLUN 

The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. 

conditional upon receipt of final payment. 2002 W. KIRBY ST. 

WYUE, TX 75098 


2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from BY: 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

(Printed name and title) 

u Cri~d and 'wo,,:;c~r j nthi/~' t>1·~-\~ 

UblC: E SEM~~~'--
My Commission Expires: 09122/10 

~~NISpE M. HITCHCOCK I':": ~ry ublic: S!'l1te of Texas ,
YCommiSSIon Expires 

September 22, 2010 

AlA Document G706ATIoI-1994. Copyrlght© 1982 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA- Document 

Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA- Document. or any portion of It, 

may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the lew. This document was produced by 

AlA software at 10:08:45 on 0810212010 under Order No,1804653163_1 which expires on 1219/2010, and is not for resale. 

User Notes: (683929621 ) 


1 



-------------------------------------------

,f CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN 

Pursuant to the Contract, Purchase Order, or Work Agreement dated: January 20, 2010 ("Contract") 

between AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. ("Contractor") and NlIECES COUNTY ("Owner"), 

Contractor has provided and furnished materials and supplies (collectively, "Materials"), machinery, equipment and tools 

(collectively, "Equipment"), and labor, supervision, and transportation (collectively, "Services") in connection with the Contract's 

scope of work for the project located at and/or described as: NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL, CORPUS CHRIST TX 

EXTERIOR WALL JOINT SEALANTS " ("Project"), for this Final Release of Lien. 

Laborers, mechanics, artisans, and subcontractors performing any portion of the Services for Contractor are hereinafter 

referred to as "Subcontractors"; suppliers of Materials or Equipment are hereinafter referred to as "Suppliers". 

The Contract is in the total amount of $ 77,980.00 ,including all change orders. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED 

BELOW, Contractor has received all monies due Contractor under the Contract. 

CONTRACTOR'S FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN IS CONTINGENT UPON PAYMENT IN FULL OF THE FOLLOWING OUTSTANDING ITEMS 

AP#1 07131110 $77,980.00 (FINAL) 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING BALANCE: $ 77,980.00 
========= 

Contractor waives and releases any and all claims, liens, rights to liens, and interests, whether choate or inchoate 

(collectively, "Uens"), now, or which in the future may be, owned, claimed or asserted by Contractor against the Property 

for all Services performed, and Materials and Equipment provided, by Contractor under the Contract. 

Contractor certifies and warrants that (i) all costs for Subcontractors employed by Contractor and for all materials and 

Equipment used by Contractor (collectively, "Project Costs") have been fully paid, (ii) that no Subcontractor performing 

services or Supplier supplying Materials or Equipment currently has or will have any Liens against the Property, and 

(iii) no security interest, conditional bill of sale, or retention of title agreement has been given or executed by Contractor 

or any Subcontractor or Supplier with respect to any Materials or Equipment incorporated into the Property. 

EXECUTED this 31ST day of JULY 2010 

BY: __~~QE~~~~~~~~~____________ 

Printed Name: 

Title: ____________________C,;;;..F;,...O~___________________ 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF: TEXAS 

COUNTY OF: COLI.IN 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared JASON PEHDE 
CFO of AMERICAN RESTORATION, INC. ,a CORPORATION 

organized under the laws of TEXAS . known to me to be the person and officer whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that _he executed the same for the purpose and 
consideration therein expressed and as the act and deed of said CORPORATION 

hand and seal of office on this _-'3.... JULY , 2010 .1..:..ST~_ day of 

~<MlL~ 
Printed Name: DENISE M. HITCHCOCK 


Notary Public in and for STATE OF TEXAS 


Commission Expires: 09/22/10 

http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00
http:77,980.00


, 
, 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August 18,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dir'AI"1I:LU'-,// 
Nueces County Departm 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785032 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

L\s.i~.sl ~/).:JJIJ 

http:L\s.i~.sl


NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

2009 Infrastructure Projects 
7785 
Through July 20,2010 

August 10, 2010 
Invoice No: 7785032 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal 
Attention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 

For Engine.ering Services in connection with Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Design, Planning, 
Architectural Design, and Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 Infrastructure 
projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has been completed 
in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated April 16, 2009. 

Total Contract Amount $797,300.00,J /' 

Amount Billed To Date $664,080.00 J 

Total Prior Billed $644,315.00 ~ 

Total Due This Period 

"'Billing Summary Attached 

1 11/ 6 05.00 1~11-s::"o,/IICJ/l,),O~q -s-- 3/0 
I q·<oe,oo l"t11 - l2.l:d1. Vtf1 ;;J O;Lq - 5 ~ J 7 


J 


We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 

~___Co~rpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
rPR# Fe~eral Tax ID No. 74-2543311 

I 
 --+-~~~~~~~~' 


/J)~ P_O_1~~~_+-':-+*-~Hr:..-,.!:::: 	 RECEIVED
-10'0 l.~~, 
AUG 1;" 2010tP ol"Y-S 1"5;';;1'

",(1 0 J.t!C~?C.'.i_NG.~ 	 Nueces County 
tI l~ ;;'.r;':!"'" Commissionen Courto 	 "~', .. j.' :,'1 


Administration 


" 



.. 

.. 

ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 
INVOICE 7785032 

'IIv
~~~~~ 

1. PROJECT LABOR A 
'" 

I\pnorContract ThIs 

Amount 'Rf!riod ~~lIled 
Project Manager/Principal 40 40 

Project Engineer 60 60 

Engineering Assistant 20 20 

Technician 96 96 

Survey Crew 

Surveyor (RPlS) 

CADD 

Admin Assistant 32 32 

Project Architect 80 60 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 328 328 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Misc, Expenses-Printing, 
Copying, Deliveries 0.1 01 

Travel 0.1 0.1 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 0,2 /' 0.2 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 40,000.00 

Hourly 
Rate 

TASK-HOURS 

B C 0 TOTALA-D 
/' /.;:

Contract ( This ,) Prior Contract ( This Prior Contract l~or Contract This Prior 

Amount PeriOS! BiUed Amount Periog Billed Amount ( Period illed Amount Period Billed 

"--"" 
185 185 SS 12 30 10 0 323 12 255 $ 130.00 

986 9S6 489 40 175 73 5 16 1608 45 1237 $ 100,00 

1825 1825 609 85 213 143 28 2597 85 20SS $ 70,00 

1550 1550 169 10 151 50 6 0 1885 16 1797 $ 60.00 

134 20 60 134 20 60 $ 150.00 

35 31.5 35 0 31.5 $ 100.00 

2500 2500 312 8 80 50 20 0 2862 28 2560 $ 20,00 

359 359 221 9 171 10 2 0 622 11 562 $ 45.00 

423 423 200 158 20 6 0 723 6 661 $ 130.00 

7828 ,/ 7828 2088 lilA 978 525 sq 135.5 10769 0 8608.5 
\ 

0.5 0.5 0.3 0.02 0.1 0.1 0 1 0.02 0.7 $ 47,000.00 

0,3 0.3 0.5 0.02 0.1 0.1 0.005 1 0.02 0.505 $ 51,000,00 

0,8 
,,/ 0,8 0.8 lo.jj{ 0.2 0.2 ..tr 0.005 0.04 1,205 

$ 503,345.00 $ 194,895.00 $ 59,060.00 

Erelimlnary p~gn~=constructlon Phase D=Special Services 

Total Total Total Total 
Contract Due Prior Billed 
Amount This Period Billed To Date 

$ 41,990,00 $ 1,560.00 $ 33,150,00 $ 34,710,00 

$ 160,800.00 $ 4,500.00 $ 123,700,00 $ 128,200,00 

$ 181,790.00 $ 5,950.00 $ 146,020.00 $ 151,970.00 

$ 111,900.00 $ 960.00 $ 107,820.00 $ 108,780.00 

$ 20,100.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 9,000.00 $ 12,000,00 

$ 3,500,00 $ $ 3,150.00 $ 3,160.00 

$ 57,240,00 $ 560.00 $ 51,600.00 $ 52,160,00 

$ 27,990.00 $ 495.00 $ 25,290,00 $ 25,785.00 

$ 93,990.00 $ 780,00 $ 85,930.00 $ 88,710,00 

$ 699,300.00 tr 17,805.00 $ 585,660.00 $ 603,465.00 

4'.J/{) 
1/ 

I 

$ 47,000.00 $ 940.00 $ 32,900.00 $ 33,840,00 

$ 51,000.00 $ 1,020,00 $ 25,755.00 $ 26,775.00 

$ 98,000.00 ~ 1,960.00 }$ 58,655.00 $ 60,615.00 

,1QI/'7 Y 

$ 797,300.00 $ 19,765,00 $ 644,315,00 $ 664,080,00 I 

t .. 

'. 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public WorbCounty Roads and Bridges Nueces County EngineerEngineering Services 


Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Roxana Hunt 

Director Grants Administration 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P:~:~ 

Director of PUbliC~ 


RE: 	 Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields 

DATE: 	 August 19,2010 

Attached is the Estimate for Final Payment for referenced project for your further handling. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 8~8-04¥ I 
1," ....:-'-,,; ~IC>5 I\].., ,",,--', 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: IFB No. 2803-09 Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields 
Owner: Nueces County 

IContractor: Rabalais I & E Constructors 

4 For the Pa Period: 06/07/2010 
06124/09 Notice to Proceed: 07/13/09 

$224,690.00 ri inal Contract Da s: 88 
$ 3,900.00 o 

0.00 88 
$228,590.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Payment & Performance Bond LS 100% $ 4,950.00 $ 4,950.00 i 

2. Electrical Equipment LS 100% $ 605.00 $ 605.00 i 

3. Electrical Labor LS 100% I $ 34,668.00 $ 34,668.00 I 
4. Electrical Material LS 100% $184,467.00 $184,467.00 

15. Change Order No. 1 LS 100% $ 3,900.00 $ 3,900.00 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $228,590.00 

10f3 

Revised 611712010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER§ 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Add service disconnect $3.900.00 

i 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $3,900.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate ConvactDaysCharged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 1 $ 17,104.17 v 
2. 2 45 $146,541.52 Vi 
3. 3 38 $ 53,514.81 v 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $ 217,160.50 I 

I 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 0.00 IContract Days Remaining: 4 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Convact Amount Completed to Date $ 228,590.00 j 

B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 0.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $ 228,590.00 ;/ 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized t 217,160.50 / 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D  E] ( $ 11 ,429.5()~ 

........... ./ 


20f3 

Revised 611712010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: Cr.. 2-. ~ . Date: B -l 't ' I (;) 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: ~~-/LP 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: _______ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL l. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 611712010 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 

Director of Public Wonts 
Nueces County Engineer 

Facilities Management 
Environmental Services 
Nueces County Airport 
9·1*1 Addressing Program 

August 17, 2010 

Mr. Bob Cuvelier 
Rabalais I &E Constructors 
P.O. Box 10366 
Corpus Christi, TX 78460-0366 

RE: IFB No. 2803-09 Banquete Park lighting Improvements for Two Baseball Fields 

Dear Mr. Cuvelier, 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above reference project on August 
12,2010. Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 

Sincerely, 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Hon. Betty jean Longoria 
Commissioner of Precinct # 2 

Mr. Edward Herrera 
Director of Inland Parks 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christl, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


dJJJODOO 7 
NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Project Title: 

Proj~ct No.: 
Owner: 
Contractor: 

Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 
Baseball Fields 
IFB No. 2803-09 
Nueces County 
Rabalais I & E Constructors 

Reason for Change Order: Add service disconnect 

~unt Added by this Change~Ord~r: $ 3,900.O~_=-:J 

Page 10f3 

Revised 212412009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


dO/DODO 7 


Project Title: 

Project No.: 

Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 
Baseball Fields 
IFB No. 2803-09 

Change Order No.: 
~--

1 

LContractor:___~I_Rabalais I & E Construct()iS -_-_____~________ _ 

Date of Contract Award: 06/24/09 
Original Contract Amount: $224,690.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 3,900.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: 0.00 
Less Contingency: 0.00 
~Adjusted G()!,!!,~ct~rno LJrl t : n ___1228,_?90·9~.______~cJ _ ----- . 

oI Time Extension No.: 

.--------------------~------------------, 

Date: 

Page3 of3 

Revised 212412009 

http:3,900.00
http:224,690.00


--------------------------------------

Lie ~ 
Contract #: !)e (0 ()-(){) 7 ..k 

ROUTING/CHECKLIST FOR AGENDA ITEM 

Item Description: Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields 

Submitting Office: Department ofPublic Works 

Phone #: 888-0490Contact Name: Glen R Sullivan P.E. 

Number ofOriginal(s) for signature: 

Indicate required action with a (X). The individual that completes the action should initiaL 

Action Initial when 
Requested Completed 

~1;I# Submit paperwork to Court Administration for Agenda 

(originating Depart. ofNueces County) 


x Place paperwork in folder for Court and give folder to the County Clerk 

(OCCA office) 


x 	 County Clerk assigns # @ Commissioner Court meeting and return 

folder to County Judge's Ofc. (Teresa M., Clerk Deputy ofCo. Clerk) 


x Il\U 	 Judges Neal~ffiee;j~obtain signatures as needed (check applicable 


Signa'~ll~

~~COWlty Judge _- ommissioners __County Attorney __County Clerk 

Send signed paperwork to County Clerk to attest (from Judge's Offc.) 

Send attested paperwork to County Judge for distribution (Co. Clerk's 
Office, please check appropriate office sections below) 

Executing 

Address 

City, State, Zip ____________________________ 

Telephone 

_X_Original to County Clerk _ Original to Executing Party 
X_Copy to County Judge _X Copy to Department 

Public Works (Room 103) 

x ~c!J /1/ ~~unty Judge's Office to return to originating Department for processing. 

A COMPLETED ORIGINAL MUST BE IN THE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE AND A 

COMPLETED COpy MUST BE IN THE COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE. THANK YOU! 




CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF 	 OWNER o 
.PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS 	 ARCHITECT o 

CONTRACTOR oAlA Document C70G 
SURETY o 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 	 o 

TO OWNER: 	 ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO. 

(N(C;I~({~; of tJ U~~-rQ)(a:s 
qO( ~ pC'.t..R.d S-{. ) KM l00 CONTRACT FOR ~ c;{&4- /.
~P-fU5 ~a.iS+;J-rt< 7 f4()) 	 JroCJO. <06 

PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED: C, '6l.4 (()G 
-b:i~~~wJ<.L:'3 "'--r.~j -:r""(lRDVe.m~ 1< I 

STATE OF: ~.s 
COUNTY OF: Nu ~ 
The undersigned hereby cel1ifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full ami all obligations have otherwise been 
satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and for all known indebtedness and 
claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with the performance of the Contract referenced above 
for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final payment. Whenever Surety is 
involved, Consent of Surety is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent of Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: ~ yes 0 no 

Thefollou'ing suppol1ing documents should he attached hereto 
ifrequired hy (he Ouner: 

L 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors 
and material and equipment supplieLs, to the extent 
required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens (AIA Document 
G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: 

(4<~k/~ 1::t:t;£ C!.6lJdR.ude>R..:5 
l? O,~Ol< IO~'hB:;,mz::5GO 

(.\'(~IUlII{I" offlllliJoriz{!d 1t'/JlT!S<!III<llil'l! I 

8oeCUV£L'~ 
(/'1';"/(/(/ 1[((fIle (lud lith" 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 4 -~ -/0 

N()(alYPUbli(?~~~ 

My Commission Expires: 3'-9- 14 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that ha 
I I original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur ~~,rneRtJa!MA'!p~S' 

See Instruction Sheet for limited License for Reproduction of this Clq~inftnJnl\(\\mID 
A. JAlA DOCUMENT G706 • CONTRACl'OIfS AFFmAVIT OF PAYMENT OF OEH'IS AND C'lAIMS 

199~ E0l'l10N • ·AJA· ()199~' THEAMEHICAN INSnTlTE OF ARCHITECTS. 17.fi NI,WYORK 
AVENl'I'. NW. WASHINGTON. n.c. 1(HI06-'i191 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
violates U.S. copyrighllaws and will subject the violator 10 legal prosecution. 

Notary=-P:=ub""liC,=-=-_ 

STATE OF TEXAS 
'~lio;;~';'< My Comm. Bcp. 03-09-2014 

>,·" ..,,1'" 



CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF 	 OWNER o 
ARCHITECT oRELEASE OF LIENS 
CONTRACTOR oAlA Do€Ument G70M 
SUREIT 	 o 

(In::;tructions on rever::;e ::;ide) OTHER 	 o 

TO OWNER 	 ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 
(Name (llld addle..;;_.;,) 	 --'" 

tDU.Jt~ '*" lJ LJ <Z..C.JZS) Ie.x4.S 
CONTRACT FOl fl /jqo l Le..or.~ 5f.J Rm IOtJ q.::lQ-rj tt;J.....,o. a 0 

t-oa..pusc..h RJst/J Yx 734-fJ/ 
PROJECT: 	 CONTRACT DATED 
(Name alld addres..\) , rt; / rJ. 4( otq
~tl..t.J~LJe,i~r~aJ( Lt<j "--tf ~j ~R.DV(ijM.J-s
1 f pj ~(!) I :LS'o:; --0 1 

STATE OF -r<l"X~_..s 
COUNlY OF J.J U~S 
The undersigned hereby certmes that to the hest of the undersigned's knowledge, information and helief, except as listed below, the 
Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers of materials and equipment, and all 
peliormers of Work, lahor or services who have or mal' have liens or encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against 
any property of the Owner arising in any manner out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS· 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final paymenr. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors 
amI material and equipment suppliers, t(l. the extent 
required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. 

'ro' 

~ .'~i\ ROBERTA E. BURGESS 
(. . Notary Public 
.J).} STATE OF TEXAS 

L;i.;..:;;:':;::~""11~"':7':-.;M':7'Y-.;C,?om-.;m7',~E7'xp~,'1"03~.09:1"""11:'2,..Ol"111i4~ 

CONTRACTOR: 

(N~::..r;;..Ia.;s. J:.CV£ ~JJdR.,C/dol?--:S 

By~/!);:&N00 
(5(WUUUn!arO{lfh()ri'Lf.!d relw{'s(!{{(otilV!j 

8oe. CUV£Ut~ ~Aj~~ 

(Printed H(tlHe ({nd lit/e) 

Suhscribed and sworn to before me on this dare Lj. - It, - I b 

NO"'YP"hli~A2", ~~ 

My Commission Expires ..3- 9-/ <./ 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
I i original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are repr-oduced.· 

See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. mID 
AlA DOCUMENT G706A • CONTKAClOHS AFFIDAVIT OF RHEAS!: OF UENS • 199~ 


EDITION' •AlA • i[)!99~ • THE AMERICAN I NSTITI TE OF AIlCHITECTS. 1''Yi NE\Y,' YORK 

AVENt'I:. N\\i. WASHINGTON. D.C 10(KI6·'i291 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 

violates U.S. copyright taws and will subject the violator to legat prosecution. 
 G706A-1994 



. . aONSENT OF SURETY 	 OWNER 
ARCHITECT ~TO FINAL PAYMENT 
CONTRACTOR 0

AlA Document G707 . 
SURETY 	 0BOND NO. SSB382662 

(Instructions on reverse side) 	 OTHER 0 

TO OWNER: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 
(Nar,.#! andaddrt!s.<1 
Nueces County, Texas 
901 Leopard St., Rm 106 CONTRACT FOR: $224,690 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PROJECT: CONTRACT DATED: June 24, 2009 
rNa",~andacid"",)
IFB No. 2803-09 

Banquete Park Lighting Improvements 

In accordance with che provisions of the Comraa between the Owner and the Comractor as indk'lItecl above; the 
(/mert name andaddr_ o/SWW.YI 

RLI INSURANCE CO. (RLI Surety) P.O. Box 3967 Peoria, IL 61612-3967 , SURElY. 

on bond of 
(l_rt _It"andaddnss ojContra<lOr) 

R.E. Rabalais Constructors, Ltd. dba Rabalais I&E Constructors 
P.O. Box 10366, Corpus Christi, TX 78460 	 • CONTRACfOR. 

hereby approves of the final payment to the Comracmf, and agrees thac final payment to the Comractor shall not relieve the Surety tlf 
any of Its obligations to 
(l1I#I't IfaIII#!ana IIddrr.u ojOu.'Mr) 

Nueces County, Texas 901 Leopard St., Rm. 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 , OWNER, 

as set fonh in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOf. the Surety has hereunto set It..~ hand<}O this date: MARCH 17, 2010 
(In.<tI1t in "riling tIM _nib[oIlou"'" by tIM num/trlc dat#!anaJ"lIdr;) 

RLI INSURANCE COMPANY 

(Suret)'} 

Atlest: 
(Seal): 

(Prinl<!d name and litle) 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed In red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscu.red as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

•f,JA DOCUMENT G707 • CONSEr« OFSURETY TO ANAL PAYMENT· 1994 EDITION • 'AlA 
«l1994 • mE AMERICAN INSTT1lJTE OF MCHlTECl'S. 173~ NEW YORK AVF.NUF.. NW. WASH· 
INGTON. D.C. 20Q06.~292 • WARNIHG: ~ photocopying violates u.s. copy
right1Iws end willsubfect lhe violator IG IegII ptOlMICIIIIon. G707-1994 

http:o/SWW.YI


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Roxana Hunt 
Director of Grants Administratio 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public 

RE: Water Distribution System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Nueces County, Texas (ORCA/TCDP Contract No. 728125) 

DATE: 	 August 12, 2010 

Attached is Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 for your further handling. 


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mario Garza, P .E. at extension 0804. 


Attachments 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 J I '\ 
. A- I. r/.;;Lr I '" I, S\ J.-\{. ~ ':::> 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


PO# 

V# 
DEPT-

Project Title: Water Distribution System Imrovements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2839-09 

IContractor: Constar Construction 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pa'y Period: 7/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 411412010 / Notice to Proceed: 5/27/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $165,230.00 v Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Cha~ge in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingenc'y: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: 165230.00 v 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. 2" PVC Waterline 150 LF 0% $S.OO $0.00 
2. 6" PVC Waterline 5,750 LF 4000 $11.00 $44,000.00 
3. Connection No.1 LS 0% $3,700.00 $0.00 
4. Connection No.2 LS 0% $3,SOO.00 $0.00 
5. Connection NO.3 LS 0% $3,600.00 $0.00 
6. Connection No.4 LS 0% $3,300.00 $0.00 
7. Connection No.5 LS 0% $2,700.00 $0.00 
8. Hydrant Assembly 5 Ea. 4 $3,300.00 $13,200.00 
9. 6" High Density HMWP Pipe 100 LF 0% $120.00 $0.00 
10. 12" Steel Casing 130 LF 0% $90.00 $0.00 
11.6" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 0% $270.00 $0.00 
12.6" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 0% $210.00 $0.00 
13.6" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend w/Restraints 12 Ea. 0% $200.00 $0.00 
14. Water Service Connection 14 Ea. 0% $SOO.OO $0.00 
15. Water Service Connection w/Bore 14 ea. 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
16.314 Treated PVC Waterline 2,700 LF 0% $3.00 $0.00 
17. Flush Hydrant Assembly 1 Ea. 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
18. Project Sign LS 100% $900.00 $900.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $5S,100.00 

1 of 3 
Revised 412212010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorizett 
1 22 $60,697.79 v 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
Total Payments Previously Authorized 60,697.79 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 86,374.97 IContract Days Remaining: 37 

SUMMARY OF WORKED PERFORMED 


D. Less Amount Retained in Accordance w th~,..ft.oO!-
E. Net Amount Eamed on Contract to Date I A + B-D 
F. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 
G. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT (E.F) 

i 
~ 2DE.l. _____---"'i.tIv 

http:th~,..ft
http:86,374.97


____ 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face if this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the refernced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: ---I.d~~",)~_J..--+-.~_Z-J _ Date: _...;;.%_-_<-f_'_-_I_O__ 
CONtRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMEDATION FOR PAYMThis Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By ~(2;<??2; Date: 8 -/2-It) 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ___________________________ Date: ________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 Revised 4/22/2010 



SCHEDULE OF MATERIALS ON HAND 
L- CONTRACTOR: Constar Construction 
L- PROJECT: Water Distribution System Improvements Project for Twin Lakes Subdivision 

T ._-ESTIMAI~~RIOD: 6/26/10 TO 7/31/10 . ~:t I-----.-~-l-T--.--
+- Received Previous I 1--·- _ ---- -. - ---.-. - ~.---. . 


Unit of This Quantity on 1 Used This Balance Contract 

Item No. 
_~_. ____~aterial Description 1_Meas. Peri~!i_ Hand .,---.period _o_nHand t Unit Price Quantity!,~tal Value 

1 2" PVC Waterline) LF 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00. 150.00 80.00 
I--- _2__ .~ ()" PVCWaterline _ +-LF- O.~_3780.0(),-_ 2000.00_ 1780.00 f--- 5750.00~ 5696.00 

3 Connection No.1 LS 0.00 1.00, 0.00 1.00 1.00 1623.17 . --- - f-- -- -..__. 
4 Connection No.2 LS 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1647.05 
5 Connection NO.3 LS 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1510.50E6_Connection No.4 .L.S. .. O.OOl 1.0()L 0.00 1.00 f-- - 1.00 - ... 1.2.62.37 
7 Connection NO.5 LS 0.001 1.001 0.00 1.00 1.00 634.80 

__8_. Jfire Hydrant AssemblY-
i 

--EA-- r--o:ool 5.0QL. 4.00,_ 1.00f--- --- 5.00 - --24211.8 
9 [6" HOPE LFc;o.!Jel~s 1_1-- f--- __+ 660.0_~ 

1==10 _112" Steel Casing ._ LF SpacerslSea~ ---i-- . 592.00 
11 6" D.I.,M.J. 90° Bend tEA. 0.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 862.80--_. __ .. -::----+-- - 
12 6" DJ.,M.J. 45° Bend EA 0.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 801.60I-- - .--- --_.--. :=----~-.---

13 6" D.I.,M.J. 22.5° Bend EA 0.00 12.00 0.00 12.00 12.00 1554.24 
1_t-.. \JVater Serv~ce Connect~on . _EA . -_-_ 0.00 14.00 - 0.00-' 14.00~ - - 14.0~_.. ... 2119.69 
1 IWater Service Connection wI . 

Road Bore EA 0.00 14.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 2137.80 
r-- --~ 13/4" Treated PVC Service ·1 .-- - . -- -- 

Waterline LF 0.00 2700.00 0.00 2700.00 2700.00 540.00 
17 __ /fIush Hydrant Assembly EA 0.00, 1.00 _ 0.0_0 1.00 / 1.00 761.55 

----- ---.--'---- 1

-f-- - - 1

._- --~- --- --- - 

~ Sheet iOtaI . f-- 24905.29 
-f- ~. 

l=.. I I-==r--~ . I 1_-1 1--,p 1_ 

Sig.nature of Contractor Authorized ReDresentative:~ Date: X-cf-If? 

http:f--24905.29
http:1.00f------5.00
http:1.2.62.37
http:f---1.00
http:f---5750.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Pub~ic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer 

Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

Nueces County Department P~&rkS 

DATE: August 25, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director ~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment (Final) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment NO.5 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This is the final payment request for Improvements Package No.1 relating to the Richard 
M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Project. This project was approved in Commissioners 
Court October 28, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I;Je.d ~/~"u 



~ NaismithEngineering,lnc
~ ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

ESTABLI SH ED 1949 

( 1) yellr> "tl:l/gillet'rillg L:.xl'cllcl1c(' 

April 15, 2010 

Attention: Steve Waterman 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2825-09 -Improvements Package No.1 
Richard M. Borebard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Senices, LLC Estimate for Payment No.5 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No.5 (IFB 2825-09) for 
SafeNet Services. LLC in the amount of $48,822.05. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$976.441 and this payment is the release of retainage which represents (5%) of the overall 
contract. We have reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along 
with the attached documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814·9900. 

Sincerely. 

NAISMITH ENGINEERlNG. INC. 
THPENo.. 355 

~,._,...,,__c,6 ~#-
RECEIVED's B. Shrier, P.E. 


Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

AUG 1: 0 2010 ~ 

Enclosures NUECES COUNTY 
DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

X:\778S - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 1\Pay Estimates\IFB 2825-09 Pay Estimall: No. 4.doc: 

4501 GoIIihIr Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmlttl-englneering.tom 

http:48,822.05


______ _ 

r COD!NG . 

APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT DOCUMEIVT G702 ~AGE ONE OF TWO PAGES 

TO OWNER: Nueccs County PROJECT: 1785 APPLICATION NO: #liS Distribution to: 

901 Leopard St xx OWNER 

Corpus CIui$ti, TIC 78401 lOOIi ENOINEER 

FROM CONTRAcroR: VIA ENGINEER: 
PERIOD TO: March 31,2010 lOOIi CONTRACTOR~SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith En&inccrina. Inc 

1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 7785 
Corpus Cbisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNct ProjOCl No. 9C127 

CONTRACT FOR: Richanl Bon:bard Regional Fairgrounds CONTRACT DATE: October 28, 2009 

CONTRACTOR'S APPUCATION FOR PAYMENT 
Applicaticn is made for payment, as lI.iown below, in COIIncction with the COIIIJ1II:t. 
Conlill\lllllon Sheet. Doc:ument 0703, is aItaI.:hed. 

L OIl.IGfIIAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net cblllge by ChanJeOrdtn 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1=2) 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED .t STORED TO 

DATE (Colunm G on 0703) 
S. RETA1NAOE: 

a. 	 0 % ofCompleted WOlt 

(COIIll'Llll D + E on 0703) 


b. 0 % ofSlDI'a! Material 

(CiIiiiiiiIF 00 0703) 

TOIa! Retsina. (Linal 5a + Sb or 


TOI8I ioColwm 1 ofOT03) 
6. 	 TOTAt EARNED LESS ItETAlNAGE 

(Line 4 Lea1Jne S Toeal) 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CER.TlFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Lille 6 from prior Certificatl!) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BAlANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAlNAOE $ 0.00 

(Line lieu Line 6) 

TOTALS 

NET OIANGES b' reOrder 

$1,541.110 

$1.541.00 

51,541.00 

$0.00 

S 

$ 

$ 0.00 
s 976.441.00 

$ $927,618.95 V
$ 4i.m.iB 11 

$ 974.900.00 ~ 
$ 1;341.00 " 
$ 916,441.00 "I
5 976.441.00 

1000 

the Wldcnigned Conractor c:ertifi. tballO the beet of the ConIl'aCtllr's knoY.iedge, 
infilrmation and beliefthe Wolle covered by this Application for Pa,meut has been 
completed i. IICCOIdanco with the Conlr.lct Doc:umInts, that all amountlI have been JIIIid by 
IbeCoolrIeIDr for Wad: forwllich preYIousCertlt1cata tor Payment'"'"' iaucdand 
payments n:ccivcd fiwD the Owaa'. and !hat c:umnt pa,mcnt shown hcrdn ia now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SareNet SeM.ceI. LLC 

~-~~ Dale: i?lW5'&ba h i9'9. .m n~--,-~ -. ,- 1 

J" 	" ...-"' . ., '''''~'''''' ," 'f 1"-1'1( ,• 	 ' .l;,.Y-l'V~Coun" of: ,ir,(,'J.. ..,';'. ".', "r,!:I'·, M' ", •• 1 •. , ..." I 
SIDle of: . __ '.... ty: f. i£ ,...,.J,., ,': J""r, F'",,!., .."t.)'" ,,' ",'-,1. 
SubscribodllldllWOllll0b:fQfc .501h.ls .. -..,/, da,or-rli.L k !~~;.~.~.f M',Crn.r·''',;:,,,,,bp'rer.
NOIIIly~: ~Ll.L;"~J) ()lU..~I".~c_ ! '",:~:;::,;~.~,... May 02,2012 ' 
M,CommlllllOD PR'I: tJlu:;'/JJtJ/.J.,. 	 . 
ENGINEER-'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In ac:cordancc with Ibe ConInlCt DocurncnIs. baed on oHre obacnations and Ibe _ 
comprising !be appJicalion, theArchitect certifies to the Owner that 10 the best of the 
Mbitcdl tnowledaJc. infonmtioo and bcJic(the WOI'k his projIreIIlCd. indicated, 

1bequality CJf'1he WOlle ia in accordanc:ewith the ContnIct Doeumewlls. and the COIlIraclOr 
is entitled 10 JIIIymcnt orllle AJllOUNT CERTlFED. 

AMOUNTCERTIFlED ........... $ 
 "48.822·~
, 
(Atroch Dpkmatlon If_ M11j1.ed dlff~ from ,Ite _ applied.. initial all./IgJJres on Ihrtl 

~~/hf Continual"," SIrm tIUII aTf! c~ 10 ~ willi 1M amDIIfIl cemji«l.J 

~b~, DIIc: 4,Asjzolf:> 
hiiCcrtifiCllle it DOl negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIJ'IED it payable ooIy 10 !he 

t:d'ntractor named bCR:III. 1_.pa)11lCllllIIId acccptm;e ot paymcmt IIR WIthout 

prejudice t4 AllY rishU of!he OWner or Contractot \IIIdet this COIlIttd. 

PR# RECEIVED 
1C1.l'1 -5 ~1J,../}ct li:::l.ooLf - 53 J;)-

3~J.;:). '3'3. Cf.,L 

~I %'%If. /YJe.r II - S '0 ~ I q 17 .:l. 013 - 5'3).;>.... 	 AUG 102010I:~# ~-
3 	 (c;cr.Ui~EPT.131 I \t'fn~ S30-/1C, / 1 ;;J.o'" - 53/~ I NUECES COUNTY 

J J<=t 17 - 53 J:L/ Ic, '1 ;J.t;::)I5 - S3 J..l- -<-I 14ZS'i S'.L DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

4'8) 'B~. or 
- t-"I AJt\L PAYIiE.NT

http:PAYIiE.NT
http:M11j1.ed
http:SubscribodllldllWOllll0b:fQfc.501h.ls
http:976.441.00
http:916,441.00
http:1;341.00
http:974.900.00
http:927,618.95
http:976.441.00


Bid 
Paclcage INo. Description 

IP1 I 1 we for Exhlb. Bldg. No. 
IP1 11A @JI8SLi'derNO. 1 
IP1 2 ExhIb~BIdg. No. 1 
IP 
IP1 I 4 lGaIv. StMI TreI'lch CoVens 

ServIce Calls 
PO I 6 pas Pressure Test 
p 

1P2 
1P2 
1P2 
1P2 I161RV Partdna lot B 
1P2 17 Dumpster Pad 
1P2 
1P2 

1P2 .. 
1P2 
1P2 
1P2 
1P2 
1P2 
1P2 

Hi 

Project Summary 

RiChard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009 Improvements Payment Trackillg 

Approved 
Budget 

Bid Amount 

I $1.000,000.00 I $784.137.01
I $1,541.01 

~7.480.00 $77.683.Qi 
IIYIIHlO I M:! 

$1mnnnml U 

11 

$1' 

:000.00 IBids Not Let 
000.00 Bids Not Let 
2D.m Bids Not Let 

m I Bids Not Let 
Bids Not Let 

,000.00 I Bids Not Let 
Is Notl.et 
!!.Notlet 
Is Not Let 
Is Not let 
Is Not let 

Bids Not Let 
Bids Not Let 
Bids Not Let 

!1?511 nnn m I Bids Not Let 

1$4.8: 

Cortraelor 
Previous Work 

Cornpletlld 

I SafeNetSelVlces I 784.137.40 
SafeNet SelVlces $1 541 
SafeNet Serviees 17 E 
SafeNet ServicesISafeNetServices I $49.090.41 I $0.00 I $49.090.41 I $0.00 I $2,454.52 11 

ilek.lnc. $11.8153.19 $0.00 $11.853.19 $0.00 $0.00 s:; $11,853.19 
RA. SChmidt Co. 
RA. Schmidt Co. 

,oo~ .~ $0.00 1_---.1Q·OQ. 

.00 I JO.~t $0.00.00 .00 $0.00 

.OQ. $0.00 $0·00 
W.OO I $0.00 I $0.00 
W.OO $0.00 $0.00 

W.OO I $0.00 I $0.00
W·OO $0.00 $0.00 

.00 $0.00 $0.00 

·i$O·OOI $0.00.00 $0.00 $0.00 
.00 __$0.00 _ ~.OQ. 

).00 I $O·~t $0.000.00 $0.00 $0.00 
O.()() $0.00 $0.90 

50.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 

HI.OO 
!!!:2 
!!!:2 
W.OI 
H!.:!! w.e 
W.OI 
'"["" 
0: 
0.1 
[i 
QJ 

W.OI 
EO:!! 
50.01 
W.OI 

0.00 I£l 
JO 

~";.'-" 
JO: 
o 
[ 
o 

::~tj.: 
),00 
),00 
roo 
~:~r: 
).00 '. 
),00 

rs.OO 
~ 

iO. 

~ 
10.1 
iO.OO 
10.00 
jij]O 
IO.C 
IO.C 
IO.C 
10. 

$0.00 

$988.969.19 

Notes: 
1. Only line Items 1. 1A. 2. 3 and" are included In Improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2826-09) 

(917d ~ tJ£I~~3i~9.~:_(l.?:..___~ ..,_. RECEIVED 

;9/'7~()~~~-{-___ -..3.J_8~i:_!_~n_.____-.. AUG 1- 0 2010 
NUECES COUNTY_12[7~i?~~_=. __':1..____~_1.'!2:__'LZ_.. __ ..___ ._.. 

~EPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

~'111;l0!.5:-----~-~-.-4--i.~~~?-______.. 
Updated: .0111512010 



~ NaismithEngineering,Inc
~ ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

E.STABLlSHE.D 1949 

March 30,2010 

David Alexander 
Safenet Services, Inc. 
1321 Gleanoak 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

Re: 	 IFB No. 2825-09 Improvements Package No.1 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
Substantial Completion 

Dear Mr. Alexander: 

A walk-through visual inspection of the Improvements Package No. 1 Richard M. Borchard 
Regional Fairgrounds was completed on Tuesday, March 30,2010, and we consider the project 
to be substantially complete. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our offices. 

Very truly yours, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE Firm No. F-000355 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX78411 • SOO-6n-2831 361-S1+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmith-engineer1ng.com 

http:nalsmith-engineer1ng.com


CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS ARCHITF.CT o 
AlA Document G706 CONTRACTOR 

SURElY 
o 
o 

(lnstru<.'tions on reverse side) OTHRR o 

TO OWNER: 
(Neillit' lIlItl tuM.....«) 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 

CCTX 78401 

PROJECT: 
(NClIII(/' {/IIiI tliltl~} 

IFB 2825-09 Improvements Package No, 1 

Richard M, Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd 

Robstown, TX 78380 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 7785 

CONTRACT FOR: $976,441.00 

CONTRACT DATED: October 28, 2009 

STATE OF: 
COUNTY OF: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that, ext-ept as listed below, payment has been made in full and all ohligarlnns have othelWi'il! been 
sati:lfied fnr all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and service; performed, and for all known im.lebtednellS anu 
daims ag.un..;t the Cootr-dCtor for damages arising in any manner in connenion with the petformant-e of the COntrdt·[ referent't:ll <lbove 
Ihr which the OwI'lL'r Of Owner's Ilropeny might In <lOY way he held responslhle or ent·umhered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHEO HERETO: CONTRACTOR: 
(Nallle ill'" tultll't:>....) 

1. 	 Consent uf Suret), to Final Payment, Whenever Surety is 
involved. Consent of Surety is required, AlA Document 
G707. C<msent of Surety, may he u'iC:f.i for thl!; purfXl.'iI!. 

Indicate aUllromellt: 0 yes 0 nn 

The/OllOIl'il'lg sliPPOTti1W d<X.:lI1nenfs ,~)ltJd he attached hereto 
ifrequired ~I' the Du'ner: 

1. 	 ConU':.1t"tor's ReI~dse or Waiver of Lien.'i, t'onditional upon ~ '-D ~OfJl'- ~("t:tl-
reL'eillt of final pllyment. (PriWt'tI'WHHI lIlIil '{lie!} 

2. 	 Sepafllte ReIea.'1e!l or Waiven; of Lien.o; from Sulx;ontnlt10n; 
and material and equipment suppliers, to the extent 
required by the Owner, 3t.U)ffiI'lClnled by a I~'II thereof. 

3. 	Conrranor's AffKlavi[ of Relall!! of Liens (AlA Document 
G706A). 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed In red. An 
, I original assures that changes win not be obScured as may occur ,,~ ,11IrW1"i~eWpmm See Instruction Sheaffor Limited License for Reproduction ofthis "'..'. t. SH~.LI)\ R. ViI!J[cri ~ 

AlA DOCUMENT G7Q8 • (;OI'lllfAt:rQK'S AfPlflAVIT OF PAYMENT OF OElfI'$ ANO CIJ\lM$ 

199~ I'JJI'I1ON • • AlA· OI99-t • 1'HF.: AMf.IlICAN INSlTIT'!F. Of ARCHm!C1'S. 17'" NI!WYORK 

AVENI'/l. NW. WASHIN(;ro.'II, P,C . .1IlIJ06....292 • WARNING: Unllc....d ptaoioGOpylng 


• violates u.s. COfI¥I'itht Iaw8 .l1li wIIlsubjilot 1M vIoIIdor 10 rep pnHIfICIUtlon. 

http:976,441.00


CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER 0 

RELEASE OF LIENS ARCHITECT 0 

AlA Document G706A 
CONTRACTOR 
SURETY 

0 
0 

(Instrul1ions on reverse side) OTHER 0 

TO OWNER: 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
PROJECT: 
rNtllll .. w,d(/(kl.t'SS) 

IFB 2825-09 Improvements Package No. 1 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

1213 Teny Shamsie Blvd. 

Robstown, TX 78380 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 7785 

CONTRACT FOR: $976,441.00 

CONTRACT DATED: October 28. 2009 

STATE OF: 

COUNTY OF: 

The undersigned hereby l'ertifies that to rhe besr of the undersigned's knowledge, information anti belief, exceptll.'i lislt,'(.l bdow, the 

Relell.'Ie.~ Of Waivers ofUen anachal hereto include the Contractor. all Subcontranors. all suppliers of material:; anti equipment, and all 

performers ofWork. lahor or se~k'e!i who have or may have liens or elll"umbrances or the right to asselllic:ns Of encumhr-,I.I"K:es IIgains! 

any property of (he Owner arising In IIny manner om of the performanl'e of the Contract referenced ahove. 


EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: 

I. 	Cuntractor's Rc:lcase Of Waiver of l.iens. conditional upon 
l'el'eipr of Gnal paymen!. 

2, 	 Separnte Rdeases or Waivt!rs of Bens from Suix'onrranOl'S 
and material and e<llIlpmcnt suppliers. to the extenr 
required hy the Owner, ac(.'umpanied h~' a list (hcn:of. 

Suhscribed and sworn to l')(;:ful1! ~le (~n this datt::' '1 It 't/I t 
NotalY Pl~li(': : ,/. ' ,t ... -'~ '~1 ,X-I r { , ("

,-;:y I.. ~ .. d :I~J, d( \.{ 

My Commi'i.'Iion Expires: -:;/U~; /;.2.. 
CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed In red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

• AlA DOCUMENT G706A • COil/'rRACTOR'S A1'I'm,'lVl'r OF RHI,liME ()(: l.mNS • 199~ 


Immol'! • 'AlA • ., 199-1 • 'llIJ; AMERICAN INSTJ11-Il! 01' ARCHIl'ECl'S. I";\'i NIN' YORK 

AVI'..NI'f.. 1\:\\', 'I'('ASHINGTON. 1)'<:, lOIIlJ!>.:;.:wl • WARNING; Unlicensed photocopying 

"'olstas U.s. coPJrlght laws snd wHI subject the violator to Iegel prosecution. 
 G706A-1994 

http:976,441.00


CONSENT OF SURETY 
TO FINAL PAYMENT 
AlA Document G707 

Bond No.: 13060806 ----.-.~--.--~---.---..~.-~-~.-~-----~ 

TO OWNER: 
(Nollie and Address) 
Nueces County Purchasing 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

PROJECT: 
(Nollie and Address) 
Improvements Package No. I 
Nueces County 

OWNER o 
ARCHITECT o 
CONTRACTOR o 
SURETY o 
OTHER o 

..~.-.-..-~. ---------------
ARCH lTI~cr's PROJECT NO.: 

IFB No. 2825·09 

CONTRACT FOR: 
AIC, Pavement. Sidewalk, Lights and Trench 
Covers 

CONTRACT DATED: 

October 28, 2010 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above. the 
(Insert nO/lUi and address o/SlIrelrJ 

The Guarantee Company ofNorth America USA 
25800 Northwestern Highway 
Suite 720 
Southfield, MI 48075 

,SURETY, 

on bond of 
(/nserll1Qllle and address o/Col/lractor) 

SafeNet Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

,CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of the finlll payment to the Contl'llctor, and agrees that the final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety of 
any of ils obligations to 
(Insert name alld address ofDlrner) 

Nueces County Purchasing 
90 I Leopard Street, Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

,OWNER. 

as sct forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunder set its hand on this dale: 
(/flSert In writing the momh followed by the numeric date andyear.) 

August 18,2010 The Guarantee Company ofNorth America USA 
(Suret)) 

/:':'1/,(\ /~."~ 
(Signature q(authorized representative) 

~:M. DiGeronimo,A:..:.::.:tt.:.;orn:;;;::..;.eLy...:-J..:.:n...:-F...:ac~t_________ 
rPrlllted name olld title} 

• AlA DOCUMENT C71l7 *CONSF.NT OF SURETY TO FINAl. I'A YMENT * 1994 EDITION *@ AlA 
()1994* THE AMERICAN fNSTITUII! OF ARCHITF.CTS, I73S NEW YORK ,\VENUE. NW. WASII
INGTON, D.C. 20006-5292 • WAR;o.;ING: Unlicensed pIIot_pying violatH U.s. ttJPyright Ia_ G707-1994and wW sebjert ......ioIaror II> lea" pro!leCtltiOD. 

http:CONSF.NT


THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 
Southfield, Michigan 

Bond Number: 13060806POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, a corporation organized and existing under the 
laws of the Stale of Michigan. having its principal office in Southfield. Michigan, does hereby constitute and appoint 

A. M. DiGeronimo, A. J. DiGeronimo 

NSSI- National Surety Services, Inc. 


its true and lawful attomey(s)-in-fact to execute. seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, contracts ot 
indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed. required or permitted by law, statute, rule. regulation, contract 
or otherwise. 

The exeQJlion of such instrument(s) in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA 
USA as tully and amply, to aU intents and purposes, as If the same had been duly executed and acknowledged by its regularly elected officers at the 
principal office. 

The Power of Attorney is executed and may be certified so, and may be revoked. pursuant to and by authority of Article IX, Section 9.03 of the By-Laws 
adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA at a meeting held on the 31st day of December. 2003. 
The President, or any Vice President, acting with any Secretary or Assistant Secretary, shall have power and authority: 

1 . To appoint Attomey(s)-in-fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, bonds 
and undertakings, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; and 

2. To revoke, at any time, any such Attomey-in-fact and revoke the a",thority given. except as provided below 

3. 	 In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only. it is agreed that the power and authority hereby given to 
the Allorney-i n- Fact cannot be modified or revoked unless prior written personal notice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner 
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation. 

Further, this Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile pursuant to resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company adopted at a meeting 
duly called and held on the 31" day of December 2003. of which the follOwing is a true excerpt: 

RESOLVED that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or certification 
thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond. undertaking, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and 
such signature and seal when so used shall have the seme force and effect as though manually affixed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA has caused 
this instrument to be signed and Its corporate s9al to be affixed by its authorized Officer, this 23rd day 
of July, 2007. 

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 

',~/ 1 1_-, 

..... ',>- A (I/.
STATE OF MICHIGAN 
County of Oakland 	 Stephen Dullard. Vice President 

On this 23rd day of July, 2007 before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personaRy known, and being by me duly 
swom. said that he is the herein described and authorized officer of The Guarantee Company of North America USA; that the seal affixed to said 
instrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company; that the Corporate Seal and his signature were duly affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said 
Company. 

Cynthia A. Takal IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand at The Guarantee 
Notary Public, State of Michigan Company of North America USA offices the day and year above written. 

COHDly o/Ookland 
My Comm/$S/on Expires February 27,2012 

Acting In OakllJlJd County 

1. Randall Musselman. Secretary of THE GUARANTEE :::OMPANY OF HORTH AMERICA USA, do hereby certify that t:'le above and foregoing is a true 
and correct copy of a Power of Attorney executed by THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA. which is still in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have thereunto set my hand and attached the seal of said Company this 18th day of August ,2010. 

~.. , .... t!it..-._ 
Rand.Itl ".,.__• SectaU'l' 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: August 13, 2010 

TO: Nueces County Courthouse 
Room 103 

901 Leopard 

Corpus Christi, Tx 


ATTN: Yolanda Moreno 

FROM: Sarah Briscoe, P.E. NEI Project No. 7785 

PROJECT: Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds 
RE: IFB No. 2825-09 Improvements Package No.1 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[X] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [] Other-CD 

Quantity Description 

Requested Affidavits 

These items are transmitted: 

[X] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[ ] For Review & Comment [] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: 

COPIES: 

Sarah Briscoe, P .E. 
Project Engineer 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmith-engineering.com 

http:nalsmith-engineering.com


rfr:'l NaismithEngineering,Inc 
w.:LI ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

March 30, 2010 

David Alexander 
Safenet Services, Inc. 
1321 G1eanoak 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

Re: 	 IFB No. 2825-09 Improvements Package No.1 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
Substantial Completion 

Dear Mr. Alexander: 

A walk-through visual inspection of the Improvements Package No. I Richard M. Borchard 
Regional Fairgrounds was completed on Tuesday, March 30, 2010, and we consider the project 
to be substantially complete. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact our offices. 

Very truly yours, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE Firm No. F-000355 

Pr ~ect Manager/Senior Structural Engineer 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



x 

P.O. Box 181054 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 
(361) 937-9300SAFENET SERVICES, He 
(3615) 93UJ853 Ita 
www.Slilfenelsenices.com 

To: Naismith Engineering Date: 8/23/10 Job No.: 9C127 

4501 Gollihar Road 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 

Attn: Lewis B. Shrier, P. E. 

Re: Improvements Package No.1 AlC, Pavement, Sidewalk, 
Lights and Trench Covers 

WE ARE SENDING YOU 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

x Attached 

Shop Drawings 

Under Separate Cover via: __________ 

Prints D Plans _ Tracings 

Specifications - Copy of Letter [j Copy of Report Change Order 

)( Other: Contract Documents 

Copies Date No. Description 
1 8/23/2010 Original Cont Affidavit of Payment 
1 8/23/2010 Original- Cont Affidavit of Release of Liens 

1 3/82/2010 Original- Consent of Surety to Final Payment 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED AS CHECKED BELOW: 

For Your Approval Review Completed Resubmit ___ Tracings 

For Your Use Resubmittal Not Required x Submit ---::S=--_ Copies for Distribution 

As Requested Returned for Corrections Return ___ Corrected Prints 

For Review and Comment Other: ____ 

Remarks: 

Received by: 


Date: Time: 


Signed: 

Title: 

http:www.Slilfenelsenices.com


CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER o 
PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS 
AlA Document G706 

ARCHITECT 

CONTRACTOR 

SURETY 

o 
o 
o 

(Instruction.; on reverse side) OTHER o 

TO OWNER: 
(Nilme (/Jul at/t/m"l 

Nueces County 
90 I Leopard Street 

CC TX 78401 

PROJECT: 
(Nallle tllltl (uidm""J 

IFB 2825-09 Improvements Package No. I 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd 

Robstown, TX 78380 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 7785 

CONTRACT FOR; $976,441.00 

CONTRACT DATED: October 28, 2009 

STAn OF: 
COUNTY OF: 

The undersigned hereby ct!'nifies that, except a:i listed below, payment has been made in fuJI and all ohligations have otherwise been 
satl"fied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and service; perfOlmed, and for all known indebtedness and 
claims agdinst the Contl"'dctor fbI' damages arising in any manner in connection with the performance of the Contrdct referent-ed above 
filr which the Ownt!'r or Owner's propt!'rty might In any way be held rt!'Sponsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: 
(Ntlllle (//ul (ldtllt,.«) 

1. 	 Consent of Surer)' to Final Payment. Whenever Surety is 
involved, Consent of Surety is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent of Surety, may be used fOI' this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: 0 yes 0 no 

The /o/loll'iI'lU supportinl{ documents should he attached hereto 
iJrequired hy tbe Olmel': 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receil')t of final payment. 

2. Separate Releal!es or Waivers of Liens from Subcontrdctors Subscribed and sworn to before me un this date: (1/,' 0110 
and material and equipment suppliers, to the extent ~ l5 0 i 

required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. . 11 All " .<L Q_
Notary Public 	 wJ.Y.i!.Lc, 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens (AlA Document 
G706A). My Commis.-;ion Expires: .f5/0;;/I~ 

Il CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed In red. An 
I I original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occurf.rll"~".Rm_.._m._:ICI~ 

See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction ofthis ", '~ J. SHELIA It VANECEK 

AlA DOCUMENT G706 • GONTRAGI'OlfS AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMEN'I' OF I1EBTS AND ClAIMS 
19904 EOlTION' .AlA • CI99i' THEAMRIlICAN lN~l1nTI!OFARCHrn:C'rs. 17~'j NEW YORK

" i AVENl'I!. NW. WASHINGTON. n.c. lnIK16·';191 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying• _ violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 

(/'rill/{.Jt/lllIIIU! lllll/lille) 

http:occurf.rll"~".Rm
http:wJ.Y.i!.Lc
http:976,441.00


----------------------------------------

OWNERCONTRACtOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF 	 o 
ARCHITECT oRELEASE OF LIENS 
CONTRACTOR o 

AlA Document G706A SURElY 	 o 
(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 	 o 

TO OWNER: 	 ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO,: 7785 
(NaIll£' ({Il(l (Itltlre.';.:\) 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard Street CONTRACT FOR: $976,441.00 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
PROJECT: CONTRACT DATED: October 28,2009 
(N(/Ille (111(/ (ultln',,,) 

IFB 2825-09 Improvements Package No. 1 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd. 

Robstown, TX 78380 

STATE OF: 
COUN'IYOF: 

The undersigned herehy certifies that to the hest of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as listed below, the 
Rei!:'.:!ses or Waivers of J.ien attached hereto include the Contr.:!ctor, all Subcontral·tors, all suppliers of materials and equipment. and all 
performers ofWork, labor or services who have or may have liens or encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against 
any property of the Owner ari~ing in any manner out of the performance of the Contract referenced ahove, 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Contral'wr's Release or Waiver of Uens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases Dr Waivers of Liens from Subc()ntra('tor~; 
and material and equipment suppliers, [() the extent 
required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. 

SHELIA R. VANECEK 

Notary Public, State of Tex~s 


My Commission Expires 

Mav 02,2012, 


CONTRACTOR: 
(N(lllIe (llId (lddrr!:<,<) 

BY: 
(SI~f.!.Jttlltlre ((ffltlborized rejJre:\(/lIttllil'f!) 

(/'riuu/d 11(1111(# ('lid Iillt/) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: ? /, q /, 0 

Notarypul~li(': a~& 
My Commission Expires: ~~/@II 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

• AlA DOCUMENT G706A • CONTRACTOR'S AI'I'Jl)Avrr OF HELEASE OF I.IEfl:S • 199• 

EnlTlON • 'AlA • 019')•• THI, AMERICAN INSTITl'TE OF ARCHITECTS, I~.H NE\X' YOHK 

AVENI'E. KW. \~'ASHINGTON, D.C. lUI)()(,·-).?<Jl • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 

violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. 
 G706A-1994 

http:976,441.00


CONSENT OF SURETY OWNER o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT ARCHITECT o 
AlA Document G707 

CONTRACTOR 
SURETY 

o 
o 

Bond No.: 13060806 OTHER o 
TO OWNER: 
(Name and Address) 
Nueces County Purchasing 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PROJECT: 
(Name and Address) 
Improvements Package No. I 
N ueces County 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 

IFB No. 2825-09 

CONTRACT FOR: 
AIC, Pavement, Sidewalk, Lights and Trench 
Covers 

CONTRACT DA TED: 

October 28, 20 10 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 
.(Insert name and address ofSurely) 

The Guarantee Company of North America USA 
25800 Northwestern Highway 
Suite 720 
Southfield, MI 48075 

,SURETY, 

on bond of 
IInsert name and address ofContractori 

SafeNet Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 

,CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that the final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety of 
any of its obi igations to 
(Insert name and address ofOwner) 

Nueces County Purchasing 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

; OWNER, 

as set forth in said Surety's bond. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunder set its hand on this date: 
(Insert in writing the month followed by the numeric date ane/year.) 

August J8, 2010 The Guarantee ofNorth America USA 

(Surety) 

(Signature ofauthorized representative) 

A.M. DiGeronimo, Attorney-In-Fact 

(Printed name and title) 

- AlA DOCtJMENT G707 'CONSENT OF SURETY TO FINAL PAYMENT - 1994 EDITION -® AlA 

<01994- THE AMERICAN £NSTITUTEOF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW, WASH

£NOTON, D.C. 20006-5292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.S. copyright laws 


-ililliiilit- and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. G707-1994• 



., 

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 

Southfield, Michigan 

Bond Number: 13060806POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, a corporation organized and existing under the 
laws of the State of Michigan, having its principal office in Southfield, Michigan, does hereby constitute and appoint 

A. M. DiGeronimo, A. J. DiGeronimo 

NSSI - National Surety Services, Inc. 


its true and lawful attorney(s)-in-fact to execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds and undertakings, contracts of 
indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, which are or may be allowed, required or permitted by law, statute, rule, regulation, contract 
or otherwise. 

The execution of such instrument(s) in pursuanoe of these presents, shall be as binding upon THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA 
USA as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if the same had been duly executed and acknowledged by its regularly elected officers at the 
principal office. 

The Power of Attorney is executed and may be certified so, and may be revoked, pursuant to and by authority of Article IX, Section 9.03 of the By-Laws 
adopted by the Board of Directors of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA at a meeting held on the 31st day of December, 2003. 
The President, or any Vice President, acting with any Secretary or Assistant Secretary, shall have power and authority: 

1 . To appoint Attorney(s)-in-fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, bonds 
and undertakings, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; and 

2. To revoke, at any time, any such Attorney-in-fact and revoke the authority given, except as provided below 

3. 	 In connection with obligations in favor of the Kentucky Department of Highways only, it is agreed that the power and authority hereby given to 
the Attorney-i n- Fact cannot be modified or revoked unless prior written personal notice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner 
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentucky at least thirty (30) days prior to the modification or revocation. 

Further, this Power of Attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile pursuant to resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company adopted at a meeting 
duly called and held on the 31" day of December 2003, of which the following is a true excerpt: 

RESOLVED that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or certification 
thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and 
such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though manually affixed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA has caused 
this instrument to be signed and its corporate seal to be affixed by its authorized officer, this 23rd day 
of July, 2007. 

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 

. '\.' 
,~~ A. ('i,"

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
County of Oakland Stephen Dullard, Vice President 

On this 23rd day of July, 2007 before me came the individual who executed the preceding instrument, to me personally known, and being by me duly 
sworn, said that he is the herein described and authorized officer of The Guarantee Company of North America USA; that the seal affixed to said 
instrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company; that the Corporate Seal and his signature were duly affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said 
Company. 

Cynthia A. Takai IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at The Guarantee 
Notary Public, State of Michigan Company of North America USA offices the day and year above written. 

County ofOakland 

My Commission Expires February 27,2012 


Acting In Oakland County 

1, Randall Musselman, Secretary of THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true 
and correct copy of a Power of Attorney executed by THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA, which is still in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have thereunto set my hand and attached the seal of said Company this 18th day of August 20I 0 



TO: Samuell. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., DirectO~rks 
DATE: 08/25/10 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuell. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

____--.::S:.:afe=Ne::.:.t...::;Se=.:.rv...:..:ice=s,..::L=LC~____....:C::.:.K#=_______ for the amount of $48,822.05 dated 08127/10 

Reason: Expediting payment to contractor for the Improvments Package No.1 which is complete. 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved 5'~~ 
Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: (1...--___-5312) 


-Call Deparlment ofPublic Works X0490 when Early Release Fonn is ready. 


cc: T!eIISU!Y Department 

http:48,822.05


, ANToNIO E. GARCIA 
AR:rs & EDUCATION CENTER 

21 2 1 AcNIlS STlll!ET~TEXASA&MUNIVERSlTY 
CoRPUS CHRISl1, TIlXAS 78405~ORPUSCHRISTI o 36J.882.7837 F 361.882.2712 

JITTp:/IG.UCIACI!NI'I!IlTAMUCC.WU 

August 12, 2010 

Nueces County Commissioner's Court 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RECEIV'NG S}.l..(../IO i 

Dear Commissioner's Court, 

We wish to thank you and the county for your continued support of the health education 
programs offered at the Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center. Your funding has enabled 
the Garcia Center to provide community families with much needed diabetes awareness and 
prevention programming like the "Happy Kitchen, Healthy Choices" program, the First Annual 
Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center's Health Fair, and most recently, the FitnessFun 
healthy families program. Your funding has made it possible for the center to purchase the 
exercise equipment to help establish the program. Please accept this letter as a request for an 
additional $2,500 to ensure that programming continues for an additional year. 

As you may already know, Corpus Christi was recently named the "fattest city in the country" by 
Men's Health Magazine. This title was awarded because of its percentage of overweight 
citizens, its percentage of citizens diagnosed with type 2 diabetes, its lack of exercise facilities, 
and the number of people who ate fast food nine or more times in a month. It is imperative 
that we take measures to decrease barriers that ultimately lead to obesity and diabetes. 

Over the past three years, the Garcia Center has provided the community with programming 
that equips citizens with the tools to fight obesity and related diseases. Through the FitnessFun 
program, low-:income families in the Coastal Bend area have been provided with a family~ 
friendly environment and the means to effectively battle obesity, diabetes, stroke and 
cardiovascular disease. We seek funding to continue to provide exercise opportunities to the 
120+ individuals that currently attend the classes. The classes will be offered three times a 
week and will include the ever-popular Zumba, Body Pump, the Boot Camp Experience, and a 
variety of other types of exercise. 

Participants attending exercise classes at the Center also benefit from the various 
partnerships/programs already in place at the center. These programs include diabetes classes, 
nutrition classes, and dance classes. Current partners include Texas A&M University~Corpus 

r HE ISLAND U NIYERSITY 

VII 

D[Fi 
CODI1';' /'(£ltJ-=--4!-__-..l 

Sill,)- 1410~~~~j 

http:TAMUCC.WU


.. 


Christi College of Nursingt the Food Bank of Corpus Christi and the Neighborhood Diabetes 
Education Program. • ' 

Againt we are grateful for your generosity and foresight in helping to make these types of 
programs available to our community. Many hurdles remain to providing access to health 
education programs to those who are less fortunatet but with your helpt we have made a 
tremendous start and the future looks promising. 

SincerelYt 

Dr. Roberto Garciat Director 
Roberto.Garcia@tamucc.edu 

T HE I StAND UNIVERSITY 

mailto:Roberto.Garcia@tamucc.edu


h~'1.--f:;:;-~ O~ . : e~ ~,American Diabetes Association 
~~ Cure' Care' Commrtment 

August 2, 2010 

Dear Commissioner Cazalas, 

As you are aware, diabetes is an urgent health problem in the Hispanic 
community. The rate of diabetes among Hispanics is almost double the rate of 
non-Hispanics. Therefore, it is important to educate the community about the 
seriousness of diabetes, its risk factors, and to provide materials for proper 
diabetes management. We would like to invite you to join the American 
Diabetes Association and support in the second annual U La Feria de Sa/ud" to 
be held Saturday, November 20,2010 at the CHRISTUS Spohn Family Health 
Center - Westside. 

" La Feria de Salud" provides an opportune venue to increase awareness of 
diabetes. Over 500 participants will receive access to resources about diabetes 
education, opportunities to listen and meet professional diabetes heaUhcare 
professionals. English and Spanish educational sessions will held as well as 
healthy cooking demonstrations and fun physical activity for the entire family. 
We will also be providing screenings for diabetes risk factors such as blood 

glucose, blood pressure, and body mass index as well as cholesterol tests. 

We are requesting assistance in purchasing some of the testing supplies. 

Supplies: Description QTY PRICE 
AMOUNT 

Cholestech LDX Test Cartridges 10/test 1 5 51 .35 770.25 
DA20000AIC Reagent Kit Cartridges 10/test 15 1 05. 575.00 

Total Cost of Supplies: $2,345.25 

We are positioning ULa Feria" it as a major event during November, 
American Diabetes Month and feel it will be very successful. We truly 
appreciate your consideration of this important event. Your participation in "La 

Feria de Sa/ud" will directly benefit the over 45,000 Beo Ie it 11 
Nueces County. If you have any questions pleas MI I 50
8778. I-PA_II__+'-I~""""""__"""'_"'" 

Sincerely, 

http:2,345.25


· . 
county ofNueces 

Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nuecea County Airport 
9*1*1 AddresSing Program 

DATE: August27,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direclt?r...b' 
Nueces County Department 7~s 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.1 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. This project was approved in Commissioners Court 
07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

Ii sh.sL ~13() I,) 



, , 

nr:l NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED /949 

60 years ofEngineering Excellellce 

August 13,2010 

RECEIVED 
Attention: Steve Watennan AUG 13 2010 

Ntleces County '~ 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal Commissioners Court 
Nueces County Judge "'< Administration 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.1 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please fmd enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 1 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $146,805.78. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,653,416.00 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $7,726.62. We have reviewed 
and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

-355 


B. Shrier, P.E. 

Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 

X:\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. l.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:7,726.62
http:4,653,416.00
http:146,805.78


·ApPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB·2848-10 APPLICATION NO: #1 

901 Leopard St OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO; July 31, 2010 CONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: 

SafeNet Sen-ices, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc 

1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS; 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. 10Cll1 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE; July 14,2010 

Distribution to: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 v 
2. 	 Net change by -~~ 

3. CONTRACT SUM DATE (Line I ± 2) 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. 	 RETAINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $7,726.62~ 

(Column D + Eon 


% of Stored Material $ 

~~:'-:-ron G703) --------


Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 


Total in Column I ofG703) 	 $ 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 	 $ T 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $0.00 / 
8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE 	 $ 146,805.78 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 4,506,610.22 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Total approved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

ADDiTIONS DEDUCTIONS 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

"\ ....... ';;ili!RE r·t..~I\"'·' 

~ 12-. 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

;7t> .. ~J- Dare:_fr=='~~~~~~======~~~~<By =-:E----------=-).w: \\HHfl/ -----, 

. ~{~~.'.!~.t;~ SHEllA R. VANECEK 
State of: 	 ,?f... County of. €<:~..r2 Notary Public, State of Tex'ls~ Subseri I\!!~,is.. /JQ f 2.'- dayoff),v"'),rJ- \:~.5.!"J My Commission Expires 

Notary Public IJLf:.!f...C,. ~I "';;ft~,:,~~,\\" May 02, 2012 

My Commissio expires: 51tIll~ 	 ".. 
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

comprising the application, the Archirect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 

Architect's knowledge, information and befiefthe Work has progressed as indicated, 


the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 


j, ,mid"", P'ym"" of"" AMOUNT CERTIFlE~ 'Z!) 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED. . . . .. . .. $ !~ !JoS;

r ...,.. 
(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this 

Application and onti"",¢}lIinuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 


By: ~~are M&/ZiJ/C) 
This Certificate 

ENGINE 

is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to thf ' 

Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are Without 

prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

proj~Jr co<:1~ ~c.h-esLJ~ 
n ~x.T PCL'f5.J..-.-' 

http:4,506,610.22
http:146,805.78
http:7,726.62


'. 

19172001-5312 $1,908.53 
19172002-5312 $27,411.15 
19172003-5312 $26,083.25 
17192005-5312 $2,544.71 
19172007 -5312 $20,663.74 
19172008-5312 $8,413.77 
19172009-5312 $636.18 
19172010-5312 $3,180.89 
19172011-5312 $1,272.35 
19172012-5312 $0.00 
19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $29,816.30 

Updated: 8112/201019172018-5312 $22,818.35 
17192021-5312 $2,056.5~ 

$146,805.7'~ 

http:22,818.35
http:29,816.30
http:8,413.77
http:20,663.74
http:2,544.71
http:26,083.25
http:27,411.15
http:1,908.53


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFb""NET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #1 

Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICAnON DATE: 8/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I i 
ITEM DESCRlPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (G+C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATlON STORED AND STORED (C·G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

1 General Conditions 
a Bonding $50,295.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 $0,00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 
c SWPPP $2,830.00 $0.00 $990.50 $0.00 $990.50 35% $1,839.50 $49.53 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $0.00 $2,285,88 $0.00 $2,285,88 6% $35,812.12 $114.29 
e Administration $65,671.00 $0.00 $6,567.10 $0.00 $6,567.10 10% $59,103.90 $328.36 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $0.00 $424.50 $0.00 $424.50 \0% $3,820.50 $21.23 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,633.00 $0.00 

! General Site Work -----------------... ..•.*-------_.._--_.._-- ---------_....._........_ -_ .._----_.._----------- ----_.._-_....""..........__... ------- ---_ .._----_................... ------------

Silt Fence/ RFDs $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $9,983.00 $0,00 
a Fire Line $126,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $126,056.00 $0,00 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,403.00 $6,403.00 0% $25,572.00 $320.15 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,941.00 $0.00 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,695.00 $0.00 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,700.00 $0.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,226.00 $0.00 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,856.00 $0.00 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,960.00 $0.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,775.00 $0.00 
j Site Grading $9,288.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,288.00 $0.00 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $48,644.00 $0.00 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,570.00 $0.00 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,560.00 $0.00 
p Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,164.00 $0.00 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $46,785.00 $0.00 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $54,425.00 $0.00 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

;! Fencin2 --_.........._-_...._....-- -----_...__.._------_..._--... -----------_.._-_..._.. -_...__ .._-_.._----_.._---- ----_...._....._....__ ....__ .. _....._--- ----_..__ .....__.._-_.._ ...._.....__.._---
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $54,305.00 $0.00 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,930.00 $0.00 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #1 
Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICAnON DATE: 8/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollaL PERIOD TO: 7/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C 0 E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (G +C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(0 +E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

! Parkin~ Lots A & B ..._..__.._-_..__ ..... _-- ------_.. __..-.................. ------------------ ..__.........__ ..................... _..... _ ------------_..__.._- ...................... ---_... _------------ ... __ ....._-_...... __ .. 

a FiII/Subgrade $59,945,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $59,945.00 $0.00 
b Limestone Base $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $114,256.00 $0.00 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $79,439.00 $0.00 
d StripinglWheelstopslSignage $10,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,701.00 $0.00 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $41,040.00 $0.00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $31,320.00 $0.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $16,124.00 $0.00 

~ Parking Lot G ......_---_ ....__ ............ .. ... __ ..............._...................._.. .........._.........._------ .._...._.._--_..__..__ ......__.... ......................-.. ..---"'.. ........_.... ..........__.._...._... _---- .. __ .._-........_.... 

a Demolition $1,651.00 $0.00 $825.50 $0.00 $825.50 50% $825.50 $41.28 
b FilI/Subgrade $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,552.00 $0.00 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $27,187.00 $0.00 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $47,500.00 $0.00 
e Striping $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $150.00 $0.00 

!! Parking Lots C & D -_..__.. __..__.._---- ---------------_.._---- --......-------------- ------------_.._------- -_.._.._--------_ ... _-- ------- --_ ..__ ...._--------- ----_ .._-----
a FilI/Subgrade $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $238,275.00 $0.00 
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $310,830.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $357,346.00 $0.00 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $64,468.00 $0.00 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $98,743.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $276,831.00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,167.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,403.00 $18,403.00 0% $24,877.00 $920.15 

1 Parking Lot E .. _..__.. _--................. --------------_..__.._..-.. _..........._------------ -----_.. _----- ...-................. ...._---------------- ---_.......... __ 00_ ..____--------- -- ... -_............_.. 

a Filii Subgrade $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $63,480.00 $0.00 
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $63,148.00 $0.00 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $65,754.00 $0.00 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,786.00 $0.00 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $45,938.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $53,649,00 $0.00 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $3,302,00 $0.00 
h Stripe $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $399.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,588.00 $0.00 

2 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: # 1 

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 
TOTAL % 

COMPLETED (G+ C) 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAfNAGE 
(IF VARIABLE NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOTfN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

~ Arena Expansion #1 ----------------- ----_.._--------------- ------------------ ---------------------- .._----------------- ------- .._-------_..__....._-- --_....__.._---
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,504.00 $0.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,400.00 $0.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $25,600.00 $0.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $77,832.00 $0.00 
f Erect metal bldg 

Electrical 
$31,860.00 
$1l,210.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$31,860.00 
$1l,210.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 $0.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $13,103.00 $0.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $13,475.00 $0.00 

2 Arena Expansion #2 .._-----_..__.._---- ---------_.._---------- --_....._-----_.._--- ----_.._----_...----.._--- _......._..........._....__...__ .._ ------- ------------_......._..... .._...._-----_..
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,504.00 $0.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,400.00 $0.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $25,600.00 $0.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $77,832.00 $0.00 
f Erect metal bldg 

Electrical 
$31,860.00 
$1l,210.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$31,860.00 
$11,210.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

g Install railings $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 $0.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $13,103.00 $0.00 

10 Announcer's Booth ----------------- .._--------------...._--- -----------_.._---- ----_.._-----....-----_.... ""...__.....__ ..._.........._---- ------- ---_.._--_......._----_.. .....................~ ... 

a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $27,012.00 $0.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $985.00 $0.00 

!! Arena Concession Improvements .......-_...............--........ _..__.._---_..__....__.._--- ...................""...................... _...._-------_..__..__....._..... ......__.._....__...._............... .._--_.._ -----_........_.._............... ......................._-
a Demolition $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,216.00 $0.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,530.00 $0.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,605.00 $0.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,680.00 $22,680.00 0% $18,565.00 $1,134.00 
e Install Exhaust FanslHood $14,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,040.00 $0.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,792.00 $0.00 
g CMU Work $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $810.00 $0.00 
h DoorS/F rames/hardware $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,823.00 $0.00 

3 



," .. . 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CER TIFICA TION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #l 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 8/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL % 
COMPLETED (G+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0-;' $1,296.00 $0.00 
j Paint $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

12 Dumpster Pad ...._-------------- ....oo ... __ .._------------ .. - .._........................._-_...._... -------------........................ _..... _--------"'-----..... ..........._- -----------_... __ .._-.. ............-------
a Grub $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 $0.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,550.00 $0.00 

13 Storage Building -_..__............-...._--- _... _-_..__........................._-- --_.._-_...._--------... _..... _--------_..... _.._---- ------_.._---------_.. ------- --_ ... _------------- ............__.._--
a Demolition $18,176.00 $0.00 $12,177.92 $0.00 $12,177.92 67% $5,998.08 $608.90 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $55,210.00 $0.00 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,640.00 $8,640.00 0% $3,100.00 $432.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $12,400.00 $0.00 
e Foundation 

Bollards 
$73,600.00 
$7,750.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$73,600.00 
$7,750.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $96,748.00 $0.00 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,864.00 $0.00 
h eMU Exterior $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $74,965.00 $0.00 
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,150.00 $0.00 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,250.00 $0.00 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $42,650.00 $0.00 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,852.00 $0.00 
0 TlFfI' Paint $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,360.00 $0.00 
p HVAC $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $39,918.00 $0.00 
q DoorsIFramesfHardware 

Suspended Ceiling 
$11,430.00 

$2,825.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$11,430.00 
$2,825.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

r Final electric 
Fire Alarm 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 0% 
$0.00 0% 

$28,320.00 
$5,610.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740.00 $0.00 
t LockersfBenches $2,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,910.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,250.00 $0.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,345.00 $0.00 

4 



• • 
... 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #1 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DA TE: 8/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 7/30/2010 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F ~/,r G '\ H I 
ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

TOT~/. COMPLETED 
. AND STORED 
\ TODATE 
\, (D+E+ 

% 
(G+ C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C -G) 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 
FROM PREVIOUS 

APPLICATION 
(D +E) 

THIS PERIOD 

14 Locker Room -_................................... ................................._-_..__... ----------------- _.....__....__....................__..__.. --------"....;;;;;:----- ------_.. --_.._------------- -_....__..__.._-
a Demolition $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,850.00 $0.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,470.00 $0.00 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,680.00 $22,680.00 0% $11,519.00 $1,134.00 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $9,200.00 $0.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $29,300.00 $0.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $40,324.00 $0.00 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,254.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $37,985.00 $0.00 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,450.00 $0.00 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,199.00 $0.00 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 
m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n TlFrrPaint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $55,122.00 $0.00 

P Doors/Frames/Hardware $17,143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $17,143.00 $0.00 
Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,138.00 $0.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,035.00 $0.00 

q Final electric $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,200.00 $0.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,202.00 $0.00 
s LockerslBenches $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,310.00 $0.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,867.00 $0.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,653,416.00 $0.00 $75,726.40 $78,806.00 $154,532.40 \ 3% $4,498,883.60 $7,726.62 

5 



, , 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

Nueces County Department of Public Works 

DATE: August 27, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director 

~ 

/# 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from T.L. 
Mechanical, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court March 31,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485

/1'stQ...ci g/~710 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2842-10 

IContractor: T. L. Mechanical, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 08/25/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 03/31/2010 Notice to Proceed: 07/15/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $286,035.00'VOriginal Contract Days: 55 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Mjusted Contract Days: 55 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $286,035.00 / 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Provide and install HVAC equipment 
in new and old Jail LS 79% $199,605.00 $157,687.95 

2. Alternate No. 1 - Replace air 
dampers and accessories in 4 
mechanical rooms on the 3rd, 5th and 
th floor pods. LS 100% $71,212.00 $71,212.00 

3. Alternate No. 2 - Old jail construct 
exterior door in 3rd floor Mechanical 
Room LS 16% $15,218.00 $2,434.88 

4. 
5. 
6. 

17. 
8. 

cto. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. $286,035.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $231,334.83 

1 of 3 

Revised 8/2512010 

• 



I) • 1 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Number Descri ption Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorize<i
1. 1 $ 7 $110,218.82 v 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: $66,266.91 IContract Days Remaining: 30 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $231,334.83 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $11,566.74 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $219,768.09 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $110,218.82 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] \ $109,549.21\ 

,,-v 

T 
./ 
l 

;Jt'"" of;.:t'_··-"-,-.-..;;~~ 

~~;; J>-=--t.: 

! c: ',~) ~~ ;~\ t.; 
r

2of3 

Revised 8/2512010 

RE:cc:\ \.': I 1~ ; 

http:66,266.91


· , 

ESTIMATE FOR PAR"rIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: ;;- J 7 --I C 
e? 7c9NTRACTOR 

By: ~i~,,~·:;/~A;/MIlt-=:=:=:-::--_ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY.--4QQ~ &-gZ--/t::?Date: 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

Date: ____________By: ____________~~~---------
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR 

30f3 

Revised 8/25/2010 



1OF2 

TO: Nueces Co Pun:IHIIIng o.p.rtrnent 
M1Ir\o.CiWzIIGc:o.nuec:etI.tx.us 

PROJECT: NU8Ces COUnty Waco Street Jail 
Complex HVAC Upgrades 

PAYAPP.NO. 

PERIOD: 

2 

OIfl1110 

FROM: 
TL Mechanical, Inc 

4711 w..tw.y DI1ve 
Corpa Chmll. TX 7fW08 

COI'lfRACT NO.: IF8 NO. 2842-10 
PROJECT NO: Fa No. 2842-10 

CONTRACT DATE: Mwch31,2010 

1. Original Contract Sum: 	 281,031.00 

2. Net Change by Change Orders: 0.00I The urtdersigned Subc:orllral;klr ea1IIIes that 10 !he belliath SubconCrac::eoI's knawlllcl$Je. information, and balilt'that 
the-XCClWnId by this appllcallon fOI' payment hat been complelad in acc:ardlll1OI with the ContnIct 00cull1tlnl:l. 
that aIl8ll'lOUl'ltll hew be 

(Une 1 Plus Line 2) 
3. 	 Contract Sum To Date: 286,oss.oo 

4. Total Complata & Stored To Date: 232,075.75 
(Column G on Schedule of Values) 

5. 	Total Retalnage Withheld: 11,603.79 
(10 % of Une 4) 

8. 	Total Earned Leas Retainage: 220,-471.96 
(line 4 less Une 5 ) 

7. 	 Lass Previous Certificates For Payment: 109,173.78 
(Une 6 from Previous Certificate) 

B. 	 Current Payment Due: 

,e IM*WCIO9. Balance To Finish. Plus Retalnage: 	 65.583.04 
MY COII.....I!XPI'I'B(Une 3 less Une 6) .....2,2DM 

By. 

Notary 

TL IECHANJCAL, INC 

CIiiIKIe Order 

T*I cMngIiI appnwed In pl1lVlow 
months by Owner 

TdallIDIII'CMId this Month 

Totals 
Net ChangIs by ctange Order 

AddItIons DeducIIons M:hItecfs Certladlt!'or payment 

In ICOOI'dIInoe with the ConIra:It DocII:nents. bII..:I on on-sIIII obHMIIIons end 

h elida comprllllng this appIIcaIIon, the Ard1I\Iac:t carIIIlM 10 the Owner thIIt10 

the belli fA the ArdIiIIIc:III knowledgll, the Work his progIWSIed .. lndllad. h 
qutIIily fA the Wotk Is In IIC:IXII'dIuIOl with the ConIIw:t 00cumanI8. end the 


ContIacI.or Is tnIIIIed tID payment fA Iha amount 0IItIfied. 

AmountCerlilled: .............................................$._______ 


8y; 	______ Date:---- 

~.--..---.~~.~.----_._----_.. 

http:ContIacI.or
http:65.583.04
http:109,173.78
http:220,-471.96
http:11,603.79
http:232,075.75
http:286,oss.oo
http:281,031.00


TL MecMnIcIII, INC 

2 

CONTRACTOR: 
PAY Ni'P. NO: 2 

PROJECT: Nuece. County WIlco at Jail Complex HVAC Upgrades 
PERIOD: 8I2l12010 

PROJECT: IFB No 28Q.10 

~ C D I E F 
DIV. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPl.ETED MATERIALS 

VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY 
NO. APPUCATION STORED 

(D+E) (NOT IN 
DORE)

1 equipment 47.3eO.00 47.380.00 0.00 0.00 
2 F-. 17,800.00 17,800.00 0.00 0.00 
3 CWPfplng 2,860.00 0.00 1,430.00 0.00
4 Duct-" 4,880.00 0.00 2,445.00 0.00 
5 COtdn:III 18,720.00 0.00 9.31!O.00 0.00 
8 /lMBeIInce 2,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 E111l1c11 7,800.00 0.00 3,900.00 0.00 
8 AIbMaIas 15.120.00 0.00 15,120.00 0.00 
G T.mp CoolIng 8,500.00 0.00 4,250.00 0.00 
10 lIdIor, P1mnit, & SupervIsIon 68,625.00 10,2513.75 41,175.00 0.00 
11 Bonding 5,290.00 5,290.00 0.00 0.00 
12 AIIIerInat11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
13 DImpere & MaIarIII 6,915.00 6,915.00 0.00 0.00 
14 ~ 9,775.00 0.00 9,775.00 0.00 
15 Labor Permit, & SUDervilion 54,522.00 27,261.00 27,261.00 0.00 
18 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.OO 
17 .AItertnIIII12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
18 Ooor&Labor ;,BOO.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 
19 Plumbing & Labor 1,182.00 0.00 1,182.00 0.00 
20 Saw\::uIIIng 1,920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
21 Labor, P..-mlt, &SupefYfalon 2,518.00 0.00 1,258.00 0.00 
22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
23 
24 
25 
2t'I 
27 
28 
2SI 
30 

31 

32 
33 

TOTALS 281.031.08 114.111.71 1171•.10 

G 
TOTAl :.. % 

COMPlETED CMP 
AND STORED (GlC) 

TO DATE 
(D+E...:!f1 

"7,380.00 100'1. 
17.800.00 100'!L 

1,<430.00 50"
2,445.00 SCJII, 
9,380.00 so.. 

0.00 
3,900.00 50"

15,120.00 100Cl1i 
4,250.00 50'1& 

51,-468..75 75.. 
5,290.00 100'!L 

D.OO 
6,915.00 100'l1t 
9,775.00 100'l1t 

54,522.00 100'!L 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,182.00 100% 
0.00 

1,258.00 50% 
0.00 

2S2.07'.71 

H 
BALANCE 

TO 
FINISH 
(e.G) 

0.00 
0.00 

1,430.00 
2,445.00 
9,3eO.00 
2,840.00 
3.900.00 

0.00 
4,250.00 

17,100.25 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,BOO.00 
0.00 

1,920.00 
1,258.00 

0.00 

63.1111.21 

I 
TOTAL 

RETAINAGE 
TO DATE 

6'16 
2.368.00 

8&0.00 
71.50 

122.25 
_.00 

w 

196..00 
758.00 
212.50 

2,573.44 
284.50 

· 
346.75 
488.15 

2,72t'1.10 

· -
-

59.10 

-
62.90 

-
· -

11.113.7' 

--_....._.._-



.. 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Wort<s

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

DATE: August 23, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director L,~ 
Nueces County Department~ks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment (Final) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Invoice 0000829 from Richter 
Architects on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the Nueces County 
McKinzie Jail Annex Jail Door Lock Replacement Project. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-04p5 

1/ ~..L~ 15130110 



RICHTER 

ARCHITECT, INVOICE 
201 SOUTH UPPER BROADWAY CORPlJ~ Ct-f(I~II. TEX"'~ 1<l40' :16188:.1 1:.188 ~AXJ6:·88:.1 1:l1I/l 

NUECES COUNTY 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Room 303.01 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 
USA 

Project 20834.00 McKinzie Jail Lock Replacement 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Lock Replacement 

Professional Services from 5-21-09 through 3-31-10 

Fee 

Total Fee 58,680.00/ 

Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 

Previous Fee Billing 

Current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

Total this Invoice Q8'680.'~ 
Billings to Date 

Current Prior Total 
Fee 58,680.00 0.00 58,680.00 

Totals 58,680.00 0.00 58,680.00 

r::- Jf\JAL PA YfYEiJ{' 
I qll -530Q I\q114008' ..... 530~ 

August 9, 2010 

Project No: 20834.00 
Invoice No: 0000829 

58,680.00 

0.00 

58,680.00 

58,680.00 

RECEIVED 
~ AUG 192010 

Nucces Cou.nty 

Commissioners Court 


Admfn1str~tifm 

http:58,680.00
http:58,680.00
http:58,680.00
http:20834.00
http:58,680.00
http:58,680.00
http:58,680.00
http:58,680.00
http:20834.00


" 
 .. ONE COMPANYfiR IMany Solutionsq Invoice 
Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 

P.O. Box 3480 
Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Nueces County 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross 
P.O. Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 
(Contract #20080190) 

Professional Services: From June 27. 2010 through July 31.2010 

Professional Personnel 

Envorinmental Biologist 
Technician I 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Reproductions (American Reprographics) 

Hours 
6.75 
2.00 
8.75 

Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 8.75 Hours @ 
Total Reimbursables 

Rate 
108.00 
72.00 

4.10 

Approved B \;' :-----::7'Zp......:::;~t_--::::.-~====:::::;-

Contract Amount $24,900.00 
Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice __~$~2.::J3'i..:.46:::..1:.:;.68=-

Amount Remaining $1,438.32 

N.C. COASTAL PARKS 

RECEIVING 
Terms Net 20 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

1 

555 N, Carancahua 
Suite 1650 
Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-0850 

Invoice No. 220853-H 
Invoice Date August 12, 2010 
HDR Project No. 349985-96573-211 

Amount 
729.00 
144.00 
873.00 

__--_~8713.00 



"I 

INVOICE 
fiRe I>},Plnipr Aeeouuts DATE REQUIRED 07/08/10 

Ridgway's (8) • Corpus Christi 
822 Leopard INVOICE NUMBER AFM463901 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

DATE 07/13/10 

~ HDROMAHA ~ HDR CORPUS CHRISTI Page 1 
....I 8404 Indian Hills Dr D. 555 N Carancahua 
....I 

iii Omaha, NE 68114 ~ 	Suite 1650 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1 3029 

Activity/Phase#: 1 
Department# 00211 

BW 8.5X11 COPIES 

Kevin Von Dahlen 

5 1 

0.25 

EXTENSION 

EACH 0.050 0.25 

IN'ffljCE TOTAt 

0.02 0.27 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Ratify contract for IFB No. 2851-10 HVAC & Emergency Generator for IT Department

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/approve a contract with Malek, Inc. for IFB No. 2851-10, HVAC & Emergency Generator for IT Department.

BACKGROUND

The project consists of replacing the existing chilled water air conditioning unit for the Information Technology

Server (IT) room with a new DX split air conditioning system. The system shall have N+1 redundancy. The existing

chiller and pump located in the basement shall be removed and disposed of properly by the Contractor. The existing

condenser that serves the chiller is located on the roof outside the Sheriff’s Administration building on top of the

central plant. The condenser, along with the existing air handler and duct work shall be removed and disposed of

properly by the Contractor. 

The Contractor shall remove all associated wiring, piping, and accessories associated with the existing system. All

penetrations shall be sealed per the specifications. The new condensing units shall be located on the roof of the IT

room. A new screen wall shall be constructed to block viewing and noise from the fourth (4th) floor grand jury room.

The roof in this area shall be replaced to accommodate the work. A new direct digital control system shall be

installed to monitor the new air conditioning units. 

The existing lights in the IT room shall be cleaned and the lamps replaced. A new 100KVA Uninterruptable Power

Supply (UPS) shall be provided and installed by the owner at a future date. A new 300 KVA diesel generator and

transfer switch shall be included. The new generator and pad shall be installed adjacent to the existing generator. The

existing fencing shall be modified to accommodate the new generator.

Contractor is required to keep the existing air conditioning system in place and operational until a majority of the

new units are in place and operational.

This Bid also contains an Alternate Bid #1 consisting of: providing new light fixtures and acoustical ceiling panels in

the IT room.

DISCUSSION

Project is in the amount of $575,500 and is to be funded through 2007 CO funds project number 191780.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2851-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Approve the following renewals of personal services contracts

Submitted For: Tyner Little Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following renewals of personal services contracts:

i.    Linda Rhodes-Shauer - Magistrate Services 

ii.   Monica Fuentes Zahn - Magistrate Services

iii.  Robert Fledderman - Commissioner Court Recording Services

iv.  Tomas Duran - Employee Benefits Management

BACKGROUND

All contracts will expire on September 30, 2010.  Renewal contracts are for FY 2010-2011 and will be effective

October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: See Below Amount Requested: See Below Fiscal Year: FY10-11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Magistrate Services:

Funding:  Magistrate/Drug CT - Dpt 3250

Linda Rhodes-Shauer - $39,999.96

Monica Fuentes Zahn - $39,999.96

Commissioners Court Recording Services

Funding:  General Administration - Dpt 1285

$135.00 daily rate; $15.00 for conversion of VHS tapes to DVD by request only

Robert Fledderman

Employee Benefits Management

Funding:  Group Health Insurance - Dpt 0103

Tomas Duran - $72,000

Attachments

Link: Linda Rohodes-Shauer

Link: Monica Fuentes Zahn

Link: Robert Fledderman



Link: Tomas Duran 



 Page 1 of 6  

 
PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
In consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, and upon signature by both 
parties, this Personal Services Agreement between the Nueces County (herein after 
referred to as “County”) and Linda Rhodes-Shauer (herein after referred to as 
“Contractor”). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of 
personal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract with Contractor for magistration and drug 
court program services as described by the attached Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program approved by Commissioners Court on November 27, 2007; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 
 
Contractor hereby agrees to perform those tasks and services as described in the attached 
Exhibit “1” - Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program, which is hereby incorporated 
herein by reference as part of this contract.   Such tasks and services shall be executed in 
accordance to Exhibit “1” and as further defined by the respective Courts the Magistrate 
shall serve. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
This contract shall begin October 1, 2010, and continue through September 30, 2011, 
unless terminated, as provided in Article 10.  Any work performed or cost incurred after 
the date of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 
 

ARTICLE 3 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 



 Page 2 of 6  

Payment will be on a monthly basis.  The salary for this contract term is $3,333.33 per 
month pro rated for any partial months and is set to coincide with the Budget Year of the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County monthly invoices.   Contractor is 
an independent contractor.  County shall not make any deductions for taxes or insurance.  
County benefits such as health insurance and retirement shall not be provided. 
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work, to be determined in the reasonable discretion of the Counsel of Judges. 
 

ARTICLE 4 
PROGRESS 

 
The Contractor shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Contractor shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be reasonably requested by the County, in order to evaluate 
features of the work.  Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall make 
presentations to the Commissioners Court. 

 
ARTICLE 5 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 
 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 3 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 2 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Contractor until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to 
proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold 
payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed to be determined in 
the County’s reasonable discretion. 

 
ARTICLE 6 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Contractor and all documents furnished to the Contractor by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  Release of 
information will be in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act. 

 



 Page 3 of 6  

ARTICLE 7 
SUBCONTRACTING 

 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract, unless it is the work of the other Magistrate in the ordinary course of business.  
All work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally. 

 
ARTICLE 8 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Contractor, the Contractor shall provide all reasonable facilities and 
assistance for the convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their 
duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services 
under this contract, the Contractor’s services and work may be subject to periodic review 
and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or federal 
agencies. 
 

ARTICLE 9 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Contractor serves at the pleasure of the judges of the district courts and county courts at 
law that uses the services of the magistrate for Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Programs, herein being all district court and county court at law having criminal 
jurisdiction, (“Participating Judges”) and shall take daily assignments from the Presiding 
County Court at Law Judge and Presiding District Court Judge.  In addition, violation of 
the contract terms, including the Exhibits attached hereto or breach of contract by the 
Contractor shall be grounds for termination of the contract. This agreement shall not be 
considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at 
law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be cumulative. 
 

ARTICLE 10 
TERMINATION 

 
This contract may be terminated by any of the following conditions: 
 

1. Automatic termination in accordance to any applicable Local Administrative 
Rule;  

 
2. By the County with approval of majority of Participating Judges, by notice in 

writing to the Contractor as a consequence of failure by the Contractor to 
perform the services set forth herein in a reasonably satisfactory manner; and 

 
3. By either Contractor or County with approval of majority of Participating 

Judges, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth 
herein to the reasonable satisfaction of the opposing party hereto.  



 Page 4 of 6  

 
4. By County with approval of majority of Participating Judges, for reasons of its 

own and not subject to the mutual consent of the Contractor upon not less than 
ten (10) calendar days written notice to the Contractor; and 

 
5.   By County for budgetary reasons upon approval of majority of Participating    
Judges. 

 
ARTICLE 11 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, local rules, 
statutes codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, 
or administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract.  When required, the Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof 
of its compliance. 
 
Contractor shall follow and this Agreement shall be administered in accordance with 
Chapter 54 of the Texas Government Code relating to Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program.  It is the intent of this Agreement that Contractor be afforded judicial immunity 
as contemplated by Chapter 54 of the Texas Government Code in the execution of their 
duties under this Agreement. 
 
It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is furthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 
county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

 
ARTICLE 12 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR 
OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 



 Page 5 of 6  

IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CONTRACTOR.  

 
ARTICLE 13 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.   

 
ARTICLE 14 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 
 

The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its 
office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of 
work performed by the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 15 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 

The Contractor and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract 
without the prior written consent of the County. 

 
ARTICLE 16 

SEVERABILITY 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

 
ARTICLE 17 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 
 



 Page 6 of 6  

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

 
ARTICLE 18 

NOTICES 
 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       CONTRACTOR 
 
County Judge       Linda Rhodes-Shauer 
901 Leopard, Room 303    1 Hewit Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401    Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
 

ARTICLE 19 
VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 

 
Venue shall be in Nueces County.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in 
accord with the law of the State of Texas. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents 
in duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   CONTRACTOR: 
 
 
 
By:___________________   By:_________________________________ 
      County Judge                                Linda Rhodes-Shauer   
 
 
Date:__________________   Date:_______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Diana T. Barrera 
County Clerk 
  



 Page 1 of 6  

 
PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
In consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, and upon signature by both 
parties, this Personal Services Agreement between the Nueces County (herein after 
referred to as “County”) and Monica Fuentes Zahn (herein after referred to as 
“Contractor”). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of 
personal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract with Contractor for magistration and drug 
court program services as described by the attached Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program approved by Commissioners Court on November 27, 2007; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 
 
Contractor hereby agrees to perform those tasks and services as described in the attached 
Exhibit “1” - Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program, which is hereby incorporated 
herein by reference as part of this contract.   Such tasks and services shall be executed in 
accordance to Exhibit “1” and as further defined by the respective Courts the Magistrate 
shall serve. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
This contract shall begin October 1, 2010, and continue through September 30, 2011, 
unless terminated, as provided in Article 10.  Any work performed or cost incurred after 
the date of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 
 

ARTICLE 3 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 



 Page 2 of 6  

Payment will be on a monthly basis.  The salary for this contract term is $3,333.33 per 
month pro rated for any partial months and is set to coincide with the Budget Year of the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County monthly invoices.   Contractor is 
an independent contractor.  County shall not make any deductions for taxes or insurance.  
County benefits such as health insurance and retirement shall not be provided. 
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work, to be determined in the reasonable discretion of the Counsel of Judges. 
 

ARTICLE 4 
PROGRESS 

 
The Contractor shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Contractor shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be reasonably requested by the County, in order to evaluate 
features of the work.  Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall make 
presentations to the Commissioners Court. 

 
ARTICLE 5 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 
 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 3 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 2 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Contractor until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to 
proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold 
payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed to be determined in 
the County’s reasonable discretion. 

 
ARTICLE 6 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Contractor and all documents furnished to the Contractor by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  Release of 
information will be in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act. 

 



 Page 3 of 6  

ARTICLE 7 
SUBCONTRACTING 

 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract, unless it is the work of the other Magistrate in the ordinary course of business.  
All work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally. 

 
ARTICLE 8 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Contractor, the Contractor shall provide all reasonable facilities and 
assistance for the convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their 
duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services 
under this contract, the Contractor’s services and work may be subject to periodic review 
and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or federal 
agencies. 
 

ARTICLE 9 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Contractor serves at the pleasure of the judges of the district courts and county courts at 
law that uses the services of the magistrate for Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Programs, herein being all district court and county court at law having criminal 
jurisdiction, (“Participating Judges”) and shall take daily assignments from the Presiding 
County Court at Law Judge and Presiding District Court Judge.  In addition, violation of 
the contract terms, including the Exhibits attached hereto or breach of contract by the 
Contractor shall be grounds for termination of the contract. This agreement shall not be 
considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at 
law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be cumulative. 
 

ARTICLE 10 
TERMINATION 

 
This contract may be terminated by any of the following conditions: 
 

1. Automatic termination in accordance to any applicable Local Administrative 
Rule;  

 
2. By the County with approval of majority of Participating Judges, by notice in 

writing to the Contractor as a consequence of failure by the Contractor to 
perform the services set forth herein in a reasonably satisfactory manner; and 

 
3. By either Contractor or County with approval of majority of Participating 

Judges, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth 
herein to the reasonable satisfaction of the opposing party hereto.  



 Page 4 of 6  

 
4. By County with approval of majority of Participating Judges, for reasons of its 

own and not subject to the mutual consent of the Contractor upon not less than 
ten (10) calendar days written notice to the Contractor; and 

 
5.   By County for budgetary reasons upon approval of majority of Participating    
Judges. 

 
ARTICLE 11 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, local rules, 
statutes codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, 
or administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract.  When required, the Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof 
of its compliance. 
 
Contractor shall follow and this Agreement shall be administered in accordance with 
Chapter 54 of the Texas Government Code relating to Magistrate Court and Drug Court 
Program.  It is the intent of this Agreement that Contractor be afforded judicial immunity 
as contemplated by Chapter 54 of the Texas Government Code in the execution of their 
duties under this Agreement. 
 
It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is furthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 
county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

 
ARTICLE 12 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR 
OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 



 Page 5 of 6  

IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CONTRACTOR.  

 
ARTICLE 13 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.   

 
ARTICLE 14 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 
 

The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its 
office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of 
work performed by the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 15 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 

The Contractor and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract 
without the prior written consent of the County. 

 
ARTICLE 16 

SEVERABILITY 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

 
ARTICLE 17 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 
 



 Page 6 of 6  

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

 
ARTICLE 18 

NOTICES 
 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       CONTRACTOR 
 
County Judge       Monica Fuentes Zahn 
901 Leopard, Room 303    ___________________ 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401    Corpus Christi, Texas 784____ 
 

ARTICLE 19 
VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 

 
Venue shall be in Nueces County.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in 
accord with the law of the State of Texas. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents 
in duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   CONTRACTOR: 
 
 
 
By:___________________   By:_________________________________ 
      County Judge                                Monica Fuentes Zahn   
 
 
Date:__________________   Date:_______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Diana T. Barrera 
County Clerk 
  



PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR PERSONAL SERVICES is made by and between the County 
of Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and Robert Fledderman, hereinafter called 
“Contractor” for the purpose of contracting for personal services. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of 
personal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for personal services described as follows:  
Video recording of Commissioners Court meetings inclusive of workshops. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

 
The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A – Services to be provided by the County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 

 
The Contractor shall perform those personal services for the fulfillment of the contract as 
identified in Attachment B – Services to be provided by the Contractor, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 
 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
Term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011.  The 
Contractor shall proceed with the work as authorized in writing by the County, as 
provided in Article 5 – Work Authorizations.  This contract shall terminate at the close of 
business on September 30, 2011, unless extended by supplement agreement duly 
executed by the Contractor and the County prior to the date of termination, as provided in 

   1



Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 
18 – Termination.  Any work performed or cost incurred after the date of termination 
shall be ineligible for reimbursement.   
 

ARTICLE 4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
Payments will be made at a daily rate of $135.00.  Conversion of any VHS tapes to DVD 
upon request only shall be at $15.00 per copy.     
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County a monthly invoice and a progress 
report stating the status and description of the work accomplished during the billing 
period.   
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 

ARTICLE 5 
WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

 
The County will issue work authorizations to authorize the Contractor to perform one or 
more tasks.  The work authorization will not waive the County’s or Contractor’s 
responsibilities and obligations established in this contract. The Contractor’s work 
authorization will be issued by the County Judge. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Contractor shall submit to 
the County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. 
 
All work must be completed on or before the completion date specified in the work 
authorization.  The Contractor shall promptly notify the County of any event which will 
affect completion of the work authorization. 

 
 

ARTICLE 6 
PROGRESS 

 
The Contractor shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Contractor shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work.  Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall make presentations to the 
Commissioners Court. 

   2



 
At the request of the County or the Contractor, conferences shall be held at the 
Contractor’s office, the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the County.  
These conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Contractor’s services and work 
when requested by the County. 
 
Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Contractor to 
determine corrective action needed. 
 
The Contractor shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 
 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 
(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work 

schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 
 

ARTICLE 7 
SUSPENSION 

 
The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of five (5) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The five (5) 
day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within five (5) calendar 
days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The five (5) day 
notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 – 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 

ARTICLE 8 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

 
If the Contractor determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in 
writing.  In the event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the Contractor and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 
Agreements. 

   3



 
The Contractor shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior 
to the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Contractor or any costs incurred by the Contractor relating 
to additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 
 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

 
If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Contractor shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 8 – Additional Work. 
 
The Contractor shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid for the 
correction of errors. 
 

ARTICLE 10 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

 
The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Contractor until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to 
proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold 
payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed. 
 

ARTICLE 11 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

 
All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Contractor and all documents furnished to the Contractor by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  The Contractor, 
at its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 

   4



furnished the County under this contract.  Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act. 
 

ARTICLE 12 
PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

 
The Contractor shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the 
performance of all services, and adequate and equipment to perform the services as 
required. Equipment for the taping of Commissioners Court meetings will be available at 
the Nueces County Courthouse. 

 
ARTICLE 13 

SUBCONTRACTING 
 

The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract.  All work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally.  

 
ARTICLE 14 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Contractor, the Contractor shall all reasonable facilities and assistance 
for the safety and convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their 
duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services 
under this contract, the Contractor’s services and work may be subject to periodic review 
and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or federal 
agencies. 
 
 

ARTICLE 15 
SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 

 
All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the Contractor’s 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report.  No study reports are herein 
required for performance of services requested. 
 

 
ARTICLE 16 

COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 
 

All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 

   5



 
All plots and graphics media provided by the Contractor shall be delivered to the County.  
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files 
furnished by the Contractor have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

 
 

ARTICLE 17 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Contractor shall be grounds 
for termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Contractor’s 
default, breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Contractor.  
This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any 
default, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party 
and shall be cumulative. 
 

ARTICLE 18 
TERMINATION 

 
This contract shall terminate at the close of business on September 30, 2011, unless 
extended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 
 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  
 
2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Contractor as a consequence of 

failure by the Contractor to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

 
3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 

set forth herein; 
 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Contractor upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to 
the Contractor; and 

 
5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 

and obligations described herein. 
 
Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Contractor.   
If the Contractor defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the part of the Contractor, the County will give consideration to 
the actual costs incurred by the Contractor in performing the work to the date of default, 

   6



the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County, the cost to the County of employing another to 
complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other factors which affect 
the value to the County of the work performed at the time of default. 
 
The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Contractor 
under this contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of 
this contract.  If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Contractor to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion.  In such case, the Contractor shall be liable to the County for any 
additional cost occasioned to the County. 

 
ARTICLE 19 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation licensing laws and regulations.  When required, the 
Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 
 
It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is furthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 
county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

 
ARTICLE 20 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR 
OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 

   7



OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CONTRACTOR, ITS AGENTS, OR 
EMPLOYEES. 

 
ARTICLE 21 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.  The Contractor will not be relieved of the responsibility for 
subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any 
ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been completed. 
 

ARTICLE 22 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 
The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its 
office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of 
work performed by the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 23 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 

The Contractor and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract.  

 
 

ARTICLE 24 
SEVERABILITY 

 
In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

   8



 
 

ARTICLE 25 
PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 

 
This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 
 

ARTICLE 26 
NOTICES 

 
All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
 
    COUNTY       CONTRACTOR 
 
County Judge       Robert Fledderman 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 303    4434 O’Casey Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas  78401    Corpus Christi, Texas 78413 
            
      

ARTICLE 27 
GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. 

 
This Agreement shall be construed under and in accord with the law of the State of 
Texas.  Venue shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents 
in duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  CONTRACTOR: Robert Fledderman 
 
 
By:___________________   By:_________________________________ 
 County Judge     

 
Date:__________________   Date:_______________________________ 
  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 

   9



    County Clerk 
 
 
 
List of Attachments 
 
Attachment A – Services to be Provided by the County 
Attachment B – Services to be Provided by the Contractor 

   10



 
 

Attachment A 
Services to be Provided by the County 

 
 

1. County agrees to cooperate and provide information as requested by Contractor 
for the benefit of the County. 

2. County will endeavor to provide Contractor with seventy-two (72) hours notice of 
all called Commissioners Court meetings.  County does not represent it will 
provide Contractor any notice prior to cancelling any Commissioner Court 
meeting. 

3. County agrees to provide the equipment necessary to record Commissioners Court 
meetings as contemplated by this Agreement. 

4. County will provide all media necessary for the recording of Commissioners 
Court meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   11



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment B 
Services to be Provided by Contractor 

 
 

1. Contractor agrees to video record (with audio) any and all Commissioners 
Court meetings.  Meetings are inclusive of regular meetings, specially called 
meetings, and any and all workshops. 

2. Upon completion of recording of any meeting Contractor will produce two (2) 
video recordings.  He will deliver one to the County Clerk and the other to the 
Corpus Christi City Hall. 

3. Contractor will pick up previously aired Commissioner Court meeting 
recordings from City Hall and deliver them to the County Judge’s office. 

4. Contractor upon request from the County will convert any VHS tape to DVD.  
Equipment for this conversion will be provided by Contractor.    

   12



   13

WORK AUTHORIZATION 
 

This work authorization is issued in accordance with the Personal Services Contract 
dated_____________, 20010, between Nueces County and Robert Fledderman. 
 
Work Task: 
 
Taping of any and all Commissioners Court meetings, inclusive of all workshops through 
September 30, 2011. 
 
 
Cost:  $135.00 per day recorded 
 
Deliverables:      Two (2) video recordings of each Commissioners Court meeting. 
 
Completion date: At the conclusion of each Commissioner Court meeting.  
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   ROBERT FLEDDERMAN  
 
 
By: _________________________  By: ________________________________  
 County Judge   
 
 
Date: _______________________  Date:_______________________________ 
 
 
 

 



PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR PERSONAL SERVICES is made by and between the County 
of Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and Tomas Duran, hereinafter called “Contractor” 
for the purpose of contracting for personal services. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of 
personal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Contractor is engaged in the business of employee benefits for employer 
groups; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract with Contractor for personal services described 
as follow: providing services in the area of employee benefits management and 
consulting; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

 
The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A – Services to be provided by the County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 

 
The Contractor shall perform those personal services for the fulfillment of the contract as 
identified in Attachment B – Services to be provided by the Contractor, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
After execution of this contract, the Contractor shall not proceed with the work until 
authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 – Work 
Authorizations to begin October 1, 2010.  This contract shall terminate at the conclusion 

  



of 12 months specifically at the close of business on September 30, 2011, unless extended 
by supplement agreement duly executed by the Contractor and the County prior to the 
date of termination, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements, or otherwise 
terminated, as provided in Article 18 – Termination.  Any work performed or cost 
incurred after the date of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 
 

ARTICLE 4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
The maximum amount payable under this contract is $6,000.00 per month, unless 
modified as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
Payments will be made on a monthly basis of $6,000.00 per month. 
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County a monthly invoice and a progress 
report stating the status and description of the work accomplished during the billing 
period.   
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 

ARTICLE 5 
WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

 
The County will issue work authorizations to authorize the Contractor to perform one or 
more tasks.  The work authorization will not waive the County’s or Contractor’s 
responsibilities and obligations established in this contract. The contractor’s work 
authorization will be issued by the County Judge. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Contractor shall submit to 
the County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. 
 
Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the 
Contractor have signed the work authorization.  All work must be completed on or before 
the completion date specified in the work authorization.  The Contractor shall promptly 
notify the County of any event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 

 
ARTICLE 6 
PROGRESS 

 

   2



The Contractor shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Contractor shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work.  Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall make presentations to the 
Commissioners Court. 
 
At the request of the County or the Contractor, conferences shall be held at the 
Contractor’s office, the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the County.  
These conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Contractor’s services and work 
when requested by the County. 
 
Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Contractor to 
determine corrective action needed. 
 
The Contractor shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 
 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 
(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work 

schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 
 
 

ARTICLE 7 
SUSPENSION 

 
The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of five (5) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The five (5) 
day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within ten (10) calendar 
days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The ten (10) day 
notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 – 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 

ARTICLE 8 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

 

   3



If the Contractor determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in 
writing.  In the event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the Contractor and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 
Agreements. 
 
The Contractor shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior 
to the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Contractor or any costs incurred by the Contractor relating 
to additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 
 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

 
If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Contractor shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 8 – Additional Work. 
 
The Contractor shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid for the 
correction of errors. 
 

ARTICLE 10 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

 
The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Contractor until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to 
proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold 
payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed. 
 

 
 
 

   4



ARTICLE 11 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

 
All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Contractor and all documents furnished to the Contractor by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  The Contractor, 
at its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 
furnished the County under this contract.  Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act. 
 
 

ARTICLE 12 
PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

 
The Contractor shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the 
performance of all services, and adequate and equipment to perform the services as 
required.  

 
 

ARTICLE 13 
SUBCONTRACTING 

 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract.  All work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally.  

 
 

ARTICLE 14 
EVALUATION OF WORK 

 
The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Contractor, the Contractor shall provide all reasonable facilities and 
assistance for the safety and convenience of the County representatives in the 
performance of their duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for 
payment of the services under this contract, the Contractor’s services and work may be 
subject to periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, 
county, state, and/or federal agencies. 

 
 

ARTICLE 15 
SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 

 

   5



All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the Contractor’s 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 
 

ARTICLE 16 
COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 
All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 
 
All plots and graphics media provided by the Contractor shall be delivered to the County.  
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files 
furnished by the Contractor have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

 
ARTICLE 17 

VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 
 

Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Contractor shall be grounds 
for termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Contractor’s 
default, breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Contractor.  
This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any 
default, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party 
and shall be cumulative. 
 

ARTICLE 18 
TERMINATION 

 
This contract shall terminate at the close of business on September 30, 2011, unless 
extended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 
 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  
 
2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Contractor as a consequence of 

failure by the Contractor to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

 
3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 

set forth herein; 
 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Contractor upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to 
the Contractor; and 

   6



 
5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 

and obligations described herein. 
 
Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Contractor.  In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Contractor prior to termination the 
County shall be the sole judge.  Compensation for work at termination will be based on a 
percentage of the work completed at that time.  Should the County terminate this contract 
under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar 
day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) 
calendar days. 
 
If the Contractor defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the part of the Contractor, the County will give consideration to 
the actual costs incurred by the Contractor in performing the work to the date of default, 
the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County, the cost to the County of employing another to 
complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other factors which affect 
the value to the County of the work performed at the time of default. 
 
The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Contractor 
under this contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of 
this contract.  If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Contractor to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion.  In such case, the Contractor shall be liable to the County for any 
additional cost occasioned to the County. 

 
 

ARTICLE 19 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

 
The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker’s compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations.  Contractor specifically 
agrees to comply with HIPAA as further described in Attachment C herein attached an 
incorporated in its entirety.  When required, the Contractor shall furnish the County with 
satisfactory proof of its compliance. 
 
It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that from the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 

   7



regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is furthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 
county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE 20 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR 
OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CONTRACTOR, ITS AGENTS, OR 
EMPLOYEES. 

 
 

ARTICLE 21 
CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 
The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.   
 
 

ARTICLE 22 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 
The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its 
office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of 

   8



making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of 
work performed by the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 23 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
 

The Contractor and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract.  

 
 

ARTICLE 24 
SEVERABILITY 

 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 
 
 

ARTICLE 25 
PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 

 
 

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 
 
 

ARTICLE 26 
NOTICES 

 
All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
 
    COUNTY       CONTRACTOR 
 
Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr.     Tomas Duran 
Nueces County Judge     P.O. Box 6666 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 303    Corpus Christi, TX 78466 

   9



Corpus Christi, TX 78401    
  

 
ARTICLE 27 

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. 
 
 

This Agreement shall be construed under and in accord with the law of the State of 
Texas.  Venue shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents  
in duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  CONTRACTOR:   Tomas Duran       
 
 
By:___________________   By:_________________________________ 
 County Judge     

 
Date:__________________   Date:_______________________________ 
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
    County Clerk 
 
List of Attachments 
 
Attachment A – Services to be Provided by the County 
Attachment B – Services to be Provided by the Contractor 
Attachment C – Business Associate Agreement  

   10



ATTACHMENT A 
SERVICES PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

 
A. County Agrees to cooperate and provide information as requested by Contractor for 

the benefit of County. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   11



   12

ATTACHMENT B 
SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR 

 
Contractor proposes to provide the following professional planning to assist Purchasing 
Agent for the County and offer the following, but not limited to: 
 
A. Monitor the self-funded group health program on its financial performance and report 

to the designated officials as determined by the County. 
 
B. Review and analyze the County optional employee benefits program and provide 

recommendations regarding the same. 
 
C.  Draft request for proposals and provide analysis of proposals for the optional 

employee benefits program, if necessary.                             
 
D. Attendance at County Commissioners Court meetings, as required. 
 
E. Continuous review/analysis and recommendations of the group benefits program and 

formal review of the program’s performance on a quarterly basis. 
 
F. Provide advice and make recommendations to County related to available benefit 

options, such as life insurance, disability, dental, employee investment/savings 
options, and other related coverages. 

 
G. Review and analyze the County’s current coverage for property & casualty, 

automobile, and general liability insurance, and assist in developing request for 
proposals and evaluating the proposals. 

 
 
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Order to Rescind July 28 - General Obligation Refunding Bonds

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of an Order Rescinding, Canceling, and Terminating an order previously adopted

on July 28, 2010 authorizing the issuance of “Nueces County, Texas General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series

2010” for the purpose of refunding the Certificates of Obligation Series 2001 and Series 2002; and providing an

effective date.

BACKGROUND

With market conditions getting even more favorable for refinancing than that first considered by Commissioners

Court (July 28), the orders before the Court today authorize the inclusion of more Certificates of Obligation and thus,

instead of $8.5 million of authority, such authority to refinance extends to $69 million.

The recommended motion language is as follows:

A MOTION BY COMMISSIONER __________________ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

_________________ THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT ADOPT AN ORDER RESCINDING,

CANCELING, AND TERMINATING AN ORDER PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS

COURT ON JULY 28, 2010 AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GENERAL

OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010”

DISCUSSION

This agenda item rescinds the order of July 28, 2010, so in the following agenda item, the mentioned refinancing

authority can be achieved.

Attachments

Link: Letter from Bond Counsel

Link: Rescind Order - Refinance









90161398.1  

ORDER RESCINDING, CANCELING, AND TERMINATING AN ORDER 
PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED ON JULY 28, 2010 BY THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010”; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court (the “Commissioners Court”) of the Nueces 
County, Texas (the “County”) authorized the issuance of refunding bonds (the “Bonds”) 
pursuant to a delegated sale an order adopted on July 28, 2010 (the “Original Order”) and 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 1207.007, as amended, Texas Government Code, delegated 
to the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, or County Attorney to act on behalf of the 
County in selling and delivering the Bonds authorized therein and carrying out the procedures 
specified in the Original Order; 

WHEREAS, the tax-exempt bond market interest rates since the adoption of the Original 
Order have significantly improved and the County, based upon the recommendation of its 
financial advisor, has decided to add another series of refunded obligations to increase the 
principal amount of the Refunded Obligations identified in the Original Order from $8,500,000 
to $69,960,000; 

WHEREAS, as such, the Commissioners Court has been advised by its financial advisor 
and bond counsel that the Original Order should be rescinded; 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that canceling, 
terminating, and rescinding the Original Order is in the best interests of the citizens of the 
County; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS THAT: 

SECTION 1. The Original Order is hereby canceled, terminated and rescinded. 

SECTION 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, 
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Order for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Commissioners Court. 

SECTION 3. All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or 
inconsistent with any provision of this Order are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, 
and the provisions of this Order shall be and remain controlling as to the matters ordered herein. 

SECTION 4. This Order shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

SECTION 5. If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Order and the application of such 
provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the Commissioners 
Court hereby declares that this Order would have been enacted without such invalid provision. 



90161398.1  -2- 

SECTION 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which 
this Order is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Order, was given, 
all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

SECTION 7. This Order shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and 
it is so ordered. 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



90161398.1  -3- 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this the 8th day of September, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
        
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

      
County Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Clerk of the Commissioners Court 

(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Order Authorizing Refunding Bonds

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of an order authorizing the issuance of “Nueces County, Texas General Obligation

Refunding Bonds, Series 2010” for the purpose of Refunding Certificates of Obligation Series 2001, Series 2002

and Series 2004, levying an annual ad valorem tax, within the limitations prescribed by law, for the payment of the

bonds; prescribing the form, terms, conditions, and resolving other matters incident and related to the issuance, sale,

and delivery of the bonds, including the approval and distribution of an official statement pertaining thereto;

Authorizing the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, a purchase contract, and an Escrow and Trust

Agreement; complying with the provisions of the depository trust company’s letter of representations; Delegating the

authority to certain members of the Commissioners Court and County staff to execute certain documents relating to

the sale of the bonds; and providing an effective date.

BACKGROUND

With market conditions getting even more favorable for refinancing than that first considered by Commissioners

Court (July 28), the orders before the Court today authorize the inclusion of more Certificates of Obligation and thus,

instead of $8.5 million of authority, such authority to refinance extends to $69 million.

The recommended language for the motion is this:

A MOTION BY COMMISSIONER __________________ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

_________________ THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT ADOPT AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE

ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010”

PURSUANT TO A DELEGATED SALE

DISCUSSION

This item supersedes the order of July 28, 2010, and provides for the ability to refinance 2001, 2002, and 2004

Certificates of Obligation.  It provides for up to $69 million in refinancing authority and provides that the following

can sign such authorization when the market conditions are best:

1.  County Judge

2.  County Clerk

3.  County Auditor

4.  County Attorney

Attachments

Link: Letter from Bond Counsel

Link: Order Authorizing Refunding Bonds









80848763.2 

DRAFT 8/31/10 

AN ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010”, 
LEVYING AN ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAX, WITHIN THE 
LIMITATIONS PRESCRIBED BY LAW, FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE 
BONDS; PRESCRIBING THE FORM, TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND 
RESOLVING OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED TO THE 
ISSUANCE, SALE, AND DELIVERY OF THE BONDS, INCLUDING THE 
APPROVAL AND DISTRIBUTION OF AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
PERTAINING THERETO; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT, A PURCHASE 
CONTRACT, AND AN ESCROW AND TRUST AGREEMENT; 
COMPLYING WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST 
COMPANY’S LETTER OF REPRESENTATIONS; DELEGATING THE 
AUTHORITY TO CERTAIN MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT AND COUNTY STAFF TO EXECUTE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS 
RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court (the Commissioners Court) of Nueces County, 
Texas (the County) has heretofore issued, sold, and delivered, and there are currently outstanding 
obligations in the aggregate principal amount of $69,690,000 being the obligations set forth on 
Schedule I hereto which is incorporated by reference for all purposes to this order (the Refunded 
Obligations); and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court intends to issue an aggregate principal of 
$69,690,000 in general obligation refunding bonds (the Bonds) the proceeds of which will be 
utilized to provide for the (i) discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations and (ii) 
payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation refunding bonds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government 
Code (the Act), the Commissioners Court is authorized to issue refunding bonds and deposit the 
proceeds of sale under an escrow agreement to provide for the payment of the Refunded 
Obligations, and such deposit, when made in accordance with the Act, shall constitute the 
making of firm banking and financial arrangements for the discharge and final payment of the 
Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the Act permits that the deposit of the proceeds from the sale of the 
refunding bonds be deposited directly with any designated escrow agent for the Refunded 
Obligations which is not the depository bank of the County; and 

WHEREAS, when firm banking arrangements have been made for the payment of 
principal of and interest to the stated maturity or redemption dates of the Refunded Obligations, 
then the Refunded Obligations shall no longer be regarded as outstanding except for the purpose 



80848763.2 -2- 

of receiving payment from the funds provided for such purpose and may not be included in or 
considered to be an indebtedness of the County for the purpose of a limitation on outstanding 
indebtedness or taxation or for any other purpose; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas, 
currently serves as the paying agent for the Refunded Obligations as designated in the orders 
authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas will 
also serve as the Escrow Agent (hereinafter defined) and the Paying Agent/Registrar (hereinafter 
defined) for the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court also hereby finds and determines that the 
Refunded Obligations are scheduled to mature or are subject to being redeemed, not more than 
twenty (20) years from the date of the refunding bonds herein authorized and being issued to 
restructure the County’s debt service and associated tax rates in the coming years, and such 
refunding will result in a net present value savings of approximately $____________ and a gross 
savings of $_____________, including the County’s contribution of $_____________; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Section 81.006, as amended, Texas 
Local Government Code, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that this order 
was adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Commissioners Court; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that the issuance of 
the general obligation refunding bonds is in the best interests of the citizens of the County, now, 
therefore, 

BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS THAT: 

SECTION 1: Authorization - Designation - Principal Amount - Purpose - Date.  General 
obligation refunding bonds of the County shall be and are hereby authorized to be issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of _______________________________________ AND NO/100 
DOLLARS ($____________) to be designated and bear the title of “NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010” (the Bonds), for the 
purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations 
and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation refunding bonds, all in 
conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, particularly Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas 
Government Code, and an order (the Order) adopted by the Commissioners Court on September 
8, 2010. 

As authorized by Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code, the County Judge, 
County Auditor, County Clerk, or the County Attorney (each of the foregoing, individually, an 
Authorized Representative) are each hereby authorized, appointed, and designated as the officer 
of the County authorized to act on behalf of the County in selling and delivering the Bonds 
authorized herein and carrying out the procedures specified in this Order, including approval of 
the aggregate principal amount of each maturity of the Bonds and the rate of interest to be borne 
on the principal amount of each series.  Each Authorized Representative, acting for and on behalf 



80848763.2 -3- 

of the County, is authorized to execute the Approval Certificate attached as Schedule II hereto.  
The Bonds shall be issued in the principal amount not to exceed $69,090,000, the maximum 
maturity of the Bonds will be February 15, 2026, the refunding will result in a present value 
savings of at least 3.5%, and the net effective per annum interest rate shall not exceed a rate 
greater than 6.00% per annum calculated in a manner consistent with the provisions of Chapter 
1204, as amended, Texas Government Code.  The execution of the Approval Certificate shall 
evidence the sale date of the Bonds by the County to the Purchasers (hereinafter defined).  Upon 
execution of the Approval Certificate, Bond Counsel is authorized to complete this Order to 
reflect such final terms.   

SECTION 2: Fully Registered Obligations - Authorized Denominations - Stated 
Maturities - Interest Rates - Dated Date.  The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered 
obligations, without coupons, shall be dated September 1, 2010 (the Dated Date) and shall be in 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof shall be lettered “R- ” and numbered 
consecutively from One (1) upward and principal shall become due and payable on February 15 
in each of the years and in amounts (the Stated Maturities) and bear interest at the rates per 
annum in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
The Bonds shall bear interest on the unpaid principal amounts from the Dated Date, or 

from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for 
to Stated Maturity or prior redemption, at the rates per annum shown in the above schedule 
(calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months).  Interest on the Bonds shall 
be payable on February 15 and August 15 in each year, commencing February 15, 2011 (the 
Interest Payment Date), while the Bonds are Outstanding. 

SECTION 3: Payment of Bonds - Paying Agent/Registrar.  The principal of, premium, 
if any, and the interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason of Stated Maturity, redemption, 
or otherwise, shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at 
the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, and such 



80848763.2 -4- 

payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be without exchange or 
collection charges to the Holder (as hereinafter defined) of the Bonds. 

The selection and appointment of The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 
Dallas, Texas to serve as the initial Paying Agent/Registrar (the Paying Agent/Registrar) for the 
Bonds is hereby approved and confirmed, and the County agrees and covenants to cause to be 
kept and maintained at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar books and records 
(the Security Register) for the registration, payment, and transfer of the Bonds, all as provided 
herein, in accordance with the terms and provisions of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, 
attached hereto in substantially final form as Exhibit A, and such reasonable rules and 
regulations as the Paying Agent/Registrar and the County may prescribe.  The County covenants 
to maintain and provide a Paying Agent/Registrar at all times while the Bonds are Outstanding, 
and any successor Paying Agent/Registrar shall be (i) a national or state banking institution, or 
(ii) an association or a corporation organized and doing business under the laws of the United 
States of America or of any state, authorized under such laws to exercise trust powers.  Such 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall be subject to supervision or examination by federal or state 
authority and shall be authorized by law to serve as a Paying Agent/Registrar. 

The County reserves the right to appoint a successor Paying Agent/Registrar upon 
providing the previous Paying Agent/Registrar with a certified copy of a resolution or order 
terminating such agency.  Additionally, the County agrees to promptly cause a written notice of 
this substitution to be sent to each Holder of the Bonds by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, which notice shall also give the address of the new Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Both principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason 
of Stated Maturity, redemption, or otherwise, shall be payable only to the registered owner of the 
Bonds appearing on the Security Register (the Holder or Holders) maintained on behalf of the 
County by the Paying Agent/Registrar as hereinafter provided (i) on the Record Date (hereinafter 
defined) for purposes of payment of interest on the Bonds, (ii) on the date of surrender of the 
Bonds for purposes of receiving payment of principal thereof upon redemption of the Bonds or at 
the Bonds’ Stated Maturity, and (iii) on any date for any other purpose.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the Holder as the owner of a Bond for 
purposes of receiving payment and all other purposes whatsoever, and neither the County nor the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, or any agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the contrary. 

Principal of and premium, if any, on the Bonds shall be payable only upon presentation 
and surrender of the Bonds to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office.  Interest on 
the Bonds shall be paid to the Holder whose name appears in the Security Register at the close of 
business on the last business day of the month next preceding an Interest Payment Date for the 
Bonds (the Record Date) and shall be paid (i) by check sent by United States mail, first-class 
postage prepaid, by the Paying Agent/Registrar, to the address of the Holder appearing in the 
Security Register or (ii) by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
requested in writing by the Holder at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

If the date for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds 
shall be a Saturday, a Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the city 
where the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are authorized by law or 



80848763.2 -5- 

executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which 
is not such a day.  The payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on 
the original date any such payment on the Bonds was due. 

In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) 
days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder of a Bond appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business 
day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

SECTION 4: Redemption.   

A. Optional Redemption.  The Bonds having Stated Maturities on and after 
____________, shall be subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity, at the option of the 
County, on ____________, or on any date thereafter, as a whole or in part, in principal amounts 
of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a Stated Maturity selected at random and 
by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar), at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the 
date of redemption. 

B. Exercise of Redemption Option.  At least forty-five (45) days prior to a date set 
for the redemption of Bonds (unless a shorter notification period shall be satisfactory to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar), the County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar of its decision to 
exercise the right to redeem Bonds, the principal amount of each Stated Maturity to be redeemed, 
and the date set for the redemption thereof.  The decision of the County to exercise the right to 
redeem Bonds shall be entered in the minutes of the governing body of the County. 

C. Selection of Bonds for Redemption.  If less than all Outstanding Bonds of the 
same Stated Maturity are to be redeemed on a redemption date, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
select at random and by lot the Bonds to be redeemed, provided that if less than the entire 
principal amount of a Bond is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall treat such Bond 
then subject to redemption as representing the number of Bonds Outstanding which is obtained 
by dividing the principal amount of such Bond by $5,000. 

D. Notice of Redemption.  Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date 
for the Bonds, a notice of redemption shall be sent by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, in the name of the County and at the County’s expense, by the Paying Agent/Registrar 
to each Holder of a Bond to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address of the Holder 
appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the business day next preceding the 
date of mailing such notice, and any notice of redemption so mailed shall be conclusively 
presumed to have been duly given irrespective of whether received by the Holder. 

All notices of redemption shall (i) specify the date of redemption for the Bonds, 
(ii) identify the Bonds to be redeemed and, in the case of a portion of the principal amount to be 



80848763.2 -6- 

redeemed, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, (iii) state the redemption price, (iv) state 
that the Bonds, or the portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall become due 
and payable on the redemption date specified, and the interest thereon, or on the portion of the 
principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption 
date, and (v) specify that payment of the redemption price for the Bonds, or the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed, shall be made at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar 
only upon presentation and surrender thereof by the Holder.  This notice may also be published 
once in a financial publication, journal, or reporter of general circulation among securities 
dealers in the City of New York, New York (including, but not limited to, The Bond Buyer and 
The Wall Street Journal), or in the State of Texas (including, but not limited to, The Texas Bond 
Reporter).  Additionally, this notice may also be sent by the County to any registered securities 
depository and to any national information service that disseminates redemption notices. 

If a Bond is subject by its terms to redemption and has been called for redemption and 
notice of redemption thereof has been duly given or waived as herein provided, such Bond (or 
the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) so called for redemption shall become due and 
payable, and if money sufficient for the payment of such Bonds (or of the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed) at the then applicable redemption price is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, then on the redemption date designated in such notice, 
interest on the Bonds (or the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) called for redemption 
shall cease to accrue and such Bonds shall not be deemed to be Outstanding in accordance with 
the provisions of this Order. 

E. Transfer/Exchange of Bonds.  Neither the County nor the Paying Agent/Registrar 
shall be required to (1) transfer or exchange any Bond during a period beginning forty-five (45) 
days prior to the date fixed for redemption of the Bonds or (2) to transfer or exchange any Bond 
selected for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to 
an exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance of a Bond which is subject to redemption 
in part. 

SECTION 5: Execution - Registration.  The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the 
County by its County Judge under the seal of the Commissioners Court reproduced or impressed 
thereon and countersigned and registered by the County Clerk.  The signature of any of said 
officers on the Bonds may be manual or facsimile.  Bonds bearing the manual or facsimile 
signatures of individuals who were, at the time of the Dated Date, the proper officers of the 
County shall bind the County, notwithstanding that such individuals or either of them shall cease 
to hold such offices prior to the delivery of the Bonds to the initial purchaser(s) and with respect 
to Bonds delivered in subsequent exchanges and transfers, all as authorized and provided in 
Chapter 1201, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

No Bond shall be entitled to any right or benefit under this Order, or be valid or 
obligatory for any purpose, unless there appears on such Bond either a certificate of registration 
substantially in the form provided in Section 8C, executed by the Comptroller of Public 
Accounts of the State of Texas or his duly authorized agent by manual signature, or a certificate 
of registration substantially in the form provided in Section 8D, executed by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar by manual signature, and either such certificate upon any Bond shall be 



80848763.2 -7- 

conclusive evidence, and the only evidence, that such Bond has been duly certified or registered 
and delivered.  

SECTION 6: Registration - Transfer - Exchange of Bonds - Predecessor Bonds.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall obtain, record, and maintain in the Security Register the name and 
address of every owner of the Bonds, or, if appropriate, the nominee thereof.  Any Bond may, in 
accordance with its terms and the terms hereof, be transferred or exchanged for Bonds of other 
authorized denominations upon the Security Register by the Holder, in person or by his  duly 
authorized agent, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying Agent/ Registrar for cancellation, 
accompanied by a written instrument of transfer or request for exchange duly executed by the 
Holder or by his duly authorized agent, in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, the County shall execute and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and 
deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of 
authorized denomination and having the same Stated Maturity and of a like interest rate and 
aggregate principal amount as the Bond or Bonds surrendered for transfer. 

At the option of the Holder, Bonds may be exchanged for other Bonds of authorized 
denominations and having the same Stated Maturity, bearing the same rate of interest and of like 
aggregate principal amount as the Bonds surrendered for exchange upon surrender of the Bonds 
to be exchanged at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Whenever any 
Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the County shall execute, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, the Bonds to the Holder requesting the exchange. 

All Bonds issued upon any transfer or exchange of Bonds shall be delivered at the 
corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, or be sent by registered mail to the Holder at 
his request, risk, and expense, and upon the delivery thereof, the same shall be the valid and 
binding obligations of the County, evidencing the same obligation to pay, and entitled to the 
same benefits under this Order, as the Bonds surrendered upon such transfer or exchange. 

All transfers or exchanges of Bonds pursuant to this Section shall be made without 
expense or service charge to the Holder, except as otherwise herein provided, and except that the 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall require payment by the Holder requesting such transfer or exchange 
of any tax or other governmental charges required to be paid with respect to such transfer or 
exchange. 

Bonds canceled by reason of an exchange or transfer pursuant to the provisions hereof are 
hereby defined to be Predecessor Bonds, evidencing all or a portion, as the case may be, of the 
same debt evidenced by the new Bond or Bonds registered and delivered in the exchange or 
transfer therefor.  Additionally, the term Predecessor Bonds shall include any Bond registered 
and delivered pursuant to Section 17 in lieu of a mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond which 
shall be deemed to evidence the same obligation as the mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond. 

SECTION 7: Initial Bond(s).  The Bonds herein authorized shall be issued initially 
either (i) as a fully registered bond in the total principal amount of $___________ with principal 
installments to become due and payable as provided in Section 2 and numbered T-1, or (ii) as 



80848763.2 -8- 

one (1) fully registered Bond for each year of Stated Maturity in the applicable principal amount, 
interest rate, and denomination and to be numbered consecutively from T-1 and upward 
(collectively, the Initial Bond(s)) and, in either case, the Initial Bond(s) shall be registered in the 
name of the Purchasers or the designee thereof.  The Initial Bond(s) shall be the Bonds submitted 
to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas for approval and certified and 
registered by the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  At any 
time after the delivery of the Initial Bond(s) to the Purchasers, the Paying Agent/Registrar, upon 
written instructions from the Purchasers, or their designee, shall cancel the Initial Bond(s) 
delivered hereunder and exchange therefor definitive Bonds of authorized denominations, Stated 
Maturities, principal amounts, and bearing applicable interest rates for transfer and delivery to 
the Holders named and at the addresses identified therefor; all in accordance with and pursuant 
to such written instructions from the Purchasers, or their designee, and such other information 
and documentation as the Paying Agent/Registrar may reasonably require. 

SECTION 8: Forms. 

A. Forms Generally.  The Bonds, the Registration Certificate of the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts of the State of Texas, the Registration Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar, 
and the form of Assignment to be printed on each of the Bonds shall be substantially in the forms 
set forth in this Section with such appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions, and other 
variations as are permitted or required by this Order and may have such letters, numbers, or other 
marks of identification (including insurance legends in the event the Bonds, or any Stated 
Maturities thereof, are insured and identifying numbers and letters of the Committee on Uniform 
Securities Identification Procedures of the American Bankers Association) and such legends and 
endorsements (including any reproduction of an opinion of counsel) thereon as may, consistent 
herewith, be established by the County or determined by the officers executing the Bonds as 
evidenced by their execution thereof.  Any portion of the text of any Bond may be set forth on 
the reverse thereof, with an appropriate reference thereto on the face of the Bond. 

The definitive Bonds shall be printed, lithographed, or engraved, produced by any 
combination of these methods, or produced in any other similar manner, all as determined by the 
officers executing the Bonds as evidenced by their execution thereof, but the Initial Bond(s) 
submitted to the Attorney General of Texas may be typewritten or photocopied or otherwise 
reproduced. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.2 -9- 

B. Form of Definitive Bonds. 

 REGISTERED 
REGISTERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
NO. $_____________________ 

United States of America 
State of Texas 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND, 

SERIES 2010 

Dated Date: 
September 1, 2010 

Interest Rate: 
 

Stated Maturity: 
 

CUSIP NO: 
 

REGISTERED OWNER: _________________________________________________________ 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________________________________ DOLLARS 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, for value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to 
the order of the Registered Owner specified above, or the registered assigns thereof, on the 
Stated Maturity date specified above, the Principal Amount specified above (or so much thereof 
as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the unpaid Principal 
Amount hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent interest payment 
date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for until such Principal Amount has 
become due and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for to the earlier of redemption 
or Stated Maturity, while Outstanding, at the per annum rate of interest specified above 
computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months; such interest being payable 
on February 15 and August 15 of each year commencing February 15, 2011. 

Principal and premium, if any, on this Bond shall be payable to the Registered Owner 
hereof (the Holder), upon presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar executing the registration certificate appearing hereon or a successor thereof.  
Interest shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond (or one or more Predecessor Bonds, as 
defined in the Order hereinafter referenced) whose name appears on the Security Register 
maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is 
the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of 
principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of 
America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  
Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on the appropriate date of 
payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the address 
appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, requested by the Holder hereof at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

This Bond is one of the series specified in its title issued in the aggregate principal 
amount of $__________ (the Bonds) pursuant to an order adopted by the governing body of the 



80848763.2 -10- 

County (the Order), for the purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of 
the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation 
refunding bonds, under and in strict conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, including 
Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

The Bonds of this series are payable from the proceeds of an annual ad valorem tax 
levied upon all taxable property within the County within the limitations prescribed by law. 

The Bonds stated to mature on and after __________ may be redeemed prior to their 
Stated Maturities, at the option of the County, on __________, or on any date thereafter, in 
whole or in part, in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a 
Stated Maturity selected at random and by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar) at the redemption 
price of par, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; provided, however, that at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice shall be sent to the Holder of the Bonds to be redeemed by 
United States mail, first class postage prepaid, and subject to the terms and provisions relating 
thereto contained in the Order. If this Bond is subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity and 
is in a denomination in excess of $5,000, portions of the principal sum hereof in installments of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof may be redeemed, and, if less than all of the principal 
sum hereof is to be redeemed, there shall be issued, without charge therefor, to the Holder 
hereof, upon the surrender of this Bond to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office, 
a new Bond or Bonds of like Stated Maturity and interest rate in any authorized denominations 
provided in the Order for the then unredeemed balance of the principal sum hereof. 

If this Bond (or any portion of the principal sum hereof) shall have been duly called for 
redemption and notice of such redemption has been duly given, then upon such redemption date 
this Bond (or the portion of the principal sum hereof to be redeemed) shall become due and 
payable, and, if the money for the payment of the redemption price and the interest accrued on 
the principal amount to be redeemed to the date of redemption is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, interest shall cease to accrue and be payable hereon 
from and after the redemption date on the principal amount hereof to be redeemed. If this Bond 
is called for redemption, in whole or in part, the County or the Paying Agent/Registrar shall not 
be required to issue, transfer, or exchange this Bond within forty five (45) days of the date fixed 
for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to an 
exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance hereof in the event of its redemption in part. 

Reference is hereby made to the Order, a copy of which is on file in the corporate trust 
office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, and to all of the provisions of which the Holder by his 
acceptance hereof hereby assents, for definitions of terms; the description of and the nature and 
extent of the tax levied for the payment of the Bonds; the terms and conditions relating to the 
transfer or exchange of the Bonds; the conditions upon which the Order may be amended or 
supplemented with or without the consent of the Holders; the rights, duties, and obligations of 
the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar; the terms and provisions upon which this Bond may 
be redeemed or discharged at or prior to its Stated Maturity and deemed to be no longer 
Outstanding thereunder; and for the other terms and provisions specified in the Order.  
Capitalized terms used herein have the same meanings assigned in the Order. 



80848763.2 -11- 

This Bond, subject to certain limitations contained in the Order, may be transferred on the 
Security Register upon presentation and surrender at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form 
satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar duly executed by the Holder hereof, or his duly 
authorized agent, and thereupon one or more new fully registered Bonds of the same Stated 
Maturity or its redemption, in whole or in part, of authorized denominations, bearing the same 
rate of interest, and of the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the designated 
transferee or transferees. 

The County and the Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the 
Holder hereof whose name appears on the Security Register (i) on the Record Date as the owner 
hereof for purposes of receiving payment of interest hereon, (ii) on the date of surrender of this 
Bond as the owner hereof for purposes of receiving payment of principal hereof at its Stated 
Maturity, and (iii) on any date as the owner hereof for all other purposes, and neither the County 
nor the Paying Agent/Registrar, or any such agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the 
contrary.  In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty 
(30) days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business day next 
preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

It is hereby certified, covenanted, and represented that all acts, conditions, and things 
required to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to the issuance of this Bond in order to 
render the same a legal, valid, and binding obligation of the County have been performed, exist, 
and have been done, in regular and due time, form, and manner, as required by law, and that 
issuance of the Bonds does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation; and that due 
provision has been made for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds by the levy of a tax as aforestated.  In case any provision in this Bond or any application 
thereof shall be deemed invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions and applications shall not in any way be affected or 
impaired thereby.  The terms and provisions of this Bond and the Order shall be construed in 
accordance with and shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

 



80848763.2 -12- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commissioners Court of the County has caused this Bond 
to be duly executed under the official seal of its Commissioners Court. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
                     County Judge 

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk 
of the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.2 -13- 

C. *Form of Registration Certificate of Comptroller of Public Accounts to Appear on 
Initial Bond(s) Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS  

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF 
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 

§
§
§
§ 

 
 
REGISTER NO.    

   
I HEREBY CERTIFY that this Bond has been examined, certified as to validity and 

approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and duly registered by the Comptroller 
of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS my signature and seal of office this _________________________________. 

 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
of the State of Texas 
 
 
____________________________________ 

(SEAL) 

*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Not to appear on Definitive Bonds 

D. Form of Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar to Appear on Definitive Bonds 
Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR 

This Bond has been duly issued under the provisions of the within-mentioned Order; the 
Bond or Bonds of the above-entitled and designated series originally delivered having been 
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts, as shown by the records of the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Registered this date: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 
TRUST COMPANY, N.A., as Paying 
Agent/Registrar 
 
By: _______________________________  

Authorized Signature 

 
*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Print on Definitive Bonds. 



80848763.2 -14- 

E. Form of Assignment. 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto  
(Print or typewrite name, address, and zip code of transferee): ____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other identifying number): ________________________________________ 
the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
____________________attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

DATED: ____________________________ 

________________________________________________ 
NOTICE:  The signature on this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
appears on the face of the within Bond in every particular. 

Signature guaranteed: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



80848763.2 -15- 

F. The Initial Bond(s) shall be in the form set forth in paragraph B of this Section, 
except that the form of the single fully registered Initial Bond shall be modified as follows: 

(i) immediately under the name of the bond the headings “Interest Rate              ” and 
“Stated Maturity         ” shall both be completed “as shown below”; 

(ii) the first two paragraphs shall read as follows: 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, for value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to 
the order of the Registered Owner named above, or the registered assigns thereof, the Principal 
Amount specified above on the fifteenth day of February in each of the years and in principal 
amounts and bearing interest at per annum rates in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

 
(Information to be inserted from schedule in Section 2 hereof). 

(or so much thereof as shall not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the 
unpaid Principal Amount hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent 
interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for until the Principal 
Amount has become due and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for, at the per 
annum rates of interest specified above computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months; such interest being payable on February 15 and August 15 of each year, 
commencing February 15, 2011. 

Principal, and premium if any, of this Bond shall be payable to the Registered Owner 
hereof (the Holder), upon its presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of The Bank 
of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas (the Paying Agent/Registrar).  Interest 
shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond whose name appears on the Security Register 
maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is 
the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of 
principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of 
America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  
Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on or prior to the appropriate 
date of payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the 
address appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the risk and expense of, the Holder hereof. 

G. Insurance Legend.  If bond insurance is obtained by the County or the Purchasers 
for the Bonds, the Definitive Bonds and the Initial Bond(s) shall bear an appropriate legend as 
provided by the insurer. 

SECTION 9: Definitions.  For all purposes of this Order (as defined below), except as 
otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires: (i) the terms defined in 
this Section have the meanings assigned to them in this Section, and certain terms used in 



80848763.2 -16- 

Sections 21 and 38 of this Order have the meanings assigned to them in such Sections, and all 
such terms include the plural as well as the singular; (ii) all references in this Order to designated 
“Sections” and other subdivisions are to the designated Sections and other subdivisions of this 
Order as originally adopted; and (iii) the words “herein”, “hereof”, and “hereunder” and other 
words of similar import refer to this Order as a whole and not to any particular Section or other 
subdivision. 

A. The term Authorized Officials shall mean the County Judge, County Auditor, 
County Attorney, and/or the County Clerk. 

B. The term Bond Fund shall mean the special Fund created and established by the 
provisions of Section 10 of this Order. 

C. The term Bonds shall mean the $______________ “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010” authorized by this Order. 

D. The term Closing Date shall mean the date of physical delivery of the Initial 
Bond(s) in exchange for the payment in full by the Purchasers thereof. 

E. The term County shall mean Nueces County, Texas and, where appropriate, the 
Commissioners Court of the County. 

F. The term Debt Service Requirements shall mean, as of any particular date of 
computation, with respect to any obligations and with respect to any period, the aggregate of the 
amounts to be paid or set aside by the County as of such date or in such period for the payment 
of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest (to the extent not capitalized) on such 
obligations; assuming, in the case of obligations without a fixed numerical rate, that such 
obligations bear interest at the maximum rate permitted by the terms thereof and further 
assuming in the case of obligations required to be redeemed or prepaid as to principal prior to 
Stated Maturity, the principal amounts thereof will be redeemed prior to Stated Maturity in 
accordance with the mandatory redemption provisions applicable thereto. 

G. The term Depository shall mean an official depository bank of the County. 

H. The term Government Securities, as used herein, shall mean (i) direct noncallable 
obligations of the United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed by, the 
United States of America; (ii) noncallable obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the 
United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency 
or instrumentality and that, on the date the governing body of the issuer adopts or approves the 
proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated as to investment quality by a 
nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” or its equivalent; or 
(iii) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency or a county, municipality, or other political 
subdivision of a state that have been refunded and that, on the date the governing body of the 
issuer adopts or approves the proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated 
as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” 
or its equivalent. 



80848763.2 -17- 

I. The term Holder or Holders shall mean the registered owner, whose name 
appears in the Security Register, for any Bond. 

J. The term Insurance Policy shall mean the bond insurance policy issued by the 
Insurer insuring the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as provided 
therein. 

K. The term Insurer shall mean ___________________________, or any successor 
thereto or assignee thereof. 

L. The term Interest Payment Date shall mean the date semiannual interest is 
payable on the Bonds, being February 15 and August 15 of each year, commencing February 15, 
2011, while any of the Bonds remain Outstanding. 

M. The term Order shall mean this order adopted by the Commissioners Court of the 
County on September 8, 2010. 

N. The term Outstanding when used in this Order with respect to Bonds shall mean, 
as of the date of determination, all Bonds issued and delivered under this Order, except: 

(1) those Bonds canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar or delivered to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation; 

(2) those Bonds for which payment has been duly provided by the County in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 23 of this Order by the irrevocable deposit with 
the Paying Agent/ Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, of money or Government 
Securities, or both, in the amount necessary to fully pay the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest thereon to Stated Maturity or redemption, as the case may be, provided that, 
if such Bonds are to be redeemed, notice of redemption thereof shall have been duly 
given pursuant to this Order or irrevocably provided to be given to the satisfaction of the 
Paying Agent/Registrar or waived; and 

(3) those Bonds that have been mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen and 
replacement Bonds have been registered and delivered in lieu thereof as provided in 
Section 17 of this Order. 

O. The term Purchasers shall mean the initial purchasers of the Bonds named in 
Section 18 of this Order. 

P. The term Stated Maturity shall mean the annual principal payments of the Bonds 
payable on February 15 of each year, as set forth in Section 2 of this Order. 

SECTION 10: Bond Fund - Investments.  For the purpose of paying the interest on and to 
provide a sinking fund for the payment, redemption, and retirement of the Bonds, there shall be 
and is hereby created a special Fund to be designated “GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2010, INTEREST AND SINKING FUND” (the Bond Fund), 
which Fund shall be kept and maintained at the Depository, and money deposited in such Fund 
shall be used for no other purpose and shall be maintained as provided in Section 21.  Authorized 



80848763.2 -18- 

Officials of the County are hereby authorized and directed to make withdrawals from the Bond 
Fund sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds as the same 
become due and payable and shall cause to be transferred to the Paying Agent/Registrar from 
money on deposit in the Bond Fund an amount sufficient to pay the amount of principal and/or 
interest falling due on the Bonds, such transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar to be 
made in such manner as will cause immediately available funds to be deposited with the Paying 
Agent/Registrar on or before the business day next preceding each interest and principal payment 
date for the Bonds. 

Pending the transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar, money in any fund created 
and established pursuant to the provisions of this Order may, at the option of the County, be 
placed in time deposits, certificates of deposit, guaranteed investment contracts, or similar 
contractual agreements, as permitted by the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act, as 
amended, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, secured (to the extent not insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) by obligations of the type hereinafter described, or be 
invested, as authorized by any law, including investments held in book-entry form, in securities 
including, but not limited to, direct obligations of the United States of America, obligations 
guaranteed or insured by the United States of America, which, in the opinion of the Attorney 
General of the United States, are backed by its full faith and credit or represent its general 
obligations, or invested in indirect obligations of the United States of America, including, but not 
limited to, evidences of indebtedness issued, insured or guaranteed by such governmental 
agencies as the Federal Land Banks, Federal Intermediate Credit Banks, Banks for Cooperatives, 
Federal Home Loan Banks, Government National Mortgage Association, Farmers Home 
Administration, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Association, Small Business Administration, or 
Federal Housing Association; provided that all such deposits and investments shall be made in 
such a manner that the money required to be expended from such Fund will be available at the 
proper time or times.  All interest and income derived from deposits and investments in such 
Fund shall be credited to, and any losses debited to, such Fund.  All such investments shall be 
sold promptly when necessary to prevent any default in connection with the Bonds. 

SECTION 11: Tax Levy.  To provide for the payment of the Debt Service Requirements 
on the Bonds being (i) the interest on the Bonds and (ii) a sinking fund for their redemption at 
Stated Maturity or a sinking fund of 2% (whichever amount shall be the greater), there shall be 
and there is hereby levied, for the current year and each succeeding year thereafter while the 
Bonds or any interest thereon shall remain Outstanding, a sufficient tax, within the limitations 
prescribed by law, on each one hundred dollars’ valuation of taxable property in the County 
adequate to pay such Debt Service Requirements, full allowance being made for delinquencies 
and costs of collection; said tax shall be assessed and collected each year and applied to the 
payment of the Debt Service Requirements, and the same shall not be diverted to any other 
purpose.  The taxes so levied and collected shall be paid into the Bond Fund and are thereafter 
pledged to the payment of the Bonds.  The Commissioners Court hereby declares its purpose and 
intent to provide and levy a tax legally and fully sufficient to pay such Debt Service 
Requirements, it having been determined that the existing and available taxing authority of the 
County for such purpose is adequate to permit a legally sufficient tax in consideration of all other 
outstanding indebtedness and other obligations of the County. 



80848763.2 -19- 

SECTION 12: Deposits to Bond Fund - Excess Bond Proceeds.  The County hereby 
covenants and agrees to cause to be deposited in the Bond Fund prior to a principal and interest 
payment date for the Bonds, from the annual levy of an ad valorem tax or from other lawfully 
available funds, amounts sufficient to fully pay and discharge promptly each installment of 
interest and principal of the Bonds as the same accrues or matures or comes due by reason of 
Stated Maturity. 

Accrued interest received from the Purchasers of the Bonds along with any taxes 
collected pertaining to the Refunded Obligations after the Closing Date shall be deposited to the 
Bond Fund and ad valorem taxes levied and collected shall be deposited to the Bond Fund.  In 
addition, any surplus proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, including investment income thereon, 
not expended for authorized purposes shall be deposited in the Bond Fund, and such amounts so 
deposited shall reduce the sums otherwise required to be deposited in said Fund from ad valorem 
taxes. 

SECTION 13: Security of Funds.  All money on deposit in the Funds for which this 
Order makes provision (except any portion thereof as may be at any time properly invested as 
provided herein) shall be secured in the manner and to the fullest extent required by the laws of 
the State of Texas for the security of public funds, and money on deposit in such Funds shall be 
used only for the purposes permitted by this Order. 

SECTION 14: Remedies in Event of Default.  In addition to all the rights and remedies 
provided by the laws of the State of Texas, the County covenants and agrees particularly that in 
the event the County (a) defaults in the payments to be made to the Bond Fund, or (b) defaults in 
the observance or performance of any other of the covenants, conditions, or obligations set forth 
in this Order, the Holders of any of the Bonds shall be entitled to seek a writ of mandamus issued 
by a court of proper jurisdiction compelling and requiring the governing body of the County and 
other officers of the County to observe and perform any covenant, condition, or obligation 
prescribed in this Order. 

No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall 
impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or 
acquiescence therein, and every such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as 
often as may be deemed expedient.  The specific remedies herein provided shall be cumulative of 
all other existing remedies and the specification of such remedies shall not be deemed to be 
exclusive. 

SECTION 15: Notices to Holders - Waiver.  Wherever this Order provides for notice to 
Holders of any event, such notice shall be sufficiently given (unless otherwise herein expressly 
provided) if in writing and sent by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address 
of each Holder as it appears in the Security Register. 

In any case where notice to Holders is given by mail, neither the failure to mail such 
notice to any particular Holders, nor any defect in any notice so mailed, shall affect the 
sufficiency of such notice with respect to all other Holders.  Where this Order provides for notice 
in any manner, such notice may be waived in writing by the Holder entitled to receive such 
notice, either before or after the event with respect to which such notice is given, and such 



80848763.2 -20- 

waiver shall be the equivalent of such notice.  Waivers of notice by Holders shall be filed with 
the Paying Agent/Registrar, but such filing shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of 
any action taken in reliance upon such waiver. 

SECTION 16: Cancellation.  All Bonds surrendered for payment, redemption, transfer, 
exchange, or replacement, if surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, shall be promptly 
canceled by it and, if surrendered to the County, shall be delivered to the Paying Agent/Registrar 
and, if not already canceled, shall be promptly canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The 
County may at any time deliver to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation any Bonds 
previously certified or registered and delivered which the County may have acquired in any 
manner whatsoever, and all Bonds so delivered shall be promptly canceled by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar.  All canceled Bonds held by the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be destroyed as 
directed by the County. 

SECTION 17: Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost, and Stolen Bonds.  If (1) any mutilated Bond 
is surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, or the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar 
receive evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss, or theft of any Bond, and (2) there 
is delivered to the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar such security or indemnity as may be 
required to save each of them harmless, then, in the absence of notice to the County or the 
Paying Agent/Registrar that such Bond has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the County 
shall execute and, upon its request, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, in 
exchange for or in lieu of any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, a new Bond of the 
same Stated Maturity and interest rate and of like tenor and principal amount, bearing a number 
not contemporaneously outstanding. 

In case any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond has become or is about to 
become due and payable, the County in its discretion may, instead of issuing a new Bond, pay 
such Bond.  Upon the issuance of any new Bond or payment in lieu thereof, under this Section, 
the County may require payment by the Holder of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses (including attorney’s 
fees and the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent/Registrar) connected therewith.  Every new 
Bond issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond 
shall constitute a replacement of the prior obligation of the County, whether or not the mutilated, 
destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond shall be at any time enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled 
to all the benefits of this Order equally and ratably with all other Outstanding Bonds.  The 
provisions of this Section are exclusive and shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all other rights 
and remedies with respect to the replacement and payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen 
Bonds. 

SECTION 18: Sale of Bonds - Purchase Contract Approval - Official Statement Approval 
and Distribution. The Bonds authorized by this Order are hereby sold by the County to  
______________________, Texas, as the authorized representative of a group of underwriters 
(the Purchasers, and having all the rights, benefits, and obligations of a Holder) in accordance 
with the provisions of a Purchase Contract dated _____________, 2010 (the Purchase Contract) 
attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated hereby by reference as a part of this Order for all 
purposes.  The Initial Bond shall be registered in the name of ______________________.  The 
County Judge is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Purchase Contract for and on 



80848763.2 -21- 

behalf of the County and as the act and deed of the Commissioners Court, and in regard to the 
approval and execution of the Purchase Contract, the Commissioners Court hereby finds, 
determines and declares that the representations, warranties, and agreements of the County 
contained in the Purchase Contract are true and correct in all material respects and shall be 
honored by the County.  Delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers shall occur as soon as 
practicable after the adoption of this Order, upon payment therefor in accordance with the terms 
of the Purchase Contract. 

Furthermore, the County hereby ratifies, confirms, and approves in all respects (i) the 
County’s prior determination that the Preliminary Official Statement was, as of its date, “deemed 
final” in accordance with the Rule (hereinafter defined), and (ii) the use and distribution of the 
Preliminary Official Statement by the Purchasers in connection with the public offering and sale 
of the Bonds.  The final Official Statement shall be and is hereby in all respects approved and the 
Purchasers are hereby authorized to use and distribute the final Official Statement, dated 
_______________ 2010, in the reoffering, sale and delivery of the Bonds to the public.  The 
County Judge and/or County Clerk are further authorized and directed to manually execute and 
deliver for and on behalf of the County copies of the Official Statement in final form as may be 
required by the Purchasers, and such final Official Statement in the form and content manually 
executed by said officials shall be deemed to be approved by the Commissioners Court and 
constitute the Official Statement authorized for distribution and use by the Purchasers.  The 
proper officials of the County are hereby authorized to execute and deliver a certificate 
pertaining to such Official Statement as prescribed therein, dated as of the date of payment for 
and delivery of the Bonds. 

SECTION 19: Escrow and Trust Agreement Approval and Execution; Proceeds of Sale; 
Contribution by County.  The Escrow and Trust Agreement dated as of September 8, 2010 to be 
effective upon the initial delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers (the Escrow Agreement) 
between the County and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas 
(the Escrow Agent), attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference as a part 
of this Order for all purposes, is hereby approved as to form and content, and such Escrow 
Agreement in substantially the form and substance attached hereto, together with such changes 
or revisions as may be necessary to accomplish the refunding or benefit the County, is hereby 
authorized to be executed by the County Judge and County Clerk and on behalf of the County 
and as the act and deed of this Commissioners Court; and such Escrow Agreement as executed 
by said officials shall be deemed approved by the Commissioners Court and constitute the 
Escrow Agreement herein approved. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor or County Attorney, any 
one or more of said officials, and Bond Counsel in cooperation with the Escrow Agent are 
hereby authorized and directed to make the necessary arrangements for the purchase of the 
Escrowed Securities referenced in the Escrow Agreement and the initial delivery thereof to the 
Escrow Agent on the day of delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers for deposit to the credit of 
the “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND 
SERIES 2010 ESCROW FUND” (the Escrow Fund), including the execution of the subscription 
forms for the purchase and issuance of the “United States Treasury Securities - State and Local 
Government Series”, if any, for deposit to the Escrow Fund; all as contemplated and provided by 
the provisions of the Act, this Order, and the Escrow Agreement. 



80848763.2 -22- 

Immediately following the delivery of the Bonds, the proceeds of sale along with a cash 
contribution, if any, from the County (less certain costs of issuance and accrued interest received 
from the Purchasers of the Bonds) shall be deposited with the Escrow Agent for application and 
disbursement in accordance with the provisions of the Escrow Agreement.  The proceeds of sale 
of the Bonds not so deposited with the Escrow Agent for the refunding of the Refunded 
Obligations shall be disbursed for payment of costs of issuance and deposited with the place of 
payment of the Refunded Obligations in an account in the name of the County and applied for 
the purposes of providing for the payment of the costs and expenses incurred in connection 
therewith or deposited in the Bond Fund for the Bonds, all in accordance with written 
instructions from the County Judge. 

SECTION 20: Redemption of Refunded Obligations.  The Refunded Obligations 
referenced in the preamble hereof become subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities at 
the price of par and accrued interest to the date of redemption.  The County shall give written 
notice to the paying agent that the Refunded Obligations have been called for redemption, and 
the Commissioners Court orders that such obligations are called for redemption on the 
redemption date set forth on Schedule I attached hereto, and such order to redeem the Refunded 
Obligations on such dates shall be irrevocable upon the delivery of the Bonds.  Copies of the 
notices of redemption pertaining to the Refunded Obligations are attached to this Order as 
Exhibit D and are incorporated herein by reference for all purposes.  The paying agent is 
authorized and instructed to provide notice of these redemptions to the holders of the Refunded 
Obligations in the form and manner described in the orders authorizing the issuance of the 
Refunded Obligations. 

SECTION 21: Covenants to Maintain Tax-Exempt Status. 

A. Definitions.  When used in this Section, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

“Code”  means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended by all legislation, 
if any, effective on or before the Closing Date. 

“Computation Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Gross Proceeds” means any proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations, and any replacement proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(c) of the 
Regulations, of the Bonds. 

“Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Nonpurpose Investment” means any investment property, as defined in 
section 148(b) of the Code, in which Gross Proceeds of the Bonds are invested and which 
is not acquired to carry out the governmental purposes of the Bonds. 

 “Rebate Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 



80848763.2 -23- 

“Regulations” means any proposed, temporary, or final Income Tax Regulations 
issued pursuant to Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and 103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1954, which are applicable to the Bonds.  Any reference to any specific 
Regulation shall also mean, as appropriate, any proposed, temporary or final Income Tax 
Regulation designed to supplement, amend or replace the specific Regulation referenced. 

“Yield” of 

(1) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-5 of the 
Regulations; and 

(2) the Bonds has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-4 of the Regulations. 

B. Not to Cause Interest to Become Taxable.  The County shall not use, permit the 
use of, or omit to use Gross Proceeds or any other amounts (or any property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with 
Gross Proceeds) in a manner which if made or omitted, respectively, would cause the interest on 
any Bond to become includable in the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code, of the 
owner thereof for federal income tax purposes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
unless and until the County receives a written opinion of counsel nationally recognized in the 
field of municipal bond law to the effect that failure to comply with such covenant will not 
adversely affect the exemption from federal income tax of the interest on any Bond, the County 
shall comply with each of the specific covenants in this Section. 

C. No Private Use or Private Payments.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall at all times prior to the last Stated Maturity 
of Bonds: 

(1) exclusively own, operate and possess all property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or 
indirectly with Gross Proceeds of the Bonds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), and not use or permit the use of such Gross 
Proceeds (including all contractual arrangements with terms different than those 
applicable to the general public) or any property acquired, constructed or improved with 
such Gross Proceeds in any activity carried on by any person or entity (including the 
United States or any agency, department and instrumentality thereof) other than a state or 
local government, unless such use is solely as a member of the general public; and 

(2) not directly or indirectly impose or accept any charge or other payment by 
any person or entity who is treated as using Gross Proceeds of the Bonds or any property 
the acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced 
directly or indirectly with such Gross Proceeds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), other than taxes of general application within the 
County or interest earned on investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds pending 
application for their intended purposes. 



80848763.2 -24- 

D. No Private Loan.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Bonds to become 
“private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the Regulations and 
rulings thereunder, the County shall not use Gross Proceeds of the Bonds to make or finance 
loans to any person or entity other than a state or local government.  For purposes of the 
foregoing covenant, such Gross Proceeds are considered to be “loaned” to a person or entity if:  
(1) property acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds is sold or leased to 
such person or entity in a transaction which creates a debt for federal income tax purposes; 
(2) capacity in or service from such property is committed to such person or entity under a 
take-or-pay, output or similar contract or arrangement; or (3) indirect benefits, or burdens and 
benefits of ownership, of such Gross Proceeds or any property acquired, constructed or improved 
with such Gross Proceeds are otherwise transferred in a transaction which is the economic 
equivalent of a loan. 

E. Not to Invest at Higher Yield.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not at any time prior to the final Stated 
Maturity of the Bonds directly or indirectly invest Gross Proceeds in any Investment, if as a 
result of such investment the Yield of any Investment acquired with Gross Proceeds, whether 
then held or previously disposed of, materially exceeds the Yield of the Bonds. 

F. Not Federally Guaranteed.  Except to the extent permitted by section 149(b) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not take or omit to take any 
action which would cause the Bonds to be federally guaranteed within the meaning of 
section 149(b) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

G. Information Report.  The County shall timely file the information required by 
section 149(e) of the Code with the Secretary of the Treasury on Form 8038-G or such other 
form and in such place as the Secretary may prescribe. 

H. Rebate of Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent otherwise provided in 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder: 

(1) The County shall account for all Gross Proceeds (including all receipts, 
expenditures and investments thereof) on its books of account separately and apart from 
all other funds (and receipts, expenditures and investments thereof) and shall retain all 
records of accounting for at least six years after the day on which the last Outstanding 
Bond is discharged.  However, to the extent permitted by law, the County may 
commingle Gross Proceeds of the Bonds with other money of the County, provided that 
the County separately accounts for each receipt and expenditure of Gross Proceeds and 
the obligations acquired therewith. 

(2) Not less frequently than each Computation Date, the County shall 
calculate the Rebate Amount in accordance with rules set forth in section 148(f) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder.  The County shall maintain such 
calculations with its official transcript of proceedings relating to the issuance of the 
Bonds until six years after the final Computation Date. 



80848763.2 -25- 

(3) As additional consideration for the purchase of the Bonds by the 
Purchasers and the loan of the money represented thereby and in order to induce such 
purchase by measures designed to insure the excludability of the interest thereon from the 
gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes, the County shall pay 
to the United States out of the Bond Fund or its general fund, as permitted by applicable 
Texas statute, regulation or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas, the 
amount that when added to the future value of previous rebate payments made for the 
Bonds equals (i) in the case of a Final Computation Date as defined in Section 1.148-
3(e)(2) of the Regulations, one hundred percent (100%) of the Rebate Amount on such 
date; and (ii) in the case of any other Computation Date, ninety percent (90%) of the 
Rebate Amount on such date.  In all cases, the rebate payments shall be made at the 
times, in the installments, to the place and in the manner as is or may be required by 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, and shall be 
accompanied by Form 8038-T or such other forms and information as is or may be 
required by Section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

(4) The County shall exercise reasonable diligence to assure that no errors are 
made in the calculations and payments required by paragraphs (2) and (3), and if an error 
is made, to discover and promptly correct such error within a reasonable amount of time 
thereafter (and in all events within one hundred eighty (180) days after discovery of the 
error), including payment to the United States of any additional Rebate Amount owed to 
it, interest thereon, and any penalty imposed under Section 1.148-3(h) of the Regulations. 

I. Not to Divert Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent permitted by section 148 of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not, at any time prior to 
the earlier of the Stated Maturity or final payment of the Bonds, enter into any transaction that 
reduces the amount required to be paid to the United States pursuant to Subsection H of this 
Section because such transaction results in a smaller profit or a larger loss than would have 
resulted if the transaction had been at arm’s length and had the Yield of the Bonds not been 
relevant to either party. 

J. Bonds Not Hedge Bonds. 

(1) At the time the original bonds refunded by the Bonds were issued, the 
County reasonably expected to spend at least 85% of the spendable proceeds of such 
bonds within three years after such bonds were issued. 

(2) Not more than 50% of the proceeds of Bonds will be invested in 
Nonpurpose Investments having a substantially guaranteed Yield for a period of 4 years 
or more. 

K. Current Refunding of the Refunded Obligations.  The Bonds are issued, in part, to 
refund the “Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2001”, and “Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2002”, and the Bonds will be issued, and certain proceeds thereof used, within 
90 days after the Closing Date for the redemption of these Refunded Obligations.  In the issuance 
of the Bonds, the County has employed no “device” to obtain a material financial advantage 



80848763.2 -26- 

(based on arbitrage), within the meaning of section 149(d)(4) of the Code, apart from savings 
attributable to lower interest rates.  The County has complied with the covenants, 
representations, and warranties contained in the documents executed in connection with the 
issuance of the Refunded Obligations. 

L. Qualified Advance Refunding.  The Bonds are issued, in part, to refund the 
remaining Refunded Obligations, and the Bonds will be issued more than 90 days before the 
redemption of the Refunded Obligations.  The County represents as follows: 

(1) The Bonds are the “first advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
after 1985 and are the “first or second advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
before 1986, both within the meaning of section 149(d)(3) of the Code. 

(2) The Refunded Obligations are being called for redemption, and will be 
redeemed: (i) in the case of Refunded Obligations issued after 1985, not later than the 
earliest date on which such bonds may be redeemed and on which the County will realize 
present value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) 
in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and (ii) in the case of Refunded Obligations 
issued before 1986, not later than the earliest date on which such issue may be redeemed 
at par or at a premium of 3 percent or less and on which the County will realize present 
value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

(3) The initial temporary period under section 148(c) of the Code will end: 
(i) with respect to the proceeds of the Bonds used to refund the Refunded Obligations not 
later than 30 days after the date of issue of such Bonds; and (ii) with respect to proceeds 
of the Refunded Obligations on the Closing Date if not ended prior thereto. 

(4) On and after the date of issue of the Bonds, no proceeds of the Refunded 
Obligations will be invested in Nonpurpose Investments having a Yield in excess of the 
Yield on such Refunded Obligations. 

(5) The Bonds are being issued for the purposes stated in the preamble of this 
Order.  There is a present value savings associated with the refunding.  In the issuance of 
the Bonds the County has: (i) neither issued more bonds, nor issued bonds earlier, and 
will not allow bonds to remain outstanding longer, than reasonably necessary to 
accomplish the governmental purposes for which the Bonds were issued; (ii) not 
employed an “abusive arbitrage device” within the meaning of Section 1.148-10(a) of the 
Regulations; and (iii) not employed a “device” to obtain a material financial advantage 
based on arbitrage, within the meaning of section 149(d)(4) of the Code, apart from 
savings attributable to lower interest rates. 

M. Elections.  The County hereby directs and authorizes the County Judge, County 
Clerk, County Auditor, and the County Attorney, either or any combination of the foregoing, to 
make such elections in the Certificate as to Tax Exemption or similar or other appropriate 
certificate, form, or document permitted or required pursuant to the provisions of the Code or the 



80848763.2 -27- 

Regulations, as they deem necessary or appropriate in connection with the Bonds.  Such 
elections shall be deemed to be made on the Closing Date. 

SECTION 22: Control and Custody of Bonds.  The County Judge shall be and is hereby 
authorized to take and have charge of all necessary orders and records pending investigation by 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas and shall take and have charge and control of the 
Bonds pending their approval by the Attorney General, the registration thereof by the 
Comptroller of Public Accounts and the delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, or the County Attorney, 
either or all, are hereby authorized and directed to furnish and execute such documents relating 
to the County and its financial affairs as may be necessary for the issuance of the Bonds, the 
approval of the Attorney General and their registration by the Comptroller of Public Accounts 
and, together with the County’s financial advisor, Bond Counsel, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, make the necessary arrangements for the delivery of the Initial Bonds to the 
Purchasers and the initial exchange thereof for definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 23: Satisfaction of Obligation of County.  If the County shall pay or cause to 
be paid, or there shall otherwise be paid to the Holders, the principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds, at the times and in the manner stipulated in this Order, then the pledge of 
taxes levied under this Order and all covenants, agreements, and other obligations of the County 
to the Holders shall thereupon cease, terminate, and be discharged and satisfied. 

Bonds, or any principal amount(s) thereof, shall be deemed to have been paid within the 
meaning and with the effect expressed above in this Section when (i) money sufficient to pay in 
full such Bonds or the principal amount(s) thereof at Stated Maturity or the redemption date 
therefor, together with all interest due thereon, shall have been irrevocably deposited with and 
held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, or (ii) Government 
Securities shall have been irrevocably deposited in trust with the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an 
authorized escrow agent, which Government Securities have been certified by an independent 
accounting firm to mature as to principal and interest in such amounts and at such times as will 
insure the availability, without reinvestment, of sufficient money, together with any money 
deposited therewith, if any, to pay when due the principal of and interest on such Bonds, or the 
principal amount(s) thereof, on and prior to the Stated Maturity thereof or (if notice of 
redemption has been duly given or waived or if irrevocable arrangements therefor acceptable to 
the Paying Agent/Registrar have been made), the redemption date thereof.  The County 
covenants that no deposit of money or Government Securities will be made under this 
Section and no use made of any such deposit which would cause the Bonds to be treated as 
arbitrage bonds within the meaning of section 148 of the Code (as defined in Section 21 hereof). 

Any money so deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar, and all income from 
Government Securities held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow 
agent, pursuant to this Section which is not required for the payment of the Bonds, or any 
principal amount(s) thereof, or interest thereon with respect to which such money has been so 
deposited shall be remitted to the County or deposited as directed by the County.  Furthermore, 
any money held by the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the principal of and interest on 
the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for a period of three (3) years after the Stated Maturity or 



80848763.2 -28- 

applicable redemption date of the Bonds such money was deposited and is held in trust to pay 
shall upon the request of the County be remitted to the County against a written receipt therefor, 
subject to the unclaimed property laws of the State of Texas. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, it is hereby provided 
that any determination not to redeem defeased Bonds that is made in conjunction with the 
payment arrangements specified in subsection (i) or (ii) above shall not be irrevocable, provided 
that: (1) in the proceedings providing for such defeasance, the County expressly reserves the 
right to call the defeased Bonds for redemption; (2) gives notice of the reservation of that right to 
the owners of the defeased Bonds immediately following the defeasance; (3) directs that notice 
of the reservation be included in any redemption notices that it authorizes; and (4) at the time of 
the redemption, satisfies the conditions of (i) or (ii) above with respect to such defeased debt as 
though it was being defeased at the time of the exercise of the option to redeem the defeased 
Bonds, after taking the redemption into account in determining the sufficiency of the provisions 
made for the payment of the defeased Bonds. 

SECTION 24: Printed Opinion.  The Purchasers’ obligation to accept delivery of the 
Bonds is subject to its being furnished a final opinion of Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P., as Bond 
Counsel, approving certain legal matters as to the Bonds, said opinion to be dated and delivered 
as of the date of initial delivery and payment for the Bonds.  Printing of a true and correct copy 
of said opinion on the reverse side of each of the Bonds, with appropriate certificate pertaining 
thereto executed by facsimile signature of the County Clerk of the County, is hereby approved 
and authorized. 

SECTION 25: CUSIP Numbers.  CUSIP numbers may be printed or typed on the 
definitive Bonds.  It is expressly provided, however, that the presence or absence of CUSIP 
numbers on the definitive Bonds shall be of no significance or effect as regards the legality 
thereof, and neither the County nor attorneys approving said Bonds as to legality are to be held 
responsible for CUSIP numbers incorrectly printed or typed on the definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 26: Effect of Headings.  The Section headings herein are for convenience only 
and shall not affect the construction hereof. 

SECTION 27: Order a Contract – Amendments - Outstanding Bonds.  The County 
acknowledges that the covenants and obligations of the County herein contained are a material 
inducement to the purchase of the Bonds.  This Order shall constitute a contract with the Holders 
from time to time, shall be binding on the County and its successors and assigns, and shall not be 
amended or repealed by the County so long as any Bond remains Outstanding except as 
permitted in this Section.  The County may, without the consent of or notice to any Holders, 
from time to time and at any time, amend this Order in any manner not detrimental to the 
interests of the Holders, including the curing of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or formal defect or 
omission herein.  In addition, the County may, with the written consent of Holders holding a 
majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding affected thereby, amend, 
add to, or rescind any of the provisions of this Order; provided, however, that, without the 
consent of all Holders of Outstanding Bonds, no such amendment, addition, or rescission shall 
(1) extend the time or times of payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds, reduce the 
principal amount thereof, or the rate of interest thereon, or in any other way modify the terms of 



80848763.2 -29- 

payment of the principal of, the redemption price therefor, and interest on the Bonds, (2) give 
any preference to any Bond over any other Bond, or (3) reduce the aggregate principal amount of 
Bonds required for consent to any such amendment, addition, or rescission. 

SECTION 28: Benefits of Order.  Nothing in this Order, expressed or implied, is 
intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person other than the County, Bond Counsel, 
Paying Agent/Registrar, the Purchasers, and the Holders, any right, remedy, or claim, legal or 
equitable, under or by reason of this Order or any provision hereof, this Order and all its 
provisions being intended to be and being for the sole and exclusive benefit of the County, Bond 
Counsel, the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Holders. 

SECTION 29: Inconsistent Provisions.  All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which 
are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Order are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such conflict, and the provisions of this Order shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
ordered herein. 

SECTION 30: Governing Law.  This Order shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

SECTION 31: Severability.  If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Order and the 
application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and 
the Commissioners Court hereby declares that this Order would have been enacted without such 
invalid provision. 

SECTION 32: Incorporation of Preamble Recitals.  The recitals contained in the 
preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this 
Order for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the 
Commissioners Court. 

SECTION 33: Construction of Terms.  If appropriate in the context of this Order, words 
of the singular number shall be considered to include the plural, words of the plural number shall 
be considered to include the singular, and words of the masculine, feminine or neuter gender 
shall be considered to include the other genders. 

SECTION 34: Authorization of Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement.  The Commissioners 
Court of the County hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the County to 
authorize the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement concerning the payment, 
exchange, and transferability of the Bonds.  A copy of the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement is 
attached hereto, in substantially final form, as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference to the 
provisions of this Order. 

SECTION 35: Public Meeting.  It is officially found, determined, and declared that the 
meeting at which this Order was adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place, and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Order, was given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 



80848763.2 -30- 

SECTION 36: Unavailability of Authorized Publication.  If, because of the temporary or 
permanent suspension of any newspaper, journal, or other publication, or, for any reason, 
publication of notice cannot be made meeting any requirements herein established, any notice 
required to be published by the provisions of this Order shall be given in such other manner and 
at such time or times as in the judgment of the County or of the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
most effectively approximate such required publication and the giving of such notice in such 
manner shall for all purposes of this Order be deemed to be in compliance with the requirements  
for publication thereof. 

SECTION 37: No Recourse Against County Officials.  No recourse shall be had for the 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on any Bond or for any claim based thereon 
or on this Order against any official of the County or any person executing any Bond. 

SECTION 38: Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. 

A. Definitions. 

As used in this Section, the following terms have the meanings ascribed to such terms 
below: 

“EMMA” means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, 
accessible by the general public, without charge, on the internet through the uniform 
resource locator (URL) http://www.emma.msrb.org.   

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

“Rule” means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time. 

“SEC” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

B. Annual Reports. 

The County shall provide annually with the MSRB (1) within six months after the end of 
each fiscal year ending in or after 2010, financial information and operating data with respect to 
the County of the general type included in the final Official Statement authorized by Section 18 
of this Order, being the information described in Exhibit E hereto, and (2) if not provided as part 
of such financial information and operating data, audited financial statements of the County, 
when and if available.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (i) prepared in 
accordance with the accounting principles described in Exhibit E hereto, or such other 
accounting principles as the County may be required to employ from time to time pursuant to 
state law or regulation, and (ii) audited, if the County commissions an audit of such statements 
and the audit is completed within the period during which they must be provided.  If the audit of 
such financial statements is not complete within such period, then the County shall provide 
unaudited financial statements within such period and audited for the applicable fiscal year to the 
MSRB, when and if the audit report on such statements becomes available. 



80848763.2 -31- 

If the County changes its fiscal year, it will file notice of such change (and of the date of 
the new fiscal year end) with the MSRB prior to the next date by which the County otherwise 
would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Section. 

C. Material Event Notices.   

The County shall file with the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any of the following 
events with respect to the Bonds, if such event is material within the meaning of the federal 
securities laws: 

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(2) Non-payment related defaults; 

(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

(6) Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 
Bonds; 

(7) Modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds; 

(8) Bond calls; 

(9) Defeasances; 

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 
and 

(11) Rating changes. 

The County shall file with the MSRB, in a timely manner, notice of any failure by the 
County to provide financial information or operating data in accordance with this Section by the 
time required by this Section. 

D. Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments.   

The County shall be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this 
Section with respect to the County and the Bonds while, but only while, the County remains an 
“obligated person” with respect to the Bonds within the meaning of the Rule, except that the 
County in any event will provide the notice required by subsection C hereof of any Bond calls 
and defeasance that causes the County to be no longer such an “obligated person”. 



80848763.2 -32- 

The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the Holders and beneficial 
owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any benefit or 
any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The County 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the financial results, condition, or prospects of the County or hereby undertake to 
update any information provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as 
expressly provided herein.  The County does not make any representation or warranty 
concerning such information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any 
future date. 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE COUNTY BE LIABLE TO THE 
HOLDER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY BOND OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY BREACH BY THE COUNTY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITH OR WITHOUT 
FAULT ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY 
RIGHT AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the County in observing or performing its obligations under this Section 
shall constitute a breach of or default under this Order for purposes of any other provision of this 
Order. 

Nothing in this Section is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the 
duties of the County under federal and state securities laws. 

The provisions of this Section may be amended by the County from time to time to adapt 
to changed circumstances resulting from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a 
change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the County, but only if (1) the 
provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 
sell Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into account 
any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as such 
changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal 
amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Order that authorizes such 
an amendment) of the Outstanding Bonds consent to such amendment or (b) a person that is 
unaffiliated with the County (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines that such 
amendment will not materially impair the interests of the Holders and beneficial owners of the 
Bonds.  The County may also repeal or amend the provisions of this Section if the SEC amends 
or repeals the applicable provisions of the Rule or any court of final jurisdiction enters judgment 
that such provisions of the Rule are invalid, and the County also may amend the provisions of 
this Section in its discretion in any other manner or circumstance, but in either case only if and to 
the extent that the provisions of this sentence would not have prevented an underwriter from 
lawfully purchasing or selling Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds, giving effect to (a) 
such provisions as so amended and (b) any amendments or interpretations of the Rule.  If the 
County so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall include with any amended financial 



80848763.2 -33- 

information or operating data next provided in accordance with subsection B of this Section an 
explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of any change 
in the type of financial information or operating data so provided. 

E. Information Format; Incorporation by Reference.   

The County information required under this Section shall be filed with the MSRB 
through EMMA in such format and accompanied by such identifying information as may be 
specified from time to time thereby.  Under the current rules of the MSRB, continuing disclosure 
documents submitted to EMMA must be in word-searchable portable document format (PDF) 
files that permit the document to be saved, viewed, printed, and retransmitted by electronic 
means and the series of bonds to which such continuing disclosure documents relate must be 
identified by CUSIP number or numbers.   

Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Section may be 
set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any 
document (including an official statement or other offering document) available to the public 
through EMMA or filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

SECTION 39: Book-Entry Only System. 

It is intended that the Bonds initially be registered so as to participate in a securities 
depository system (the DTC System) with the Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 
or any successor entity thereto (DTC), as set forth herein.  Each Stated Maturity of the Bonds 
shall be issued (following cancellation of the Initial Bonds described in Section 7) in the form of 
a separate single definitive Bond.  Upon issuance, the ownership of each such Bond shall be 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC, and all of the Outstanding Bonds 
shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar are authorized to execute, deliver, and take the actions set forth in such 
letters to or agreements with DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC System, including 
the Letter of Representations attached hereto as Exhibit F (the Representation Letter). 

With respect to the Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the 
County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any 
broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution for which DTC holds the Bonds from time to 
time as securities depository (a Depository Participant) or to any person on behalf of whom such 
a Depository Participant holds an interest in the Bonds (an Indirect Participant).  Without 
limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede 
& Co., or any Depository Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the 
delivery to any Depository Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of the 
Bonds, as shown on the Security Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any 
notice of redemption, or (iii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect 
Participant or any other Person, other than a Holder of a Bond, of any amount with respect to 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds.  While in the DTC System, no person 
other than Cede & Co., or any successor thereto, as nominee for DTC, shall receive a Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the County to make payments of principal, premium, if any, and 



80848763.2 -34- 

interest pursuant to this Order.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent/Registrar of written 
notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., 
and subject to the provisions in this Order with respect to interest checks or drafts being mailed 
to the Holder, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Order shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

In the event that (a) the County determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its 
responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (b) the Representation Letter 
shall be terminated for any reason, or (c) DTC or the County determines that it is in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, the 
County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar, DTC, and the Depository Participants of the 
availability within a reasonable period of time through DTC of bond certificates, and the Bonds 
shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.  
At that time, the County may determine that the Bonds shall be registered in the name of and 
deposited with a successor depository operating a securities depository system, as may be 
acceptable to the County, or such depository’s agent or designee, and if the County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar do not select such alternate securities depository system then the Bonds 
may be registered in whatever name or names the Holders of Bonds transferring or exchanging 
the Bonds shall designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, so long as any Bond is 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be 
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 

SECTION 40: Further Procedures.  The officers and employees of the County are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed from time to time and at any time to do and perform all such 
acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and under the corporate seal 
and on behalf of the County all such instruments, whether or not herein mentioned, as may be 
necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and provisions of this Order, the initial sale 
and delivery of the Bonds, the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, the 
Purchase Contract, and the Official Statement.  In addition, prior to the initial delivery of the 
Bonds, the County Judge or the County Clerk and Bond Counsel are hereby authorized and 
directed to approve any technical changes or corrections to this Order or to any of the 
instruments authorized and approved by this Order necessary in order to (i) correct any 
ambiguity or mistake or properly or more completely document the transactions contemplated 
and approved by this Order and as described in the Official Statement, (ii) obtain a rating from 
any of the national bond rating agencies, or (iii) obtain the approval of the Bonds by the Texas 
Attorney General’s office.  In case any officer of the County whose signature shall appear on any 
certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such certificate, such signature 
shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer had 
remained in office until such delivery. 

SECTION 41: Municipal Bond Insurance.  The payment of the debt service requirements 
on the Bonds is insured by the Insurer pursuant to the Insurance Policy. 

SECTION 42: Effective Date.  This Order shall be in force and effect from and after its 
final passage, and it is so ordered. 



80848763.2 S-1 
Signature Page to the Order 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 8th day of September, 2010. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Clerk of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 
 

 
Schedule I - Schedule of Refunded Obligations 
Schedule II – Approval Certificate 
Exhibit A - Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
Exhibit B - Purchase Contract 
Exhibit C - Escrow and Trust Agreement 
Exhibit D – Notices of Redemption 
Exhibit E - Description of Annual Financial Information 
Exhibit F - DTC Letter of Representations 



80848763.2 Schedule I 

Schedule I 
 

Refunded Obligations 

1. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2001, dated April 15, 2001, in the original principal amount of $7,000,000 and stated to 
mature on February 15 in each of the years 2012 through 2015 in the aggregate principal amount 
of $3,685,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2011. 

2. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2002, dated September 1, 2002, in the original principal amount of $6,730,000 and stated 
to mature on February 15 in each of the years 2013 through 2022 in the aggregate principal 
amount of $4,660,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2012.  

3. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2004, dated April 1, 2004, in the original principal amount of $91,880,000 and stated to 
mature on February 15 in each of the years 2015 through 2026 in the aggregate principal amount 
of $61,615,000.  The redemption date is February 15, 2014. 

 



80848763.2 Schedule II 

Schedule II 
 

Approval Certificate 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.2 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.2 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

Purchase Contract 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.2 C-1 

EXHIBIT C 

Escrow and Trust Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



80848763.2 D-1 

EXHIBIT D 

Notices of Redemption 

Tab No. ___ 



80848763.2 E-1 

EXHIBIT E 

Description of Financial Information and Operating Data 

Information and Data with Respect to the County 

The information and data with respect to the County referred to in Section 38 of this 
Order are the quantitative financial information and operating data specified (and included in the 
Appendix or under the headings of the Official Statement referred to) below: 

1. The County’s audited financial statements for the most recently concluded 
fiscal year or to the extent these audited financial statements are not available, the 
portions of the unaudited financial statements of the County appended to the Official 
Statement as Appendix __, but for the most recently concluded fiscal year. 

2. “The information of the general type included in the Official Statement in 
Appendix A thereto (excluding, however, the information in such appendix appearing in 
Tables __ through __. 

Accounting Principles 

The accounting principles referred to in such Section are generally accepted accounting 
principles for governmental units as prescribed by the Government Accounting Standards Board 
from time to time. 

 
 
 
 



80848763.2 F-1 

EXHIBIT F 

DTC Letter of Representations 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Election Contracts

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider entering into the Joint Election Agreements with the following political jurisdictions

for the upcoming November 2, 2010 elections:

1. Calallen Independent School District

2. Corpus Christi Independent School District 

3. Nueces-Jim Wells Emergency Services District No. 5 

4. Robstown Independent School District 

5. Tuloso Midway Independent School District

BACKGROUND

Nueces County will be conducting a General Election for Federal, State and County offices to be held on

November 2, 2010. Other political jurisdiction have also ordered elections to held on the same date and are

requesting to hold their elections jointly with Nueces County. They are as follows: 

Banquete Independent School District1.

Calallen Independent School District2.

Corpus Christi Independent School District3.

Del Mar College District4.

Nueces-Jim Wells Emergency Services District No. 55.

Robstown Independent School District6.

Tuloso Midway Independent School District7.

Jurisdictions may cancel their elections if there are no contested races, and the deadline for this is after the

submission of this agenda item.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 1190 Amount Requested: 225,000.00 Fiscal Year: 2010 Budgeted Y/N: y

Fiscal Impact:

Nueces County's share of the election is estimated at $225,000.00. 

Attachments



Link: Election contracts (2)











































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Contracts for on-line Internet services for payment of fines in Nueces County 

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the following regarding provision of electronic check payment and credit/debit payment

transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice response system for any Nueces

County office including the Justices of the Peace offices: 

    (1) Approval of County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) Interlocal Participation Agreement for purposes

of becoming a CIRA member;

    (2) Approval of an Agreement to Participate in the CIRA Electronic Payments Program; and

    (3) Approval of an Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement with Official Payments Corporation (OPC) to

provide any Nueces County office electronic check payment and credit/debit card payment transaction services

through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice response system.

BACKGROUND

Official Payment Services (OPC) offers customers the ability to accept electronic payments for fines, fees, taxes,

permits, and other payments at no cost to counties.  

Nueces County has previously entered into a contract with Official Payments Corporation to perform check payment

and credit/debit payment transaction services through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice

response system for use by some offices in Nueces County, including the Tax Office and the County Clerk’s Office.

However, the contract has expired and we are operating on a month-to month basis.

The Justices of the Peace have expressed their desire to expand these types of services into their offices as well, and

we have met and determined as a committee that this company meets our needs.

Official Payments Corporation is currently under contract with CIRA (Computer Information Resources Agency) to

provide computerized services to members of CIRA. CIRA is an interlocal government agency supported by TAC

and dedicated to help counties with their technological needs. There is no membership fee to join CIRA. Under this

contract through CIRA, OPC agrees to charge a flat rate surcharge to the consumer of $5.95 per credit/debit card

transaction.   

The following action is needed in order to enter into a contract with Official Payments Corporation:

(1) Approve of County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) Interlocal Participation Agreement for purposes of

becoming a CIRA member;

(2) Approval of an Agreement to Participate in the CIRA Electronic Payments Program; and

(3) Approval of an Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement with Official Payments Corporation (OPC) to

provide any Nueces County office electronic check payment and credit/debit card payment transaction services

through an internet interface and an interactive telephone voice response system.



DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Link: Interlocal Participation Agreement

Link: Agree to Participate in CIRA

Link: vendor comparison

Link: OPC attachment



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

COUNTY INFORMATION RESOURCES AGENCY 
 

Interlocal Participation Agreement 
 

This Interlocal Participation Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made by and between the 
undersigned local government or other political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting 
through its governing body, and the County Information Resources Agency (“CIRA), an 
interlocal entity previously created by an Original Interlocal Agreement entered into by 
its original members, as authorized by the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (TEX. GOV’T 

CODE, Chapter 791). 
 

FINDINGS 
 

WHEREAS, modern technologies and telecommunication systems offer tremendous 
opportunities to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of government in Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, most local governments can benefit by acting cooperatively in acquiring, 
implementing and maintaining technology and telecommunication systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, more effective, efficient and reliable public services will result from all 
Texas counties and other local governments working with one another, the State and the 
private sector to build and maintain such systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for a central, coordinated technology and 
telecommunications program to assist counties and other local governments with their 
information resource and technologies needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Texas counties and other local governments of the State have individual 
authority to study, develop, purchase, deploy and use modern technologies and 
telecommunication systems in support of their operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the use of technology and communication systems are a routine and 
essential function of counties and other local governments of the State and are an integral 
part of all government functions and services; and 
 
WHEREAS, several counties previously have joined together by interlocal agreement to 
create CIRA to administer their collective efforts concerning information and technology; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, Member wants to join CIRA to be eligible to participate in and receive the 
benefit of the the various CIRA programs and services; and 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, and in consideration of and 
conditioned upon the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the parties 
hereto do mutually agree as follows: 
 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

AGREEMENT 
 
1.01. Purpose and Scope. 
 
This Agreement is for the purpose of allowing the undersigned local government or other 
political subdivision to join the County Information Resources Agency, pursuant to the 
terms and conditions set forth below.  As provided in the Original Interlocal Agreement, 
CIRA was created to provide central, cooperative and coordinated assistance and services 
to Members in all matters relating to information resources and technologies in order to 
increase efficiencies and improve the quality, reliability and interoperability of their 
information resources, technologies and services. 
 
2.01. Definitions.  
 
For the purpose of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meaning prescribed 
to them within this section unless the context of their use dictates otherwise: 
 

a. "Information resources technologies" includes data processing and 
telecommunications hardware, software, services, supplies, personnel, facility resources, 
maintenance and training.   
 

b. “Local government” has that meaning assigned to it by Government Code, 
§ 791.003(4) and includes any “political subdivision” of this state as authorized and 
defined in Government Code, § 791.003(5). For purposes of a cooperative purchasing 
program administered under this Agreement pursuant to Local Government Code § 
271.101, et seq., “local government” has that meaning assigned to it by Local 
Government Code, § 271.101(2) which definition includes counties, municipalities, 
junior college district, regional planning commissions and other political subdivisions of 
the state. 

 
c. “Member” means a local government entity or political subdivision that 

either joined to create CIRA through the Original Interlocal Agreement or has joined 
CIRA by executing an Interlocal Participation Agreement, including this Agreement. 
 
 
3.01. Specific Agreements Regarding Powers and Duties. 
 
. A. CIRA and its Members agree to work together to the extent possible and 
feasible, in all matters relating to information resources and technologies,  including but 
not limited to the following areas: 
 

1. Sharing of information, experiences and best practices; 
 
2. Planning and feasibility studies; 

 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

3. Acquiring and assisting in the acquisition of bandwidth and in 
particular, direct full-time connections to the Internet through high-
speed, high-bandwidth connections; 

 
4. Establishing software, hardware and data standards; 

 
5. Technical assistance, training and education; 

 
6. Seeking grants and other funding sources for Members’ 

information resources and technologies; 
 

7. Creating and maintaining a statewide virtual private network, 
internal Member networks and services related to those networks; 

 
8. Cooperative or joint procurement of products, goods and services; 

 
9. Coordinating with the efforts of State and Federal agencies; 

 
10. Purchasing or creating  applications that can be shared; 

 
11. Geographic information systems and data; 

 
12. Data processing services; and 

 
13. Creating online information, reporting, and other services either 

directly, through private contractors, or through partnerships with 
state agencies. 

 
B. Member agrees to make reasonable efforts to provide such information 

and/or data as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, including 
responding to surveys and questionnaires. 
 

C.  Member agrees to appoint an official or employee to serve as the 
Information Resource Manager for the Member, who shall be the official representative 
of the Member. 
 

D. CIRA agrees to assist and coordinate with CIRA Members to enhance and 
make more efficient the ability to utilize technology to provide governmental services, 
and shall have the authority to accomplish this purpose.  The CIRA Board of Directors, 
composed of officials and employees of the Members, will determine what programs and 
services will be offered, how to allocate available resources among those programs and 
services, and what amounts will be charged for those services.   
 

E. This Agreement does not require a Member to use any particular service 
nor does this Agreement require CIRA to provide any particular service. It is understood 
and agreed that the services contemplated under this Agreement will be phased in as 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

deemed necessary, feasible and practicable.   In order to keep the cost of services as low 
as possible and protect the interest of all CIRA Members collectively, all services will be 
delivered on an “as is” basis, and CIRA will have no liability to Member arising from the 
provision of any service.   
 

F.   Member may obtain a CIRA service or participate in a CIRA program by 
having its Agency Coordinator contact CIRA and make the necessary arrangements.  
CIRA will assume that any request for services made by the Agency Coordinator has 
been authorized by Member’s governing body.  Some services require the execution of a 
separate Agreement, at the discretion of CIRA.   

  
G. Member agrees to pay within 45 days of receipt of invoice the agreed cost 

for services provided by CIRA and received by the Member.   If payment is not received 
within 60 days after receipt of the invoice, the service may be canceled, without prejudice 
to CIRA’s right to collect the amounts due.   
 
4.01. Membership. 
 
Membership shall be available to any local government or political subdivision, as 
defined herein, by the execution of an Interlocal Participation Agreement. Any Member 
may, upon a valid order of its governing body and upon 30 days notice, cancel its 
membership. Any Member who cancels its membership gives up any and all rights and 
privileges that it might otherwise have under this Agreement, including the rights to 
participate in CIRA programs and to obtain services from CIRA.  Cancellation of 
membership does not relieve a Member of the duty to pay those fees Member already has 
an obligation to pay at the time of cancellation. 
 
5.01. Membership Dues. 
 
CIRA presently charges no membership dues. Member understands that CIRA may 
assess dues in the future as a condition of Membership.  CIRA agrees that no membership 
dues will become payable unless Member agrees to pay the dues as a condition of 
Membership.  
 
6.01. Funds. 
 
Activities engaged in pursuant to this Agreement may be funded by membership fees, 
contributions, donations, grants, funds received as payment for services rendered, goods 
provided, contracts with state or federal agencies, administrative fees, or other sources. 
 
The principal, income and all property received and accepted by the Board to be 
administered under these Bylaws may be held or invested for CIRA such a manner as the 
Board shall determine.  No part of the net earnings of CIRA shall inure to the benefit of 
or be distributable to its Directors, Officers, Members, or other private persons, except 
that RMP may pay reasonable compensation for goods and services rendered and may 
make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth herein.  



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

 
7.01. Current Revenue 
 
The Member hereby warrants that all payments, contributions, fees and disbursements, if 
any, required of it hereunder shall be made from current revenues. No debt is created by 
this Agreement. 
 
8.01. Term 
 
The term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year from the date it is fully executed and 
shall automatically be renewed on each anniversary of the commencement date. Either 
CIRA or Member may elect to withdraw from the Agreement at any time pursuant to the 
terms of Section 4.01.   
 
9.01. Applicable Law 
 
The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the interpretation, validity, performance and 
enforcement of this Agreement.  
 
10.01. Severability. 
 
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under 
present or future laws, the legality, validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions 
of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and this Agreement shall be liberally 
construed so as to carry out the intent of the parties to it. 
 
11.01. Governance. 
 

a. The County Information Resources Agency (CIRA) is governed and 
managed by a Board of Directors in accordance with this Agreement and the Bylaws of 
the Agency attached hereto. Said Bylaws are made a part hereof by reference as if fully 
set forth herein.  Approval of this agreement constitutes approval of the bylaws. 
 

b. It is the intention of the Members that CIRA have any and all powers, 
rights, privileges, and immunities granted under this Agreement and the laws of this State 
as now exist or which, in the future may be enacted. 
 

c. The CIRA Board, upon approval of the Texas Association of Counties, 
shall have the authority to amend the Bylaws at any time as may be necessary, in the 
discretion of the Board, to carry out the purposes of this Agreement.  The Board shall 
also have the authority to develop and approve additional Interlocal Participation 
Agreements that allow for access to services of and/or membership in CIRA, and may 
also amend the form and substance of any such Interlocal Participation Agreement at any 
time, provided, however, that any such amendments will be effective only prospectively, 
and will not operate to unilaterally amend any agreement previously reached with any 
Member. 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

 
d. All monies paid by Members to the Agency under this Agreement, 

including membership fees, are for services rendered and administrative costs.  Members 
have no equity rights in any of the assets or property of the Agency nor are any Members 
liable for any of the debts of the Agency. Assets in the hands of the Agency remain the 
assets of the Agency until such time as this Agreement may terminate as provided for 
herein. 
 
12.01. Dissolution.  
 
This Agreement shall terminate when there are less than two Members or upon 
recommendation of the Board of Directors and approval of all Members. No Member 
shall have any right of partition or similar right or ability to dissolve the Agency or 
terminate this Agreement or to make a claim against, acquire, or levy against any of the 
property or assets of the Agency.   Upon dissolution of CIRA, the Board of Directors 
shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all the liabilities of CIRA, 
distribute all the assets of CIRA either to the current Members, who are organizations the 
income of which is excluded under section 115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code and who 
contributed to any remaining surplus pro rata in proportion to their annualized 
contributions, or to a successor entity the income of which is excluded under section 
115(1) of the Internal Revenue Code.  
 
13.01. Amendment  
 
Subject to the provisions of Section 11.01(c), this Agreement shall not be amended or 
modified other than in a written agreement signed by the parties, or as otherwise provided 
under this Agreement.  
 
14.01. Exclusive Right to Enforce  
 
The County Information Resources Agency and the Members have the exclusive right to 
bring suit to enforce this Agreement and no other person may bring suit, as a third party 
beneficiary or otherwise, to enforce this Agreement. 
 
15.01. Notices.  
 
All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be sent via the 
United States Postal Service with proper postage by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, or delivered, to the Agency at the following addresses or to such other address 
as the Board of Directors of the Agency may later designate by amendment to the Bylaws 
of the Agency: 
 
The County Information Resources Agency 
The Texas Association of Counties 
1210 San Antonio 
Austin, Texas 78701 



As amended on  November 13, 2007 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the governing bodies of both the County Information 
Resources Agency and the undersigned local government or other political subdivision 
have approved and adopted this Agreement and have caused this Agreement to be 
executed and it shall become effective upon the date that both parties have signed this 
Agreement.  
 
AGREED to and ADOPTED by governing body of _________________ on the _______ 
day of ______________________,_____ and executed by the undersigned authorized 
member of its governing body: 
 
 

Name: ________________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 
AGREED to by the County Information Resources Agency on the _____ day of 
____________________, _______ 
 
 

___________________________________ 
For the County Information Resources Agency 
 
 

 
 
 
AGENCY COORDINATOR DESIGNATION 
 

The Member hereby assigns and designates the following individual as the Agency 
Coordinator as required by this Agreement and Bylaws: 
 
Printed Name: ________________________________ 
 

Title:       ________________________________ 
 

Address:  ________________________________ 
 

________________________________ 
 
________________________________ 
 

Phone:   ________________________________ 
 
E-mail:                       _________________________________ 



 
 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
AGREEMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CIRA 

ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS PROGRAM 
 

 

1. CIRA’s Role:  As part of its mission to assist its Members in all areas of technology, CIRA is 
authorized to facilitate cooperative purchasing of technology items and services.  In furtherance of this 
mission, CIRA engaged in a Request for Proposal Process consistent with the requirements of Local 
Government Code Section 262.030 in order to identify the best provider of electronic payments services.  
After preparing the request for proposal and thoroughly analyzing the responses, CIRA identified Official 
Payments Corporation (“OPC”) as the best provider of electronic payments.  CIRA then negotiated the 
best possible terms for CIRA Members and created the CIRA Electronic Purchasing Program.  

 
2. Available Electronic Payments Services.  CIRA Members, by contracting directly with OPC, 

now have the ability to accept credit card payments and electronic checks for any amount due to any 
county office – with no charge to the county.  OPC offers additional for-pay services, but the Member has 
no obligation to obtain any for-pay services.   Once the commissioners court approves this contract and a 
contract with OPC, any county office that chooses to do so may accept electronic payments without any 
need for an additional contract.   

 
3. Convenience Fees.  As provided in the agreement with OPC, individuals making electronic 

payments to the Member will pay a convenience fee.   
 
4. Member’s Obligation to CIRA.   Through its agreement with OPC, the Member will approve, and 

authorize OPC to collect, convenience fees from individuals making electronic payments, and will instruct 
OPC to share a portion of the convenience fee with CIRA.  This portion of the fee will compensate CIRA 
for the services it provided to its Members in conducting the RFP process, negotiating terms with OPC 
and establishing the CIRA Electronic Payments Program. The County has no further obligation to CIRA.   

 
5.  Member’s Relations with OPC.   The Member’s obligation to OPC and OPC’s obligations to the 

Member will be set forth in the Agreement between the Member and OPC.  CIRA will not enforce the 
contract between the Member and OPC. 

 
6. CIRA’S Additional Obligations.  Revenue received from the Electronic Payments Program will 

be used to continue to assist CIRA Members in all matters related to technology.    
 

AGREED to and ADOPTED by the Commissioners Court of ______________________________ 

County on the _______ day of ______________________, 2009, and executed by the undersigned 

authorized member of its governing body: 

 
Name: ________________________________ Title: _____________________________ 
 
 
AGREED TO BY CIRA on the _________ day of ________________________, _______________. 
 
_________________________ 
Gayle Latham, CIRA Director 

 

   
 



Comparison of Credit Card Payment Services

Official Payments Corporation vs. Traffic Payment.Com

Comparison of Consumer Fees Per Credit Card Transaction

Payment 

Amount

Traffic

Payment.com 

(TP.Com) Fee

TP.Com

Fee 

Structure

OPC

Fee

OPC

Fee 

Structure

Favorable 

Vendor by 

Pmt 

Amount

$0.01 $2.95 $5.95 TP

$15.00 $4.95 $5.95 TP

$50.00 $7.95 $5.95 OPC

$100.00 $9.95 $5.95 OPC

$150.00 $11.95 $5.95 OPC

$175.00 $12.95 $5.95 OPC

$200.00 $10.00 5% $5.95 OPC

$225.00 $11.25 5% $5.95 OPC

$250.00 $12.50 5% $5.95 OPC

$300.00 $15.00 5% $5.95 OPC

$350.00 $17.50 5% $5.95 OPC

$400.00 $20.00 5% $5.95 OPC

$450.00 $22.50 5% $5.95 OPC

$500.00 

or >

OTHER MATERIAL FACTORS TO CONSIDER

Advantages:

*

*

Disadvantages:

*

*

*

Source: Proposal of Convenience Fees from Traffic Payment.Com and Official Payments Corporation 

proposal dated December, 2009.     Prepared by Alberto Silguero, County Clerk Treasury Accountant

Flat Rate 
Varies

Flat Rate

OPC currently has USB magnetic card readers to facilitate 

payments taken over‐the‐counter by automating the data 

entry for payor's information which is read from the credit 

card and driver's license strip.

TP.Com has real‐time online reporting and settlements are 

posted either twice or once a week.

TP.Com currently does not offer USB magnetic card readers 

to facilitate payments taken over‐the‐counter by automating 

the data entry for payor's information which is read from the 

credit card and driver's license strip.

$5.95 Flat Rate OPC5.00% 5.00%

OPC claims that VISA payments cannot be processed over‐

the‐counter due to violation of Federal and/or State Policies.  

However, consumer is allowed to pay with VISA online.

OPC has real‐time online reporting and settlement of 

payments are posted daily.



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 1 

 
ELECTRONIC TRANSACTION PROCESSING AGREEMENT 

 
This Electronic Transaction Processing Agreement, including its exhibits, (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and 
between Official Payments Corporation, a Delaware corporation ("OPC"), and Nueces,County Texas   (“Agency”). 

 
OPC offers electronic check payment and processing transaction services and credit/debit card payment transaction 
services through an Internet interface over the web and an interactive telephone voice response system (“IVR”).  Agency 
collects taxes, fines, fees and/or other types of monetary obligations from individuals and/or entities subject to its 
jurisdiction.  Agency desires to permit payment of amounts owed to it by means of electronic transactions through the 
OPC System and to have OPC perform certain related services as described below. 
 

Agreement 

1.  DEFINITIONS. 

 “Agency Designated Account” means the direct deposit/debit account(s) established and maintained by Agency at an 
Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) receiving depository institution reasonably acceptable to OPC for payment of Citizen 
obligations and debit of Chargebacks, Return Transactions, fines and fees.  Agency Designated Account is further 
described in Section 4.2. 
 
“Agency Payment” means any payment that is owed by a Citizen to Agency and paid through a Payment Transaction.    

“Card Services” means the services provided by OPC relating to credit card and/or pin-less debit card services provided in 
accordance with this Agreement and as detailed in Section 2.2 of this Agreement inclusive of payment and electronic 
funds transfer which enable Payment Transactions to be processed. 

“Chargeback” means the reversal of a Payment Transaction previously credited to an Agency Designated Account. 

“Citizen” means the person, business or entity who initiates and makes payment of the Agency Payment through a 
Payment Transaction. 
 
“Co-Brand” means an electronic transaction containing payment and identification data which is initiated by the Citizen on 
the Agency website, then transferred to an OPC web page where the Citizen completes the transaction and is provided 
with a confirmation of the Payment Transaction. 
 
“Co-Brand Plus” means an electronic transaction containing payment and identification data which is initiated by the 
Citizen on the Agency website, then transferred to an OPC web page where the Citizen completes the transaction.  The 
Citizen is subsequently transferred back to the Agency web site along with confirmation of the Payment Transaction. 
 
“Convenience Fee” means the fee charged to a Citizen or Agency by OPC for the convenience of Citizen making Agency 
Payments by use of the Services.  The convenience fee schedule is set forth in Exhibit A (electronic check) and Exhibit B 
(credit/debit card).  

“Electronic Check Services“ means the services provided by OPC relating to electronic check services provided in 
accordance with this Agreement and as detailed in Section 2.1 of this Agreement inclusive of payment and electronic 
funds transfer that enable Payment Transactions to be processed. 

“OPC Designated Account” means the direct deposit account(s) set up by OPC to receive payment of Convenience Fees, 
and any other fees owed to OPC. 
 
“OPC System” means OPC’s and its Suppliers’ electronic payment processing system, including but not limited to, its 
technology, hardware, software and equipment. 
 
“Payment Transaction” means an electronic payment transaction initiated by a Citizen by electronic check or by 
credit/debit card as provided below, at the OPC or Agency website or IVR, as applicable, and processed by OPC and/or 
its Suppliers under this Agreement.    
 
“Representment” means a Return Transaction that was due to insufficient or uncollected funds that has been represented 
to Citizen’s depository financial institution at the request of the Agency. 
 
“Return Transaction” means a Payment Transaction that is unable to be processed by a Citizen’s depository financial 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 2 

institution.   
 
“Return Transaction Fee” means the fee charged to Agency pursuant to Section 4.1 and Exhibit A. 
 
“Services” means the Card Services and/or Electronic Check Services provided by OPC and its Suppliers pursuant to this 
Agreement. 
 
“Simple Transaction Processor” (STP) means an electronic transaction and return confirmation containing payment and 
identification data, initiated and received by the Citizen on the Agency website, without a link or transfer to an OPC web 
page.   

“Suppliers” means OPC authorized vendors including, but not limited to, ACH processor(s). 

  

2.  PROVISION OF SERVICES.  As part of the Services, OPC shall provide the following: 

 
2.1 Electronic Check Services.   
 
2.1.1 Provide Citizens with the opportunity to make Agency Payments by electronic check through an Internet interface, 
and through an IVR system.   
 
2.1.2 Provide real time processing of electronic check transactions, validate the bank transit routing number, validate 
the ACH eligibility of the bank transit routing, determine that the dollar amount is below or equal to the maximum and 
above or equal to the minimum specified by the Agency, validate checking account number for structure and validity and 
check against a negative file in an established proprietary database. 
 
2.1.3 Create a transaction file and forward Payment Transactions to the Automated Clearing House (ACH), 
electronically debiting the Citizens’ bank account and crediting the Agency Designated Account. 
 
2.1.4 Settle Agency Payments into The Agency Designated Account within 72 hours after completion of the Payment 
Transaction. 
 
2.1.5 Confirm the dollar amount of each Agency Payment made by Citizens and the corresponding Convenience Fees, 
if applicable, to be electronically debited from the Citizens’ designated demand deposit account, and obtain the Citizens’ 
authorization (electronic or otherwise) of such transaction prior to initiating the transaction.  
 
2.1.6 Provide the Citizen with electronic confirmation of the electronic check transaction and retain electronic check 
authorization logs and transaction records for such period of time as required by applicable law and the regulations of the 
National Automated Clearing House Association (“NACHA”). 
 
2.1.7 Arrange for a unique check description for the Agency Payment that references the name of the Agencyand 
arrange for a separate unique check description for the Convenience Fee, if applicable, that references OPC and the 
nature of the fee.  This description is used to identify payment transactions and the convenience fee, if applicable, on the 
Citizens’ bank statement. 
 
2.1.8 Provide Agency with a daily report detailing Payment Transactions and Chargeback transactions. 
 
2.1.9 During the implementation process, provide Agency with OPC’s standard disclosures for Agency’s incorporation 
into the system for all STP transactions. 
 
2.2 Credit/Debit Card Services. 
 
2.2.1  OPC shall provide Citizens the opportunity to make Agency Payments by credit card and “pin-less” debit card 
through both an interactive telephone voice response system (“IVR”) and Internet interface.   
 
2.2.2 OPC shall, on behalf of Agency, collect and process Agency Payments from Citizens using the American 
Express Card, MasterCard, VISA, Discover Card or other credit card mutually agreed upon by Agency and OPC 
(each, a “Card”). 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 3 

2.2.3 OPC shall begin providing the Services to Citizens on a date to be mutually agreed upon by OPC and Agency. 

2.2.4 Agency authorizes OPC to debit the Agency Designated Account in connection with (i) any “reversed” Card 
transaction that is approved by an authorized representative of Agency and OPC, and (ii) any “Chargeback” Card 
transaction that is initiated by a Citizen and approved by an authorized representative of OPC and the Card company.  
OPC shall refund to the Citizen the corresponding Convenience Fee.  The Agency agrees that it shall not refund in cash 
to a Citizen any Agency Payment made by a Citizen using OPC Services. 

2.2.5 OPC shall forward Agency Payment Transactions to the appropriate Card organizations for settlement to the 
Agency Bank Account.  OPC shall retain all Convenience Fees collected by it hereunder.  In the event that OPC is unable 
to collect all amounts owed by Agency hereunder through debiting the Agency Bank Account, Agency shall promptly pay 
all owed amounts to OPC in immediately available funds. 

2.2.6 OPC will confirm the dollar amount of all a Citizens’ Agency Payments and the corresponding convenience fees 
to be charged to Citizens’ Cards and obtain the Citizens’ approvals (electronic or otherwise) of such charges prior to 
initiating credit authorizations. 

2.2.7 OPC will provide Citizens with electronic confirmation of Card transactions. 

2.2.8 For authorization purposes, OPC will electronically transmit all Card transactions to the appropriate Card-
processing center, in real time as the transactions occur. 

2.2.9 OPC will retain Card authorization logs and transaction records for such period of time as required by applicable 
law and the regulations of the respective Card organizations. 

2.2.10 OPC will arrange for a unique line merchant description for the Agency Payment that references the name of 
Agency and arrange for a separate unique line merchant description for the Convenience Fee that references OPC and 
the nature of the fee. 

2.2.11 OPC will provide Agency with logos, graphics, and other appropriate marketing materials for Agency’s use in its 
communications with Citizens.   

2.2.12 OPC will provide Agency with reports summarizing use of the Services by Citizens for a given reporting period. 
 
3.  AGENCY OBLIGATIONS.  Agency obligations include the following: 
 
3.1  Agency Credit/Debit Card and Electronic Check Obligations. 

3.1.1 STP Transactions. This Section 3.1.1 shall only apply in the event Agency is using the Services via STP 
transactions. Agency understands that STP transactions take place on the Agency website without link to the OPC web 
page.  Accordingly, Agency shall obtain and retain all records related to the initiation and authorization of transactions, 
including all digital (click-wrap) or written authorizations for OPC to collect and/or initiate transactions utilizing the OPC 
System.  Digital (or, if applicable, written) copies of such records shall be delivered by Agency to OPC within fifteen (15) 
days of written request by OPC and shall otherwise be retained by Agency for a period of at least two (2) years following 
the date of the transaction.  Agency shall be liable to OPC for any and all liabilities, claims, costs, expenses, 
reimbursement obligations, fines and penalties which arise in connection with a failure to timely secure and produce such 
records, authorization agreements or receipts in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, inclusive of NACHA 
rules and regulations.  Agency shall (i) incorporate the OPC standard disclaimers into its website, (ii) present such terms 
to each citizen for viewing, (iii) allow citizens to print the terms for their records, (iv) require the citizen’s affirmative 
electronic or written agreement to the disclaimer terms prior to submitting the Payment Transaction, (v) keep written 
record of the citizen’s agreement to the disclaimer terms.   OPC may change its standard disclosures from time to time 
with written notice to Agency, and Agency shall incorporate such changes into the disclaimers within five (5) business 
days after its receipt of such changes from OPC.  Agency agrees to comply with the PCI security specifications attached 
as Exhibit C to this Agreement, which are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Agreement.  

3.1.2 If Agency is using Co-Brand, Co-Brand Plus, or STP application; Agency shall take all reasonable security 
precautions within its system, hardware and software to prevent unauthorized or fraudulent use of the OPC System by 
Agency, Agency employees and agents, and Citizens.  OPC may, but shall not be required to, assign to Agency one or 
more identification numbers or passwords for Agency’s use in obtaining the Services.  Once such identification number(s) 
or password(s) have been delivered to Agency by OPC, the use and confidentiality of such numbers and/or passwords 
shall be the sole responsibility of Agency.   

3.1.3 With respect to all Chargebacks the Agency must allow direct debiting of the Agency’s Designated Account for the 
amount of Agency Payments previously settled into the Agency Designated Account. 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 4 

3.1.4 Other than permitting OPC to charge the Convenience Fees, if applicable, in accordance with this Agreement, 
Agency will not impose any surcharge or penalty on electronic check transactions made by Citizens under this 
Agreement. 

3.1.5 If Agency requests a customized reporting format, Agency shall provide OPC with its desired reporting format 
sufficiently in advance of the requested report delivery date.  Customized reporting formats require OPC’s prior written 
approval.  

3.1.6 Agency will not require, as a condition to making an Agency Payment, that a Citizen agree in any way to waive 
such person’s rights to dispute the transaction with their banking institution for legitimate reasons. 

3.1.7 Subject to the restrictions of the section entitled “Intellectual Property”, Agency will actively promote the Services 
to its Citizens at its own expense.  These promotions shall include publishing the relevant URL for the OPC Website and 
relevant telephone number (as applicable) on all tax instruction booklets, tax preparer communications, taxpayer 
information publications, citations and notices, and all related marketing materials.  Agency will obtain OPC’s consent 
prior to publishing any materials that reference the Services or OPC, and Agency agrees to incorporate all reasonable 
changes requested by OPC into any of the marketing materials to ensure (i) the correct usage of the OPC trademarks and 
logos, (ii) the accuracy of the content, and (iii) reasonably acceptable graphics and presentation.   

3.1.8    Agency shall be solely responsible, at their own expense, for acquiring, installing and maintaining all of its own 
equipment, software and data communication service, which is not a part of the OPC System. 

3.1.9 Agency shall execute and deliver to OPC an ACH authorization agreement in the format provided by OPC to 
authorize electronic payments/debits to and/or from the Agency Designated Account, and any other certificates, 
instruments or documents as required by applicable laws and regulations in order to consummate the transactions 
intended under this Agreement.  Agency will maintain and comply with applicable NACHA rules and regulations on behalf 
of itself, its employees, agents and Citizens. 

3.2 Agency Credit/Debit Card Specific Obligations. 

3.2.1 If required by the credit card organizations, Agency will enter into all applicable merchant Card agreements and 
fully adhere to the rules, regulations and operating procedures of the various Card organizations, including without 
limitation, with respect to the use of specific Card logos and marks. 

3.2.2 Agency will provide to OPC all necessary documents and correspondence in connection with Chargeback 
transactions or other similar refund transactions.   

3.2.3 Agency will establish a reasonable adjustment policy to accommodate adjustments that are required in the normal 
course of Agency’s daily operations. 

4. FEES, TAXES, AND PAYMENTS. 

4.1.  Electronic Check Fees and Taxes.  Agency shall pay OPC fees for Services in accordance with the rates set forth 
on Exhibit A (“Fee Schedule”), which is incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  OPC will charge Citizen or 
Agency a Convenience Fee for each Payment Transaction as set forth in Exhibit A.  The Convenience Fee is non-
refundable.  The Convenience Fee, if paid by the Citizen, is processed with the corresponding Agency Payment as a part 
of a unified transaction.  Fees paid by the Agency are calculated on a monthly basis and are debited from the Agency 
Designated Account monthly in arrears by OPC or its Suppliers.  In the event that OPC incurs an increase in transaction 
processing fees, taxes or other increase in fees required by applicable law or government or association regulation during 
the term of this Agreement, OPC may pass through such charges to Agency.   Agency fees are subject to change by OPC 
after the initial term, upon thirty (30) days prior notice to Agency.  Agency shall pay to OPC, and during the term of this 
Agreement and for sixty (60) days thereafter OPC (or its Suppliers) may debit from the Agency Designated Account, any 
other amounts owed by Agency under this Agreement, including, but not limited to, chargebacks, deposit charges, 
refunds, fines (inclusive of those imposed by NACHA), Returned Transaction Fees, ACH debits that overdraw the Agency 
Designated Account, and any other fines or liabilities incurred under this Agreement by Agency.  Any fees and charges or 
other liabilities owed by Agency and not paid when due shall bear interest of 1.5% per month until paid. 

4.2 Credit/Debit Card Fees.  OPC may charge Citizens a Convenience Fee for each Card transaction processed, to 
be collected in addition to the corresponding Agency Payment as part of a unified Card transaction.  A schedule of the 
Convenience Fees for Credit/Debit card Payment Transactions is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B, and OPC may 
amend this schedule at any time upon prior written notice to Agency.  Except for any fees to be paid by Agency as set 
forth in Exhibit B, OPC shall not charge Agency a fee in consideration for OPC providing the Card Services to Citizens.  
Enhancements to the Services or additional services not provided for in this Agreement, and any related fees payable by 
Agency in connection therewith, will be mutually agreed upon by OPC and Agency. 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 5 

 

4.3 Agency Designated Account.  Prior to any Payment Transaction, Agency will establish an Agency Designated 
Account and will provide OPC with the electronic record specifications necessary for funds settlement and the posting of 
Agency Payment data related to payments.  Agency shall maintain such account during the term of this Agreement and 
for at least 90 days after expiration or termination for any reason.  Agency agrees to maintain sufficient funds in the 
Agency Designated Account to satisfy all fees, charges and other obligations of Agency under this Agreement. Agency 
authorizes OPC, its assignee or its Suppliers to debit via ACH transfer, the Designated Account for any such amounts 
Agency owes OPC under this Agreement.  If the amount in the Agency Designated Account does not contain sufficient 
funds to cover fees and obligations of Agency, Agency agrees to pay OPC the amount it owes under this Agreement upon 
demand, together with all costs and expenses incurred to collect that amount, including reasonable attorneys' fees.  The 
authority granted by this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.   

5.  SUSPENSION; RESTRICTIONS. OPC may immediately suspend the Services or withhold Services or individual 
financial settlements in the event (i) OPC has reason to believe there has been or may be a breach of security, fraud, or 
misrepresentation in connection with the Services, (ii) continued provision of the Services would violate any applicable 
law, government regulation or the NACHA rules and regulations, or (iii) the financial status or credit quality of Agency is 
substantially diminished in the reasonable discretion of OPC. OPC will provide notice and opportunity to cure if practical, 
depending on the nature of the event causing the suspension.  In the event of a suspension under this Section 5, OPC 
may require Agency to establish a reserve account or institute other mutually agreed restrictions prior to OPC restoring 
Services. OPC shall have no liability for any suspension in accordance with the terms of this Section 5.   

6.  TERM AND TERMINATION. 

6.1.  Term.  This Agreement shall be effective upon the date of full execution and has an initial term of two (2) years 
(“Initial Term”). This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive one year periods (a “Renewal Term”), unless 
either party provides written notification to the other party of its decision not to renew this Agreement no later than 90 days 
prior to the end of the then current term. 

6.2. Termination.   

6.2.1 Termination For Cause.  Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause in the event of a material 
breach by the other party, which breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach 
is provided to the other party.  

6.2.2 Termination By OPC.   OPC may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to the Agency in 
the event the provision of the Services hereunder is determined by OPC in its sole discretion to violate any 
statute, regulation, rule, order or operating procedure enacted or promulgated by a governmental or judicial 
authority of competent jurisdiction, NACHA (or any similar industry organization with authority over the 
Services), or in the event that any statute, regulation, rule, order or operating procedure is enacted or 
promulgated which effectively reduces or eliminates the fees charged by OPC. 

6.2.3 Termination For Convenience.  Either party may terminate this agreement for convenience upon 60 days prior 
written notice to the other party. 

7. ACCOUNT MONITORING; SECURITY.  OPC and its Suppliers may monitor the use of Services or Payment 
Transaction activity and investigate unusual or suspicious activity to the extent it is with reasonable discretion and in 
compliance with applicable laws and government regulations, provided, that in no event does OPC assume any 
responsibility to discover any possible breach of Agency’s security or misuse of the Services.  Agency and OPC shall 
immediately notify the other if either discovers any breach of security.  OPC shall have the right, at OPC’s sole cost, to 
inspect Agency's operation, system and web site to verify Agency's compliance with its security obligations.  Agency shall 
be responsible for failure to use reasonable security precautions and for any fraud committed by its employees, 
representatives and Citizens as a result of such failure in connection with the use of the Services.   

8.   INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  In order that Agency may promote the Services and OPC’s role in providing the 
Services, OPC grants to Agency a revocable, non-exclusive, non transferable, royalty-free license to use OPC’s logo, 
trademarks and other service marks (the “OPC Marks”) for such purpose only, in a form as approved by OPC. Agency 
does not have any other right, title, license or interest, express or implied, in and to any object code, software, hardware, 
OPC Marks, service mark, trade name, trade dress, formula, OPC System, know-how, telephone number, telephone line, 
domain name, URL, copyrighted image, text, script (including, without limitation, IVR or the OPC Website scripts) or other 
intellectual property right of OPC (collectively “OPC Intellectual Property”).  All such OPC Intellectual Property, and all 
rights and title therein (other than rights expressly granted in this Agreement) are owned exclusively by OPC.  Agency’s 
license to use any OPC Marks shall terminate upon the earlier of (a) the effective date of termination or expiration of this 
Agreement, or (b) immediately, in the event of any breach of this section of the Agreement by Agency.  Agency will not 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 6 

utilize any OPC Intellectual Property in any manner that would diminish its value or harm the reputation of OPC.  Agency 
agrees that any use of the OPC Marks will conform to reasonable standards of acceptable use specified by OPC.   

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS. 

The parties shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of federal, state and local governmental authorities 
and governing industry associations, including without limitation, Federal Reserve Regulation E (12 C.F.R. Part 205), the 
rules of the NACHA, the Card company rules and regulations, and all applicable privacy laws and regulations, all of which 
are incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Agreement as if set forth in full herein.  OPC may from time 
to time establish reasonable rules, regulations and operational guidelines with respect to use of the Services by Agency, 
and Agency agrees to be bound by and comply with such rules, regulations and guidelines thirty (30) days after delivery 
thereof to Agency, unless immediate compliance is required by law or regulation or otherwise agreed upon in writing by 
the parties. 

10. WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER. 

10.1 Warranty.  Each party represents and warrants that it has the full legal right, authority and power to enter into this 
Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder and that the person who signs the Agreement for each party has full 
authorization to bind the respective party.  Agency shall provide to OPC the standard set up form for electronic check 
transactions (“Agency Set Up Form”) and deposit instruction form for Card transactions (“Electronic Deposit Instructions”) 
within ten (10) days of full execution of this Agreement.  Agency represents and warrants to OPC that all information 
provided in such form is current, correct and complete.  Agency agrees to notify OPC in writing of any changes to such 
Agency information within ten (10) days of such change.   

10.2. Disclaimer.  OPC and its Suppliers are providers of the Services, not insurers, and as such, Agency 
acknowledges that electronic payment transactions and data processing involves the inherent risk of human and machine 
errors, omissions, delays and losses including inadvertent loss or misstatement of data.  OPC and its Suppliers do not, 
and cannot, control the flow of data to or from the OPC System, which depends in large part on the Internet and third 
parties, including without limitation connectivity/access providers.  Accordingly, neither OPC nor its Suppliers warrant that 
the Services will be error free, uninterrupted, and secure or virus free, and OPC and its Suppliers disclaim liability 
resulting from or related to such events.  Except as expressly provided for herein, the Services are provided “AS IS” and 
“AS AVAILABLE”, and OPC and its Suppliers make no other representations or warranties of any kind whatsoever, 
whether express or implied, by operation of law or otherwise, including, without limitation, any implied or statutory 
warranties of merchantability or fitness for particular purpose.   

11.  INDEMNIFICATION.  The parties shall indemnify, defend, and hold each other harmless from any and all claims 
and suits for any losses, damages, or costs arising therefrom, including reasonable attorney’s fees, alleged or asserted by a 
third party to the extent arising from the indemnifying party’s gross negligence or willful misconduct which results in (i) bodily 
injury, sickness, disease or death or (ii) any loss, damage or destruction of personal tangible property.  This obligation is 
further conditioned on the indemnifying party receiving from the other party prompt written notification of any such claim and 
the other party cooperating fully with the indemnifying party in the defense of any such action.  

12.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  OPC OR ITS SUPPLIERS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, 
PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS, 
REVENUE, DATA OR DAMAGES FROM LOSS OFUSE OR DELAY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS AGREEMENT, HOWEVER ARISING UNDER ANY THEORY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEGLIGENCE, 
CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY OR UNDER STATUTE), EVEN IF OPC HAS BEEN INFORMED IN ADVANCE OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH POTENTIAL CLAIM, LOSS OR DAMAGE.  OPC’S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY FOR 
DAMAGES FOR ANY ACTION ASSOCIATED WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SERVICES PROVIDED SHALL IN NO 
EVENT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF THE CONVENIENCE FEE PAID TO OPC IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
PARTICULAR PAYMENT TRANSACTION GIVING RISE TO DAMAGES HEREUNDER. The foregoing limitation of 
liability and exclusion of certain damages shall apply regardless of the success or effectiveness of other remedies.  
Agency acknowledges that without its agreement to the limitations contained herein,  OPC would be compensated 
differently, and would charge Agency directly for Payment Transactions.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, OPC shall not have any liability for delays in receipt or processing of Agency information or Payment 
Transactions due to causes beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, failures or limitations on the 
availability of third party telecommunications or other transmission facilities or Agency’s or Citizen’s failure to properly 
enter and/or transmit information.  

13. CONFIDENTIALITY.  The term “Confidential Information” shall mean any and all information which is disclosed 
by either party to the other verbally, electronically, visually, or in a written or other tangible form which is either identified or 
should be reasonably understood to be confidential or proprietary, including but not limited to this Agreement and the 
terms, conditions and pricing contained herein, Agency and Citizen personally identifiable data, the OPC System, and 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 7 

OPC and Agency trade secrets, computer programs, software formulas, inventions, techniques, marketing plans, 
documentation strategies, and forecasts. Each party agrees that it will not make use of disseminate, or in any way 
disclose the other party’s Confidential Information to any person, firm or business, except as authorized by this Agreement 
and limited to the extent necessary for performance of this Agreement, except that OPC may use information for tax 
collection and other purposes as specifically permitted by federal or state law; may use personal information provided by 
Citizens to establish and maintain individual user accounts requested to be established by such Citizens with OPC for 
purposes of  the Services; and may use certain non-personally identifiable transaction data and IVR and OPC Website 
traffic information which are compiled in aggregate for the purpose of preparing and distributing statistical reports and for 
public company reporting purposes. Each party agrees that it will disclose Confidential Information of the other party only 
to those of its employees and Suppliers who have a need to know such information and who have agreed to be bound by 
the non-disclosure terms and conditions of this Agreement prior to disclosure. Each party agrees that it will treat all 
Confidential Information of the other party with the same degree of care as it accords its own confidential information, and 
each party represents that it exercises reasonable care to protect its own confidential information. However, neither party 
has responsibility for safeguarding the Confidential Information of the other party that is (i) publicly available, (ii) already 
rightfully in such party’s possession and not subject to a confidentiality obligation, (iii) obtained by such party from third 
parties authorized to make such disclosure, or (iv) independently developed by such party without reference to or use of 
the Confidential Information of the other party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the party receiving Confidential Information 
shall not be in violation of this section with regard to a disclosure that was in response to a valid order by a court or other 
governmental body, provided that the receiving party provides the other party with commercially reasonable prior written 
notice of such disclosure in order to permit the other party to seek confidential treatment of such information, and provided 
that the receiving party has been advised by legal counsel that such disclosure is required by law, and such disclosure is 
limited to the minimum extent required by law.  Within ten (10) business days following the date of any termination of this 
Agreement or upon expiration, Agency agrees to return all confidential information and materials provided by OPC to 
Agency.   

14.  GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

14.1 Entire Agreement; Severability; Waiver.  This Agreement, together with the attached exhibits constitutes the entire 
agreement between Agency and OPC with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any prior agreement, 
oral or written, between Agency and OPC and/or its representatives(s) in connection with this Agreement.  Agency agrees 
that the failure of OPC to enforce any terms or conditions of this agreement is not a waiver of such or any other terms or 
conditions herein contained.  Except as explicitly provided by this Agreement, this Agreement may not be changed or 
amended except by a writing executed by authorized representatives of both parties.  If any provision herein is held to be 
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions will continue in full force without being impaired or 
invalidated in any way.  The parties agree to replace any invalid provision that most closely approximates the intent and 
economic effect of the invalid provision. 

14.2 Remedies.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all remedies available to either party are 
cumulative and not exclusive, and termination, expiration or suspension shall not limit either party from pursuing other 
remedies available at law or in equity. 

14.3 Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other 
party, provided, however, that the foregoing shall not prohibit OPC from assigning this Agreement or its rights hereunder, 
nor require the consent of the Agency, in connection with any change of control, corporate reorganization, merger or 
consolidation of OPC.  Any purported assignment, transfer, or delegation in violation of this Section shall be null and void.  
Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties 
and their respective successors and assigns.   

14.4 Status of the Parties; Suppliers.  The parties are independent contractors, and nothing herein shall be construed 
to create a partnership, joint venture, franchise, employer-employee relationship by or between Agency and OPC.  No 
party shall have the authority to commit or bind any other party without such party's prior written consent.  Agency 
acknowledges and agrees that certain portions of the Services which enable Payment Transactions may be provided by 
OPC Suppliers, including, but not limited to, processing and formatting of Payment Transactions and the debiting and 
crediting of the Agency Designated Account in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

14.5 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of, 
      excluding its conflicts of law rules.  Exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any claim or action arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement shall be in the state or federal courts located in the State ofTexas. 

14.6 Notices.  Except as expressly provided herein, all notices and other communications required or permitted 
hereunder shall be given in writing and shall be delivered personally or sent by certified mail (return receipt requested), or 
by nationally recognized overnight courier, and shall be deemed to have been delivered upon receipted delivery to the 



LK 2009 

Rev. PSeptember 3, 2010 V3   OPC Proprietary and Confidential  Page 8 

respective addresses set forth below.  Any party may change its address for notice by providing notice to all other parties 
as provided herein.  Notices to OPC shall be sent to: 

 Chief Operating Officer            
 Official Payments Corporation           
 2333 San Ramon Valley Boulevard, Suite 400         
 San Ramon, CA  94583 

With a copy to: 

 General Counsel            
 Official Payments Corporation  
 10780 Parkridge Boulevard, 4th Floor           
 Reston, VA  20191 

Notices to Agency shall be sent to: 

       

       

       

       

 

14.7 Force Majeure. OPC shall not be considered in breach of or in default of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement, and shall in no way be liable to the Agency hereunder, to the extent its performance hereunder is delayed, 
impaired or rendered impossible by acts of God, natural disasters, acts of terror, war, riots, fire, storms, quarantine 
restrictions, floods, explosions, labor strikes, labor walkouts, extraordinary losses of utilities (including telecommunications 
services), external computer “hacker” attacks, delays of common carriers or similar cause that are beyond OPC’s 
reasonable control.    

14.8 Survival.  Any Section of this Agreement that logically survives the expiration or termination of this Agreement 
shall survive, including Sections 1, 3.1.1, 3.1.3, 4, 8, 11,12,13, and 14.  

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth below. 
 
OFFICIAL PAYMENTS CORPORATION:   AGENCY: 
 
 
By:               By:       
 

Print Name:   Nina K. Vellayan     Print Name:        
 

Title: Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer  Title:         
 

Date:               Date:      



LK 2009 

1

 
Exhibit A 

Electronic Check Fee Schedule 
 
 
 
Convenience Fees to be charged by OPC to: 
 

 Citizen 
 

 Agency 
 
$ 3.50  _   per each Payment Transaction less than or equal to $10,000.00 
 
$ 15.50       per each Payment Transaction greater than $10,000.00 
 
 
 
Agency Fees to be charged to Agency by OPC: 
 
$ 0.00.       initial Agency set-up fee 
 
 

Please indicate Agency option choice: 

 

_     _   Option #1  

 

_     _   Option #2 

 
Agency Option #1: 
 
$ 0.00    as a Returned Transaction Fee for each Return Transaction. 
 
Option #1 does not include a Representment option. 
 
 
Agency Option #2: 
 
 
$ 0.00    as a Returned Transaction Fee for each initial Return Transaction. 
 
Option #2 includes one Representment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Both parties initial here 



LK 2009 

1

Exhibit B 
Credit/Debit Card Fee Schedule 

 
 

 Convenience Fees to be charged by OPC to Citizen: 
 

County Clerk $5.95 per transaction to be paid by citizen to OPC 
 
Parks $ 3.95 per transaction to be paid by citizen to OPC 
 
Tax 2.50% per transaction paid by citizen to OPC 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LK 2009 

2

 
 
 
 

Exhibit C 
PCI Security Requirements 

(Applicable to Agency using STP Payment Processing Only) 
 
 

PCI Data Security Standard is a set of requirements established by the Payment Card Industry to protect cardholder 
and transaction data. These requirements apply to all Payment Card Industry members, merchants, and service 
providers that store, process, or transmit cardholder data, and apply to all “system components”, which is defined as 
any network component, server, or application included in, or connected to, the cardholder data environment. Network 
components, include, but are not limited to, firewalls, switches, routers, wireless access points, network appliances, and 
other security appliances. Servers include, but are not limited to, web, database, authentication, DNS, mail, proxy, and 
NTP. Applications include all purchased and custom applications, including internal and external (web) applications.   

 

The Agency shall be responsible for Information Technology (IT) security for all personnel with access to the Agency 
network, systems connected to the Agency network or those applications developed and/or operated by the Agency.  

This includes but is not limited to information technology, hardware, software, and the management, operation, 
maintenance, programming, and system administration of computer systems, networks, and telecommunications 
systems.  

Examples of tasks that require security provisions include but are not limited to acquisition, transmission or analysis of 
data owned by Agency and/or OPC or access to Agency networks or computers at a level beyond that granted the 
general public, e.g., bypassing the Agency firewall.  

PCI standards require that Agency shall have a documented, implemented, and properly maintained IT Security Plan for 
the duration of the Agreement.   
 
This Plan shall describe the processes, procedures and training of personnel that will be followed to support the 
appropriate security of IT resources that are developed, processed, or transmitted during this Agreement. 
 
This Plan must address the security measures and safeguards that will be provided to support the privacy, 
confidentiality, and integrity of sensitive information.  It must address the protection mechanisms used for unauthorized 
access, alternation, disclosure, or misuse of processed, stored, or transmitted information. 

Agency shall have appropriate technical, personnel, administrative, environmental, and access safeguards; and operate 
effectively and accurately.  
 
Agency shall review all PCI technical and physical security requirements, and shall ensure that connections to all 
Agency platforms, operating environments, and applications are protected to prevent unauthorized access and assure 
accountability, availability, and integrity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Both parties initial here 

  Both parties initial here 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

NCHD comparison to other Hospital Districts in Texas

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Jonny Hipp, Nueces County Hospital District, addressing fiscal comparisons of other

Texas county hospital districts to the Nueces County Hospital District. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Foreign Trade Zone Status - GateFront LLC

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the request of GateFront, LLC, for support of their application to be a subzone of Foreign

Trade Zone #122 (Port of Corpus Christi).

BACKGROUND

GateFront LLC has requested Nueces County's support in becoming a subzone of Foreign Trade Zone #122 with the

Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County.  GateFront just completed the construction of a 60,000 ton

Liquid Fertilizer Terminal on leased land on the Texas Dock and Rail Property on the Ship Channel.  GateFront

states that by authorizing Foreign Trade Zone status they will be able to operate year round, hire more employees,

and purchase more shipping and transportation services.  If and when GateFront achieves FTZ status, Nueces

County will not recieve ad valorem taxes on any inventory stored at the GateFront Facility.  Other taxing entities

have been requested to consider such status as well.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: FTZ application letter





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Bob Hall Pier - Commissioner Court approval of design plans

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of design plans and specifications for Bob Hall Pier Expansion at Padre Balli Coastal

Parks, Nueces County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

Commissioners Court selected Naismith Engineering, Inc to provide the design services and architectural services.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Board of Parks Commissioner recommended approval of design plans and specifications at their

meeting of August 30, 2010. Architect will be producing contract documents which will include drawings,

specifications and cost estimates for the bidding and construction of the project. 

Design Plans available at Public Works Department.

Funding available - Co’s 1915-2803-Bob Hall Pier Development

Capital Budget transfer in process.

Attachments

Link: Bob Hall - Schematic

Link: Park Board meeting

Link: Site Location











cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Discuss sponsorships/naming rights on the RMB Fairgrounds Marquee.

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss sponsorship and/or naming rights to be incorporated into the design of the marquee at the RMB Fairgrounds. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

DSHS Vital Statistics Contract

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider entering into a contract with Department of State Health Services (DSHS), an agency of the

State of Texas, to provide on-line computer services for the issuance of Certifications of Vital Records to persons

requesting a copy of their birth certificate. 

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has entered into contract with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS), formerly known as

Bureau of Vital Statistics for over the last thirteen year for remote access to the State's vital records database.

Under the contract terms, our office has the ability to log onto the department's vital records database, conduct a

search for the vital record, and once found, request that it print the record in our office using special bank note

paper.  

We are assessed a charge at the time of print at a cost of $1.83 per record and submit the fees as reimbursements to

the State.  

Our office issues an average of 300 certificates per month through this remote access 

The cost of a certificate of a vital record is $22.00. 

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Payment to the State of Texas is through reimbursements to the State through quarterly reports from the County's

Treasury Department.



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Receive a presentation on Inscription required on County-owned motor vehicles and heavy equipment

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on inscription required on County-owned motor vehicles and heavy equipment.

BACKGROUND

The Transportation Code mandates inscription requirements for County owned motor vehicles and heavy

equipment.  The Elected Official or Department Head decides the graphic design of how these requirements will

look by selecting a font size, font style, incorporating a seal, lines or other wording.  Through time, with the change

of administration in the departments, the graphic designs have changed causing a wide variety of inscriptions.

As the Transportation Code requires, at a minimum, the graphic design printed on each side of the vehicle or

equipment shall have Nueces County followed by the title of the Department and must be plainly legible at a

distance of not less than 100 feet. As a rule of thumb, lettering should be 2 inches or more. 

Stealth graphics is a reflective graphics that blends into the vehicles' paint.  The use of lettering that is not plainly

legible day and night for the County name and department title is discouraged by the Purchasing Department.  

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Transportation code chapter 721

Link: Stealth Graphics sample













cc-reg Item #: 4.A.12. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Sale and Method of Sale for 604 Lincoln, Robstown - County Building

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the selling of .551 acre land out of Tract 9, Section 16, G.H. Paul Subdivision and

improvements, located at 604 Lincoln Ave, Robstown Texas; discuss and consider the method of sale and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

Commissioners Court may sell this property in accordance with an advisory to be presented by the County Attorney. 

Will be supplemented and this item updated upon such receipt.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Advisory Methods of sale (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.13. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

10% Drug Forfeiture Request 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider requesting 10% of the gross drug forfeiture funds from the District Attorney and Sheriff

pursuant to article 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

An advisory of August 10, 2010, submiited by the Nueces County Attorney, explained that there is statutory

authority for such a request.  Upon agreement by the attorney representing the state or head of the law enforcement

agency, 10% of the gross amount of the fund by Order or Resolution may be used by Commissioners Court for the

following (Art. 59.06):

(1) nonprofit programs for the prevention of drug abuse;

(2) nonprofit chemical dependency treatment facilities licensed under Chapter 464, Health and Safety Code;

(3) nonprofit drug and alcohol rehabilitation or prevention programs administered or staffed by professionals

designated as qualified and credentialed by the Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse; or

(4) financial assistance as described by Subsection (o) (Texas resident, etc).

 

DISCUSSION

In the event such an agreement is reached, staff will come back to Commissioners Court with a proposed order

governing the manner in which such funds may be used.

Attachments

Link: County Attorney Advisory - 10% drug fund (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.14. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Application procedure for Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult

Protective Services.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County did not receive enough applications to fill the vacant positions.

DISCUSSION

Recommend posting on September 8, 2010 for applications, closing September 21, 2010 at 5 p.m. and make

appointments at the following Commissioners Court October 13, 2010.



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Continue services for breast and cervical cancer screening

Submitted For: Health District Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering a contract with the

Department of State Health Services to provide for breast and cervical cancer screening; Authorize Annette

Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces

County.

BACKGROUND

The attachment will provide renewal funding to continue services for breast and cervical cancer screening,

diagnostic and treatment referral, in the amount of $115,638.00 for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011.

This contract was previously executed between the DSHS and Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of $115,638.00 in financial assistance to

provide for operating costs of providing breast and cervical cancer screening services for eligible clients in Nueces

County for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011.

No match funding is required.

Attachments

Link: Contract

Link: Contract attachment

Link: Lobbying certifications



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 
This contract, number  2010-035696  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT  (Contractor), a Government 
Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 
 
1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 
 
2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 
is $115,638.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 
 
3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 
 
4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 07/01/2010 and ends on 06/30/2011.  DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 
 
5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 
 
6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 
 
 a. Core Contract (this document) 
 b. Program Attachments: 
 
  2010-035696-001  CHS-BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER 
 
 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 
 d. Solicitation Document(s), and 
 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s). 
 f. Exhibits 
 
Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

 
7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 
 
8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 
 
 Name: CORPUS CHRISTI NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DIST 
 Address: 901 LEOPARD ST RM 303 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857016 
  
9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  
 



92648-1 

By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 
 
  
 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT 

 
By:__________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
By:___________________________ 
Signature 

 
____________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title  

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
______________________________ 
City, State, Zip 

 
(512) 458-7470 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 1 

CONTRACT NO. 2010-035696 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 
PURCHASE ORDER NO. 0000364505  

 
CONTRACTOR: CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 
DSHS PROGRAM:  CHS-BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER 
 
TERM: 07/01/2010  THRU: 06/30/2011 
 
SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 
 
Contractor shall provide and/or assure the provision of breast and/or cervical cancer screening, 
diagnostic and support services, tracking, follow-up, case management, and individual client 
education services to reduce premature mortality associated with breast and cervical cancer as 
approved in Contractor’s application.  Cervical dysplasia treatment may be provided as appropriate 
with awarded Title V funds. Mammogram screening may be provided for women 40 – 49 years of 
age with Breast Cancer Prevention Funds.      Contractor shall provide and/or assure provision of 
case management and Medicaid for Breast and Cervical Cancer (MBCC) application assistance for 
eligible clients referred to the provider with a qualifying breast or cervical diagnosis.  Contractor 
shall have an established referral relationship with a qualified provider of each approved service that 
it does not provide. 
 
Contractor shall provide services approved in the contractor’s application or shall have an 
established referral relationship with a qualified provider of Breast and Cervical Cancer Services 
(BCCS) which it does not provide. 
 
Contractor shall conduct eligibility determination, quality assurance, program management, 
professional development, coalition and partnership development, and public education and outreach 
activities. 
 
Contractor shall participate in the DSHS-selected data and billing web-based system, Medical 
Information Tracking System, (Med-IT) to collect and process breast and/or cervical cancer data, 
reports and financial billings.  Contractor agrees to submit data and billing within 30 days of 
services, according to the business requirements of the web-based system and as specified in the 
current DSHS Policy Manual for Breast and Cervical Cancer Services. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, standards, and 
guidelines in effect on the beginning date of this Program Attachment unless amended, including but 
not limited to: 
 
A.  Breast and Cervical Mortality Prevention Act of 1990, 42 USC § 300k et seq; and 
B. Title V of the Social Security Act, 42 USC § 701, et seq. 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

 
The following documents are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Program Attachment: 
 
A. DSHS’ FY11 Breast and Cervical Cancer Services (BCCS) Competitive RFP and any revisions; 
B. Contractor’s Response to FY 11 Breast and Cervical Cancer Services (BCCS) Competitive RFP 

and any revisions;  
C. Current Policies and Procedures Manual for Breast and Cervical Cancer Services; 
D. DSHS Department of State Health Services Standards for Public Health Clinic Services, revised 

August 2004, or latest revision; 
E. DSHS Core Tool On-Site Evaluation Report, revised for 2011, or latest revision, and Core Tool 

Monitoring Instructions, 2011; or latest revision; and 
F. DSHS Breast and Cervical Cancer Services On-site Evaluation Report, revised for 2011, or latest 

revision, and Breast and Cervical Cancer Services Tool Monitoring Instructions, 2011; or latest 
revision. 

 
 
Within thirty (30) days of receipt of an amended standard(s) or guideline(s), Contractor shall inform 
DSHS Program, in writing, if it will not continue performance under this Program Attachment in 
compliance with the amended standard(s) or guideline(s).  DSHS may terminate the Program 
Attachment immediately or within a reasonable period of time as determined by DSHS. 
 
Applicants awarded a contract for the current fiscal year shall thereby begin operations within thirty 
(30) days of contract execution. 
 
Contractor shall investigate and apply for all other sources of third party funding available to or 
identified by recipients, including any resources to enable recipients to receive essential diagnostic 
services in a timely manner, before submitting requests for payment for services rendered under this 
program.  No payment will be made by DSHS for services provided to a recipient who is eligible to 
receive reimbursement for the same services from a third party source.  No program-funded services 
will be provided to women enrolled in Medicare, Part B.  Contractor shall identify and develop local 
resources to ensure that diagnostic and treatment services are available to women enrolled in the 
BCCS program.  Contractor shall accept all appropriate referrals for diagnostic services.  Contractor 
shall provide follow-up of clients with abnormal results and to make a good faith effort, as defined 
by BCCS policy, to obtain access to treatment for clients with a diagnosis of cancer.  Contractor shall 
assist eligible clients in applying for Medicaid for Breast and Cervical Cancer (MBCC) and provide 
or make a good faith effort, as defined by BCCS policy, to obtain access to treatment for clients who 
are not eligible for MBCC. 
 
Contractor shall contribute $1 of allowable non-federal or state matching funds for each $3 of 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) funds awarded. Examples of matching funds 
include: 
 
A. donated services, such as screening and diagnostic tests (the difference between Medicare rate 

and the usual and customary provider charge), transportation and volunteer time; 
B. donated supplies, such as education  materials, promotional materials; 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 3 

C. donated professional time, such as service on coalitions, advisory committees and 
advertising/marketing consultation; and 

D. donated media time, such as television, radio, and print. 
 
Indirect and overhead costs, treatment, and equipment may not be reported as matching 
contributions. 
 
Contractor may not utilize Cancer Prevention and Research Institute of Texas (CPRIT) breast & 
cervical cancer funds as matching contributions to DSHS BCCS funds.   
 
BCCS contractors who also receive CPRIT funds must be in compliance with and fulfill all 
contractual obligations within CPRIT.  CPRIT and BCCS reserve the right discuss the contractual 
standing of any contractor(s) receiving funds from both entities. 
 
All activities must be performed in accordance with Contractor’s final approved work plan.  

 

A. Eligible Populations 
1. Family income at or below 200% of the federal poverty level;  
2. No insurance, OR unable to pay their insurance deductible or co-payment; and 
3. Not eligible for Medicare Part B or unable to pay premium for Medicare Part B. 

 
B. Other Factors 

1. Undocumented women who meet other eligibility criteria are eligible for the BCCS program. 
2. Contractors must make a good faith effort to appropriately obtain access to treatment for 

clients. 
3. Age-specific eligibility criteria for screening and diagnostic services (see below). 

 
C. Breast Cancer Screening Services: 

1. Ages 50 and older:  Women should be screened every year. 
2. Ages 40-49:  Asymptomatic women may be screened.  Reimbursement may be allowed 

under: 
a. CDC funding not exceeding 25% of BCCS funded mammograms provided to women 

under the age of 50; 
b. Breast Cancer Prevention Fund; and Women under age 40:  CDC funds may not be 

used to screen. 
 

D. Breast Cancer Diagnostic Services:  

Women of any age can be enrolled in the BCCS for diagnostic assessment if they are: 

1. symptomatic; AND 
2. have an abnormal clinical breast examination; AND/OR 
3. have an abnormal mammogram. 

 
E. Cervical Cancer Screening Services:  

To be eligible for cervical cancer screening services, a woman must: 
1. meet financial eligibility, and  



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 4 

2. be age 21 to 64. 
 
F. Cervical Cancer Diagnostic Services: 

1. Woman age 18 to 64 may be enrolled in the BCCS for diagnostic assessment provided 
there is: 
a. Documentation of two abnormal Pap results of Atypical Squamous Cells of 

Undetermined Significance (ASC-US) which are which are no greater than 12 months 
apart or one abnormal Pap result of Atypical Squamous Cells of Undetermined 
Significance - Human papilloma virus (ASC-US HPV) positive for high risk types; 
OR 

b. One abnormal Pap result of Atypical Squamous Cells –high-grade Squamous (ASC-H); 
Low-grade Squamous Intraepithelial Lesion (LSIL); High-grade Squamous Intraepithelial 
(HSIL) or Atypical Glandular Cells (AGC). 

2. Woman 30 years and older with documentation of two HPV positive or high risk types which 
are 12 months apart, a normal initial pap result, and a second pap smear test at 12 months. 

 
G. Cervical Dysplasia Treatment Populations 
 

1. Meet BCCS financial eligibility, 
2. Be age 18 to 64, 
3. Have a qualifying diagnosis, and 
4. Not be eligible for MBCC   

 
SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
 
The following performance measures will be used to assess, in part, Contractor’s effectiveness in 
providing the services described in this Program Attachment, without waiving the enforceability of 
any of the other terms of the Contract. 
 
A. Screening Indicators 

1. 20% of clients newly enrolled for cervical cancer screening must be women who have not 
had a Pap test in the last five years. 

 
2. A minimum of 75% of all National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program 

(NBCCEDP)-reimbursed mammograms must be provided to program eligible women 
who are 50 years of age and older and not enrolled in Medicare-Part B. 

 
B. Cervical Cancer Diagnostic Indicators 

1. A minimum of 90% of abnormal cervical screening results must have a complete follow-
up with no more than 3% lost to follow-up, 2% refused and 5% pending. 

 
2. The interval between initial screening and diagnosis of abnormal cervical cancer 

screenings must be 60 days or less for a minimum of 75% of the women with abnormal 
results. 

 
3. A minimum of 90% of HSIL, Cervical Intraepithelial Neoplasia (CIN) II, CIN III, 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 5 

Cervical Intraepithelial Neoplasia (CIS) and invasive cervical cancer diagnoses must have 
started treatment. 

 
4. The interval between diagnosis and initiation of treatment for HSIL, CIN II, CIN III and 

CIS must be 90 days or less for a minimum of 80% of the women needing treatment. 
 

5. The interval between diagnosis and initiation of treatment for invasive cervical cancer 
must be 60 days or less for a minimum of 80% of the women diagnosed. 

 
C. Breast Cancer Diagnostic Indicators 

1. A minimum of 90% of abnormal breast screening results must have a complete follow-up 
with no more than 3% lost to follow-up, 2% refused and 5% pending. 

 
2. The interval between initial screening and diagnosis of abnormal breast cancer screenings 

must be 60 days or less for a minimum of 75% of women with abnormal results. 
 

3. A minimum of 90% of breast cancer diagnoses must have started treatment. 
 

4. The interval between diagnosis and initiation of treatment for breast cancer must be 60 
days or less for a minimum of 80% of women needing treatment. 

 
D. Administrative Indicators 

1. A minimum of 150 unduplicated clients must be served. 
 

2. A minimum of 95% of the awarded funds must be expended. 
 

3. Client data must be entered in the specified system no later than 30 days from the date of 
service. 

 
4. Screening, diagnosis and/or treatment data must be entered into the specified system within 

30 days of the date of service. 
 
Contractor shall provide breast and cervical services to280 unduplicated clients who live or receive 
services in the following county(ies)/area: Nueces. 
 
SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: DSHS RFP # CHS/BCCS-0398.1  
 
SECTION IV. RENEWALS:   Contract renewals are contingent upon satisfactory performance and 
continued availability of funding.  The contract may be renewed for up to four (4) additional twelve- 
(12) month periods. 
 
SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD:  Fee-for-Service  
 
DSHS will reimburse Contractor for breast and/or cervical cancer services at the rates specified in 
the BCCS Allowable CPT Codes and Reimbursement Rates located on the BCCS website at: 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 6 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/bcccs/contractonly.shtm#cpt_code. 
  
SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS:   
  
BCCS client data shall be entered into Med-IT no later than 30 days after provision of each service.  
MBCC referred women shall have data entered into Med-IT by the time the completed application is 
faxed to DSHS.  From the data entered, requests for reimbursement will be generated as one of the 
automated functions of the Med-IT system. BCCS services and procedures that have met business 
rules will be marked approved to pay and submitted electronically to DSHS for processing through 
the State Comptroller. Paid claims will be deposited into the contractor’s direct deposit account.   
 
SECTION VII.  BUDGET: 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS: CFDA #:  93.283; State 
 
Total payments for screening and diagnostic services shall not exceed$95,525.00 . 
 
Total payments for case management services to clients screened by the contractor shall not exceed 
$4,000.00. 
 
Total payments for cervical dysplasia treatment services shall not exceed $8,533.00. 
 
Total payments for case management services to clients referred to the contractor for assistance with 
the MBCC application shall not exceed  $2,818.00. 
 
Total payments for breast cancer screening services for women 40 to 49 years of age funded through 
private donations shall not exceed  $4,762.00. 
 
Total payments for services provided under this Program Attachment shall not exceed $115,638.00. 
 
SECTION VIII.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
 

General Provisions, Compliance and Reporting Article, Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of 

General Applicability, is revised to include the following: 
 

Contractor shall assure the quality of any screening procedures for breast cancer and shall comply 
with or contract with mammography facilities that meet all of the following: 
 
A. Possess a current and unrevoked Certificate of Mammography Systems from the Department of 

State Health Services, Regulatory Licensing Unit, and Mammography Program.  In addition, 
each mammography unit must be fully accredited or undergoing accreditation. 

 
B. Possess a current, unrevoked and unsuspended (unrestricted) mammography facility certificate 

from the appropriate agency certifying compliance with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
Mammography Quality Standards, Final Rules, 21 CFR Part 900. 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 7 

 
Contractor shall assure the quality of screening procedures for cervical cancer and shall comply with 
or contract with cytology facilities that meet all of the following: 
 
A. Possess a current, unrevoked and unsuspended (unrestricted) registration certificate issued by the 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services under the terms of the Clinical Laboratory 
Improvement Amendments of 1988; 

 
B. Use the 2001 Bethesda System for Reporting Cervical/Vaginal Cytological Diagnosis (or any 

system adopted by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention); 
 
C. Be accredited by a Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services-approved accrediting 

organization, or be certified by DSHS as in compliance with the Clinical Laboratory 
Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC §263a. 

 
Continued funding for these services is contingent upon Contractor’s compliance with the above-
listed criteria.  If Contractor is not in compliance with these criteria, reimbursement for these 
services will be disallowed. 
 
Any use of the terms “Department of State Health Services”, “Department of Health”, “Health 
Department”, or similar words, in any context other than to aid in publicizing the availability of the 
contract services to the intended beneficiaries, is prohibited.  Especially prohibited is any use of these 
terms or mention of DSHS’ relationship in any promotional or advertising materials to promote other 
commercial or profit-making activities. 
 

General Provisions, Services Article, Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services, is replaced 
with the following: 
 

Co-pay:  Contractor may assess co-pay from clients who receive services under this Program 
Attachment.  A co-pay shall not be assessed from such clients if their family income is  at or 
below 100% of the most recently defined federal poverty level.  A co-pay assessment shall 
not exceed 25% of the authorized and approved reimbursement amount for allowed services. 
 A client shall not be denied services due to inability to pay.  
 
Fees shall be waived for individuals with incomes between 101% and 200% of the most 
current federal poverty income level, who as determined by contractor, are unable, for good 
cause, to pay for breast and cervical cancer services. 
 
Contractor shall be responsible for implementation of policies and procedures for charging, 
billing and collecting fees for individual client services provided. 

 

General Provisions, Payment Methods and Restrictions Article, Section 4.02 Billing Submissions, 
is revised to include the following paragraphs: 
 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 8 

Contractor's contract amount under this Program Attachment is a ceiling against which it 
may bill, on a fee-for-service basis, for the provision of allowable services to BCCS eligible 
clients.  Only allowable services provided to BCCS eligible clients shall be billed against this 
ceiling.  The current schedule of allowable services and rates, as well as BCCS eligibility 
requirements, may be modified at the sole discretion of DSHS with thirty (30) days written 
notice to Contractor.  The notice will provide Contractor an opportunity to terminate this 
Program Attachment should the modification include a reduction in rates. Contractor shall 
have thirty (30) days from receipt of this notice to exercise the option for termination.  If the 
Contractor does not exercise the option during the thirty (30) day period, Contractor shall be 
deemed to have waived the option. 
 
BILLING ACTIVITY 
 
DSHS will award funds in a way that will maximize the delivery of authorized services to 
eligible clients. DSHS will monitor Contractor's billing activity. If utilization is below that 
projected in Contractor's contract ceiling amount, shown in SECTION VII. BUDGET, 
Contractor's ceiling may be subject to a decrease for the remainder of the Program 
Attachment period.  Contractor may be subject to contract ceiling amount decreases if 
Contractor's billing activity is less than projected. 

 
DSHS may pay for additional BCCS services as described in this Program Attachment if 
provided by Contractor during the term of this Program Attachment (but not otherwise paid 
during the term of this Program Attachment) if it is in the best interest of the State and DSHS 
Program to do so, and funds are available. If Contractor exceeds the ceiling amount of the 
Program Attachment, Contractor will continue to bill DSHS for the services provided. If 
additional funds become available at a later date for the provision of these services, DSHS 
may pay Contractor a share of these funds. 

 

General Provisions, Access and Inspection Article, Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies, is 
amended to include the following: 
 

Contractor shall respond in writing to all on-site evaluation report findings within six (6) 
weeks of the report date. 

 

General Provisions, General Business Operations of Contractor Article, Section 12.09 Reporting 

for Unit Rate and Fee-for-Service Contracts, is revised to include: 
 

Contractor shall submit a Quarterly Matching Contribution Report in the format specified by 
the DSHS within thirty (30) days following the end of each quarter. 
 

Report Title  Submission Frequency Due Date 

BCCS Match Report Quarterly 30 days following end of 
quarter 

1st quarter report For the period of July, 
August & September  

 October 30, 2010  

2nd quarter For the period of  October,  January 30, 2011 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 9 

November & December  

3rd quarter report For the period of  January, 
February & March 

April 30, 2011  

4th quarter report For the period of, April, May 
& June 

July 30, 2011  

 
The Quarterly Matching Contribution Report shall be submitted by email to the Contract 
Development and Support Branch (CDSB) at DSHS at the following email address: 

 

� cdsb@dshs.state.tx.us 
 

Contractor shall submit a “Request for Advance or Reimbursement”, Form 270, (Form    
GC-10) no later than sixty (60) days after the end of the attachment term.  This report must 
be marked “Final.”   The original Form 270 with signature shall be mailed to DSHS’ Claims 
Processing Unit (CPU) at the address below.  In addition, a copy of the Form 270 shall be 
emailed to CDSB at the email address listed above. 

 

Unit Mailing Address 

DSHS/CPU Claims Processing Unit, Mail Code 1940 
Department of State Health Services 
PO Box 149347 
Austin, Texas  78714-9347  

 
Contractor shall submit an annual progress report sixty (60) days after the end of the contract 
term in the format specified in the current  DSHS Policies and Procedures Manual for Breast 
and Cervical Cancer Services. 
 
Contractor shall submit other reports as deemed necessary by DSHS upon reasonable notice 
to Contractor. 



CSCU # EF29-12374 - Revised 08.10.07 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS, LOANS AND COOPERATIVE 

AGREEMENTS 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that:  

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to 
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or an employee of any agency, a 
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of 
any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, 
renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 
 
 

(2) 
                   

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this 
federal contract, grant. loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit 
Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

(3)  The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, 
loans and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 
 

 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less that $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 
such failure.  
 
 
   

Signature  Date 
   

Print Name of Authorized Individual   
 
2010-035696 

  

Application or Contract Number   
 
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO 
PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

  

Organization Name   
 
 
 
 

 

  TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Change Order No. 7 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 7 for King Isles Inc. (Contract #20090014) for the Rose

Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements in

Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calendar days from September 8, 2010. 

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 7



GHinojosa
Text Box
September 8, 2010

GHinojosa
Text Box
September 8, 2010



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Submission of FY10 Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Program Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Division of Emergency Management,

Office of the Governor for the FY 2010 Repetitive Flood Claims grant program.

BACKGROUND

The Division of Emergency Management through the Office of the Governor has announced the opportunity to apply

for funding through their FY 2010 Repetitive Flood Claims (RFC) grant program. The RFC grant provides FEMA

funds for projects that reduce or eliminate the long-term risk of flood damage to structures having one or more claim

payments filed through the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). Eligible applications are local governments,

state agencies, and public colleges/universities.

DISCUSSION

The RFC program allows for the acquisition of structures and underlying real properties for the purpose of creating

open space, demolition or relocation of the structure, and conversion of the property to deed restricted open space

uses in perpetuity. Residential properties that have received one or more NFIP insurance payments are eligible for

RFC funds. These properties must be NFIP-insured at the time of application submittal and must be located within

the floodway or 500 year flood plain.

The dollar amount of the grant application is dependent on how many residents volunteer to participate in the buy-out

program. At this time, the County will target approximately 20 residents who reside along the Nueces River. The

number of residents is subject to change pending a GIS survey of the area.

The grant application must be submitted electronically through the e-Grants system no later than 5:00 p.m. on

October 15, 2010. The State then reviews the applications for eligibility, feasibility, cost-effectiveness, and

completeness before submitting to FEMA.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The RFC grant is a reimbursable, cost-share grant program which requires a commitment of local funds amounting

to at least 25%, in most cases, of the total project cost. FEMA reimburses up to 75% of the total project cost. Under

certain circumstances, the cost share can be up to 100% for RFC if the County can explain why the cost-sharing

requirement cannot be met.

Attachments

Link: RFC Info and Guidance



Link: RFC Info and Guidance



 



P:\Sections\Mitigation\PDM Program\PDMC FY10\pdm.doc 

 
STATE OF TEXAS GUIDANCE 

FY2010 Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM) and Repetitive Flood Claims (RFC)  
Grant Programs 

 
 
 

E-GRANTS ACCESS 
 

Applications for PDM and RFC are submitted in electronic format through e-Grants, a federal web-
based system. Access to the Internet is required. But first, each person needing access to e-Grants must 
register in advance for a user ID and password, by letter, through the Governor’s Division of Emergency 
Management (GDEM). 
 

a. To receive e-Grants access, GDEM Mitigation must receive a letter of request, on official letterhead 
signed by the chief elected official or agency head, no later than August 14, 2009.  No requests will be 
granted after that date. 

 
b. Only the chief elected official/agency head may designate which individuals are granted access and 

their level of access rights.  Every person needing e-Grant access must be registered through GDEM, 
either as a new user or a re-activated user.  

 
c. For those who were registered in previous years, user IDs and passwords should still be valid, but 

must be re-activated.  DO NOT register for a new ID a second time.  State for each person whether 
the request for e-Grant access is new or a re-activation.    

 
d. The letter requesting access should include the following information for each person: 

 
 New user or re-activation 
 First and last name and position 
 Mailing address, phone, fax and email address 
 Level of access rights (choose ONE): 

i. View/Print:  those that need only to view and print the application 

ii. Create/Edit: those that will be creating and editing the application (includes i 
rights) 

iii. Sign/Submit: those that have the authority to commit funds (25% local match) 
and submit the application to the State (includes i & ii rights) 

 Indicate who will be the local point of contact (POC) if follow-up is necessary 
 Indicate the type of projects you are considering.  See the following pages for a list of eligible 

projects for PDM and RFC funding 
 

e. The letter of request is mailed to: 
 

Texas Department of Public Safety 
Governor’s Division of Emergency Management 

Mitigation Section 
P.O. Box 4087 

Austin, TX 78773-0226 
 
 

f. Once the State approves the e-Grants registration by issuing a user ID, you can begin the application 
process. Email addresses are vital: the user ID and any additional guidance will be issued through 
email to each authorized user and copied to the POC. 
 

g. If you forget or misplace your user ID or password, you will need to contact the FEMA e-Grants 
helpdesk at 1-866-476-0544 for assistance.  

 



P:\Sections\Mitigation\PDM Program\PDMC FY10\pdm.doc 

GUIDANCE FOR PDM AND RFC APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT 
 
 

PDM and RFC programs fall under FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA) guidance, with 
funding made available through congressional appropriation. Both are nationally competitive programs that 
open annually for a limited period of time.  

Both FEMA and the State of Texas program guidance should be used as references as you prepare 
your mitigation applications.  Any application that does not follow program guidance will be removed from 
funding consideration. The FEMA guidance, “FY2010 Unified Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA) 
Program Guidance,” can be found at: http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/pdm/index.shtm. 

Eligible applicants are state agencies, councils of government, Indian Tribes, local governments, 
including certain taxing authorities such as drainage districts, flood control districts, river authorities, and 
independent school districts. Additional criteria apply to PDM applicants. Private-non-profit agencies (PNP) 
are not eligible, although they may be able to partner with an eligible applicant.  

PDM and RFC are reimbursable, cost-share grant programs and require a commitment of local funds 
amounting to at least 25 percent, in most cases, of the total project cost. FEMA reimburses up to 75 percent of 
the total project cost. Under certain circumstances, cost share can be up to 90 percent federal for PDM and 
100 percent for RFC.  

 
If programmatic criteria is satisfied for both programs, one application for property acquisitions can 

be submitted concurrently for PDM and RFC. Refer to further instruction in the federal guidance. 
 

PDM and RFC projects must demonstrate cost-effectiveness through a Benefit-Cost Analysis (BCA). 
Only planning grants do not have to prove cost effectiveness. Contact FEMA at 1-866-222-3580 or  email 
bchelpline@dhs.gov for BCA software requirements at the start of your application process.  

Real property acquisitions can only be accomplished through voluntary participation of the property 
owners, obtained beforehand and documented through a signed voluntary participation letter. All properties 
and back-up properties must be identified on the application. The Texas Property Acquisition Handbook and 
required forms can be obtained by contacting Mildred Reno at 512-424-2428. 

The projects must conform to State and local mitigation plans and priorities. 

Projects for which actual physical work, such as groundbreaking, demolition or construction of a 
raised foundation, has actually occurred, or which occurs during the review period, will not be awarded 
federal funds.   

 
DEADLINES 

 
e-Grant access: August 14, 2009 

RFC  application submittal: October 16, 2009 
PDM application submittal: October 30, 2009 

 
 

PDM PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 
 

PDM provides funding for mitigation projects that produce a sustainable reduction in risk to people 
and property from natural hazard events or for planning activities that deliver a FEMA-approved local 
mitigation plan.  

 
If an applicant meets the criteria for a small, impoverished community, the federal cost share can be up 

to 90 percent. 
 

PDM APPLICANT ELIGIBILITY 
 

 Planning Grants: In order to apply for a PDM planning grant, an applicant must be at the Basic 
Level of Preparedness in Planning 

 Project Grants: In order to submit a PDM project application, applicants must have a FEMA-
approved Mitigation Plan.   

http://www.fema.gov/government/grant/pdm/index.shtm
mailto:bchelpline@dhs.gov


P:\Sections\Mitigation\PDM Program\PDMC FY10\pdm.doc 

 NFIP Participation: PDM projects sited within a special flood hazard area (SFHA) are eligible only if 
the jurisdiction where the project is located is participating in the National Flood Insurance Program 
(NFIP). No NFIP participation is required for PDM planning applications or projects located outside 
of the SFHA.   

 
 

ELIGIBLE PDM PROJECT ACTIVITIES  
 

 Acquisition of real property, in order to demolish or relocate the structure and convert the land to 
open space for perpetuity, in order to decrease flood hazard risks to people and property  

 Elevation of existing residential and non-residential structures in order to decrease coastal or 
riverine flood hazard damage 

 Structural and non-structural retrofitting (e.g., storm shutters, hurricane clips, bracing systems) of 
existing non-residential structures in order to meet or exceed applicable building codes relative to 
hazard mitigation 

 Construction of community safe rooms (that protect against tornado and severe wind hazards) 
meeting FEMA construction and public availability criteria; or construction of individual tornado 
safe rooms that meet FEMA construction criteria; or individual tornado safe room rebates 

 Wildfire mitigation, including defensible space, fuel reduction management and  ignition-resistant 
construction 

 Protective measures for utilities (e.g., electric and gas); water and sanitary sewer systems and/or 
infrastructure (roads and bridges)  

 Storm water management projects (e.g., culverts, retention basins) to lessen the frequency or severity 
of flooding 

 Small floodwall systems that protect an individual building or facility 

 Dry flood-proofing of non-residential structures or of residential historic structures, if the 
alternatives would impair its historic status 

 
 

INELIGIBLE PDM PROJECT ACTIVITIES  
 

 Projects that request more that $3 million in federal share 

 Major flood control and/or erosion projects such as the construction or repair of dikes, levees, major 
floodwall projects, seawalls, groins, jetties, breakwaters, dams, waterway channelization, and beach 
nourishment or re-nourishment 

 Water quality infrastructure projects  

 Projects that address ecological or agricultural issues related to land or forest management (e.g., 
insects, diseases, weather-related damages, infestations) 

 Warning and alert notification systems (e.g., NOAA weather radios) 

 Any phase or part of a project that is dependent on another phase or part that is not included in the 
project sub-application to be effective and/or feasible 

 Localized flood control projects that constitute a section of a larger flood control system 

 Studies that do not result in a project (e.g., engineering designs, feasibility studies, or drainage 
studies that are not integral to the proposed project) 

 Flood studies or flood mapping 

 Erosion control 

 Generators and related equipment as a stand-alone project  

 Elevation of a structure through the demolition and rebuilding process 



P:\Sections\Mitigation\PDM Program\PDMC FY10\pdm.doc 

 Response and communication equipment 

 Projects that solely address maintenance or repairs of existing structures, facilities, or infrastructure 
(e.g., dredging, debris removal, dam repair/rehabilitation) 

 Any project for which another federal agency has primary authority  

 
MITIGATION PLANNING GRANT REQUIREMENTS 

 
 Within two years of the award, the applicant must deliver a FEMA-approved MAP, an upgrade of 

an existing FEMA-approved MAP, or a comprehensive revision and update of an already FEMA-
approved MAP  

 Planning activities must meet the criteria outlined in 44CFR Section 201.6  
 
 
 

RFC PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 
 

The Repetitive Flood Claims (RFC) Program is authorized by the Flood Insurance Reform Act of 2004.  
The RFC Program is an annual program that provides a means to fund residential flood mitigation projects.  

If an applicant meets criteria demonstrating that the financial means to meet the cost share cannot be 
met, the project may be 100 percent federally funded. 

 

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 
 
 

 Eligible applicants are not required to have a FEMA-approved Mitigation Action Plan and do not 
have to be at the Basic Level of Preparedness in their Emergency Management Plan, as is normally 
the case for mitigation grants  

 Eligible properties must have flood insurance in place at the time of application and have at least one 
claim against that insurance.  

 Flood insurance must be maintained at least through completion of the mitigation activity. 

 
ELIGIBLE RFC PROJECTS 

 
 The acquisition of the structure and underlying real property for the purpose of creating open space, 

demolition or relocation of the structure, and conversion of the property to deed restricted open 
space uses in perpetuity.  

 Elevation of existing residential and non-residential structures in order to decrease coastal or 
riverine flood hazard damage 

 

 
 

STATE CONTACTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 

e-Grant Access – Eileen Whitaker at 512-424-2423 
PDM – Carolyn Looney at 512-424-5683 

RFC – Mildred Reno at 512-424-2428 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

T - Hangar Lease Agreement - Gabriel Wood

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with Gabriel Wood for

T-Hangar No. 14.

BACKGROUND

Five new T-Hangar Units have been recently constructed at the N.C. Airport, with asphalt access taxiways.  These

units were jointly funded by Nueces County and Texas Department of Transportation Aviation Division.

The new T-Hangars are ready for occupancy and will rent for $195.00 a month.

DISCUSSION

This agreement is in accordance with Nueces County Airport Rules and Regulations Approved in Commissioners

Court on April 17, 2007.

Attachments

Link: T-Hangar 14

















cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Award IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services.

BACKGROUND

An Invitation for Bid was published for a bidder to provide contract workers. These workers are not to be considered

employees of the County. The terms is for a period not to exceed twenty-four (24) months.  The County has the right

to award to one Bidder who provides highest quantity of job titles with lowest unit price per job title or to the bidder

with the lowest unit price.

DISCUSSION

Contract workers are paid from Department's budgeted funds upon approval from Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2853-10 bid tab



WC
Pay 

Group Job Title
Hourly 
Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate

8742 8 DELINQUENCY PREVENTION SPEC $8.49 27% $10.78 30% $11.04 35% $11.46 45% $12.31 35% $11.46 
8601 11 SURVEY ROD/CHAIN OPER $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 32% $12.87 
8810 11 CASE AIDE $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 31% $12.77 
8810 11 CLERK $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 31% $12.77 
8810 11 INTERMEDIATE CLERK $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 31% $12.77 
8810 11 MEDICAL EXAMINER CLERK/RECEP. $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 31% $12.77 
8810 11 SIGN MANAGEMENT CLERK $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 31% $12.77 
8810 11 TIME KEEPER $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 31% $12.77 
8839 11 LIBRARY CLERK $9.75 27% $12.38 30% $12.68 32% $12.87 45% $14.14 38% $13.46 
9014 11 CUSTODIAN $9.75 27% $12.38 40% $13.65 40% $13.65 45% $14.14 36% $13.26 
9079 11 COOK HELPER $9.75 27% $12.38 40% $13.65 39% $13.55 45% $14.14 34% $13.07 
5506 12 MAINTENANCE WORKER (R&B) $10.23 35% $13.81 40% $14.32 41% $14.42 45% $14.83 40% $14.32 
7380 12 VAN DRIVER $10.23 34% $13.71 43% $14.63 42% $14.53 45% $14.83 40% $14.32 
8810 12 CENTRAL RECORDS CLERK $10.23 27% $12.99 30% $13.30 32% $13.50 45% $14.83 30% $13.30 
8810 12 CONSOLE OPERATOR (CORRECTIONS) $10.23 27% $12.99 30% $13.30 32% $13.50 45% $14.83 30% $13.30 

8810 12 INFORMATION/SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR $10.23 27% $12.99 30% $13.30 32% $13.50 45% $14.83 30% $13.30 
9014 12 MAINTENANCE WORKER (GROUNDS) $10.23 30% $13.30 40% $14.32 38% $14.12 45% $14.83 36% $13.91 
9102 12 PARK BLDG. & GROUNDS WORKER I $10.23 35% $13.81 40% $14.32 38% $14.12 45% $14.83 36% $13.91 
9102 12 PARKS OR BEACH WORKER $10.23 35% $13.81 40% $14.32 38% $14.12 45% $14.83 36% $13.91 
5403 13 ROAD SIGN WORKER $10.71 39% $14.89 No Bid No Bid 43% $15.32 45% $15.53 38% $14.78 
7380 13 CUSTODIAN/DRIVER $10.71 36% $14.57 43% $15.32 42% $15.21 45% $15.53 38% $14.78 
7380 13 TRUCK DRIVER I $10.71 36% $14.57 43% $15.32 42% $15.21 45% $15.53 38% $14.78 
8391 13 ASST. MECHANIC $10.71 36% $14.57 36% $14.57 35% $14.46 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
8391 13 TIRE TECHNICIAN $10.71 36% $14.57 36% $14.57 35% $14.46 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
8810 13 COLLECTIONS CLERK I $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8810 13 COURT CLERK (J. P.) $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8810 13 CRIME DATA CLERK $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8810 13 I.D. CLERK $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8810 13 SENIOR CLERK $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 30% $13.92 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8831 13 ANIMAL CONTROL CLERK $10.71 28% $13.71 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8838 13 LIBRARY ASSISTANT $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
8838 13 LIBRARY ATTENDANT $10.71 27% $13.60 30% $13.92 32% $14.14 45% $15.53 31% $14.03 
9014 13 BLDG. MAINT. CLERK $10.71 30% $13.93 30% $13.92 36% $14.57 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
9014 13 CREW LEADER - CUSTODIANS $10.71 30% $13.93 40% $14.99 36% $14.57 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
9079 13 COOK $10.71 30% $13.93 40% $14.99 35% $14.46 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
9079 13 MENU PLANNER $10.71 30% $13.93 30% $13.92 34% $14.35 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
9102 13 PARK BLDG. & GROUNDS WORKER II $10.71 36% $14.57 40% $14.99 37% $14.67 45% $15.53 35% $14.46 
5506 14 EQUIPMENT OPERATOR $11.24 35% $15.17 45% $16.30 40% $15.74 45% $16.30 38% $15.51 
7380 14 VAN DRIVER, SERV/ELDERLY $11.24 34% $15.06 45% $16.30 42% $15.96 45% $16.30 38% $15.51 
8391 14 MINOR EQUIPMENT MECHANIC $11.24 36% $15.29 43% $16.07 34% $15.06 45% $16.30 38% $15.51 
8810 14 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 

Express Employment 
Professionals (2)

L.K. Jordan & Associates

IFB NO. 2853-10
PERSONNEL SERVICES

AUGUST 24, 2010 2:00 P.M.

Unique Employment 
Services

Advanced Temporaries
All Temps Personnel 

Services (1)

Item4.E.01._Att1_IFB 2853-10 bid tab 1 of 2



WC
Pay 

Group Job Title
Hourly 
Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate CFR% Bid Rate

Express Employment 
Professionals (2)

L.K. Jordan & Associates

IFB NO. 2853-10
PERSONNEL SERVICES

AUGUST 24, 2010 2:00 P.M.

Unique Employment 
Services

Advanced Temporaries
All Temps Personnel 

Services (1)

8810 14 ARCHIVES RECORDS CLERK $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
8810 14 CENTRAL RECORDS CLERK II $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
8810 14 RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
8810 14 RECORDS CLERK $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
8810 14 RECORDS MGT & EQUIP TECH $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
8810 14 SECRETARY $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
8810 14 WITNESS SECRETARY $11.24 27% $14.27 30% $14.61 32% $14.84 45% $16.30 31% $14.72 
9014 14 BLDG. MAINT. WORKER I $11.24 30% $14.61 40% $15.74 37% $15.40 45% $16.30 34% $15.06 
9014 14 LEAD BUILDING & GROUNDS WORKER $11.24 30% $14.61 40% $15.74 37% $15.40 45% $16.30 35% $15.17 
9014 14 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE WORKER I $11.24 30% $14.61 40% $15.74 38% $15.51 45% $16.30 35% $15.17 
5403 15 CARPENTER $11.75 39% $16.34 34% $15.75 43% $16.80 45% $17.04 36% $15.98 
8810 15 EMPLOYMENT COORDINATOR $11.75 27% $14.92 30% $15.27 32% $15.51 45% $17.04 30% $15.28 
8810 15 INVENTORY CONTROL CLERK $11.75 27% $14.92 30% $15.27 32% $15.51 45% $17.04 30% $15.28 
8810 15 SUPPLY CLERK $11.75 27% $14.92 30% $15.27 32% $15.51 45% $17.04 30% $15.28 
7380 16 TRUCK DRIVER II $12.33 39% $17.14 45% $17.88 42% $17.51 45% $17.88 36% $16.77 
8831 16 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER $12.33 31% $16.15 45% $17.88 32% $16.28 45% $17.88 36% $16.77 
3365 17 WELDER $12.92 39% $17.96 50% $19.38 40% $18.09 45% $18.73 35% $17.44 
5191 17 COMPUTER OPERATOR $12.92 27% $16.41 30% $16.80 32% $17.05 45% $18.73 30% $16.80 
5506 17 HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR $12.92 35% $17.44 45% $18.73 37% $17.70 45% $18.73 35% $17.44 
8391 17 MECHANIC $12.92 36% $17.57 40% $18.09 33% $17.18 45% $18.73 35% $17.44 
8810 17 ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY $12.92 27% $16.41 30% $16.80 32% $17.05 45% $18.73 30% $16.80 

(1) Bidder did not include Financials as required by Article II Eligibility of Bidders, "the bid shall be accompanied by statement of financial condition, in the form of a notarized letter of Financial Stability/recently audited balanc
sheet.  Failure shall disqualify the Bidder".
(2) Bid is considered Non-Responsive per item B=bid is in form other than the official Bid Form issued to the Bidder or Bidders.

Commissioners Court Action:

Date:

Date Contractor Notified:

Date Departments Notified:

Item4.E.01._Att1_IFB 2853-10 bid tab 2 of 2



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Consider making a request for competitive bids for the Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project and publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for the Bob

Hall Pier Expansion Project; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from 2004 and 2007 CO funds project number 19152803.

Attachments

Link: Bob Hall Pier Expansion





cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for annual hardware and software maintenance and support agreement for

the IT Department with CBM Archives

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for annual hardware and software maintenance and support agreement for the IT

Department with CBM Archives.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $61,043.20 to be paid from IT 2010-2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: Sole source letter

Link: CBM Maintenance Agreement











































cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Consider making a request for competitive bid for the Banquete Park Phase II

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for the

Banquete Park Phase II; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County was awarded the maximum grant award in the amount of $500,000 from TPWD for a Texas

Recreation and Parks Account Program (TRPA). Phase II project encompasses developing the rest of the 17.1 acres

of the site. This project includes the construction of a new restroom building, outdoor covered pavilion, a girls’

softball field, a boys’ baseball field, a multi-purpose trail, a multi-purpose soccer field, picnic areas, covered

benches, exercise stations, and a playground. Two acres of this area are dedicated for a conservation area. This area

includes a permeable nature trail, water retention pond, and new tree planting area. The park also includes an area for

xeriscape landscaping and drip irrigation. The park also boasts some solar powered lighting, rain harvesting, water

efficiency strategies such as low-flow fixtures, and drip irrigation. It also contains signage at the entrance to the park

linking it with the neighboring community.

DISCUSSION

This grant is a 50-50% matching grant in which funds, in the amount of $500,000 for this project will come from

Commissioner Longoria, Pct. 2 County Funds, Acct. No. 19153400. Grant #2709 Banquete Community Park.



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2856-10 Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract with Garrett Construction Company, Inc. for IFB No. 2856-10, Packery Channel Park

Road Maintenance Construction.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project work consists of laying Hot Mix Asphalt Level-up and a one (1) course surface treatment to the

Packery Channel Park road. 

This Bid also contains an Alternate Bid #1 consisting of scarify, reshape and compact four (4) inches of existing

shop parking area then place a two (2) course surface treatment.

DISCUSSION

Contract is in the amount of $73,743.05.  It is to be funded from Precinct 4 Road District IV Funds Department 1901

- Project 190104.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2856-10 contract











cc-reg Item #: 4.E.6. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Authorize issuing to Island Parks a 2009 Chevy Tahoe leased vehicle, released from the District Attorney’s

office and is currently in the Warehouse.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing to Island Parks a 2009 Chevy Tahoe leased vehicle, released from the District Attorney’s office

and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

This vehicle will fill a vacant slot and will not increase the fleet size.  The lease will be paid out by the Island Parks

from 2009-2010 budgeted funds.

Attachments

Link: Lease agreement

Link: DA lease release

Link: DA payout



























cc-reg Item #: 4.E.7. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Authorize TXMAS contract No TXMAS-7-51V050 purchase for Inland Parks for one John Deere 997

Commercial ZTRAK Mower from John Deere Company

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TXMAS State Contract No. TXMAS-7-51V050 purchase for Inland Parks for one John Deere 997

Commercial ZTRAK Mower from John Deere Company.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The purchase is in the amount of $27,139.32.  The funding will be shared between two department

budgets. Department 0140 and Department 0170 will each pay $13,569.66. 

Attachments

Link: John Deere mower quote





cc-reg Item #: 4.E.8. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Execute Amendment No. 1 to IFB No 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service Agreement between

Nueces County and Allied Waste

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute Amendment No. 1 to IFB No. 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service Agreement

between Nueces County and Allied Waste.

BACKGROUND

Competitive bids were received for services to provide solid waste containers (dumpsters) and regularly scheduled

disposal of accumulated solid waste located at County owned properties.  The contract was for a twenty-four (24)

month period which will be expiring on October 21, 2010.  The bid process had an option to renew for three (3)

additional twelve (12) month periods. 

Admendment No. 1 exercises a request for renewal of the first additional 12 month period.

DISCUSSION

Services are billed on a monthly basis and are paid from the building maintenance funds budgeted for the buildings

in the 2010-2011 Budget.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2783-08 renewal letter

Link: IFB 2783-08 amendment 1

Link: IFB 2783-08 contract





County of Nueces 
     
 
 

 
 

 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 
H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Allied Waste Services entered into an Agreement on October 22, 2008, 
for Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service (Dumpsters) for County Properties Only (IFB No. 2783-08);   
 
WHEREAS, the parties now want to exercise the option as set out in Article II of the Agreement to extend the 
term of the Agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Allied Waste Services in consideration of the mutual agreements 
contained in the original Agreement and additional time provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby 
mutually agree: 
 

1. To exercise the renewal option of 12 months as set out in Article II of the Agreement extending the 
termination date of the Agreement to October 21, 2011. 

 
2. All other provisions of Agreement shall remain the same. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Allied Waste Services have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 
 
 WITNESS our hands on this ____ day of _________________, 2010. 
 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY        ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 
 
____________________________      __________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.        Title:_____________________ 
Nueces County Judge 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 







cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Budget Change Order No. 24

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 24 for Fiscal Year 2009/2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #24 list

Link: Budget Change Order #24 attachments



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: September 8, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #24 

General Fund 


1400 General Re~airs - Building 

5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 

1450 Bill Bode Count~ Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5233 - Electricity (to Dept 1565) 
5261 - Buildings-M&R (to Dept 1450) 
5261 - Buildings-M&R (to Dept 1510) 

1510 Agua Dulce Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 

1520 Bisho~ Building 
5233 - Electricity 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

1530 Port Aransas Building 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 

(from Dept 1740) 

1540 Johnn~ 5 Calderon Co Bldg 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

1545 Keach Library Building 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 

(from Dept 1740) 

Increase 
To 

600 
600 

6,700 
6,700 

0 

1,100 
1,100 

3,000 
3,000 

800 
800 

1,800 
1,800 

300 

Decrease 
From 

600 

600 

0 

4,200 
6,700 
1,100 

12,000 

0 

3,000 

3,000 

0 

1,800 

1,800 

0 


Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0 


6,700 

(12,000) 

1,100 

0 


800 

0 


300 



Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 

(from Dept 1500) 
4,200 
4,200 0 4,200 

1580 Welfare Bldg - Robstown 
5233 - Electricity 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 0 

1740 McKinzie Jail Annex 
5233 - Electricity 
5129 - Salaries-Holiday Pay 

(to Depts 1530 & 1545) 
10 
10 

1,110 

1,110 (1,100) 

1760 Robstown Communit~ Building 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicles 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 500 

500 

500 

500 0 

3300 Court Administrator 
5336 - Jurors-All Courts 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5414 - Advertisements & Publ Ntcs 

1,000 
1,000 
2,000 

2,000 

2,000 0 

3710 ID Jail Division 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5132 - Salaries-Supplemental Pay 

2,500 
1,300 
3,800 

3,800 

3,800 0 

3720 Jail 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

130,000 
1,600 

14,000 
6,000 

151,600 

145,600 
6,000 

151,600 0 

3850 Constable 5 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicles 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5643 - Information Tech Equipment 

1,400 
2,535 
3,935 

1,400 
1,035 
1,500 

3,935 0 

2 



4120 Direct Social Services 
5464 - Welfare Asst Othr 
5449 - Pauper Burial Expenses 
5237 - Welfare Utilities 

Increase 
To 

15,000 
10,000 
25,000 

Decrease 
From 

25,000 

25,000 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0 

4195 Hilltot! Communit~ Services 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 500 

500 

500 

500 0 

Total General Fund 206,845 206,845 0 

0170 Inland Park Fund 

0170 Inland Park Fund 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5233 - Electricity 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R-Equip & Vehicles 
5260 - M&R-Buildings & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

400 
8,500 

10,000 
17,000 
35,900 

10,900 
25,000 

35,900 0 

Total Inland Park Fund 35,900 35,900 0 

0181 Beach Imt!rovement Fund 

0181 Beach Imt!rovement Fund 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 4,100 

4,100 

4,100 

4,100 0 

Total Beach Imt!rovement Fund 4,100 4,100 0 

3 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 General Repairs 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5125 Salary- OT 600.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 600.00 

TOTALS 600.00 600.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Telephone No: ...;;;8..;;..88.;;;...-...;;;.0...;..49.;;.;;2~___ 

August 25, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order_~_L.....;I___ 

.....~?~':.l~ ~~?.i!<.?!:?.9.f!i~~ ....................................f?C!t~ ..................................................... . 
~~~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;..88.;;;...-...;;;.0...;..49


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:48 AM -req: JULANE GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1400 Key Code: 5000-END 
.' 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries 91,966.00 75,083.30 0.00 16,883 
512 Salaries - 16,028.00 16,304.57 0.00 2770VR 
514A Salaries 2,214.00 1,619.00 0.00 595 
515 Employee 33,374.00 29,748.01 0.00 3,626 
523 Telephone & Util 279.00 0.00 0.00 279 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 388.54 0.00 111 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

& 0 
o. 0 

** Total Accounts ** 
234,361.00 0,387.31 11,030.20 42,943 ** 

http:11,030.20
http:0,387.31
http:234,361.00
http:29,748.01
http:33,374.00
http:1,619.00
http:2,214.00
http:16,304.57
http:16,028.00
http:75,083.30
http:91,966.00


",CCOIJNT ~IIUUADV 

18/25/10 1400 Gen Repairs 
180,387.31 234,361.00 

7,190.20 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE SPENDING LASTFY 

! '-IES 5100 110,208 
:::;;,,"', ... 111"Ir 5123 91,966 75,083.30 16,882.70 96,047.76 
Salary-Ovcl UIIIC 5125 13,9~I 14,278.8~ -?~!Jm 14,328.73 
~. 5129 505 500.24 4.76 413.20..,.,,,,, 
,.... .,.. PayoXIlOI Y-L.VIIYCVRY 5131 2,214 1,619.00 ~5.00 ., fI':!.O ~., 

IOn call Pay 5133 1,526 1,525.44 0.56 
Net 110,208 g:U06.87 17,201.1~ 112,829.31 

EMPLOYEE A .. :::r.II::'FITS 5150 33,374 
I"CUI CIIIt:II~ 5151 9~!! 8,94().!Q ~ 8,315.62 
IFica 5152 6,614 5,443.59 1,170.41 6,647.20 

IC ! 5153 1S7 J~73.08 ~ 1 I:;"'-d 1:;1:; 

,UIIClIIl.llv)"",e,,,: Tax 5154 299 275.23 23.77 423.95 
iGroup Health Insurance 5155 12,831 11,670.34 J ,160.§§ 10,977.60 
nv, '''::;, '" Comp 5156 2,032 2,071.44 -39.44 xxxx 

IUfe Insurance ! 5157 99 59.92 39.08 83.26 
ICAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 38 1~ ~ 23.85 

Net 33,374 29,748.01 ~_625_99 ?A n?f: n~ 

IOFFICE u::: 5210 0 
IOffice B<.IJI::II:>I:: &~lInnlipc; 15211 
IPurchasing Stores Inv. l..narges 15212 

Net 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

ITEL I=ploln~E & UTILITIES 5230 279 
IPagers/Other Phone I:.AIJI::II:>I:: 5235 139.38 

Net ~79 .0.09 ~ 0.00 139.38 

IMIR EQUIPMt:N I' & VEHICLES 5240 500 
IUO;:>VIllIt: 5241 
car AI..I..t:::AJIIQ 5248 
Small Equip M/R 5254 52.42 
Tools and Supplies 5255 336.12 1,097.86 

Net 500 388·54 ~ ~ 32.38 1,097.86 

MIR BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 87,500 
Bldg Repairs &Repair Material 5261 
:.nric:r"lpe Repairs &Maint 5264 1,275.15 274.94 

'1t:l..1 101 III..CII System Repairs 5265 7,147.15 2,700.00 24,332.15 
"""""'11'" , ... '" l..Om:raa ;:)t:1 VII..t:::. 5266 1,776.()() ~ 1,243.20 

Parts, <:lInnli..., &Mise 5268 47,045.59 1,735.00 69,932.55 
Net 8~0 57J~~ 4~20 25.465.91 5,169.51 95,782.84 

IOTHERSEKv ~/I"HGS 5410 0.00 
iSCIVI""''' other 5455 

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 5610 

less than $1000 in value 5680 2,500 2.400.00 

Net 2,500 0.00 ? Ann nn 100.00 200.00 

~~~::·;ri.4:~~~;}>~} {.,e: . ·····:z.···"I:I0,•. k, ...""t;ai ""...,.;."'.•. ['i) .. ,~_"' . .;;:, .. ,,~~ 

.'~ '" Net 1 DU• .:tG1 .~ 2' 

14' ~ 
'~ 


~~ 

... 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1450 Bode Building 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 6,700.00 

TOTALS 6,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Replacement HVAC at Bode Bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....::,8..::..88=-.-...::.,0...:,.49;.,;;;2:...-___ 
~~~~~~----~-----------------

August 17,2010~i9~~~'~' Date 

Recommended by: 

~-M-iMY- Budget Change Ordel J Y----'---
.... .<~?l!.~~ .fto.~~i!9:~.9.t!,i~~ ....................................I?~~~ ............................_........ ___ ......... _... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & APproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:6,700.00
http:6,700.00


" 
Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 8:59 AM - ---req: JULANE------- GL JL- rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget " 
SELECT Department Code: 1450 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1450 Bill Bode County Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
~=============== ===:====~~== =;========= =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 28,001.00 25,345.29 0.00 2,656 
512 Salaries - OT 1,745.00 1,744.48 0.00 1 
514A Salaries - Long 1,400.00 974.03 0.00 426 
515 Employee Benefit 10,543.00 9,309.80 0.00 1,233 
521 Office Exp & Sup 650.00 478.58 0.00 171 
523 Telephone & util 19,198.00 14,521.21 0.00 4,677 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 5,850.00 888.19 6,880.50 -1,9190VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

67,387.00 53,261. 58 6,880.50 7,245 ** 


http:6,880.50
http:67,387.00
http:6,880.50
http:5,850.00
http:14,521.21
http:19,198.00
http:9,309.80
http:10,543.00
http:1,400.00
http:1,744.48
http:1,745.00
http:25,345.29
http:28,001.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 4,200.00 

TOTALS 0.00 4,200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to ME Bldg for indoor air quality air purging 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...:.8...:.8...:.8-....,;0_4...:.9....,;2____ 
~~~~~~-----------------------

August 18,2010 

SignaturOfOffiCiateptHead Date 


Recommended by: 

~U Budget Change order__.2._Lf____ 
.... .~?~r:~ ~!;J~i!9r~.9.f!i:::~....................................I?~t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:06 AM ------req: JULANE----- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== =====~====================== =======~~===================== 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ==~====== 
5123 
5125 
5129 
5131 
5133 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Holiday 
Salary-Long Pay 
On Call Pay 

304,595.00 
25,000.00 
1,462.00 
4,974.00 
9,267.00 

254,560.83 
16,258.72 

1,190.50 
4,309.56 
5,990.40 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50,034 
8,741 

272 
664 

3,277 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
5150 
5151 

Employee Benefit 
Retirement 

0.00 
31,090.00 

0.00 
26,842.67 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
4,247 

5152 FICA 20,743.00 16,789.02 0.00 3,954 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 3,926.53 0.00 924 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 844.08 0.00 93 
5155 
5156 
5157 

Group Health Ins 
Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

47,236.00 
4,955.00 

317.00 

46,412.25 
5,012.78 

246.08 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

824 
-58 

71 
OVR 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 91.69 0.00 35 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 145.00 144.93 0.00 o 
5180 Other Personnel 2,844.00 0.00 0.00 2,844 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 2,002.23 0.00 -2 OVR 
5210 
5212 
5217 
5230 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & util 

1,500.00 
0.00 
0.00 

749,803.00 

0.00 
18.44 

387.60 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,500 
-18 

-388 
749,803 

OVR 
OVR 

5231 
5233 
5234 

Tel Utility Exp 
Electricity 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 

0.00 
1,452,732.00 

0.00 

136,259.31 
970,813.74 
451,531.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-136,259 OVR 
481,918 

-451,5310VR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 9,331.90 0.00 -9,332 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 29,619.97 2,668.80 32,289 OVR 
5240 
5241 

M&R-Veh & Equip 
Gasoline 

2,500.00 
5,120.00 

0.00 
4,330.46 

0.00 
0.00 

2,500 
790 

5249 
5255 

Car Repairs 
Tools & Supplies 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
278.04 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
-278 OVR 

5260 
5261 

M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
Bldgs-M&R 

530,000.00 
261,579.00 

0.00 
169,836.67 

0.00 
53,940.50 

530,000 
37,802 

5263 
5264 

Elevator/Escalat 
Landscape&Grnds 

0.00 
0.00 

62,909.87 
11,290.00 

19,522.80 
1,100.00 

-82,433 
12,390 

OVR 
OVR 

5265 
5266 

Mechanical Systm 
Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 

0.00 
0.00 

150,736.64 
119,460.92 

73,231.89 
48,528.92 

-223,969 OVR 
-167,9900VR 

5268 
5410 

Parts & Supplies 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 

0.00 
1,500.00 

29,907.79 
0.00 

7,372.05 
0.00 

-37,280 
1,500 

OVR 

5435 
5996 

Equip Rentals 
Reimb-Equip&Veh 

0.00 
0.00 

374.12 
2,014.63 

0.00 
0.00 

-374 OVR 
-2,0150VR 

5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 1,139.02 0.00 -1,139 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:07 AM -- - -req: JULANE--- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
===~:=~=== ~;=======================:== ============================== 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 	 09 04 9 

Budg Cat 
========== 
511 
512 
514A 
514C 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
526 
541 

Description 
========== 
Salaries Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Long 
Inter-Dept Reimb 
Employee Benefit 
Other Personnel 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & Util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Othr Serv & Chrg 

Budget Actual 
====: ===== ============ 

304,595.00 254,560.83 
35,729.00 23,439.62 

4,974.00 4,309.56 
853.00 852.39 

110,401.00 	 100,310.03 
4,844.00 2,002.23 
1,500.00 18.44 

0.00 387.60 
2,202,535.00 1,597,555.92 

2,500.00 2,292.67 
5,120.00 4,330.46 

791,579.00 	 545,280.91 
1,500.00 374.12 

Encumbrance 
====== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,668.80 
0.00 
0.00 

203,696.16 
0.00 

Balance 
========= 

50,034 
12,289 

664 
1 

10,091 
2,842 
1,482 

-388 OVR 
602,310 

207 
790 

42,602 
1,126 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,466,130.00 2,535,714.78 206,364.96 724,050 ** 


http:206,364.96
http:2,535,714.78
http:3,466,130.00
http:203,696.16
http:2,668.80
http:1,500.00
http:545,280.91
http:791,579.00
http:4,330.46
http:5,120.00
http:2,292.67
http:2,500.00
http:1,597,555.92
http:2,202,535.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,002.23
http:4,844.00
http:100,310.03
http:110,401.00
http:4,309.56
http:4,974.00
http:23,439.62
http:35,729.00
http:254,560.83
http:304,595.00


" 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Increase Decrease 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Other Bldgs 6,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Replacement HVAC at Bode Bldg 

TOTALS 0.00 6,700.00 

Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_9_2____ 

SignatJreOfOfffdaPtHead Date 
August 17,2010 

Recommended by: 

C)AL~--i-;J-~ 8) )..-aJ/D Budget Change Order_~_4___ 

.•...C;:?l:!~~ .f..!:l~i!9~~.9.tfi~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetT ransfer Form 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:06 AM ----req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Budget Actual Encumbrance 
==~======= ============ ==~======== 
5123 Salaries Regular 304, 95.00 254,560.83 0.00 
5125 Salary-Overtime 25,000.00 16,258.72 0.00 
5129 Salary-Holiday 1,462.00 1,190.50 0.00 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,974.00 4,309.56 0.00 
5133 On Call Pay 9,267.00 5,990.40 0.00 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 853.00 852.39 0.00 
5150 Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5151 31,090.00 26,842.67 0.00 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 16,789.02 0.00 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 3,926.53 0.00 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 844.08 0.00 
5155 Health Ins 47,236.00 46,412.25 0.00 
5156 Compensa 4,955.00 5,012.78 0.00 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 246.08 0.00 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 91.69 0.00 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 145.00 144.93 0.00 
5180 Other Personnel 2,844.00 0.00 0.00 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 2,002.23 0.00 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 
5212 Central 0.00 18.44 0.00 
5217 Postage & 0.00 387.60 0.00 
5230 Telephone & 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 
5231 Tel Ut 0.00 136,259.31 0.00 
5233 Electric _ 1,452,732.00 970,813.74 0.00 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewaq,Gr 0.00 451,531.00 0.00 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 9,331.90 0.00 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 29,619.97 2,668.80 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 
5241 Gasoline 5,120.00 4,330.46 0.00 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 278.04 0.00 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 530,000.00 0.00 0.00 
5261 -M&R 261,579.00 169,836.67 53,940.50 
5263 Elevator/Escalat 0.00 62,909.87 19,522.80 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 11,290.00 1,100.00 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 150,736.64 73,231.89 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 119,460.92 48,528.92 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 29,907.79 7,372.05 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 
5435 Rentals 0.00 374.12 0.00 
5996 -Equip&Veh 0.00 2,014.63 0.00 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 1,139.02 0.00 

Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 
========= 

50,034 
8,741 

272 
664 

3,277 
1 
o 

4,247 
3,954 

924 
93 

824 
58 OVR 
71 
35 

o 
2,844 

2 OVR 
1,500 

-18 OVR 
388 OVR 

749,803 
-13 6 , 259 OVR 
481,918 
451,531 OVR 

-9,332 OVR 
-32,289 OVR 

2,500 
790 

o 
-278 OVR 

530,000 
37,802 
82,433 OVR 

-12,390 OVR 
-223,969 OVR 
-167,990 OVR 

37,280 OVR 
1, 500 

-374 OVR 
-2,015 OVR 
-1,139 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

http:1,139.02
http:2,014.63
http:1,500.00
http:7,372.05
http:29,907.79
http:48,528.92
http:119,460.92
http:73,231.89
http:150,736.64
http:1,100.00
http:11,290.00
http:19,522.80
http:62,909.87
http:53,940.50
http:169,836.67
http:261,579.00
http:530,000.00
http:4,330.46
http:5,120.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,668.80
http:29,619.97
http:9,331.90
http:451,531.00
http:970,813.74
http:1,452,732.00
http:136,259.31
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,002.23
http:2,000.00
http:2,844.00
http:5,012.78
http:4,955.00
http:46,412.25
http:47,236.00
http:3,926.53
http:4,851.00
http:16,789.02
http:20,743.00
http:26,842.67
http:31,090.00
http:5,990.40
http:9,267.00
http:4,309.56
http:4,974.00
http:1,190.50
http:1,462.00
http:16,258.72
http:25,000.00
http:254,560.83


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:07 AM ------req: JULANE- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 304,595.00 254,560.83 0.00 50,034 
512 Salaries - OT 35,729.00 23,439.62 0.00 12,289 
514A Salaries - 4,974.00 4,309.56 0.00 664 
514C Inter-Dept 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
515 Employee Benefit 110,401.00 100,310.03 0.00 10,091 
518 Other Personnel 4,844.00 2,002.23 0.00 2,842 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 387.60 0.00 388 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 2,202,535.00 1,597,555.92 2,668.80 602,310 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 2,500.00 2,292.67 0.00 207 
525 
526 
541 

Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Othr Serv & Chrg 

5,120.00 
791,579.00 

1,500.00 

4,330.46 
545,280.91 

374.12 

0.00 
203,696.16 

0.00 

790 
42,602 
1,126 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,466,130.00 2,535,714.78 206,364.96 724,050 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5261 M/R Bldgs - Other Bldgs 1,100.00 

TOTALS 0.00 1,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

structural repairs at Agua Dulce County Bldg 

Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_49_2____ 

August 20,2010 
Date 

Recommended by: :--- 

C\.-J..£&.1\.tw\r g b~/Jo Budget Change Order_..l-.l1 ____ 

.....S~.~':~ ~~~.i~<?~~.9.f!i~~....................................l?~t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 
MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:06 AM ------req: JULANE--- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====== ======================~===== ============================== 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============~=== ======= ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 304,595.00 254,560.83 0.00 50,034 
5125 Salary-Overtime 25,000.00 16,258.72 0.00 8,741 
5129 Salary-Holiday 1,462.00 1,190.50 0.00 272 
5131 
5133 

Salary-Long Pay 
On Call Pay 

4,974.00 
9,267.00 

4,309.56 
5,990.40 

0.00 
0.00 

664 
3,277 

5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 31,090.00 26,842.67 0.00 4,247 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 16,789.02 0.00 3,954 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 3,926.53 0.00 924 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 844.08 0.00 93 
5155 Group Health Ins 47,236.00 46,412.25 0.00 824 
5156 Workers Compensa 4,955.00 5,012.78 0.00 58 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 246.08 0.00 71 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 127.00 91. 69 0.00 35 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 145.00 144.93 0.00 o 
5180 Other Personnel 2,844.00 0.00 0.00 2,844 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 2,002.23 0.00 -2 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 18.44 0.00 -18 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 387.60 0.00 -388 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 749,803 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 136,259.31 0.00 -13 6, 259 OVR 
5233 
5234 

Electricity 
Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 

1,452,732.00 
0.00 

970,813.74 
451,531.00 

0.00 
0.00 

481, 918 
-451,5310VR 

5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 9,331.90 0.00 -9,332 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 29,619.97 2,668.80 -32,289 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5241 Gasoline 5,120.00 4,330.46 0.00 790 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 278.04 0.00 -278 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 530,000.00 0.00 0.00 530,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 261,579.00 169,836.67 53,940.50 37,802 
5263 Elevator/Escalat 0.00 62,909.87 19,522.80 82,433 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 11,290.00 1,100.00 -12,3900VR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 150,736.64 73,231.89 -223,9690VR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 119,460.92 48,528.92 -167,9900VR 
5268 
5410 

Parts & Supplies 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 

0.00 
1,500.00 

29,907.79 
0.00 

7,372.05 
0.00 

37,280 OVR 
1,500 

5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 374.12 0.00 374 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 2,014.63 0.00 -2,015 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 1,139.02 0.00 -l,1390VR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:07 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =========== ;==:=:====:= ============ ====:====== ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 304,595.00 254,560.83 0.00 50,034 
512 Salaries - OT 35,729.00 23,439.62 0.00 12,289 
514A Salaries Long 4,974.00 4,309.56 0.00 664 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 853.00 852.39 0.00 1 
515 Employee Benefit 110,401.00 100,310.03 0.00 10,091 
518 Other Personnel 4,844.00 2,002.23 0.00 2,842 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 387.60 0.00 -388 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 2,202,535.00 1,597,555.92 2,668.80 602,310 
524 M&R -Equip & veh 2,500.00 2,292.67 0.00 207 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 5,120.00 4,330.46 0.00 790 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 791,579.00 545,280.91 203,696.16 42,602 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,500.00 374.12 0.00 1,126 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,466,130.00 2,535,714.78 206,364.96 724,050 ** 

http:206,364.96
http:2,535,714.78
http:3,466,130.00
http:1,500.00
http:203,696.16
http:545,280.91
http:791,579.00
http:4,330.46
http:5,120.00
http:2,292.67
http:2,500.00
http:2,668.80
http:1,597,555.92
http:2,202,535.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,002.23
http:4,844.00
http:100,310.03
http:110,401.00
http:4,309.56
http:4,974.00
http:23,439.62
http:35,729.00
http:254,560.83
http:304,595.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Agua Dulce County Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,100.00 

TOTALS 1,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

structural repairs at Agua Dulce County Bldg 

f~om TI;fO.., 1500 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;;8...;;;8~8-...;.0...;.4~9.;;;;.2____ 
~~~~~~--------~~---------

August 20, 2010 x~Q~
Signature of Offic~ead Date 

Recommended by: 

\4 A ~Wy\/ . S$ J ;;La /1 Q Budget Change Order c:J lj 

County Auditors Office Date 


........................................................................................................................................ 10 .......................................................................................................... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 

http:1,100.00
http:1,100.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:34 AM -req: JULANE---- GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe ., 
1510 Agua Dulce Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==~========= ============ =========== ======= 

511 Salaries - Reg 11,741.00 10,133.85 0.00 1,607 
514A Salaries - Long 837.00 354.20 0.00 483 
515 Employee Benefit 5,292.00 4,311.68 0.00 980 
521 Office Exp & 500.00 482.86 0.00 17 
523 Telephone & Uti 22,006.00 14,089.72 0.00 7,916 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 10,450.00 9,790.42 1,208.50 -549 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

50,876.00 39,162.73 1,208.50 10,505 ** 


http:1,208.50
http:39,162.73
http:50,876.00
http:1,208.50
http:9,790.42
http:10,450.00
http:14,089.72
http:22,006.00
http:4,311.68
http:5,292.00
http:10,133.85
http:11,741.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Bishop County Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

, 5230 Telephone and Utilities 3,000.00 

5233 Electricity 3,000.00 

TOTALS 3,000.00 3,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;;,8..;;,.88..;;,..-..;;,.0...;.,49.;...;2""'"-___ 
~~~~~~---------------------

August 25,2010 
Date~ign~~ 

Recommended by: 

~£7Jl:.]r ~ /;;....&11 c.J Budget Change Order ~~ 
County Auditors Office Date 

..... II ................................................ ,. .................................................................................... _ .......................................................................................... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:48 AM -----req: JULANE- ---- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: lS20 Key Code: SOOO-END J 

Dept Title 
========== 
lS20 Bishop 

Key Description Budget 
========== ~=============== ======== 
S123 Salaries-Regular 21,424.00 
S12S Salary-Overtime S.OO 
5131 Salary-Long pay 1,497.00 
S1S0 Employee Benefit 0.00 
SlS1 Retirement 2,130.00 
SlS2 FICA 1,421.00 
S1S3 Medicare 332.00 
51S4 Unemployment Tax 64.00 
SISS Group Health Ins 7,720.00 
SlS6 Workers Compensa 43S.00 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13.00 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 900.00 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 
5230 Telephone & Util 18,238.00 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 

3 34,848.00 
, ,--""(1.00 

5235 Pagers&Other 
5241 Gasoline 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systm 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 
5268 Parts & 
S680 F Assets < 

0.00 
50.00 

16,645.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 

Director FY Qt Pe 
============~~================ 

Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== ========= 

18,139.06 
3.31 

1,266.76 
0.00 

1,846.07 
1,029.81 

240.77 
58.02 

6,507.62 
456.31 

2S.50 
10.60 

0.00 
760.29 

0.00 
17,515.67 

9,489.95 
1,156.87 

67.22 
0.00 
0.00 

13,421.00 
1,269.84 

720.00 
629.23 
188.99 

** Total Expense Accounts 
105,954.00 74,802.89 

0.00 3,285 
0.00 2 
0.00 230 
0.00 o 
0.00 284 
0.00 391 
0.00 91 
0.00 6 
0.00 1,212 
0.00 -21 OVR 
0.00 7 
0.00 2 
0.00 900 
0.00 760 OVR 
0.00 18,238 
0.00 17,516 OVR 
0.00 25,358
0--:00--' .. -1,157 OVR 
0.00 -67 OVR 
0.00 50 
0.00 16,645 
0.00 -13,421 OVR 

200.00 -1,470 OVR 
235.00 -955 OVR 

73.75 -703 OVR 
0.00 11 

** 
508.75 30,642 ** 

http:74,802.89
http:105,954.00
http:1,269.84
http:13,421.00
http:1,156.87
http:9,489.95
http:17,515.67
http:6,507.62
http:1,029.81
http:1,846.07
http:1,266.76
http:18,139.06
http:16,645.00
http:34,848.00
http:18,238.00
http:7,720.00
http:1,421.00
http:2,130.00
http:1,497.00
http:21,424.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:49 AM ---req: JULANE---- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 ; Key Code: 5000-END • 
Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1520 Bishop Bui Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =========== ============ ========== 

- Reg 21,424.00 18,139.06 0.00 3,285 

OT 5.00 3.31 0.00 2 


1,497.00 1,266.76 0.00 230 

12,147.00 10,174.70 0.00 1,972 


900.00 760.29 0.00 140 
53,086.00 28 229.71 0.00 24 856 

50.00 o:dO 0 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 16,645.00 16,040.07 508.75 96 
561 Capital Outlay 200.00 188.99 0.00 11 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

105,954.00 74,802.89 508.75 30,642 ** 


http:74,802.89
http:105,954.00
http:16,040.07
http:16,645.00
http:53,086.00
http:10,174.70
http:12,147.00
http:1,266.76
http:1,497.00
http:18,139.06
http:21,424.00


.. 


KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 

74,802.89 

508.75 

PROJECTED 
ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 



l 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1530 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Port Aransas County Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5230 Telephone and Utilities 800.00 

TOTALS 800.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...,;.8....;;.,8,;;;..8-...;;,0_49.;...;2____ 
~~~~~~---------------------

August 25, 2010 
Date~igna~~ 

Recommended by: 

\W-£-I-(-~~J:J: g/~4Q Budget Change order_J.._lf___ 

County Auditors Office Date ............ '" .......... '" '" ...................... '" ............ '" '" ...... '" '" '" '" ............ '" .... '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" .. '" .. '" .......... '" '" '" '" .. '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" .... '" '" '" .. '" .. '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" .... '" '" '" '" '" '" '" .. '" '" '" '" ...... '" .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsiFonnslBudgetTransfer Fonn 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:56 AM -reg: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1530 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe r 
1530 Port Aransas Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 


Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 10,712.00 9,150.08 0.00 1,562 

514A Salaries Long 538.00 455.40 0.00 83 

515 Employee Benefit 7,825.00 6,308.61 0.00 1,516 

521 Office Exp & Sup 350.00 98.14 0.00 252 

523 Telephone & util 17,487. 265.33 1 332.50 2 889 

526 M&R -~Idg & GrnCi "'-"-2';'7S-0'~ . 2""5-'--0-' 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 

39,662.00 30,880.81 1,498.05 7,283 ** 


http:1,498.05
http:30,880.81
http:39,662.00
http:6,308.61
http:7,825.00
http:9,150.08
http:10,712.00


. ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1530 PORT AgAtJ~A~ BUILDING 

30,880.81 
1,498.05 ::\Q RR? 00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

,~AI Agll=~ 5100 11,g~0 
ISClla, . .... 1I1:>~ 5123 JO,rg ~50.0§ ~f)~ 10 f>?1'\ Q? 

Salary-Lor,ycmy Pay 5131 
..~ 455.4:Q Jg&Q 478.40 

Net 11,250 Q Rn!ii.4A jR44 !ii? 11,104.32 

EMPLOYEE Rl=tJl=;FITS 5150 7,825 
'" 5151 1,045 914.17 130.83 818.36III 

Fica 5152 698 557.80 140.20 643.64 
Medicare 5153 163 130.39 32.61 150.64 
.Uneml,lluy m::lIl Tax 5154 32 28.68 3.32 41.69 
!Group Health Insurance 5155 5,630 4,417.61 1,212.39 A ROO FlA 

WVUll\.t::J S Comp 5156 212 223.86 -11.86 xxxx 
!Ufe Insurance 5157 32 25.50 6.50 29.03 
!CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 13 10.60 2.40 12.72 

Net 7,825 R 'tn~.61 1,516.39 6,305.76 

IUFFI(;E EXPEN~I=/~UPPLIES 5210 350 
I Purchasing Stores Inv. cnarges 5212 98.14 624.05 
!Books, Maya£IIIt::> & SubserllJ~IUI':> 5218 

Net 350 98.14 O--.Q() 151 .86 8.18 624.05 

ITEl :&UTlLITIES 15230 8,007 i 

I I t:1t:IJIIUIlt: r-. 5231 4,853.84 5,138.56 
I r-, -'" 5233 9,480 6.603.11 10.449.421J;;It:\..U'~llY 

IGas, Water, c~...~~ ,.. ,uayt:: 15234 1,808.38 3,107.94, 
IPagers and Other I t::1t::IJIIVIIC 5235 1.332.50 ! 

Net 17,487 13,265.33 1 ~~2!iin ~ ~.08 1R RQ.,. Q?I 

elec 6,603.11 ~ ~ 600.28 1n..tAQ A~, 

other RRR2.?? 1.332.50 J?~ 726.79 lit ?AIU;o: 

M/R EQUIpMENT 5240 0 
Fuel 5241 

net ° O--.QQ ~ 0.00 

M/R RI nr.:~ and r.gnlltJn~ 5260 2,750 
MlR Bldgs 5261 748.00 
1·1t:\..lIalll~1 Equip Repairs 5265 1,353.25 ~ 495.12 
··1i:lllllt::llall~t: wm:rau Sci VI\..t:::> 5266 
Parts, c;'lnnlipc; & Mise 5268 250.00 ~ 20.30 

Net 2,750 1.603.25 ~ ~ 147.40 1,263.42 

IF',z.i;' :~~.: . .\<; ..:..... \J .l"UI'Rs:.;· .< .:'..1ill: . :·~f'(..RA~·R~ ~; .~.: t'_olGA'OS A;,~• .:,;;.~j 
':."'~'-u.. 



, 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 1,800.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 1,800.00 

TOTALS 1,800.00 1,800.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

repairs to HVAC unit 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson' Telephone No: ..;:;8.;:;.88..;::;.-..;:;.0..;.49;;;.;;2~___ 

;Ig~e~ Date 
August 25, 2010 

Recommended by: 

CM ~--(u...Q~u----- S'~!J0 Budget Change order....._c1_'7-+--__ 

.....q?l!.~!X .f..!;l~.i!<:~l? .9.f!i~~....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/FonnslBudgetTransfer Fonn 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:56 AM req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=:======~= ~=========================== ============================== 
1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ ==========~ ========= 

5123 Salaries-Regular 65,791.00 58,237.67 0.00 7,553 
5125 Salary-Overtime 3,616.00 3,261.41 0.00 355 
5129 Salary-Holiday 185.00 184.00 0.00 1 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 658.00 556.60 0.00 101 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 6,175.00 5,929.20 0.00 246 
5152 FICA 4,120.00 3,539.09 0.00 581 
5153 Medicare 964.00 827.78 0.00 136 
5154 Unemployment Tax 186.00 185.88 0.00 o 
5155 Group Health Ins 16,009.00 15,342.84 0.00 666 
5156 Workers Compensa 752.00 1,413.64 0.00 662 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 145.00 76.50 0.00 69 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 56.00 31. 80 0.00 24 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,454.24 0.00 -2,454 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 26,156.00 0.00 0.00 26,156 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 10,273.41 0.00 10,273 OVR 

78,552.00 54,877.93 0.00 23,674
" ---"--'0:-0'0 13,802.44 0.00 -13,802 OVR 

5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 261. 62 0.00 -262 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 30.00 0.00 0.00 30 
5241 Gasoline 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 27.99 0.00 -28 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0,00 30.75 0.00 -31 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 19,920.00 0.00 0.00 19,920 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 l3,055.45 0.00 -13, 055 OVR 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 2,110.57 0.00 -2, III OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 120.10 0.00 120 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 3,201.00 2,217.82 5,419 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 500.00 500.00 1,000 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 2,172.57 134.00 -2,307 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
226,365.00 192,474.48 2,851.82 31,039 ** 

http:2,851.82
http:192,474.48
http:226,365.00
http:2,172.57
http:2,217.82
http:3,201.00
http:2,110.57
http:l3,055.45
http:19,920.00
http:13,802.44
http:54,877.93
http:78,552.00
http:10,273.41
http:26,156.00
http:2,454.24
http:3,000.00
http:1,413.64
http:15,342.84
http:16,009.00
http:3,539.09
http:4,120.00
http:5,929.20
http:6,175.00
http:3,261.41
http:3,616.00
http:58,237.67
http:65,791.00


Nueces County Production Budget VS. Actual Page 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:57 AM -reg: JULANE--- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Reg 65,791.00 58,237.67 0.00 7,553 
512 Salaries - OT 3,801.00 3,445.41 0.00 356 
514A Salaries - Long 658.00 556.60 0.00 101 
515 Employee Benefit 28,407.00 27,346.73 0.00 1,060 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 2,454.24 0.00 546 
523 Telephone & Util 104,708.00 79,215.40 0.00 25,493 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 30.00 58.74 0.00 -29 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R :!lldg &2.rn<:Lo._~~20. 00 21,159.69 2, 85~~_ ...._. -.~.t.2~:3~yR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
226,365.00 192,474.48 2,851.82 31,039 ** 

http:2,851.82
http:192,474.48
http:226,365.00
http:21,159.69
http:79,215.40
http:104,708.00
http:2,454.24
http:3,000.00
http:27,346.73
http:28,407.00
http:3,445.41
http:3,801.00
http:58,237.67
http:65,791.00


192,474.48 226.285.00 
1.114.00 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 
PROJECTED 

ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:1.114.00
http:226.285.00
http:192,474.48


.. 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Keach Library 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

Salary- OT 300.00 

TOTALS 300.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~-----------------------

Telephone No: ..;;.8~88.;;;..-..;..0..;..49;;...;;2~___ 

~igna~Ql~ Date 
August 25, 2010 

Recommended by: 

~&.J~ g/J.hIIO BudgetChangeorder_~_lJ___ 
County Auditors Office Date ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................'" .......... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 10:06 AM - ----reg: JULANE- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 

,Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
====== ================ ============ ============ ========= ~======== 

511 Salaries - 18,302.01 0.00 3,122 
,280.00 0.00 -71 OVR 

, ,063.92 O"~'OlJ 193 
515 Employee 10,468.00 10,200.89 0.00 267 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,350.00 1,450.06 0.00 -100 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 96,780.00 90,467.93 113.80 6,198 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 71,836.00 70,611.76 2,197.36 -973 OVR 
527 M&R -Rds & 0.00 262.40 0.00 -262 OVR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 4,230.00 4{230.00 0.00 o EQL 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 579.00 579.00 0.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
210{383.00 199,447.97 2,311.16 8,624 ** 

http:2,311.16
http:199,447.97
http:210{383.00
http:4{230.00
http:4,230.00
http:2,197.36
http:70,611.76
http:71,836.00
http:90,467.93
http:96,780.00
http:1,450.06
http:1,350.00
http:10,200.89
http:10,468.00
http:18,302.01


KEY DESCRIPTION 

ISAlARIES 

Salaries-Regular 

OT 

Holiday 

longevity 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Retirement 

Fica 

Medicare 

Unemployment Tax 

Group Health Insurance 

Workers Comp 

Ufe Insurance 

caf 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 

Office Expense 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 

Books, Magazines &Subscriptions 

TELEPHONE .. UTILmES 

Telephone Expense 

Electridty 

Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 

Pagers 

lipping Dump Fees 

MlR EQUIPMENT 

Small equipment 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 

Major Repairs 

Landscaping 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 

Maintenance Contract ServiCes 

Parts, Supplies &Mise 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Adm and Consultant Fees 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 211.734.00 

1545 KEACH LIBRARY 199,447.97 

2.311.16 
PROJECTED 

KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

5100 24,890 

5123 21.424 18.302.01 3,121.99 

5125 1,900 1,971.00 -71.00 

5129 309 309.00 0.00 

5131 1,257 1,063.92 193.08 

Net 24,890 21,645.93 3,244.07 

5150 10,468 

5151 2,108 2,056.32 51.68 

5152 1,468 1,171.47 296.53 

5153 343 273.93 69.07 

5154 66 64.76 1.24 

5155 6,369 6.102.59 266.41 

5156 0 495.72 -495.72 

5157 83 25.50 57.50 

5158 31 10.60 20.40 

Net 10,468 10,200.89 267.11 

5210 1,850 

760.90 

5212 689.16 

5218 

Net 1,850 1,450.06 0.00 399.94 

5230 12,190 

5231 4.041.29 

5233 84,090 81,433.97 

5234 3,740.87 

5235 

5239 1.251.80 113.80 

Net 96,280 90,467.93 113.80 5,698.27 8,234.70 

elec 81,433.97 0.00 2,656.03 7,403.09 

other 9.033.96 113.80 3,042.24 831.61 

5240 250 

5254 

net 250 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 

5260 73,187 

5261 36,280.40 675.00 

5264 259.61 675.36 

5265 32,146.73 91.00 

5266 

5268 2,187.42 756.00 

Net 73,187 70,874.16 2,197.36 115.48 6,089.29 

5300 4,230 

5305 4,230.00 

net 4,230 4,230.00 0.00 0.00 352.50 

LASTFY 

21,249.99 

1,990.25 

437.75 

1,197.56 

24,875.55 

1,833.55 1 

1,337.94 

312.98 

93.18: 

6.367.92 

29.03 

12.72 

9,987.32 

785.19 

785.19 

4.697.75 

69,693.51 

11,481.10 

245.00 

1,398.26 

87,515.62 

69,693.51 

17,822.11 

745.80 

22,149.00 

2,058.99 

24,953.79 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 4,200.00 

TOTALS 4,200.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to ME Bldg for indoor air quality air purging 

frulY\. l»pt 150Q 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: _8_8_8-....;0....;4_9_2____ 
~~----~------------------------

August 18, 2010 x~~~ 

Signature of Official/Dep. ea Date 

Recommended by: 

~~.l.vJ/ Budget Change Order __...1_'-f-l...·___ 

.... '<~?~~!~ f:.!:I::!i!9~~ .9.f!i~c::....................................'?~~c:: ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
MON, AUG 23, 2010, 9:35 AM - ~---req: JULANE-~~ ~--leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 ,. 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB~working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
===========~ =====~=~~=~= ~======~=== ====~==== 

514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 721. 48 0.00 -721 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 0.00 122.66 0.00 123 OVR 
521 Office Exp & Sup 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
523 Telephone & Util 31,515.00 21,050.45 149.29 10,315 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 1,266.00 1,265.90 0.00 0 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 200.00 89.13 0.00 III 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 26,400.00 23,993.78 7,051.93 -4,646 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

59,631.00 47,243.40 7,201.22 5,186 ** 


http:7,201.22
http:47,243.40
http:59,631.00
http:7,051.93
http:23,993.78
http:26,400.00
http:1,265.90
http:1,266.00
http:21,050.45
http:31,515.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1580 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Robstown Welfare Bldg 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5230 Telephone and Utilities 1,000.00 

5233 Electricity 1,000.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~---------------------

Telephone No: ..;;;8.;;;.88,;:;..-....;;,0....;,.49;;.,:2=--___ 

x~;p~
SignatUreOOffiCiaiiDept. Head Date 

August 25, 2010 

Recommended by: ~ 

~~!lQJY gk.")LQ Budget Change Order :J-V 
Cou Auditors Ice Date........••................................•........... ...................................................... .....•••....... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:/MyOocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 10:06 AM ------req: JULANE-- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1580 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1580 Welfare Bldg - Robstown Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

521 Office Exp & 500.00 383.60 0.00 116 
& 18,099.00 14,897.45 0.00 3,202 
,"-Gind -2-;-0 ClO-;00 -_. -----t58"B ;-21T---" T;-40O-:-UV· ::::1-:zr-DVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

20,599.00 15,969.52 1,406.00 3,223 ** 


http:1,406.00
http:15,969.52
http:20,599.00
http:14,897.45
http:18,099.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 2010, 10:06 AM - ---req: JULANE-- ---- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1580 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1580 Welfare Bldg Robstown Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====~==== ================ 

Office Exp & Sup 0.00 500 
Central Supply 0.00 -384 OVR 
Telephone & util 0.00 9,923 
Tel util Exp 0.00 5,630 OVR 

0.00 3,406 
--·-~--o.-Ob·-·-·--4-:408 OVR, , 

Pagers&Other 0.00 -90 OVR 
M&R-Bldg & Grnds 0.00 2,000 
Mechanical Systm 1,375.00 -1,844 OVR 
Parts & Supplies 31.00 -251 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

20,599.00 5,969.52 1,406.00 3,223 ** 


http:1,406.00
http:5,969.52
http:20,599.00
http:1,375.00


Ar.r.0UNT ~IIM~AR'i 
1580 WFII=ARF RIIII niNr. I'VDi:»lvnl'l 

15,969.52 

77.00 21,899.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAl ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

... ''''~ IDD!.!!=S 5210 50J) 

Central Supply 5212 383.60 500.07 

Books, 'ICl!:!QL" II::;", & SlIu;>\,.1 '......VII;:J 5218 i 
Net 500 383.60 0.00 116.40 500.0t 

TEL~ .- & UTILITIES 5230 9,923 

T",.::;..., ,V. '''' Expense 5231 <; ~?QM 5,807.39 _.. 
5233 8,176 4,769.64 6,136.18..·""'... •..."1 

Gas, W",t",r C::",...:::on", ,... ' .....11" 5234 4,408.21 4?ROM 

"aye. ",/Orner Phone Expense 5235 90.00 

Net 18,099 14,897.45 0.00 3,201.55 1,354.31 16,224.41 

el~ 4,769.64 0.00 't AnR 'tR 433.60 6,136.18 

other 10,127.81 0.00 -204.81 920.71 in nRR?'t 

M/R BLDGS and r.ROIINn~ 5260 3,300 
I Repairs & Maint 5264 

·.""'..0 ...\.<1. Equip Repairs 5265 468.70 46.00 568.00 

·,alln... ' ......." I..onuaa Services 5266 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 5268 219.77 31.00 102.50 

Net 3,300 688.47 77.00 2.534.53 63.79 670.5() 

''''''''''''';'",,:,\,, ' , ~"';,{;',;. N ". "!CGAG!W '...••. 71.00 .co.;••"","•• 1::····;;~:m~J: ..· 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1740 McKenzie Annex 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5129 Salary - Holiday 10.00 

5233 Electricity 1,110.00 

TOTALS 10.00 1,110.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overage and anticipated expenses to YE 

balance to other bldgs as needed 

1-0 O""!=P 1-5 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..;;8..;;;;.8.;;;..8-...:;.0...;..49;;;.;;2~___ 
~~..;;..;;~~~------~~-----------

x~~ August 25, 2010 
Signa~d Date 

Recommen~. 

~~0' 81J-JoIlO Budget Change Order ..::LL/ 
.....9?~~~ ~~~.i!<?~.9!!i~~ ....................................'?C!t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

C:/MyDocumentslFormsfBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;;;.8.;;;..8-...:;.0...;..49


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 2010, 10:06 AM --- --req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 69,677.00 59,626.14 0.00 10,051 
5125 Salary-Overtime 8,428.00 8,350.57 0.00 77 
5129 salary-Holiday 630.00 630.30 0.00 0 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,317.00 1,114.52 0.00 202 
5133 On Call Pay 1,817.00 1,277.12 0.00 540 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 4,519.00 4,518.94 0.00 0 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 6,969.00 6,746.54 0.00 222 
5152 FICA 4,650.00 4,341.64 0.00 308 
5153 Medicare 1,087.00 1,015.37 0.00 72 
5154 Unemployment Tax 210.00 212.37 0.00 -2 OVR 
5155 Group Health Ins 9,853.00 8,835.22 0.00 1,018 
5156 Workers Compensa 1,437.00 1,537.41 0.00 -100 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 64.00 51.00 0.00 13 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 30.00 21.20 0.00 9 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 769.00 768.25 0.00 1 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5230 Telephone & util 191,370.00 0.00 0.00 191,370 
5231 Tel uti Exp 0.00 11,719.09 0.00 -11,719 OVR 
5233 2 
5234 , , , , OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other 0.00 6,653.09 0.00 -6,653 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 9,864.03 896.73 -10,761 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000 
5241 Gasoline 1,152.00 193.85 0.00 958 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 158.04 0.00 158 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 174,185.00 0.00 0.00 174,185 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 36,290.00 3,750.00 -40,040 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 1,388.52 0.00 1,389 OVR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 60,922.42 18,238.12 -79,161 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 11,670.00 9,075.00 -20,745 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 23,804.66 5,759.00 -29,564 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 13,209.00 0.00 13,209 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 3,916.52 0.00 -3,917 OVR 

** Total 
965,625.00 

Expense Accou
669,410.30 

nts ** 
37,718.85 258,496 ** 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 10:07 AM ------req: JULANE--- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =============;== ============ ============ ======~==== ~=====~== 
511 Salaries Reg 69,677.00 59,626.14 0.00 10,051 
512 Salaries OT 10,875.00 10,257.99 0.00 617 
514A Salaries - Long 1,317.00 1,114.52 0.00 202 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 4,519.00 4,518.94 0.00 0 
515 Employee Benefit 25,069.00 23,529.00 0.00 1,540 
521 Office Exp & Sup 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
523 Telephone & Util 664,181.00 418,810.70 896.73 244,474 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 14,000.00 13,367.04 0.00 633 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1,152.00 193.85 0.00 958 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 174,185.00 13 7 ,992.12 36,822.12 629 OVR 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

965,625.00 669,410.30 37,718.85 258,496 ** 


http:37,718.85
http:669,410.30
http:965,625.00
http:36,822.12
http:174,185.00
http:1,152.00
http:13,367.04
http:14,000.00
http:418,810.70
http:664,181.00
http:23,529.00
http:25,069.00
http:4,518.94
http:4,519.00
http:1,114.52
http:1,317.00
http:10,257.99
http:10,875.00
http:59,626.14
http:69,677.00


. , 
ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1740 MCKINZIE ANNEX 

669,410.30 
37,718.85 965,725.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 86,488 
Salaries-Regular 5123 69,677 59,626.14 10,050.86 64,359.94 
Salary-overtime 51 8,428 8,350.57 77.43 7.609.981 
Salary - Holiday 630 630.30 -0.30 110.84 
CompTIme 5130 0 xxx , 
Salary-longevity Pay 5131 1,317 1,114.52 202.48 1.257.36 
Sal~-on call 5133 1.917 1,277.12 639.88 1,793.28' 
Reimburseable salary 5140 4,519 4,518.94 0.06 3,242.39 

Net 86,488 75,517.59 10,970.41 78,373.79 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 25,069 
Retirement 5~ 6,969 6,746.54 222.46 5,539.79 
Fica 51 4,650 4,341.64 308.36 4,603.00 
Medicare 5153 1,087 1,015.37 71.63 1,076.52 
Unemployment Tax 5154 210 212.37 -2.37 278.36 
Group Health Insurance 5155 8,835.22 1.017.78 6.914.52 
Workers Comp 51561 1,437 1,537.41 -100.41 xxxx 
Ufe Insurance 5157 64 51.00 13.00 47.26 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5~ 30 21.20 8.80 20.67 
Reimburseable benefits 51 769 768.25 0.75 551.23. 

Net 25,069 23,529.00 1,540.00 19,031.35 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 500 I 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges ~12 40.66 
Books Magazines & Subscriptions 18 I 

I Net 500 0.00 0.00 500.00 40.66: 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 191,370 I 

Telephone Expense 5231 11.719.09 12.368.65 
Electricity 5233 465,311 277.354.04 360.287.98 
Gas, Water Sewage Garbage 5234 113,220.45 157,896.04 
Pagers/Other Phone Expense 5235 6.653.09 9.386.31 
TIpping & Dump Fees 5239 9.864.03 896.73 10.388.05 

Net 656,681 418,810.70 896.73 57 38,155.22 550,327.03 
elec 277.354.04 0.00 187,956.96 25'214.0~~ 

I other 141,456.66 896.73 I 49,913.34 12,941.22 

M/R EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES 5240 14,000 
Gasoline 5241 1,152 193.85 
car Repairs Supplies & Service 5249 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 

~&SUPPlies 5255 158.04 I 24.15: 
- equip and veh 5996 13,209.00 I 

Net 15,152 13,367.04 0.00 1,784.96 1,113.112 24.15\ 

~ 
1,152 193.85 0.00 958.15 18.15 141.53 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 174,185 
Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

1 

5261 

1 

36.290.00 3.750.00 3,410.00 

~scape 1.388.52 716.00' 
anical Equip Repairs I 60.922.42 18,238.121 75,417.00 

Maintenance contract Services 5266 ! 11,670.00 9.075.00 7,475.00! 
Parts Supplies & Mise 5268 23,804.66 . 34.096.341 
reimb - bldgs 5997 I 3.916.52 

Net 181,685 1 137,992.12 36.822.12 6,870.76 14.587.85 121,114.341 

OTHER SERVICES/CHGS 5410 150 
Eguipment Rental 5435 
Fees 5437 76.88 
Wearing Apparell 5463 29.67 

Net 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 106.55 

6,117.14 
1,163.98 

~"i" ">.!,i:ld 'c.~ c ,~t: f:.m.OO 669,410.30 31,718.85 258.""1 I'''' ", .',: ·c, 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1760 Department Name: __~R~o~bs~t~ow~n~C~o~m~m~u~n~iw~B~u~ild~in~g~____________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5240 M & R - Equip & Vehicle 500.00 

5260 M & R - Bldg & Grnd 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361-387-5904 

Recommended by: 

~l~ '21/2.3 JLO Budget Change Order -..1=-Lf+--
..... f?~~~ ~~~.i!C?~~.9f!i~~ .......................... R~!E? ................................................................... . 

Notificaton of CommiSSioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



11 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 5:04 PM ------req: JULANE- ----leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 


SELECT Department Code: 1760 Key Code: 5000-END 


Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 


1760 Robstown Bui Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 


Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 


9,267 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 


Office 300 


500 


902 


54,278.00 41,016.41 2,165.37 11,096 ** 


http:2,165.37
http:41,016.41
http:54,278.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 330D Department Name: Cou(T RDM IN1ST«.VQ TOR 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

~ 1000 

lOCO 

~dOOO 

TOTALS o o 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

CO\JE~ O\Jl"STANDIN0 INVOI<:'c~ AND BuD~ET :SftOQTF~LL'S. 

LOQ E.N 'T 7-. ~N 

Recommended, -,:b~:__-

~.. 

Telephone No:[88 -OJo:1 

Date 

Budget Change Order --=--+---
County Auditors 0 Ice Date.••••••••....••....................•..•••.•••••••••••••••••.......•••••................... _......... _--_ ...................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 2:51 PM ------req: JULANE ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 .... 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5111 Salary-Dept Head 43,469.00 36,784.00 0.00 6,685 
5123 Salaries-Regular 66,491.00 56,826.25 0.00 9,665 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 14,000.00 12,043.72 0.00 1,956 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 836.18 0.00 -836 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,555.00 1,315.60 0.00 239 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 10,363.00 9,125.16 0.00 1,238 
5152 FICA 7,782.00 6,265.94 0.00 1,516 
5153 Medicare 1,820.00 1,465.47 0.00 355 
5154 Tax 351.00 321.21 0.00 30 
5155 Ins 19,996.00 19,161.07 0.00 835 
5156 Workers Compensa 145.00 168.23 0.00 23 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 76.50 0.00 51 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 31.80 0.00 19 
5180 Other Personnel 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5185 Contract Personn 10,000.00 5,207.93 2,717.43 2,075 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 71,670.00 0.00 0.00 71,670 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 51,492.16 3,144.16 -54,636 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 3,280.13 0.00 -3,280 OVR 
5215 Post Rentl 0.00 418.94 0.00 -419 OVR 
5216 Gulf Mail 0.00 5,257.24 1,204.58 -6,462 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 51,432.00 41,373.92 487.50 9,571 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 1,062.14 1,062 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 400.38 0.00 -400 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 103.82 0.00 -104° OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 630.00 0.00 630 OVR 
5311 Software Srvcs 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000 OVR 
5335 Jurors-Grnd Jury 30,000.00 23,810.00 0.00 6,190 
5~336 723,530.00 610,980.00 0.00 112,550 
5339 2-:-000 . 00·-'·---266'."99-·---.. ··;1'5:-'7":3" ... '-T;7~57 
5340 vi Judges 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 22,500.00 20,615.70 2,010.00 -126 OVR 
5344 Appt Atty-CapTrl 67,843.00 0.00 0.00 67,843 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5414 Advert & Notices 370.00 146.59 130.50 93 
5435 Equip Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5443 Inter-Local Agr 46,220.00 0.00 47,486.00 1,266 OVR 
5447 Memberships&Dues 100.00 50.00 0.00 50 
5471 Other Comm Pgrms 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 ° EQL
5495 Teen Court 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 o EQL 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:47,486.00
http:46,220.00
http:67,843.00
http:2,010.00
http:20,615.70
http:22,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:610,980.00
http:723,530.00
http:23,810.00
http:30,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,062.14
http:41,373.92
http:51,432.00
http:1,204.58
http:5,257.24
http:3,280.13
http:3,144.16
http:51,492.16
http:71,670.00
http:2,717.43
http:5,207.93
http:10,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:19,161.07
http:19,996.00
http:1,465.47
http:1,820.00
http:6,265.94
http:7,782.00
http:9,125.16
http:10,363.00
http:1,315.60
http:1,555.00
http:12,043.72
http:14,000.00
http:56,826.25
http:66,491.00
http:36,784.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
WED, AUG 25, 2010, 11:10 AM ------req: JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: ... 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3300 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3300 Court Administration Anne E. Lorentzen 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ =========== =====~;== 

510A - Dept Hd 43,469.00 36,784.00 0.00 6,685 
511 - Reg 66,49l.00 56,826.25 0.00 9,665 
512 Salaries - OT 0.00 836.18 0.00 -836 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 14,000.00 12,043.72 0.00 1,956 
514A Salaries - Long 1,555.00 1,315.60 0.00 239 
515 Employee Benefit 40,635.00 36,615.38 0.00 4,020 
518 Other Personnel 13,000.00 5,207.93 2,717.43 5,075 
521 Off ice Exp & Sup 71,670.00 60,448.47 5,410.88 5,811 
521A & FedEx 51,432.00 41,373.92 487.50 9,571 
524 & Veh 3,000.00 504.20 0.00 2,496 
530 Srvcs 11,000.00 4,630.00 0.00 6,370 
533 Prsnl Serv 846,873.00 655,672.69 2,085.73 189,115 
541 Serv & Chrg 52,590.00 5,196.59 47,616.50 -223 OVR 
551 Other Expense 4,650.00 3,586.53 989.07 74 
554 Travel 1,500.00 789.88 0.00 710 
561 Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 
590 Oprtng Trsfr-Out 14,200.00 0.00 0.00 14,200° 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,236,065.00 921,831.34 59,307.11 254,927 ** 

http:59,307.11
http:921,831.34
http:1,236,065.00
http:14,200.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,586.53
http:4,650.00
http:47,616.50
http:5,196.59
http:52,590.00
http:2,085.73
http:655,672.69
http:846,873.00
http:4,630.00
http:11,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:41,373.92
http:51,432.00
http:5,410.88
http:60,448.47
http:71,670.00
http:2,717.43
http:5,207.93
http:13,000.00
http:36,615.38
http:40,635.00
http:1,315.60
http:1,555.00
http:12,043.72
http:14,000.00
http:56,826.25
http:66,49l.00
http:36,784.00
http:43,469.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 371{} Department Name: ___--=:::J...:;::d:.....-______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

2,5001)05125 

5132 SupplenuWtd flalJ 1,300.00 

5123 


TOTALS 3,800.00 3.1:aov
2,8(J{j.()() • 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

58 aw.eIt C06t oJ ooettIinre and 6UPPlenuWtd PlUJ: in J:J) :J)u.q.,u.m. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887~2222----- 

~t24,201{} 

SignatureotOffTciallDept. Head 

Recommended by: 

S?tJL~tJ..~ ril ;J..rJlu Budget Change Order ::2 '--I 
...~c?~!l.ty. ~~9!t.qr.~ ~~i~ •••••••••.........•.•....•...•.....•.•l?C!~~ ................................................ . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

http:c?~!l.ty
http:3,800.00
http:1,300.00


-----

----------

----- ------- ------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3710 IDENTIFICATION 
Dept No, Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


Asm ____~08~/2~~~1~0_____ Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __--.:..7;:.!8,..:.:12::.;;1_, 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

4 X 13,932.58 Projected Salaries Needed ( ____55--:;..,7-'-30_ 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 22,391 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested (3,800) 

Funds available after transfer $ 18,591 
======= 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ ________ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

x Projected Benefits Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===== 

8/24/2010 
Date 

http:13,932.58


N.leoes C1::unty Prcducticn B..l::l3et vs. .Actual Pa:::le 7 
TUE, AUG 24, 2010, 8:17 AM ------req: NORA---------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSH8AD1 

GL Sire GL-Gere:ral ~ WS-W::n:k:i.r:g ~t 

SELECT ~ Cbde: 3700-3720,1330,1340,1322,1324,1329 
SEJ:..EJ:T KeY Cbde: 5000-END 

n:pt Title Director FYQtEe 

3710 ID Jail Divisicn Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

B.:d3 cat D::3ccipticn B..l::l3et .Actual Ei:JclIlbr:an:: B3lan:::e 

511 Salaries - f1p 351,232.00 273,111.39 0.00 78,121
512 Salaries - 22,000.00 20,696.40 0.00 1,304
513 Salaries - :p:rrp 45,000.00 30,961.15 0.00 14,039
514A Salaries - ~ 3,051.00 1,663.59 0.00 1,387
514B 4,245.00 4,642.66 0.00 -398 OVR.~lerrental m515 .~ B9::efl 134,104.00 101,394.03 0.00 32,7l0
521 lee ~ & ~ 12,500.00 4,507.11 0.00 7,993
524 M&R -~ &~ 42,500.00 42,029.92 0.00 470 
526 M&R - a.l& Grrrl 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
530 ProfessrBl Srvcs 500.00 200.00 0.00 300 
541 a:hr Se:rv & Orrg 500.00 113.90 60.00 326 
551 a:::ter Exp:!r:lse 4,757.00 3,468.94 798.50 490 
554 Travel 700.00 0.00 0.00 700 
561 capital wtlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** 'Ibtal ~ Accx:unts ** 
621,589.00 482,789.09 858.50 137,941 ** 

'\ 

.; 

http:482,789.09
http:621,589.00
http:3,468.94
http:4,757.00
http:42,029.92
http:42,500.00
http:4,507.11
http:12,500.00
http:101,394.03
http:134,104.00
http:4,642.66
http:4,245.00
http:1,663.59
http:3,051.00
http:30,961.15
http:45,000.00
http:20,696.40
http:22,000.00
http:273,111.39
http:351,232.00


Nueces Com. 'oduction 

Payroll Information Report fm .c'ay Period Ending: 8/612010 

Department: 3710 - JAIL ID DIVISION 

Count OT . E~p'l~y'~e. 
18 N 3710B VACANT, VACANT 

Job Title .. --.--------.--~, ------ .. 
1.0. CLERK 

Schedule 
Clas~~tep 

13/01 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 

882.40 

Hourly 
Rate 

11.03 

19 N 3710C VACANT, VACANT J.D. CLERK 13/01 882.40 11.03 

20 N 3710D VACANT, VACANT J.D. CLERK 13/01 882.40 11.03 

21 N 3710E VACANT, VACANT 1.0 CLERK 13/01 882.40 11.03 

Employee Count: 21 

15,697.38<\1''1 2-~o) 
<. 'I.' t' :;l...'I0) 

- 131, q~;l.' gg'o gevtty:. 
Other: 

Car Allowance: 
State Longevity: 

Seniority: 
Temp SUpp.: 

Certification: 

Special 
Pay 

73.63 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,599.24 
280.15 

1,511.50 

" 


Car WC JC 
Allow Code Code 

8810 1562 

8810 1562 

8810 1562 

8810 1562 

L - Longevity 
U - Uniform 
S - Supplement 
X - State Longevity 
Y - Seniority 
T - Temp Supp. 
C - Certification 

Page
Name: IRMA· Irma Zavala Current Date: 08/1912010160 

Report: HRPY_INFO_SPEC]ERIOD_349402 • HRPY _INFO_SPEC]ERI Current Time: 08:25:17 

http:1,511.50
http:2,599.24


5131 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 372(J Department Name: ---~Jail='::::--------
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5125 S~ - £95 13(J,(J(J(J.(}(J 

1,6(J(J,(J(J 

5132 S~ - Supptenwdal fllUJ 14,(J(J(J.(}(J 

541(} 6 ,(J(J(J,(J(J 

5123 145,6(J(J,(J(J 

522(J 6 ,(J(J(J,(J(J 

TOTALS 151,6(J(J.(J(J 151,6(J(J.(}(J 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: __8_8_7_-2_2_99__ 

:Ju4t 29, 2(}1(J 

Budget Change Order~If 
....~9.~~!¥ .~~.~i!~~~.9.f!!~........................... ............I?~!~............. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



---------------- _______ _ 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3720 	 JAIL 
Dept No. 	 Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 08/24/10 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $_----'-1,~34..:.:3~,5:..:..79:..-
----~~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GUOBA Reports) 

4 X 280,304.92 Projected Salaries Needed 

(Pay Periods 
Remaining) 

(Amount per 
Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 


(Per Account Summary or GUOBA Reports) 

________ X _________ Projected Benefits Needed ( 

(Pay Periods 
Remaining) 

(Amount per 
Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

8/24/2010 
Date 

1,121,220 

222,359 

(145,600) 

76,759=======..... 


_______	0_ 

o 

0 
===== 

http:1,~34..:.:3~,5:..:..79


" 
Nueces COuI oduction 


Payroll Information Report for ray Period Ending: 8/6/201 0 


Department: 3720 - JAIL 

Count OT Employee 
229 N 05017 WITT. GREGORY S 

Job Title 
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

Schedule 
Class/Step 

02102 

Bi-Weekly 
Rate 

l.199.70 

Hourly 
Rate 

13.95 

Special 
Pay 
9231 
11.54 

Y 
C 

Car 
Allow 

WC JC 
Code Code 
7720 1513 

230 N 08323 WOLFE, CAROLINE ELIZABETH SENIOR CLERK II 15101 968.00 12.10 8810 0188 

231 N 07224 YBARRA. JEREMY CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02 1.199.70 1395 15.38 Y 7720 1513 

232 N 06169 YOUNG, ARLIS E CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02 1,199.70 13.95 61.54 
11.54 

Y 
C 

7720 1513 

233 N 09107 YSASSI, OSCAR CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02 1.199.70 13.95 231 Y 7720 1513 

234 N 04979 YZAGUIRRE. MARY LOU SENIOR CLERK 13101 882.40 11.03 41.43 L 8810 0133 

235 N 06152 ZAPATA, JESUS CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02 1,199.70 13.95 61.54 Y 7720 1513 

236 N 07985 ZEENA, BENNIE S CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02 1,199.70 13.95 15.38 Y 7720 1513 

280,304.92 

Employee Count: 236 

Longevity: 
Other: 

Car Allowance: 
State Longevity: 

Seniority: 
Temp Supp.: 

Certification: 

644.49 
738.40 

0.00 
0.00 

7,617.67 
290.66 

2,065.37 

L - Longevity 
U - Uniform 
S - Supplement 
X - State Longevity 
Y - Seniority 
T - Temp SUpp. 
C - Certification 

Page
Name: IRMA -Irma Zavala Current Date: 08/19120 I 0 175 

Report: HRPY_INFO_SPEC]ERIOD_349402 ·IIRPY_INFO_SPEC]ER1 Current Time: 08:25:17 



9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 2 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 3:40 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code; 3710,3720 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ================ ============================ 
3720 Jail 

Budg Cat Description 

511 Salaries - Reg
512 Salarles - OT 
513 Salaries Temp 
514A Salaries Long 

Jim Kaelin 

Budget Actual 

7,281,156.00 5,937,577.48 
610,000.00 628,321.68 
32,789.00 1,713.18 
16,756.00 15,572.73 

514B Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 141,292.84 
515 Employee Benefit 2,463,450.00 2,105,610.57 
521 Office Exp & Sup 
521A Postage & FedEx 
522 Food & Ktchn E~p 14 

523 Telephone & Util 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
530 Professnal Srvcs 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital 

126,200.00 
6,483.00 

273.45Q 00 
100.00 

36,900.00 
75,000.00 
8,000.00 
1,000.00 

74,368.00 
16,892.00 

2,000.00 
3,550.00 

** Total 
12181,028.00 

120,690.14 
2,855.95 

l.03~,Qel.4~ 
47.10 

19,970.10 
59,607.23 
1,050.00 

270.00 
73,937.68 
19,286.61 
1,669.71 

09 04 

Encumbrance Balance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

782.03 
221.~9.96 

0.00 
948.23 

8,866.51 
0.00 
0.00 

2,749.45 
4,501.59 

0.00 
3,199.88 0.00 

Accounts ** 

1,34~L~5~7~9_~~__ 
-18,322 OVR 
31,076 


1,183 

11,641 


357,839 

5,510 

2,845 


12,369 

53 


15,982 

6,526 

6,950 


730 
-2,3190VR 
-6,896 OVR 

330 
350 

1,754.37 239,847.79 1,769,426 ** 

http:239,847.79
http:1,754.37
http:3,199.88
http:4,501.59
http:2,749.45
http:8,866.51
http:221.~9.96
http:1,669.71
http:19,286.61
http:73,937.68
http:1,050.00
http:59,607.23
http:19,970.10
http:2,855.95
http:120,690.14
http:12181,028.00
http:3,550.00
http:2,000.00
http:16,892.00
http:74,368.00
http:1,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:75,000.00
http:36,900.00
http:6,483.00
http:126,200.00
http:2,105,610.57
http:2,463,450.00
http:141,292.84
http:152,934.00
http:15,572.73
http:16,756.00
http:1,713.18
http:32,789.00
http:628,321.68
http:610,000.00
http:5,937,577.48
http:7,281,156.00


Aug. 18. 2010 3:04PM No. 3700 P. 4 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: Nueces County Pet. 5 Constables 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5210 

5410 

Account Name 

Office Expenses & Supplies 

other Services & Charges 

Increase Decrease 

1,400 

1,400 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Purchase Vests for Deputies 

1,400 1,400 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (381) 767·5204 

cial/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

C)..J--6;;,JL~ ~ /.4?J II D Budget Change Order _J._4___ 
County Auditors Office Date 

............. 111: ..................... " ••••••••••••••••• " .................................................................................. . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner!s Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C;/MyDocumenls/Forms/8vtfgE!ITr&nsfer I"orm 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, AUG 23, 2010, 11:25 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget , 
SELECT Department Code: 3850 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Ofcls 49,248.00 43,092.00 0.00 6,156 
511 Salaries - Reg 412,234.00 347,790.09 0.00 64,444 
512 Salaries - OT 1,500.00 30,145.81 0.00 -28,646 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 17,477.00 9,036.32 0.00 8,441 
514A Salaries - Long 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
514B Supplemental Pay 17,160.00 14,107.95 0.00 3,052 
515 Employee Benefit 158,719.00 141,784.75 0.00 16,934 
518 Other Personnel 7,020.00 6,142.50 0.00 878 
521 Office Exp & S~__.__?-,Q.QQ~.90 4,475.52 0.00 1,524 
521A Postage & FedEx 250.00 . 34.T0 0.00 ···-"2Tb 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 5,212.00 3,264.74 0.00 1,947 
524 M&R -Equip .. &. Ve_h .. 3)--1. O. QQ..,Jl.Q. .. 25,886. ;;li_ .. _.~~.1.._~._!;i.l-.~ 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 53,500.00 43,458.11 0.00 10,042 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 300.00 180.00 100.00 20 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 395.00 0.00 505 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 12,010.00 12,315.59 2,166.14 -2,472 OVR 
551 Other Expense 2,679.00 2,210.81 467.36 1 
554 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
561-------CapitaI Outla:V" .... ··cCOO ·······O~CiO-·--- .... .<. 6~-(f6- -0' 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
783,019.00 684,485.62 3,597.37 94,936 ** 

http:3,597.37
http:684,485.62
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,210.81
http:2,679.00
http:2,166.14
http:12,315.59
http:12,010.00
http:43,458.11
http:53,500.00
http:3,264.74
http:5,212.00
http:4,475.52
http:Q.QQ~.90
http:6,142.50
http:7,020.00
http:141,784.75
http:158,719.00
http:14,107.95
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:9,036.32
http:17,477.00
http:30,145.81
http:1,500.00
http:347,790.09
http:412,234.00
http:43,092.00
http:49,248.00


2010 3:03PM No. 3700 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: Nueces County Pet. 5 Constables 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip &Vehicles 1,035 

5643 Information Tech Equipment 1,035 

TOTALS 1,035 1,035 

This budget transfer is necessary to; 

Cover expenses for Department computers 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

t,.. a-u';' 02 J" ~HrEF DEPUTY PCT. 5 
~Ignature of Offi~oept. Head Date 

Recommended by; 

~IJ...~~· 8/:J·aJo BudgetChangeOrder _-L.;;..i...l.......__ 

....... R?~~'o/. ~~?i~~~~ .9!!i~~ ............... !II ••~.'!t~ ................................................................ III
.... lit .... 10 ........... III ..... I ......................................... 1IfI .. .... ., .. " ... " 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissionets Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
lTram~{er Form 



Nueces county Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 2010, 11:25 AM ------req: JULANE------ GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget -SELECT Department Code: 3850 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ ========= 
510 Salary - OfcIs 49,248.00 43,092.00 0.00 6,156 
511 Salaries 412,234.00 347,790.09 0.00 64,444 
512 Salaries - 1,500.00 30,145.81 0.00 -28,6460VR 
513 Salaries Temp 17,477.00 9,036.32 0.00 8,441 
514A Salaries - 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
514B Supplemental 17,160.00 14,107.95 0.00 3,052 
515 Employee Benef 158,719.00 141,784.75 0.00 16,934 
518 Other Personnel 7,020.00 6,142.50 0.00 878 
521 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 4,475.52 0.00 1,524 
521A Postage & FedEx 250. 00 ·--~~r~T(r-'--'-O:-lrO-----·~Tb· 
522 Food & Ktchn 0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 
523 Telephone & Uti 5,212.00 3,264.74 0.00 1,947 
!?_4..'L.~__ "__Mf<.K-=,!i;£[\1.i.IL..L'l~ ___) 3, 000 . 00 25, 886 . 56 820 .34 6 , 29 J 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 53,500.00 43,458.11 0.00 10,042 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 300.00 180.00 100.00 20 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 395.00 0.00 505 
541 Othr Serv & 12,010.00 12,315.59 2,166.14 -2,4720VR 
551 Other Expense 2,679.00 2,210.81 467.36 1 
~54 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
561 CapitaI-oiitTay··--· 0.'00 0.00 0.00 a 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
783,019.00 684,485.62 3,597.37 94,936 ** 

http:3,597.37
http:684,485.62
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,210.81
http:2,679.00
http:2,166.14
http:12,315.59
http:12,010.00
http:43,458.11
http:53,500.00
http:Mf<.K-=,!i;�[\1.i.IL
http:3,264.74
http:5,212.00
http:4,475.52
http:6,000.00
http:6,142.50
http:7,020.00
http:141,784.75
http:158,719.00
http:14,107.95
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:9,036.32
http:17,477.00
http:30,145.81
http:1,500.00
http:347,790.09
http:412,234.00
http:43,092.00
http:49,248.00


Aug, 18, 2010 3:04PM No, 3700 p, 3 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No, 3850 Department Name: Nueces County Pct. 5 Constables 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5540 Travel Expenses 1,500 

5643 Information Tech Equipment 1,500 

TOTALS 1,500 1,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover expenses for Department computers 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767~5204 

G~ e2 J. :.c~CHIEF DEPUTY peT. 5 

~ure of officffriDept. Head Date 


Recommended by: 

UkQ~-)-/,J-'kF--r. ~~)ID Budget Change Order --=c:l------.y'---__ 
~nty Auditors Office Date 

••• 10 ............. 10 •••• 10 ••• 10 ....... rI ••• Io .... Io ••••••• 10 ........ 10 ............................. 10.10 .................... 111 ............................. .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


county Auditors Office Date 
C;/MyDocumenls/Forms/6oogelTransrer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 23, 010, 11:25 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working " 
SELECT Department Code: 3850 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ =======~==== =========== 
510 - OfcIs 49,248.00 43,092.00 0.00 6,156 
511 412,234.00 347,790.09 0.00 64,444 
512 Salaries - 1,500.00 30,145.81 0.00 28,6460VR 
513 Salaries 17,477.00 9,036.32 0.00 8,441 
514A Salaries 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
514B 17,160.00 14,107.95 0.00 3,052 
515 158,719.00 141,784.75 0.00 16,934 
518 7,020.00 6,142.50 0.00 878 
521 Office Exp & SUE 6,000.00 4,475.52 0.00 
521A Postage & FedEx 250.00 34-:15--- 0.00 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 0.00 0.00 43.53 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 5,212.00 3,264.74 0.00 1,947 
S.4.3.,-_"___.___tIl<.B_...:.Effi,lip & Veh __,);3. 000.00 25,886.56 820.34 6,293 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 53,500.00 43,458.11 0.00 10,042 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 300.00 180.00 100.00 20 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 395.00 0.00 505 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 12,010.00 12,315.59 2,166.14 2,4720VR 
551 Other Expense 2,679.00 2,210.81 467.36 1 
554 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500
561 Capital ·ouEra:y---- o. 00 o. 00 0.00 0 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
783,019.00 684,485.62 3,597.37 94,936 ** 

44 

http:3,597.37
http:684,485.62
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,210.81
http:2,679.00
http:2,166.14
http:12,315.59
http:12,010.00
http:43,458.11
http:53,500.00
http:25,886.56
http:3,264.74
http:5,212.00
http:34-:15---0.00
http:4,475.52
http:6,000.00
http:6,142.50
http:7,020.00
http:141,784.75
http:158,719.00
http:14,107.95
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:9,036.32
http:17,477.00
http:30,145.81
http:1,500.00
http:347,790.09
http:412,234.00
http:43,092.00
http:49,248.00


------------ -------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4120 Department Name: Direct Services 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5449 Pauper Burials 15,000 

5237 Telephone and Utilities 10,000 

5464 Rent 25,000 

TOTALS 25,000 25,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To align allotments and expenditures. 

Contact Person: Miner Satterwhite Telephone No: ..;;;,8..;;;,,8..;;;..8-..;;;,O..;;;..82;;;;.;7~___ 

Recommended by: 

C)vA~-j-Lt-··~ <g/;lftJ h( ) Budget Change Order cl~Lf,----__ 
•••••9'<?~!1.ty.~l!9!t~~~ R~i~!=: ...........................I?j::!t~ ........•....•.................•.••.••..•....................•..... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 

http:9'<?~!1.ty


Nueces Production VS. Actual Page 1 

THU, AUG 26, 10, 9:43 AM reg: JULANE--- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working 

SELECT Department Code: 4120 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4120 Direct Social Services Miner Satterwhite III 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========:::.:.: =========~==:=== ====;======= ============ =========== 
522 Food & Ktchn Exp 75,000.00 1,428.31 16,199 
523 & UtE l30,000.00 9,747.66 12,975 
~41 & Chrg ,000.00 15 9 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

569,000.00 441,250.42 27,105.95 100,644 ** 


http:27,105.95
http:441,250.42
http:569,000.00
http:9,747.66
http:l30,000.00
http:1,428.31
http:75,000.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual 1 
THU, AUG 26, 2010, 9:43 AM - -req: JULANE -leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget • 
SELECT Department Code: 4120 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4120 Direct Social Services Miner Satterwhite III 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==::::====== =:;;:;;;::;;::;;:;==::;:;;;:;;:;= 

5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000 
5221 Food & Edibles 0.00 57,372.89 1,428.31 -58,8010VR 
5230 Telephone & Util 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000 
5237 Welfre Utilities 0.00 107,277.77 9,747.66 1l7,025 OVR 
5238 Utilities Emer 0.00 0.00 o 00 0 
5449 Pauper Burial Ex 155,000.00 132,300.27 6,351.00 16,349 
5459 Trnsport Persons 14,000.00 10,846.75 1,226.70 1,927 
5464 Welfre Asst Othr 195,000.00 133,452.74 8,352.28 53 ,}~§_ 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
569,000.00 441,250.42 27,105.95 100,644 ** 

http:27,105.95
http:441,250.42
http:569,000.00
http:8,352.28
http:133,452.74
http:195,000.00
http:1,226.70
http:10,846.75
http:14,000.00
http:6,351.00
http:132,300.27
http:155,000.00
http:9,747.66
http:107,277.77
http:130,000.00
http:1,428.31
http:57,372.89
http:75,000.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. ___4_1_95___ Department Name: Hilltop Community Services 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Expenses and Supplies 500 

~ 5616-e641 Capitol Otilley i;qYil3ffteHt & FtlrHiwre 500 
r- l' X,.rc.J{ A5S~ <. 11, 000 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
(X) Other: To purchase table/chair and chair cart 

Telephone No: 361-241-3754con~ontemayor 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~-J-'!~-- Budget Change Order ~;;;....-'t....L.-____ 

.....~<?~~ty.~.~9!t~.r~ R!fl~~............................r:;??}~••••.•....••••••••.....•.••••••.•....•••••••••••..••••••••••.•••••••• 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



4 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, AUG 30, 2010, 11:23 AM - ----req: JULANE-- ----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4195 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4195 Hilltop Community Services Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Cat 
========== 

Salaries 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
=========== 

Balance 
========= 

OVR 
Srvcs 

Other Expense OVR 
Capital Outlay OVR 

*. Total Expense Accounts ** 

44,911.00 36,374.65 814.14 7,722 ** 


http:36,374.65
http:44,911.00


-. 
Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 170 Department Name: ___I_n_la_nd_P_ar_k_F_u_n_d__________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5230 Telephone &Utilities 10, q00 35,000 

5210 Office Expense 400 

5240 M& R Equip &Veh 8,500 

5260 M & R Bldg & Grounds 10,000 

5410 Other Serv &Chrg 17,000 

TOTALS 35,900.00 ~5/1cD 35;QOQ..O.O. 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~~"";;"-(!-ik.{-,-L\JC- '8'/3u/IQ Budget Change Order _~_'++--__ 
..... f?!-l.~tx ~~~~!~~~ .9!!i~~ ..........................R~!~.................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 30, 2010, 11:04 AM ----- req: JULANE --- -leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0170 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ ============================== ~ 

0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== 
5123 
5125 
5126 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 
Salary-Temp Emps 

472,764.00 
5,000.00 

26,500.00 

376,649.53 
5,951.97 

17,672.68 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

96,114 
-952 

8,827 
OVR 

5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 114.32 0.00 -1140VR 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 1,431.00 0.00 -1,431 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,965.00 4,201.12 0.00 764 
5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 390.00 390.14 0.00 0 OVR 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5151 Retirement 47,041.00 36,967.58 0.00 10,073 
5152 FICA 31,572.00 24,088.24 0.00 7,484 
5153 Medicare 7,384.00 5,633.47 0.00 1,751 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,426.00 1,219.57 0.00 206 
5155 Group Health Ins 76,625.00 73,409.10 0.00 3,216 
5156 
5157 

Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

13,052.00 
512.00 

7,950.17 
433.51 

0.00 
0.00 

5,102 
78 

5158 CAF 125 Admin 238.00 169.60 0.00 68 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 66.33 0.00 66 OVR 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 7,651.00 0.00 0.00 7,651 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 1,278.16 0.00 -1,278 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 6,519.77 0.00 6,520 OVR 
5217 & FedEx 48.00 5.54 0.00 42 

& Util 
Exp 

120,000.00 
. ci. 00 

0.00 
2,643.03 

0.00 
'"-0.60

120,000
··---2,643 OVR 

Cellular 0.00 1,564.67 0.00 1,565 OVR 
--=-"~, __" _~lectri_C~i:Y 

Gas,H20,Sewag, 
00 75,896.67 

39,339:67 
0.00 
0.00 

41,103 
j"9,34Lf\)VR 

5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 159.70 0.00 160 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 19,639.56 1,815.22 21,455 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 38,000.00 0.00 0.00 38,000 
5241 Gasoline 45,000.00 41,994.00 0.00 3,006 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 20.00 0.00 -20 OVR 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 279.00 0.00 -279 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 20,721.48 0.00 -20,721 OVR 
5250 Shop-Oil,Tir, etc 0.00 912.10 0.00 -912 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 59.95 0.00 60 OVR 
5252 Heavy Equip M&R 0.00 4,950.45 0.00 -4,9500VR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 10,946.18 0.00 -10,946 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 80.00 0.00 80 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 1,038.20 0.00 -1,038 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 63,000.00 0.00 0.00 63,000 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 12,594.00 0.00 -12,594 OVR 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 1,283.46 0.00 1,283 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 18,422.30 0.00 -18,422 OVR 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, AUG 30, 2010, 11:05 AM ----req: JULANE---- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0170 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== • 
0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
====:::;::;=== ~=============== ============ ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries 472,764.00 376,649.53 0.00 96,114 
512 Salaries - 5,000.00 7,497.29 0.00 -2,497 OVR 
513 Salaries - Temp 26,500.00 17,672.68 0.00 8,827 
514A Salaries - Long 4,965.00 4,201.12 0.00 764 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 390.00 390.14 0.00 o OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 177,850.00 149,937.57 0.00 27,912 
521 Office Exp & Sup 7,651.00 7,797.93 0.00 147 OVR 
521A Postage & FedEx 48.00 5.54 0.00 42 
523 Telephone & util 237,000.00 139,243.30 1,815.22 95,941 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 38,000.00 40,763.46 0.00 -2,7630VR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 45,000.00 41,994.00 0.00 3,006 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 63,000.00 68,780.55 0.00 5,7810VR 
530 Professnal Srvcs 7,000.00 6,889.46 0.00 111 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 43,853.00 53,693.49 4,325.54 -14,1660VR 
551 Other Expense 6,935.00 5,382.40 1,314.20 238 
554 Travel 452.00 163.00 0.00 289 
561 Capi tal Outlay 90,000.00 32,634.20 26,981.55 30,384 
590 Oprtng Trsfr-Out 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,231,408.00 953,695.66 34,436.51 243,276 ** 


http:34,436.51
http:953,695.66
http:1,231,408.00
http:5,000.00
http:26,981.55
http:32,634.20
http:90,000.00
http:1,314.20
http:5,382.40
http:6,935.00
http:4,325.54
http:53,693.49
http:43,853.00
http:6,889.46
http:7,000.00
http:68,780.55
http:63,000.00
http:41,994.00
http:45,000.00
http:40,763.46
http:38,000.00
http:1,815.22
http:139,243.30
http:237,000.00
http:7,797.93
http:7,651.00
http:149,937.57
http:177,850.00
http:4,201.12
http:4,965.00
http:17,672.68
http:26,500.00
http:7,497.29
http:5,000.00
http:376,649.53
http:472,764.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0181 Department Name: Beach Improvement Fund 
------~-------------------------------(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5350 Reserve Appropriation 
5410 Other Services & Charges 4,100.00 

4,100.00 

TOTALS 4,100.00 4,100.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Funds are needed in Key Code 5410 to pay for a fine from TECQ for an expired delivery certificate & no proof of 

financial assurance for the underground storage tanks located at Packery Maint. Yard 

Telephone No: 9'-19- b/.2/ 

f(~t..(;o 
Date 

Recommended by: 

5).4~-(-:uJ-WZ-- 8/30/1Q Budget Change order--==~=-y+--___ 
______________C?_~_l!!"!!Y_~~~J!~~~_9_!f!£~__________________ __________________p._~~~___________________.___________._________________________________________________________________________.__. 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

C"/MyDocumenlstFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:4,100.00
http:4,100.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

MON, AUG 30, 2010, 11:01 AM - - --req: JULANE- ---- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


... 

•
GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 0181 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

0181 Beach Improvement Fund Kenneth Scott Cross 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ =========== ========= 
512 Salaries - OT 1,000.00 554.31 0.00 446 
513 Salaries - Temp 87,000.00 49,058.96 0.00 37,941 
515 Employee Benefit 8,200.00 3,666.49 0.00 4,534 
521 Office Exp & Sup 730.00 0.00 0.00 730 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 80,000.00 44,500.76 2,224.92 33,274 
530 Professnal Srvcs 33,925.00 10,308.57 2,404.05 21,212 
535 Reserve Appropri 193,367.00 0.00 0.00 193,367 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 0.00 0.00 2,050.00 -2,050 OVR 
561 Capital Outlay 2,778.00 0.00 0.00 2,778 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
427,000.00 108,089.09 6,678.97 312,232 ** 

http:6,678.97
http:108,089.09
http:427,000.00
http:2,778.00
http:2,050.00
http:193,367.00
http:2,404.05
http:10,308.57
http:33,925.00
http:2,224.92
http:44,500.76
http:80,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:3,666.49
http:8,200.00
http:49,058.96
http:87,000.00
http:1,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a. Application for Temporary & Contract List #278

b. Unfreeze List #597

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated:  August 20, 2010 and August 27, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract List

Link: Temp & Contract ncf's (c)

Link: Unfreeze list

Link: Unfreeze ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 8-20-10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 8-20-10 ncf's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 8-27-10 list

Link: Personnel Changes 8-27-10 ncf's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #278 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 8,2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

DISTRICT CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1378 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $7.254 

4 CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 TEMP-CLERKS(EARL Y VOTING) 9999 $8.00 

-_...__. 

6 9999 TEMP·CLERKS(TRAINERS) 9999 $8.00 

26 9999 TEMP·CLERKS(TESTlNG) 9999 $8.00 

..-..-.. 

9999 

..----. 

TEMP-SENIOR CLERK II(WAREHOUSING) 9999 $9.89 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 3622 9999 TEMP·COURT CLERK 9999 $8.50 

2 COUNTY LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $7.50 

- Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

~~ 
Approved BY:_--b"'---=--z.,;"...-+ 



•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 
Irma Zavala 



Personnel Changes Summary 
For Aug NCF-1 's Received Before August 20, 2010 
Commissioners' Court Meeting September 8, 2010 

Total Payroll Changes 45 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 11 

New Appointments 18 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 20, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Dominique A Mitchell Resignation (08/10/10) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*08/18/10 Temp-Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Teresa R Jacobs FMLA/LWOP (08/02/10) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*08/18/10 1 Secretary I 16/02 

38.46 supp 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Phyllis Ann Thomas FMLA/LWOP (08/31/10) $ 1,448.80 N/A 
*08/19/10 Reports Accountant 23/02 

Rachel E Zona Termination (08/13/10) $ 803.20 N/A 
*08/19/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

VETERANS SERVICES - 1275 

Toby Parker Cross Appointment (08/16/10) N $ 1,415.20 
*08/19/10 Veteran's Service Officer 23/01 

Pos Unfro OS/26/10 96.91 car 

ELECTION SERVICES - 1316 

Michelle M Padron Appointment (08/12/10) N/A $ 882.40 
*08/19/10 Election Clerk 13/01 

Pas Unfro 06/29/10 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

Benedict V James Appointment (08/16/10) N/A $ 1,662.40 
*08/18/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 27.68 car 

http:1,662.40
http:1,415.20
http:1,448.80
http:1,040.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With Exception 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

i Appointment (08/09/10) 
*08/19/10 Temp-Clerk 
~asomeh ~ahzoon

GENERAL REPAIRS BLDG - 1400 

Craig L Kuhn Termination (08/05/10) 
*08/16/10 Bldg Maint Worker I 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2830 

L Garcia Resignation (08/20/10) 
*08/18/10 Temp-CSR MAP 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl (10) Appointment (08/16/10) 
*08/18/10 Temp-Elections Clerk 

App Comm Ct 08/11/10 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

B J ey Resignation (08/05/10) 
*08/18/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Timothy E Everest Salary Adj (08/03/10) 
*08/18/10 1ST Sgt 11 Instructor 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

s 926.40 
14/01 

$ 10.00 hr 
09/14 

N/A 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

s 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 

46.97 supp 
17/01 

http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No 
With 

stions 
Exception 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Frank M Edwards Appointment (08/09/10) N/A $ 1,662.40 
*08/18/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 27.68 car 

Val e Leyba tion (08/17/10) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*08/19/10 1 Secretary I 16/01 

.95 hrs vac $12.07 

Mason Jeremy Lee Promotion (08/07/10) $ 1,6 .40 $ 1,746.40 
XOS/19/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 27/01B 28/01B 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Rey Garcia Jr Appointment (08/09/10) $ 7.25 hr $ 882.40 
*08/18/10 Senior Clerk NC/OO 13/01 

Pos Unfro 07/14/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 - 3622 

Brittany S Escobar Temp Emp Ext (08/04/10) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*08/19/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 3 - 3630 

Kathleen K Guerra Temp Work Comp (04/23/10) $ 9.00 hr N/A 
*08/18/10 Temp-Court Clerk NC/OO 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Roland Saenz Salary (08/21/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*08/19/10 Deputy Sheriff 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11. 54 cert 

46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

http:1,746.40
http:1,016.00
http:1,662.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No 
With 

stions 
Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Michael A 
*08/19/10 

la Salary Adj (08/21/18) 
y Sheriff 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

Sammy Garza 
*08/19/10 

Sal a r y Ad j (08 /07 /10 ) 
ty Sheriff 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

92.31 srty 
34.62 cert 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 

John G Esparza 
*08/19/10 

III Resignation (08/20/10) 
y Sheri f 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,422.90 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

JAIL - 3720 

Adrian A Arriola 
*08/19/10 

Resignation (08/11/10) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 47.13 s vac $657.46 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

N/A 

Elizabeth 
*08/19/10 

Jean Houx Resignation (08/11/10) 
Senior Clerk 

Pay 64.55 hrs vac $711.99 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 

Roland Martinez 
*08/18/10 

Jr SUSP/WOP (08/07/10) 
Corrections Officer 

SUSP 1 day 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

N/A 

James R Vancleave 
*08/19/10 

SUSP/WOP (08/11/10) 
Corrections Officer 

SUSP 2 days 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

N/A 

Sylvia A Rosenbaum 
*08/19/10 

Salary Adj (08/21/10) 
Corrections ficer 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Jennifer R Hartman Salary (09/04/10) 
*08/19/10 Ser ant 

Jakob W rks Salary Adj (09/04/10) 
*08/19/10 Corrections Officer 

cardo Garay Salary Adj (08/21/10) 
*08/19/10 Corrections Officer 

Zelda J Olivares Salary Adj (08/07/10) 
*08/19/10 Corrections Officer 

Roberto L Hernandez Jr Salary (08/07/10) 
*08/19/10 Corrections Officer 

Humberto Torres Appointment (08/05/10) 
*08/16/10 Corrections Of cer 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 

CONSTALBE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Melissa Soliz Appointment (08/07/10) 
*08/18/10 Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

15.38 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 
46.15 cto 

N/A 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,320.10 
03/03 

30.77 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

30.77 srty 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,320.10
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,320.10


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP paS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Ruby Ann Mendoza Resignation (08/13/10) $ 1,176.80 N/A 
*08/12/10 Socia" Worker 20/01B 

Pay 24.47 hrs vac $359.95 55.38 car 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan a;;j{;a~~e;re;:;pcI/7

aet L.-?: J 
County AUd~s 

http:1,176.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For Aug NCF-1's Received Before August 27, 2010 
Commissioners' Court Meeting September 8, 2010 

Total Payroll Changes 17 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 2 

New Appointments 11 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 27, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 


* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With ion 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Barbara Fout 
*08/25/10 

Petrie Return LWOP (08/23/10) 
Truck Driver I 

$ 903.20 
13/02 

N/A 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

William Mathew 
*08/25/10 

Amador Appointment (08/17/10) 
Temp-Parks/Beach Worker 

N/A $ 9.49 hr 
03/24 

VETERANS SERVICES - 1275 

Stephanie L Garza 
*08/25/10 

Appointment (08/23/10) 
Admin Secretary 

Pos Unfro 06/29/10 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 

JUVENILE CASE MANAGER - 1380 

anca Guajardo 
*08/25/10 

Resignation (08/20/10) 
Juvenile Case Mgr 

Pay 50.9 hrs vac $900.42 

$ 1,415.20 
23/01 

N/A 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Jessica Cruz 
*08/25/10 

Appointment (08/18/10) 
Temp-Clerk 

N/A $ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Monica Castillo 
*08/25/10 

Appointment (08/11/10) 
Temp-Det Couns or 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Anthony P Dickens 
*08/25/10 

Jr Appointment (08/09/10) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 02/17/10 

N/A $ 1,064.80 
17/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492(CONT'D) 

ntment (08/09/10) 
*08/25/10 Temp-1 sT Sgt Drill Inst 
Amanda C Guerra 

Amanda C Guerra Appointment (08/21/10) 
*08/25/10 1S1 Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos ro 08/11/10 

Michael W Hofmann intment (08/09/10) 
*08/25/10 Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pos Unfro 03/17/10 

Juan F Gonza z Jr MIL/LWOP (08/11/10) 
*08/25/10 1S1 Sgt Drill Instructor 

Juan F Gonzalez Jr Return MIL/LWOP (09/01/10) 
*08/25/10 1ST Drill Instructor 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

M Edwards Promotion (08/21/10) 
X08/20/10 Asst DA-Misdem At II 

Pos Unfro 08/11/10 

JAIL - 3720 

James Salazar Perez Appointment (08/17/10) 
*08/25/10 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 07/28/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Mandie L Chapa Temp Work Comp (08/06/10) 
*08/25/10 Senior erk 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

0J/A 

$ 11.98 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

$ 1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 11.98 hr 
NC/DO 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,746.40 
28/01B 

27.68 car 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

N/A 

http:1,199.70
http:1,746.40
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,662.40
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Megan Ysassi 
*08/25/10 

Appointment (08/09/10) 
Temp-Library Clerk 

N/A $ 7.50 hr 
NC/OO 

Liza M Silva 
*08/25/10 

Appointment (08/09/10) 
Temp-Library Clerk 

N/A $ 7.50 hr 
NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

/7j(4~~1S:L. 
Margaret L. ~es ~~ . 

County Auditor ~IY-v-



cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 09/08/2010  

Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

BACKGROUND

Five applications were received to fill the eight (8) positions on Nueces County's Special Task Unit of Adult

Protective Services Board.

Three of the applicants are current members, therefore are asking for reappointment. They are:

Helen R. Gurley, Ph.D.;

Rev. Richard Safford;

Janet Whitehead.

The other two applicants asking for appointment are:

Paulette Shaw Maier, MS;

Victoria Perez, MS.

Letters and resumes are attached.

DISCUSSION

Five (5) applications were received for eight (8) positions on the Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services

Board for one-year terms.

Attachments

Link: Task Force Information

Link: Helen Gurley PhD

Link: Rev. Richard Safford

Link: Janet Whitehead

Link: Paulette Shaw Maier, MS

Link: Victoria Perez, MS
































	Agenda
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkReg
	Item3.B.  Regular Bill Summaries
	Item3.B._Att1_Reg CkReg 8-20-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Reg CkReg 8-20-10a
	Item3.B._Att3_Reg CkReg 8-27-10
	Item3.B._Att4_Reg CkReg 8-27-10a
	Item3.B._Att5_Reg CkReg 9-3-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Claims & Fees
	Item3.C._Att1_TPA CkReg-BoonChapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions
	Item3.E.  Ratify contract for IFB No. 2851-10 HVAC & Emergency Generator for IT Department
	Item3.E._Att1_IFB 2851-10 contract
	Item3.F.  Approve the following renewals of personal services contracts
	Item3.F._Att1_Linda Rohodes-Shauer
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR



	Item3.F._Att2_Monica Fuentes Zahn
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR



	Item3.F._Att3_Robert Fledderman
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY

	ARTICLE 2

	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR

	Item3.F._Att4_Tomas Duran 
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	ARTICLE 1
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY

	ARTICLE 2

	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR

	Item4.A.01.  Order to Rescind July 28 - General Obligation Refunding Bonds
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Letter from Bond Counsel
	Item4.A.01._Att2_Rescind Order - Refinance
	Item4.A.02.  Order Authorizing Refunding Bonds
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Letter from Bond Counsel
	Item4.A.02._Att2_Order Authorizing Refunding Bonds
	Item4.A.03.  Election Contracts
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Election contracts (2)
	Item4.A.04.  Contracts for on-line Internet services for payment of fines in Nueces County 
	Item4.A.04._Att1_ Interlocal Participation Agreement
	Item4.A.04._Att2_Agree to Participate in CIRA
	Item4.A.04._Att3_vendor comparison
	Item4.A.04._Att4_OPC attachment
	Item4.A.06.  NCHD comparison to other Hospital Districts in Texas
	Item4.A.07.  Foreign Trade Zone Status - GateFront LLC
	Item4.A.07._Att1_FTZ application letter
	Item4.A.08.  Bob Hall Pier - Commissioner Court approval of design plans
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Bob Hall - Schematic
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Park Board meeting
	Item4.A.08._Att3_Site Location
	Item4.A.09.  Discuss sponsorships_naming rights on the RMB Fairgrounds Marquee.
	Item4.A.10.  DSHS Vital Statistics Contract
	Item4.A.11.  Receive a presentation on Inscription required on County-owned motor vehicles and heavy equipment
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Transportation code chapter 721
	Item4.A.11._Att2_Stealth Graphics sample
	Item4.A.12.  Sale and Method of Sale for 604 Lincoln, Robstown - County Building
	Item4.A.13.  10% Drug Forfeiture Request 
	Item4.A.14.  Application procedure for Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services
	Item4.B.01.  Continue services for breast and cervical cancer screening
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Contract
	Item4.B.01._Att2_Contract attachment
	Item4.B.01._Att3_Lobbying certifications
	Item4.C.01.  Change Order No. 7 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Change Order No. 7
	Item4.C.02.  Submission of FY10 Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Program Application
	Item4.C.02._Att1_RFC Info and Guidance
	signed letter
	pdm.pdf
	ELIGIBLE PDM PROJECT ACTIVITIES 
	INELIGIBLE PDM PROJECT ACTIVITIES 
	MITIGATION PLANNING GRANT REQUIREMENTS


	Item4.D.01.  T - Hangar Lease Agreement - Gabriel Wood
	Item4.D.01._Att1_T-Hangar 14
	Item4.E.01.  Award IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services
	Item4.E.01._Att1_IFB 2853-10 bid tab
	Sheet1

	Item4.E.02.  Consider making a request for competitive bids for the Bob Hall Pier Expansion Project and publish a notice
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Bob Hall Pier Expansion
	Item4.E.03.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for annual hardware and software maintenance and support agreement for the IT Department with CBM Archives
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Sole source letter
	Item4.E.03._Att2_CBM Maintenance Agreement
	Item4.E.04.  Consider making a request for competitive bid for the Banquete Park Phase II
	Item4.E.05.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2856-10 Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction
	Item4.E.05._Att1_IFB 2856-10 contract
	Item4.E.06.  Authorize issuing to Island Parks a 2009 Chevy Tahoe leased vehicle, released from the District Attorney_s office and is currently in the Warehouse.
	Item4.E.06._Att1_Lease agreement
	Item4.E.06._Att2_DA lease release
	Item4.E.06._Att3_DA payout
	Item4.E.07.  Authorize TXMAS contract No TXMAS-7-51V050 purchase for Inland Parks for one John Deere 997 Commercial ZTRAK Mower from John Deere Company
	Item4.E.07._Att1_John Deere mower quote
	Item4.E.08.  Execute Amendment No. 1 to IFB No 2783-08 Solid Waste Collection & Disposal Service Agreement between Nueces County and Allied Waste
	Item4.E.08._Att1_IFB 2783-08 renewal letter
	Item4.E.08._Att2_IFB 2783-08 amendment 1
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.E.08._Att3_IFB 2783-08 contract
	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order No. 24
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _24 list
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget Change Order _24 attachments
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Temp & Contract List
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Unfreeze list
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Personnel Changes 8-20-10 list
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Personnel Changes 8-27-10 list
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Special Task Unit of Adult Protective Services
	Item6.A._Att1_Task Force Information
	Item6.A._Att2_Helen Gurley PhD
	Item6.A._Att3_Rev. Richard Safford
	Item6.A._Att4_Janet Whitehead
	Item6.A._Att5_Paulette Shaw Maier, MS
	Item6.A._Att6_Victoria Perez, MS



